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Dear Sir,

Reg. Annual Report for the Financial Year 2015-16 of the Bank

In compliance of Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015, please find enclosed electronic copy of the Full Annual Report of the Bank for
FY 2015-16 inter alia containing the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2016, Profit and Loss
Account of the Bank for the year ended 31st March 2016, the Report of the Board of Directors on
the working and activities of the Bank for the period covered by the Accounts and the Auditors’
Report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts duly approved and adopted by the shareholders in the
Bank’s AGM held on 23.06.2016.

You are requested to take the above on record.

Yours faiti?—ll\y:
Con%&g cretary & Compliance Officer

Encl.: as above
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udd FIare ud Jia Sriurcied IReHl &1 da1
Managing Director & CEO's Message

i TrRuR®,

39 I BT 2291 A G H, H 3T A BT BTfad @RI R 8
3IR 31 AT, 2016 P A A & fIY IS d& B a1y e
Fe¥ T IRAT & | §F & HRIFTEIET B IHT I ud Feet
TR BT A QA H MR TS AT gRIeT BT Sooid HRAT
IredT §, fore oia 3fuas 4 o foxiia v 2015—16 & AR
HRI—fmre frar 2 |

e goqfi

IMae e uRawr # e FRUT ¥ T <&, 7 sienfie
IHTEH AT Yol—aIHT B BIROT A Bl Afeqa=elt goIfad a1
IR BHAGIR TN IR HaeH ¥ [Thraeiiel aoiR &1 sreferawen
# gfeg arfdrd <& |

39 uRaer #, O 9§ 2015—16 & SR 9RT & 3refegawen #
STEIYY BT gleg G 7.6% & | ASTHIYII |TET, ATe] T BT 1T T
R AT AR R R <& | denf, =i av 2015—16 &
QR 3MEfIe IUTe 3§ dad 24% @1 ghg vd a4 15.85%
P RTEE (SR #) &S @1 TS| A1 &, §B 999 &Fl oY
SPRE R, R T SlIE T S AU I8 I IR ARBR
q 9 &1 # STeq YUR G 3 HaH IO ¢ | HH YoliTd @l &
3TAART B HROT F0T BI ANT ) FHAGR I8 2 |

Y B ARM YR Rod 96 7 T R Uil eI
(URRIR) faar AR g9a Frepyl & MR W B & BB I F0T
Gl B IR—wTeE For @t @ U H affed awe @ e Ry,
|1y &1 ST U HHGIR WA, Sl aeAr 3 WRIg STl al oy
# 8, @ forg aifaRe e o & fder iRy | g9 o1faRRes, v
RTS8 WRPHR DI AT 0T < dTel dai Bl IRA Red § =, 9%
T B BT AR BT T H Db S i & FAN H UTg
T 3o Afrafiadaet & gRies § afiRe weem o @ fdy
[E

31 Sfew aRRefaal & Fror, g ad 2015—16 & IR WRA™
ST & BT AR <91 H RET © | ST I[Ora gRI AR FTa
8s, UG SaeIHarsli § i §s IR SO SBIR d B
SATHSIET BTHI HH 81 TS © |
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Dear Shareholders,

| have great pleasure in welcoming you all to the 22nd Annual
General Meeting of your Bank and present the Annual Report
for the year ended 31st March 2016. Before | present the
performance highlights of the bank, | would like to place before
you the general macroeconomic environment within which your
bank has performedin FY15-16.

ECONOMIC BACKGROUND

The global economic environment remained subdued due to
various factors, China’s economic growth remained impacted
by low industrial production and capital outflows and the weak
domestic fundamentals of emerging market economies
continue to restrain their growth.

Amidst this background, the Indian economy has shown a GDP
growth rate of 7.6% for the Financial Year 2015-16. Fiscal
deficit, current account deficit and inflation were generally
contained. However, industrial production grew by only 2.4%
and exports declined by 15.85% (in dollar terms) during FY15-
16. Further, certain key sectors like Infrastructure, Power and
Iron and Steel continued to remain under stress, though the
Government of India has initiated various steps for early
resolution of these sectors. Credit demand also remained
subdued due to low capex opportunities.

During the year, the Reserve Bank of India conducted an Asset
Quality Review (AQR) and based on their findings advised
banks to classify certain big ticket borrowal accounts as non-
performing and also build up additional provisions in
potentially weak accounts which are presently in the standard
category. Further, Reserve Bank of India had also advised
banks, having exposure under Food Credit to one of the state
governments, to make additional provisions in view of certain
irregularities observed in the reconciliation of the value of stock
against which bank finance was outstanding.

Due to this challenging backdrop, the growth of Indian Banking
Sector remained under pressure in FY15-16. Asset quality was
adversely impacted, provisioning requirements increased and
thereby profitability of most of the banks has been substantially
reduced.
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e do 1 AR Rord 96 @ 9l fafame et o
JrguTed fHam 3R d&% 1 HRUNT o1F HRER | FCHY GavI
HRITR TR L I §Y G S FHEHT I 1T DI ST T |

319, § S |HET I a9 2015—16 & fofY b & HRIEAR B G
femam s Far &
PRI Y faRiyang

«  fRI a9 2015—16 & SR AYS & =1 ATE, 2016 DI FA
3FafY P 33,62,554 BRIS Bl Kol BRIGR B 8T 2.98% DI
g Tt @1 | 571 Td G I F AL 2.40% TG 3.78%, B
gfg g2 | dr o IR # 6.74% AT g1 WAy
SHRIRRN (1 dRIe | &) § 1227% @1 IfE g3 | 3T
AT THARTRR (31 3R Td AfH) H 9.72% & HH g8 2 |
TEFAR, STHRTRRI 1 AT fa<iig a9 2014—15 & 7.69%
Heax foxii 9§ 2015—16 # 7.19% =1 7E | ¥ o@fy &
QR faet &Tot A1 § GER IR 2.61% H TEhR 2.66%
BT |

. R % wedyel & e I, B Ud THUATHS <@, del
1 AICHIferal H ST GeT 79T 46% V&T & | 99 54% FoT H
PRURT TG 3= 0T & Gl SR & IATGP &3 DI 0T
el ATITFHATT Yui R Ve © | 31T S bl FrAAehar T
& P FT RAGH ARG AMTLIHAT 40% ¥ 31D BIR
FARNST et % o1 (TEERN) &7 41.05% © | GasT 0T
H 17.94% BI gl g AR Y 1T aY & B NIH B 10.66% DI
ol ¥ AT, 2016 BT 12.12% 81 1T |

+  Ydith fafs SRON ¥, A€, 2016 BT Bl TAUIT B TR TSP
9.57% TAT el TTYIY R 6.70% &I 74T |

e HTF, 2016 DI IRATATTT oY I3682 BRIS UG fodel oI 156
P VBT ufd HHAR] BRIAR T16.89 RIS, W 2T
PRIGR 154.21 BRIS TAT ART 2R & 7 T416.72 VT |

« ¥ 2015—16 & QARM, & 1 71000 TS B! AR & S & ©I
H I |l SruTeras feaR—|1 Yoi fdeRkg SJerg | | &1, 9 o
HRA ARBR UG AR Sirae 97 7779 6 SIf71 3R o
3fFad) IRl @ IMEcT W HHIE T300 IRIS UG 17840
IR GCIT | TS §e 1 Yolt gafeqar fa=i® 31.03.2015 1
11.41% (fCIR—1 873%) | dgHY 31.03.2016 I 11.76%
(feaR—1 9.10%) B TS |

o 3UP I 7 Ipfeuds AT Al B AEIH A oAT—3T g™
P UEA DI & TAT I8 MUYD db Pl Adted UrAHGr H
TP B | 3 A& Bl UT B B fory fafie 77 Seure ud warg
URY &) T3 2 | f$fied a9l & dgd of9—<qi & ufaera &

Your bank complied with all the regulatory directions of RBl and
adopted the policy of consolidating the balance sheet of the
bank with focus on increasing retail business and move away
from corporate bulk business.

Now, | would like to present before you the business highlights
ofthe Bank for the FY15-16:

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

e During FY 15-16, your Bank achieved a business mix of
33,62,554 crore at the end of March 2016 registering a
growth of 2.98%. Deposits and Gross Advances grew by
2.40% and 3.78%, respectively. CASA deposits have
grown by 6.74% and Retail Term Deposits (below %1 crore)
have grown by 12.27%. Other Term Deposits (1crore and
above) was reduced by 9.72%. Accordingly, the cost of
deposits was reduced from 7.69% in FY14-15t0 7.19% in
FY 15-16. The net interest margin improved from 2.61% to
2.66% during the same period.

» The thrust areas for finance have been Retail, Agriculture
& MSME which together constitute 46% of the total
advances portfolio. The balance 54% is Corporate and
other Credit which is fulfilling the credit needs of the
productive sectors of the economy. The Priority Sector
(PS) Advances of your Bank was above the minimum
regulatory requirement of 40% and stood at 41.05% of
Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC). Retail Credit grew by
17.94% and constituted 12.12% of the total Advances as of
March 2016 as against 10.66% the previous year.

¢ Inview of the various factors mentioned earlier, the gross
NPAlevel of Mar’ 2016 increased to 9.57% and the net NPA
increasedt06.70%.

e The Operating Profits stood at ¥3682 crore and Net Profit
stood at ¥156 crore. Business per Employee was 316.89
crore, Business per Branch was ¥154.21 crore and Book
value per share of the bank was ¥416.72 as of March 2016.

e During 2015-16, the Bank has raised Basel Ill compliant
Tier Il capital instrument in nature of debt amounting to
%1000 crore. Further, capital of ¥300 crores and ¥178.40
crore hasbeenraised from Government of Indiaand LIC
of India respectively through allotment of equity shares on
preferential basis. The Capital Adequacy of your bank has
increased from 11.41% (Tier-18.73%) as on 31.03.2015 to
11.76% (Tier-19.10%) as on 31.03.2016.

e Your bank has identified increasing transactions under
alternate delivery channels as one of the top priorities of
the bank. Various new products and services have been
launched to achieve these objectives. The percentage
transactions under digital channels is showing a
continuous increase and the same stands at 54.43% in

af¥es Rdic 2015-16



Oriental Bank of Commerce (-

TAR JfG 21 T & 3R I8 Td 99 & 50.60% I IGhR A4,
2016 H 54.43% B1 7T & 3R IRGT3M B ARIH I oi=e Id 99
P 49.40% I TCHN 4557% & TU & |

. fa 99 2015—16 & SR 100 98 ATV Wil Ts AR 78
T TETH SV U | 374, 3P db § 2,351 IRITSI T4 2,566
TECH & AT Gt 4,917 FEHaRy o7el BT Y & |

<&Tar frEfor

39 d 1 YU FUI HHATRAT & ST 19T IR SR 7l 8Y S
RIER AR 5 IR difesd TR BRI 3R &g 9 & AR Bs
HeA oY & | g Rreror ifer (iveen), S AemEye W
AT 6 B AT Rerd oY 71a AR 6N G (TRl
AE) & VIR €, & i T | UH dfdhe— UfNetor ud
fera gfora forar war 2| ot uie Aa daeE e wRemt
SR URIET Ugid & ¢ a8dl O, &9 TSI, U ©f, 998
RS, ST Ud TR ¥ faaR—famet 1 Sro=ma S RET § |
U BEIP GRCHIV AU B Herwawny, fa<ig av 15—16 & IR
|l AT AT fadT Wl gRT U a¥ & 58564 BI el
¥ T B W 85047 URNETOT fiaw Heferd fby Ty | d6 gRr
yfafed el & qregq | Who—IV Ud 399 $UR & BRIUTld)
% forg feied -iga fde™T 1d dRivas fde™ dRisH 1
A fhg Y |

¥ & I ufderor WremH, TalR.SIaTs., AIvsT B dfhT HFRIER
H 9% HHaTRAT B AARS TRIET0T Y& B Bg JUTaT Jae
TOTTeAT b AT 3 ST 9001:2008 YHTO I AHATfT fohar 11

2| 9b B AT TIRUTEE TRID X G AT G [AhRT dxem=t
@ foTg TJoTa Fe FHI0M UT =l Dl & |

fa<ha ward s sisH

3MIBT & TR TRBR IR MR Rofd 9o & fachig Fwmaes
IR BT AL R 2T © | 31.03.2016 B JARART & IFAR, TeI=
A O g AL UHSLSIaTs.) & Sfaid 36.71 ARG @l @rel
TT AT §7TH 97% W 31 @il H WY Ble SN T 70 € | 39
AR, FeTTHAT T AroT (N.TAGHATS) 3 3MUd §b - aferai
P U1 UG PR AT I 10 ARG T DI Foru 0T FERIT B
v arefed T1295 BRIS & e B IR fhar e |

dEdR TP Hd1 @ fog drenfra

3MIHT S AT HENRTDH! S BT T 9 F IS Ud 5
3T B SMATIHATSI B WY A BT WAMAHAT <1 81 70
YTED| DI ARSI HaAW AT BRI B TR b @1 fragar o
AT B §U 9 7 Faied WR B TUCTSH 7 SUGTh el oflsH,
TAAITEH Ud dIIT BT JANT B T Heh HIRUNE Aead 1]
21 9% 7 Wi BT TeldeE & Y gl THEY B YHIATT B
2| 2 il BT UTEd AT IR B G AITAH ThHAID D AT
3 faffi amev e Yeafed Jarsil @+ Ywerd 31 T 2 |
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March 2016 compared to 50.60% the previous year while
transactions of branch channels have decreased to
45.57% inMarch 2016 from 49.40% the previous year.

e During FY15-16, 100 new Branches were opened and 78
new ATMs were installed. Presently, your Bank’s total
delivery channels stand at 4,917, comprising of 2,351
Branches and 2,566 ATMs.

CAPACITY BUIDLING

Your Bank has focused on Capacity Building to impart learning
to all its employees and during the year has taken several steps
to achieve the desired results. Training and Development has
been created as separate Vertical under the Chief Learning
Officer (CLO) who is in the rank of General Manager and is the
Principal of the Bank’s apex Human Resources Development
Institute (HRDI) at Noida. All the five HRDIs are now adopting
new age training methodology such as case studies, role plays,
group presentations, e-learning and discussions by the
participants . As a result of this focused approach, all the HRDIs
together put in 85047 Training Man Days during FY15-16 as
against 58564 during the previous year. The Bank also
organized specialized Leadership Development and Executive
Development Programs through reputed Institutes for
Executivesin Scale-IV and above.

The Apex Training Institute of the Bank, HRDI Noida has been
awarded ISO 9001:2008 Certification for In-House Trainings of
Bank Employees in Banking Business through Quality
Management System. The Bank plans to have Quality
Management Certification for all the HRDIs in a phased
manner.

FINANCIAL INCLUSION PROGRAMME

Your Bank has been implementing the financial inclusion
objectives of the Government of India and Reserve Bank of
India. As on 31.03.2016, 36.71 lac accounts have been opened
under Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana (PMJDY) and in more
than 97% of these accounts, RuPay cards have been issued.
Further, your Bank has surpassed the allocated target of 1295
crores in the Pradhan Mantri Mudra Yojana (PMMY) to fund the
unfunded and extending affordable credit upto 310 lakh to them.

TECHNOLOGY FORBETTER CUSTOMER SERVICE

Your Bank continues to give prime importance to the up
gradation of the IT Infrastructure and aligning the same with the
present day requirements. To strengthen the Bank's
commitment towards uninterrupted service to its customers,
Bank has built a robust Corporate Network using Leased Lines,
MPLS and VSATs with sufficient redundancy to achieve highest
level up time. The new version of net Banking application-FEBA
has been launched. Various other attractive  value added
services with latest technologies have also been introduced to
provide next generation customer service.
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M 99T 31 W, 2016 &1 A fa<ig 99 & forw 7.00%
(20.70 I IIR) BT ATHIYT TNIAT HR DT TRY WRATd DR & |
9T AT

YR RAR Td IR

Rord & @ fafig g ugall &
fopare o ARG rfaRe H ABRIHS deard I Bl
HITEAT = | e 2 fh 9 &3 @ gfg ax A off aroedt rf
uehT db AT 99 2016—17 & SR HAEAT BT AT BT HH
PR, BT STH131 3 ghg, 3TRUTH sise (RS, HY 9 THIE.THS.
A1), SIIFHTH el Td IS Tl Jhfeuds feefias) aiail &
SUANT B 96T UR I €01 Bie BT |

g feuof

DIVIDEND

Your Directors are pleased to propose a dividend of 7.00%
(i.e. %0.70 per share) for the financial year ended 31st March,
2016.

LOOKING FORWARD

The Indian economy is expected to show positive turnaround
with the implementation of the various policy initiatives of
Government of India and Reserve Bank of India. It is expected
that banking sector growth will also rebound. Your Bank intends
to intensify focus on reducing the cost of resources, increasing
the CASA deposits, RAM credit (Retail, Agriculture & MSME
advances), maximizing recovery and up gradation and
increase the usage of alternate delivery channels during
FY 16-17.

CONCLUDING REMARKS

H, 39 31a¥R WR 3f revfier et (MR WRGR & A1 fFeers)
Td £l ISR I Sl (RGN Feee) w1 w@nTd dRarl g,
e 9 & SRM Feea & ®U # "ed § dRIUgv fhar| #,
Sl ATl sfaraa RiRTdIferd IR TREN Feerd) &1 1 R
ol g e g & | fid 11.052016 &1 d& & dsa #
PHTRITET 5T |

#H, 8 IO AR (AR WHR & Al o), s IR 7
AT (FerPIcTd ARBRI Fazd), s qfoex TR va &1 GO
. 7 @F sRieN feers) e foxia af 2015—16 @
AR 9% & e® ded 9 Mazd & wU H U1 UadRT b,
B1 1 6 # 78 Fe@yul ARTEH & oIy SR 2wh BT & |

e wed @ 3R A Ud H U 3R |, §% & Wit IRRURS!
gRT d qoH 969 O & Ufay <9y 7Y 397a fawaryd & forg e
gIATE Ud MR UHe IRAT 8| H 98 & IS HHARI &I FHG0T
HIGT TAT TN (ST TTEd] & Aol FEANT g e & forg o)
TS FATE HRAT &1 H fad A, RT AR IR 9RA™
R4 § &1, I Fdq AFTGe Ud 98N & foy 81fdd R
h FAT g1 H ufas § f) anue |aaq GEAanT 3R WReT &

HTHT B g | ) o
JF.-’E”{/{
o L
sfmy A
TaY feee e J RIS AR
4

| would like to take this opportunity to welcome Shri Arunish
Chawla (Government of India Nominee Director) and Shri
Rajkiran Rai G. ( Executive Director) who joined as Directors on
the Board during the year. | also welcome Smt. Mala Srivastava
(Part time Non Official Director) who has recently joined the
Board of the Bank wef. 11.05.2016.

| also appreciate the contribution of Shri Rajan Kumar
(Government of India Nominee Director), Shri Paras Mal
Chopda (Part Time Official Director), Shri Bhupinder Nayyar
and Shri Suresh N. Patel (both Executive Directors) who laid
down office as Directors on the Board of the bank during FY15-
16, for their valuable contributions to the bank.

On behalf of the Board of Directors and on my own behalf, |
express my sincere thanks and gratitude to all the
Shareholders of the Bank for reposing their faith in the Bank
and the Management. | also thank every employee of the Bank
for their dedication and our loyal customers for their continued
support and patronage. My sincere thanks to the Ministry of
Finance, Govt. of India and Reserve Bank of India for their
continued guidance and support. | solicit your continued

cooperation and patronage in future also.

Wy
Animesh Chauhan
Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

qiffes Rarc 2015-16
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fqa¢us Hsel
Board of Directors

it sty dEE =it Irerfevor ™ Sf
u§y e vd JE sriuras ftrary srRieR e
Sh. Animesh Chauhan Sh. Rajkiran Rai G.
Managing Director & CEO Executive Director

. IO FAR i N= o pifeamarar
Sh. Arunish Chawla Sh. S. Ganesh Kumar Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya Sh. Narendra J. Kotiawala

i <o dud =T ot sreNe AR Tl ot famer FaR srrara it wren sfareaq
Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal Smt. Mala Srivastava
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M gd g @/ Top Management Team

el faemadt wsT

i

A g . NI AN &, . rard Y . B, e
Sh. S. K. Goyal Sh. K. K. Acharya Smt. Vidyavati Rudra Sh. N. K. Chauhan
g wasbar f. / cvo
——
- -
1 w
=t Faefi= Har =t Hiva v afeadrsfa @ Y gH. Tel. gacdr st wrvoila Rig
Sh. Navleen Kundra Sh. CH SS Mallikarjuna Rao Sh. M. L. Sachdeva Sh. Charanijit Singh

propremp——— s wifer

st . IR, @ = T, 9. g9
Sh. Manoj Saxena Smt. Shashi Jain S

h. T. R. Lakhani Sh. S. P. Chugh

st v, AL a™ s dt. sher N wE ®. 93T
Sh. S. C. Das Sh. P. Sreedhar Sh. H. K. Batra
¥
N . B. Dabs Y gdu =teE Y b v FarRar st Rrd—ex A Rig Y R ®. M
Sh. S. K. Kakkar Sh. Pradeep Chauhan Sh. K. A. Salaria Sh. Jitender Mohan Singh Sh. R. K. Gogna
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IRRURPI B 2241 T 3 d6& geIaR 23 S[H, 2016 Bl
UTd: 10:00 S GIUFS] R 3% BN U se%], Nuas! 8rev,
4 /2, R SR TeEe TRAT, 3FRG wifd A1, 8 faeei—110016

7 fr=forRad PRIIR HAaeR & {77 Smafd &1 Seeft

HTEROT PRIER

HqE 9. 1: 31 |9, 2016 PI 9 D JoId U, 31 AT, 2016 DI FH
4 & fTQ 4 & ™ BT T, 39 7afe & et U Ud @il uR
oigT wierel B RUiS qem § @l Hrigoel iR TiafafEl w
e dsel o1 R W =, igdIa vd iRl |

A 9. 2: o= a9 2015—16 B SfHAT] IART UR SATHIR I HITOT
DIAT |

foriy aRIER

7S 9. 3: Uh fA9Y Hhed & Wy H, f=faRad daheul R faomr
FRAT AR ST THST ST UR N A AT e TR R :

“Hoey foar omar @ & T wue (SusmAl @1 rftRrger v
3fcRon) A 1980 (19 & = HET SITEEm), I
9% (wdue vd fafder graem) Ao 1980 (@@ | AT HET
ST eMRawed §& 3 MY (IRR g 9od) fafm, 1998
@@ ¥ IAERN fafE’ wer SO, dem o Wl @
AR / D1y, Tl AMES AT SHbT YR IET Al Tl
HRA APR (GOI), wRd Red d& (RBI), 9RA™ TR 3iR
faferm a1 srfrferae (SEBI) a1 3= | fda wferar g1 fRefRa
HHI—FHT TR FATAR, TIT AFAd, HEwd, A iR e
=1 e/ aftgEeg /aRus /- ffeee / feen—fder, afe
YR RSTd §b, IRT TRGR, I 99T /7 39 G H Jmuferd
TSN § | @1 8, S 6 MiRa<a §& 3ife s (@) &
fe9Td Hed g1 98Hd 81, 9% & IRYRG] gRT H8Hd 8, 39
9% & fFeerd Hed | FEAd AT SITQT 9T ST |a! (G 1 vd
e ety ) faf s, 2009 (19 & AT AMEASIIR faf= war
SIQ) Il JATHINET e (GATHROT IRAAT d GheIdRvl
3eTq) fafr™ 2015 (319 & Wdl R A war S &
AN &, 9% b ITURD] P TAGERT db & eed Aved
(Feagarg a8 wEl T ?) s siqefa a1 grr fed &1 o+t
ERT ST wifdear Y enfAd 8 & S/ gaR 9Rd a1 < 9§ d1eR
o, uE, W 3R arde (MREd smdesT =g smRevr /A
e & S9 9T Bg ufored| s W den @fpal W ey fafy
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 22nd Annual General Meeting of
the shareholders of Oriental Bank of Commerce will be held on
Thursday, 23rd June 2016 at 10.00 a.m. at PHD Chamber of
Commerce and Industry, PHD House, 4/2, Siri Institutional
Area, August Kranti Marg, New Delhi — 110016, to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

Item No.1: “To discuss, approve and adopt the Balance Sheet
of the Bank as at 31st March 2016, Profit and Loss Account of
the Bank for the year ended 31st March 2016, the Report of the
Board of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for
the period covered by the Accounts and the Auditors’ Report on
the Balance Sheet and Accounts.”

ltem No. 2: “To declare dividend on equity shares for the
financial year 2015-2016.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

Iltem No. 3: To consider and if thought fit, pass with or without
modification, the following resolution(s) as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1980 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”), the Nationalised
Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1980 (hereinafter referred to as “the Scheme”), the Oriental
Bank of Commerce (Shares and Meetings) Regulations 1998
(hereinafter referred to as “OBC Regulations”), and all other
applicable Acts/Laws including any amendment thereto or
re-enactment thereof and other Rules/Notifications/Circulars/
Regulations/Guidelines if any prescribed by the Government of
India (GOI), Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) or any other relevant authority,
from time to time to the extent applicable and subject to
approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions, if any of RBI,
GO, SEBI and/or any other authority as may be required in this
regard and subject to such terms, conditions and modifications
thereto as may be prescribed by them in granting such
approvals and which may be agreed to by the Board of
Directors of Oriental Bank of Commerce (the Bank), and
subject to SEBI (Issue of Capital & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 (hereinafter referred to as (the “SEBI ICDR
Regulations”) and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (hereinafter referred to as
“SEBI Listing Regulations”) as amended upto date, consent of
the shareholders of the Bank be and is hereby accorded to the
Board of Directors of the Bank (hereinafter called “the Board”
which shall be deemed to include any Committee which the
Board may have constituted or hereafter constitute to exercise
its powers including the powers conferred by this Resolution) to
create, offer, issue and allot (including with provision for
reservation on firm allotment and/or competitive basis of such
part of issue and for such categories of persons as may be
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permitted by the law then applicable) by way of an offer
document / prospectus or such other document, in India or
abroad, such number of equity shares and / or preference
shares (whether cumulative or not; convertible into equity
shares or not) in accordance with the guidelines framed by RBI
from time to time, specifying the class of preference shares, the
extent of issue of each class of such preference shares,
whether perpetual or redeemable, the terms & conditions
subject to which each class of preference shares and / or other
permitted securities (which are capable of being converted into
equity or not), may be issued for an amount not exceeding
%1500 crore in such manner that the Central Government shall
at all times hold not less than 52% of the paid-up Equity capital
of the Bank, whether at a discount or premium to the market
price, in one or more tranches, including to one or more of the
members, employees of the Bank, Indian nationals, Non-
Resident Indians (“NRIs”), Companies, private or public,
investment institutions, Societies, Trusts, Research
organisations, Qualified Institutional Buyers (“QIBs”) like
Foreign Institutional Investors (“Flls”), Banks, Financial
Institutions, Indian Mutual Funds, Venture Capital Funds,
Foreign Venture Capital Investors, State Industrial
Development Corporations, Insurance Companies, Provident
Funds, Pension Funds, Development Financial Institutions or
other entities, authorities or any other category of investors
which are authorized to invest in equity/preference
shares/others securities of the Bank as per extant regulations/
guidelines or any combination of the above as may be deemed
appropriate by the Bank.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such issue, offer or allotment
shall be by way of public issue, rights issue, qualified
institutional placement, with or without over-allotment option
and that such offer, issue, placement and allotment be made as
per the provisions of the Act, the SEBI ICDR Regulations, and
all other guidelines issued by the RBI, SEBI and any other
authority as applicable, and at such time or times in such
manner and on such terms and conditions as the Board may,
inits absolute discretion, think fit.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have the
authority to decide, at such price or prices in such manner and
where necessary, in consultation with the lead managers and
/or underwriters and /or other advisors or otherwise on such
terms and conditions as the Board may, in its absolute
discretion, decide in terms of SEBI ICDR Regulations, other
regulations and any and all other applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines, whether or not such investor(s) are
existing members of the Bank, at a price not less than the price
as determined in accordance with relevant provisions of SEBI
ICDR Regulations.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in accordance with the
provisions of the Listing Agreements entered into with relevant
stock exchanges, the provisions of Act, the provisions of OBC
Regulations, the provisions of ICDR Regulations, the
provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999

e Rdic 2015-16
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and the Foreign Exchange Management (Transfer or Issue of
Security by a Person Resident Outside India) Regulations,
2000, and subject to requisite approvals, consents,
permissions and/or sanctions of SEBI, Stock Exchanges, RBI,
Foreign Investment Promotion Board (FIPB), Department of
Industrial Policy and Promotion, Ministry of Commerce (DIPP)
and all other authorities as may be required (hereinafter
collectively referred to as “the Appropriate Authorities”) and
subject to such conditions as may be prescribed by any of them
while granting any such approval, consent, permission, and/or
sanction (hereinafter referred to as “the requisite approvals”)
the Board, may at its absolute discretion, issue, offer and allot,
from time to time in one or more tranches, equity shares or any
securities other than warrants, which are convertible into or
exchangeable with equity shares at a later date, in such a way
that the Central Government at any time holds not less than
52% of the Equity Capital of the Bank, to Qualified Institutional
institutional placement (QIP), as provided for under Chapter
VIII of the ICDR Regulations, through a placement document
and/ or such other documents / writings / circulars /memoranda
and in such manner and on such price, terms and conditions as
may be determined by the Board in accordance with the SEBI
ICDR Regulations or other provisions of the law as may be
prevailing at that time”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of a qualified
institutional placement pursuant to Chapter VIl of the SEBI
ICDR Regulations

a) the allotment of securities shall only be to Qualified
Institutional Buyers within the meaning of Chapter VIII of
the SEBI ICDR Regulations, such securities shall be fully
paid-up and the allotment of such securities shall be
completed within 12 months from the date of this
resolution.”

b) the Bank is pursuant to proviso to Regulation 85(1) of
SEBI ICDR Regulations authorized to offer shares at a
discount of not more than five percent on the floor price.

c) therelevantdate for the determination of the floor price of
the securities shall be in accordance with the SEBI ICDR
Regulations.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have the
authority and power to accept any modification in the proposal
as may be required or imposed by the GOI/RBI/SEBI/Stock
Exchanges where the shares of the Bank are listed or such
other appropriate authorities at the time of according / granting
their approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions to issue,
allotment and listing thereof and as agreed to by the Board.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the issue and allotment of new
equity shares/preference shares/securities if any, to NRlIs, Flls
and/or other eligible foreign investors be subject to the approval
of the RBI under the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999
(including Rules & Regulations framed thereunder) as may be
applicable but within the overall limits set forth under the Act.”
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the said new equity shares to
be issued shall be subject to the OBC Regulations, as
amended, and shall rank in all respects pari passu with the
existing equity shares of the Bank and shall be entitled to
dividend declared, if any, in accordance with the statutory
guidelines that are in force at the time of such declaration.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect
to any issue or allotment of equity shares/preference
shares/securities, the Board be and is hereby authorized to
determine the terms of the public issue, rights issue, qualified
institutional placement including the class of investors to whom
the securities are to be allotted, the number of shares/other
securities to be allotted in each tranche, issue price, premium
amount on issue as the Board in its absolute discretion deems
fit and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and execute
such deeds, documents and agreements, as they may, in its
absolute discretion, deem necessary, proper or desirable, and
to settle or give instructions or directions for settling any
questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in regard to the
offer, issue, allotment and utilization of the issue proceeds, and
to accept and to give effect to such modifications, changes,
variations, alterations, deletions, additions as regards the
terms and conditions, as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem
fit and proper in the best interest of the Bank, without requiring
any further approval of the members and that all or any of the
powers conferred on the Bank and the Board vide this
resolution may be exercised by the Board.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby
authorized to enterinto and execute all such arrangements with
any Book Runner(s), Lead Manager(s), Banker(s),
Underwriter(s), Depository(ies), Registrar(s), Auditor(s) and all
such agencies as may be involved or concerned in such
offering of equity / preference shares/ securities and to
remunerate all such institutions and agencies by way of
commission, brokerage, fees or the like and also to enter into
and execute all such arrangements, agreements, memoranda,
documents, etc., with such agencies.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect
to the above, the Board, in consultation with the Lead
Managers, Underwriters, Advisors and/or other persons as
appointed by the Bank, be and is hereby authorized to
determine the form and terms of the issue(s), including the
class of investors to whom the equity/preference shares/
securities are to be allotted, number of equity/preference
shares/securities to be allotted in each tranche, issue price
(including premium, if any), face value, premium amount on
issue/conversion of Securities/exercise of warrants/
redemption of Securities, rate of interest, redemption period,
number of equity shares/preference shares or other securities
upon conversion or redemption or cancellation of the securities,
the price, premium or discount on issue/conversion of
securities, rate of interest, period of conversion, fixing of record
date or book closure and related or incidental matters, listings
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on one or more stock exchanges in India and/or abroad, as the
Board inits absolute discretion deems fit.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such of these equity/
preference shares / securities as are not subscribed may be
disposed of by the Board in its absolute discretion in such
manner, as the Board may deem fitand as permissible by law.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect
to this Resolution, the Board be and is hereby authorised to do
all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its absolute
discretion deems necessary, proper and desirable and to settle
any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in regard to the
issue of the shares/securities and further to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things, finalize and execute all documents
and writings as may be necessary, desirable or expedient as it
may in its absolute discretion deem fit, proper or desirable
without being required to seek any further consent or approval
of the shareholders or authorise to the end and intent, that the
shareholders shall be deemed to have given their approval
thereto expressly by the authority of the Resolution.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby
authorized to delegate all or any of the powers herein conferred
to the Managing Director & CEO or in his absence to the
Executive Director(s) or to the Committee of Directors to give
effect to the aforesaid Resolutions.”

By the order of the Board of Directors

ANIMESH CHAUHAN
Managing Director & CEO

Place: Gurgaon
Date: 11.05.2016

NOTES:-

The Explanatory Statement setting out the material facts in
respect of ltem No.3 is annexed hereto.

1.  APPOINTMENT OF PROXY

A SHAREHOLDER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT
THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND
SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER OF THE
BANK.

The proxy form in order to be effective must be received at the
Head Office or Corporate Office of the Bank not less than 4
days before AGM, on or before 5.00 p.m. (closing hours of the
Bank) of Saturday, the 18th June, 2016. The proxy so
appointed shall not have any right to speak at the Meeting.

2. APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORISED
REPRESENTATIVE

No person shall be entitled to attend or vote at the Annual
General Meeting as a duly authorized representative of any
Company which is a shareholder of the Bank, unless a copy of
the resolution appointing him/her as a duly authorized
representative, certified to be true copy by the Chairman of the
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meeting at which it was passed, shall have been deposited at
Head Office or Corporate Office of the Bank before the closing
hours of the Bank i.e. 5.00 p.m. of Saturday, the 18th June,
2016.

No person shall be appointed as a proxy / authorized
representative who is an officer or an employee of Oriental
Bank of Commerce.

3. ATTENDANCESLIP-CUM -ENTRY PASS

Forthe convenience of the shareholders, Attendance Slip-cum-
Entry Pass-cum Ballot Paper Pass is annexed to this notice.
Shareholders/Proxy holders/Authorized Representatives are
requested to fill in and affix their signatures at the space
provided therein and surrender the same at the venue.
Proxy/Authorized Representative of shareholders should state
on the Attendance Slip-cum-Entry Pass as “Proxy” or
“Authorized Representative” as the case may be. Such entry
passes shall be surrendered to obtain Ballot Paper.

4. CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The Register of Shareholders and Share Transfer Books will
remain closed from 17th June 2016 to 23rd June 2016 (both
days inclusive) for determining eligibility of shareholders for the
purpose of Annual General Meeting and for ascertaining the
entitlement of dividend.

5. PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND

The dividend, as recommended by the Board, if declared at the
Annual General Meeting, will be paid on 15th July 2016. The
dividend warrants would be dispatched to those shareholders
whose Bank details are not registered with the Bank while
dividend amount will be credited through electronic mode by
the Bank to those whose Bank details are available.

6. UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND, IF ANY

The shareholders who have not received or claimed dividend
for the year 2008-09 are requested to contact the Registrar &
Share Transfer Agent of the Bank, Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd for
issue of duplicate dividend warrant.

As per the provisions of Section 10B of the Act, the amount of
dividend remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven
years is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Govt. under
Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 and thereafter no
claim for payment shall lie in respect thereof either to the Bank
ortothe IEPF.

(The Unpaid / Unclaimed Dividend for the year 2008-09 lying
with the Bank shall be transferred to IEPF on 29.07.2016 as per
Gouvt. of India guidelines. Reminder letters have been sent to all
concerned shareholders requesting them to send their claims
by 20.07.2016 (list available on Bank’s website). If not claimed,
the balance remaining outstanding in this account will be
transferred to IEPF account and thereafter no claim in respect
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thereof shall be available to the shareholders in terms of
existing statutory provisions.)

7. VOTINGRIGHTS

In terms of provisions of Section 3(2E) of the Act, no
shareholder of the Bank other than Central Government shall
be entitled to exercise voting rights in respect of the shares held
by him in excess of ten percent of the total voting rights of all the
shareholders of the Bank.

Subject to above, each shareholder who has been registered
as a shareholder on or before 16th June, 2016 (cut-off date for
determining the voting rights of the shareholders both for
remote e-voting and voting by Ballot Paper at the venue of the
AGM) shall have one vote for each share held by him subject to
maximum of 10% of the total voting rights other than the Central
Government.

As per Regulation 10 of the OBC Regulations, if any share
stands in the name of two or more persons, the person first
named in the register shall, as regards voting, be deemed to be
the sole holder thereof.

Voting through electronic means

l. In compliance with provisions of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as
amended by the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation
44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Bank is pleased to
provide its members facility to exercise their right to vote
on resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual
General Meeting (AGM by electronic means and the
business may be transacted through e-Voting Services.
The facility of casting the votes by the members using an
electronic voting system from a place other than venue of
the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

Il.  The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made
available at the AGM and the members attending the
meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting
shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through
ballot paper.

. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-
voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall
not be entitled to cast their vote again.

IV.  The remote e-voting period commences on 19th June,
2016 (9:00 am) and ends on 22nd June 2016 (5:00 pm).
During this period members’ of the Bank, holding shares
eitherin physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
cut-off date of 16th June 2016, may cast their vote by
remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be
disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on
aresolution is cast by the member, the member shall not
be allowed to change it subsequently.
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The process and manner for remote e-voting are as
under:

In case a Member receives an email from NSDL [for
members whose email IDs are registered with the Bank’s
RTA/Depository Participants(s)] :

Open email and open PDF file viz; “remote e-voting.pdf”
with your Client ID or Folio No. as password. The said
PDF file contains your user ID and password/PIN for
remote e-voting. Please note that the password is an
initial password.

Launch internet browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

Click on Shareholder - Login

Put user ID and password as initial password/PIN noted
in step (i) above. Click Login.

Password change menu appears. Change the
password/PIN with new password of your choice with
minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof.
Note new password. It is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-
voting: Active Voting Cycles.

Select “EVEN” of “ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE".

Now you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vote page
opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click
on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully”
will be displayed.

Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be
allowed to modify your vote.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals,
HUF, NRI etc.) are required to simultaneously send
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies)
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through
e-mail to nitesh@indiacp.com with a copy marked to
evoting@nsdl.co.in.

In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of
AGM [for members whose email IDs are not registered
with the Bank’s RTA/Depository Participants(s) or
requesting physical copy]:

Initial password is provided on the separate sheet
annexed to this report.
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EVEN (Remote e-voting Event Number) USER ID
PASSWORD/PIN

(i) Please follow all steps from Sl. No. (ii) to SI. No. (xii)
above, to cast vote.

VI. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members and remote e-
voting user manual for Members available at the
downloads section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll
free no.: 1800-222-990.

VII. If you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-
voting then you can use your existing user |ID and
password/PIN for casting your vote.

VIIl. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in
the user profile details of the folio which may be used for

sending future communication(s).

IX.  The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to
their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Bank
as on the cut-off date of 16th June, 2016, subject to
maximum of 10% of total voting rights other than Central
Govt.

X.  Any person, who acquires shares of the Bank and
become member of the Bank after dispatch of the notice
and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 16th June
2016, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or the Bank’s RTA, Link
Intime India Pvt. Ltd at delhi@linkintime.co.in.

However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-
voting then you can use your existing user ID and password for
casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset
your password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the
following toll free no.: 1800-222-990.

Xl. A member may participate in the AGM even after
exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but
shall not be allowed to vote again atthe AGM.

XIl. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of
members or in the register of beneficial owners
maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only
shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as
well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper.

Mr. Nitesh Natwal (C.P No. 16276) Practising Company
Secretary of Pl & Associates, has been appointed as the
Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the
Bank to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process
in afairand transparent manner.

XIIL.

XIV. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion
on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow
voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “Ballot
Paper” for all those members who are present atthe AGM
but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-

voting facility.
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XV. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the
general meeting, will first count the votes cast at the
meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through
remote e-voting in the presence of atleasttwo witnesses
not in the employment of the Bank and shall make, not
later than 48 hours of the conclusion of the AGM, a
consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in
favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person
authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the
same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

XVI. The Results declared alongwith the report of the
Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Bank
www.obcindia.co.in and on the website of NSDL
immediately after the declaration of result by the
Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The
results shall also be immediately forwarded to the
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. and BSE Limited,
Mumbai.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT TO ITEMNO.3
Capital Raising Programme of the Bank

The Bank is in the business of the banking and related
activities. At present, the Authorised Capital of the Bank is
%3000 crore and the Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Bank
as on date is ¥346.17 crore after Preferential allotment of
shares to Government of India and LIC of India (Paid-up capital
ofthe Bank as on 31st March 2016 was 3¥321.40 crore).

In order to meet the growing capital requirement of funds in
terms of Basel Il Capital Regulations and for general lending
purposes as may be decided by the Board, the Bank proposes
to raise funds to improve the Capital Adequacy of the Bank and
to fund general business needs of the Bank.

In terms of Chapter VIII of SEBI ICDR Regulations, the validity
of the special resolution is one year. In view of the prevailing
market sentiments, the Bank may raise equity capital through
any of the aforementioned modes upto May 2017.

Pursuant to Regulation 41(4) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, it
is necessary for the shareholders to approve issue of any
further security, if not offered to them on proportionate basis.
The said resolution, if passed, shall have the effect of allowing
the Board on behalf of the Bank to issue and allot the securities
otherwise than on pro-rata basis to the existing shareholders.

The proposed special resolution seeks the enabling
authorization of the Members of the Bank to the Board of
Directors (Board), without the need of any further approval from
the Members, to create, offer, issue and allot equity
shares/preference shares by way of Follow on Public offer,
Rights Issue, Qualified Institutional Placement.

The Resolution further seeks to empower the Board of
Directors to undertake a qualified institutional placement with
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qualified institutional buyers as defined by SEBI ICDR
Regulations. The Board of Directors may in their discretion
adopt this mechanism as prescribed under Chapter VIII of the
SEBI ICDR Regulations for raising funds for the Bank, without
seeking fresh approval from the shareholders. In case of a QIP
issue in terms of Chapter VIl of SEBI ICDR Regulations, issue
of securities, on QIP basis, can be made at a price not less than
the average of the weekly high and low of the closing prices of
the shares quoted on a stock exchange during the two weeks
preceding the “Relevant Date”. “Relevant Date” shall mean the
date of the meeting in which the Board or Committee of the
Bank decides to open the QIP Issue.

The detailed terms and conditions for the offer will be
determined in consultation with the Advisors, Lead Managers
and Underwriters and such other agencies as may be required,
considering the prevailing market conditions and other
regulatory requirements.

The equity shares allotted, shall rank pari passu in all respects
with the existing equity shares of the Bank. The shares issued
pursuant to the offering would be listed on the stock exchanges.
For this purpose, the Bank is required to obtain the consent of
shareholders by means of special resolution. Hence your
consentis requested for the above proposal.

The Board of Directors of the Bank recommends the passing of
the proposed Special Resolution as set out in No.3 of the
Notice.

None of the Directors is in any way, concerned or interested in
the proposal contained in the Resolutions.

OTHER INFORMATION

. Shareholders are requested to bring their copies of the
Annual Report and valid photo identity card to the
meeting.

. For change of address or email id, shareholders are
requested to notify change in address / email id to their
respective Depository Participant in respect of holding
shares in demat form and to Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. in
case of physical holding.

. Shareholders may kindly note that no gift/gift coupon will
be distributed at the meeting.

. Due to strict security reasons brief cases, eatables and
other belongings are not allowed inside the Auditorium.
Persons attending the meeting are therefore advised to
make their own arrangements for safe keeping of their
articles.

. Shareholders who hold shares in physical form in multiple
folios in identical names or joint names in the same order
of names are requested to send their share certificates to
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Bank, Link
Intime India Pvt. Ltd. for consolidation into single folio.
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AR AT A R & I af 2015—16 @1 a1 Rare
§% @1 J991ST hitps://www.obcindia.co.in TR ST&HTdS
2 SUAE © | 59 SISl b Wifad afcl Br feawi R
AT HRITR THT & TR RIS & fore 6 & dRIRe
PRI, TS H SUS BT | SR B & das@
fl e Wifds wu # ot a1fifes RIS 91 1@ g™ rges
U & BhSR © olfdd U foIU S9d1 96 & s—Hen:
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TR 3TRIET AT 81T |

The shareholders having shares in physical form are
requested to register their email-ids with the Bank or our
Registrar to enable us to serve any document, notice,
communication, annual reports etc. through e-mail. The
shareholders holding shares in demat form are
requested to register their email-ids with their respective
Depository Participant for the above purpose.

Electronic copy of the Full Annual Report of the Bank for
FY 2015-16 inter alia containing Notice of the 22nd
Annual General Meeting indicating the process and
manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy
Form is being sent to all the members whose email IDs
are registered with the Bank/Depository Participants(s)
for communication purposes unless any member has
requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who
have not registered their email address, physical copies
of Abridged Annual Report of the Bank for FY 2015-16
inter alia containing Notice of the 22nd Annual General
Meeting of the Bank indicating the process and manner of
e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is
being sentin the permitted mode.

Members may also note that Full Annual Report of the
Bank for FY 2015-16 will also be available on the Bank’s
website https://www.obcindia.co.in for download. Even
after registering for e-communication, members are
entitled to receive Full Annual Report in physical form,
upon making a request for the same, by post free of cost
to the Bank’s email id : mbd@obc.co.in or to Bank’s RTA
atdelhi@linkintime.co.in.
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DIRECTORS’REPORT

The Board of Directors have pleasure in presenting the Bank’s
Annual Report along with audited accounts for the year ended
31stMarch 2016.

BUSINESS OPERATIONS

The Business of the Bank stood at ¥362554.20 crore as on
31.03.2016 as against ¥352048.72 crore as on 31.03.2015.
Total deposits of the Bank stood at 3¥208914.82 crore,
registering a growth of 2.40%. The gross advances as at end-
March 2016 stood at ¥153639.38 crore, registering a growth of
3.78%. The credit deposit ratio of the Bank, as at end - March
2016, stood at 73.61%. The Bank ensured adequate flow of
credit to the productive sectors of the economy. The Loans &
Advances portfolio of the Bank is well diversified and balanced.
Bank's retail term deposits increased by 12.27% and the retail
credit increased by 17.94% during FY 2015-16. Net interest
margin for FY 2015-16 was 2.66% as against 2.61% for FY
2014-15.

CAPITAL & RESERVES

During the year 2015-16, the Paid-up capital of the bank
increased by ¥21.55 crore and Share Premium by 3156.85
crore respectively by way of preferential allotment of 21548758
equity shares of face value of ¥10/- each to LIC @ 82.79 per
share (including premium). The capital & reserves as on March
31, 2016 have gone upto 14941.15 crore as against
313779.34 crore as atend March 2015 and the ratio of Capital &
Reserves to average working funds stood at 6.54% as on
31.03.2016 as against 6.36% as on 31st March 2015.

Further the Bank received a sum of Rs.300.00 crore on
30.03.2016 as contribution of the Central Government for
preferential allotment of equity shares pending allotment. The
shareholders of the Bank in the Extraordinary General Meeting
held on 02.05.2016 approved, through special resolution, the
issue and allotment of 24772914 equity shares of face value of
%10/- each to the Government of India @ 3121.10 per share
(including premium). During the year, the Bank has issued
Basel Ill Compliant Tier Il Bonds aggregating to 31000 crore.

CAPITALADEQUACY RATIO

The Bank’s Capital Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) as on
31.03.2016 under Basel Il guidelines stood at 11.76% as
against 11.41% as on 31.03.2015. The Bank’s Capital Risk
Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) under Basel Il stood at 12.80%
as against 12.28% as on 31.03.2015.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The Bank has posted a total income of ¥21824.99 crore during
the year as against ¥22082.78 crore last year. The Operating
Profit of the Bank stood at ¥3682.07 crore for the year ended
31.03.2016. The Bank has earned a net profit of 3156.08 crore
during the fiscal 2015-16.
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Financial performance including appropriation from the Net
Profitis given below:-

aiferer - 1 faxi srdfre (¥ A %)  FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE (AMT. IN  CRORE)
31.03.2016 |31.03.2015 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
RN ECIp) 20058.71 19961.38 Interest Income 20058.71 19961.38
3T 3T 1766.28 2121.40 Other Income 1766.28 2121.40
S — 3458.78 2978.52 Operating Expenses 3458.78 2978.52
18142'92 17855’ - Total Expenses 18142.92 | 17855.71
Bt ' ' Operating Profit 3682.07 4227.07
S 3682.07 4227.07 Provisions and Contingencies 3525.99 3449.56
HTaETT U9 SATPRADAIY 3525.99 3449.56 Net Profit for the Year before 156.08 777.51
JqaERaRy 7E W qd a9 @1 fRad am 156.08 777.51 Exceptional Item
e SIRATERT T Less: Exceptional Item 0.00 280.43
' . i Elﬁ 0.00 280.43 (Reversal of Income for FY
2013—14 ¥ Had ufopffa <efat 2013-14)
BT IR Net Profit for the year after 156.08 497.08
JEMRY 7RI & 9% ¥ BT Aaa 156.08 497.08 Exceptional Item
o™ Add-Profit brought forward 0.14 0.96
SHFET—RRT ST 7 T 0.14 0.96 Add-Investment Reserve Account 42.26 0.00
WIfSu— fRaer smRfea rar 4226 0.00 Net Prof.itt?vailable for 198.48 498.04
appropriation
o g Suder faer oW 198.48 498.04
gg APPROPRIATION
faffriror Transferred to Statutory Reserve 40.00 124.00
wifafere amfdra R 7 siafke 40.00 124.00 Transferred to Revenue and 0.00 3.00
oG qAT I IRferd fAfdr # 0.00 3.00 Other reserves
R RIEGH Transferred to Special Reserve u/s 112.00 198.00
—— 112.00 198.00 36(1)(viii) of The Income Tax Act 1961
36(1) (viil) @ sicefa Ry amRRd ' ' Transferred to Capital Reserve 18.76 0.00
& & siaRq Transferred to Investment 0.00 53.80
- P 1876 0.00 Reserve Account
qﬁﬁ ¥ of 0'00 53.80 Interim Dividend 0.00 0.00
99T AIRfET @rar § R . .
s - 0.00 0.00 Proposed Dividend 22.50 98.96
. : : Tax on Dividend 4.58 20.14
gearfad ATdTer 22.50 98.96
- 4.58 20-14 Balance carried over to Balance 0.64 0.14
SN q—\r_ ki . : Sheet
JeTIH H of ST T 9y 0.64 0.14
IGIR DIVIDEND

& B AT BT B B T YRRERDT BT AT Tt <
AT XERe Yol YT STuTe 910 v SR 4Tl faebrey § gt
TR TG A™ D YA W SR 2 | TSR, 30D e
31 A/ 2016 P FHG f=<IF 99 & forg 7.00% (314Tq 20.70 ufy
¥RIR) BT el AT ST BT ABY YT B @ |
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Bank's policy of declaring dividend is to reward the share
holders as well as to plough back profit for maintaining a healthy
capital adequacy ratio & for supporting future growth.
Accordingly, your Directors are pleased to propose a dividend
of 7.00% (i.e. %0.70 per share) for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2016.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Corporate Philosophy

. Bank is a corporate citizen, with resources at its
command and benefits, which it derives from operating in
society in general. It therefore has a commitment to give
back to the community where it operates and owes a
solemn duty to the less fortunate and underprivileged
sections of the society.

° Staff members are encouraged to make contributions by
understanding the aspirations of underprivileged
sections and endeavoring to evolve measures to remove
indisputable social and development lacunae. This leads
to their self development and improvement of Bank's
image besides development of the community.

° Under the community service banking various welfare
and social activities are undertaken by the bank both in
Banking and non Banking areas to raise the quality of life
of the downtrodden and under privileged sections of the
society.

° Providing assistance on education, health, sports and
environment services are the focus areas.

Major initiatives undertaken by the Bank in FY 2015-16
The CSRinitiatives undertaken by the Bank are as under:-

° Donation to KISS (Kalinga Institute of Social Sciences)
Bhubaneshwar Orissa for providing free education to 15
poor and needy Tribal Students for a period of one year.

° Donation of Ceiling Fans to Umang Bal Vikas, Patna,
'S.C Secondary School, Thiruvalla', Banglore,
'Karamveer Patil Vidyalaya', Vada Village, Khed Taluka-
Pune & Nagarparishad Shikshan Mandal School,
Talegaon Dabhade, Mumbai.

° Donation of mattresses, Bed Sheets, Pillow, covers and
other utility items to poor and needy students of 'Shrimad
Dayanand Vedharsh Mahavidyalya Nyas', Gautam
Nagar, New Delhi.

° Donation of Computers, Printer, Inverter along with
Batteries, Wall Fans, to 'Asha Kiran', Dharuhera,
Haryana.'Asha Kiran'is a home for destitute Girls.

° Donation of LCD Projector and Screen to 'Manasa
Rehabilitation Centre & Training Centre' (School for
Special Children), Banglore.

° Donation of utility items i.e School Bags, Water Bottles &
food items to orphan children at 'Bal Sahyog', Connaught
Place, New Delhi

. Donation of Computers to Byculla jail, Mumbai for skill
training amongst the Jailinmates.

° Donation of chairs to TEARS, an Institute of mentally
handicapped children, Agra

° Donation for establishment of a Dialysis Unit in Civil
Hospital, Gurgaon in coordination with 'District
Administration, Gurgaon'.

21



s

o AR (3 BR) B SANT & T d 7 . Wols
TS DI & | T WR B GR—axISl B A I 3f dTel IR
TRIG ARSI BT SHA ATH BT |

o 7 faftewr & forv 9 9 ervviey AR oxe (TId),
ST B U faexaetl 7= < @1 | 7= Teig forel &
RIS & &1 I A el TG T TG ALl & -1
fafecar & forg T S ST 2 |

o T TG SRexcdde IR ARG & Sellol Ud SUaR & forw
Ad BEATT YOI Ud QiR%H  demiR ANTd
(TTagaissqus), faeel g warferd 1o fasm gg amsm
BT oloR fag Th=R Taed 500 fBRTAERYY 72ie <1 &1 |

o P 7 e R WL, HIS B AN A AR DI
HIRA & 3T B forg Y w7 oy |

o d% 7 BRI W BT TAIRITEN, JSid & FEdnT |
deaRaTSl Woge TRl &1 drarfed &= & forg
TWdE B SUBRYT WG B oIy T T |

o WS H faai T |rl B fqufear wrsfeet <™ @f, < fh
ISP SNAPTATST BT AT I+ 8 |

o  WB U9 BRA T =g WIE HaT A, IRORT & qHay
I TAMIHT—HTE P e ORI | I =1 797 9, IRVRA &
ufd Il el B1e Ud g1 TG1 °1E Bl e iR s
PR P U N UgT BT R |

1T B, 9% -1 We Td YR 9Rd & AU B AR U Had dgNd
BU TSR TAfAfeRl wR e < g¢ mnrfiear W faffis wRar)
faemeral o Arerery s9av | Wes faerey s (i oF
2015—16) § d = 119 2T I9dTY [T 87 2hraretrar TTHIoT &=t
H qor 32 srfered el H €| A wrarery 83 W femerdl #
EREINEING

e dsa

Y 2015—16 & QR [FSD ASA BT 1, HSel D Ya=T AT Bl
17 3R HE BT AT FHT @ 9 5o g3 | &7 revier =raer
7 SHBRI BT (SUHH! BT 7o T 3R AfRIH 1980 DI
gRT 9(3)(W) & AT & A FAR & WA TR HRA ARDR D
TRl feerd @& U H 15062015 B F & Hed H HRAUR
o | S0 rStfevor I Sft. 3 SHERY U (SUHHL BT 316 U
3faxon) ST, 1980 T GRT 9(3)(@) & A §& & BHIBR
f3erd & ®U H 22012016 B AvSA H BRIV fhar| 96 &
PRIGRI fFreeraor o iR TR gd &1 YR U, U HAL:
30.06.2015 Td 02.11.2015 P HATGT TAT 3EM 9 & udeT
e vd g7 wRiuTed ISR & wU # UeEd 8 R Juse
@ P & WU H BRIYH gU | A URY Fel AuSl 4 B D
% WY ¥ YT BRI Jof FHR TR 17.01.2016 BT HTIHH 81 1Y |
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° The Bank along with 'Dr. Rajendra Prasad Centre for
Ophthalmic Sciences, AIIMS, New Delhi took the
initiative for treatment of Retinoblastoma (Eye Cancer).
The patients coming from far-off areas on Pan-India
basis specially those belonging to poor background, shall
be benefited.

° For the treatment of Eye ailments the Bank donated a
Vitrectomy Machine to 'Arunodaya Charitable Trust
(ACT), Gurgaon'. The machine is being used for the
treatment of Eye ailments for poor and needy patients of
far-flung areas of Guragon District.

° Donation of “Laser with Scanner SS 500" physiotherapy
machine to 'Guru Vishram Vridh Ashram' run by 'Saint
Hardayal Educational & Orphans Welfare Society', Delhi
(SHEOWS), for the treatment and cure of poor and needy
senior citizens.

° The Bank also made efforts for the treatment of Cancer
diseases in association with 'Indian Cancer Society,
Mumbai'.

° The Bank made donations in association with 'Haryana
State Fencing Association', Gurgaon for purchase of
sports equipment for promoting Fencing Sports Activity.

° Donation of Tricycles to differently able persons in
Lucknow which acts as a means of livelihood.

° Adopted Dashashwamedh-ghat for 'Clean & Green'
Ganga in coordination with 'Gangotri Sewa Samiti',
Varanasi. Bank has also taken initiatives for Cleaning of
'Lal Ghat' & 'Hanuman Garhi Ghat' at river Ganga,
Varanasi by adopting these holy areas.

Further the Bank has constructed toilets in various Govt.
schools on priority and as focused CSR activity, as a step
towards achieving the dream of a “Clean and Safe” India. In the
Swachch Vidyalaya Campaign (FY 2015-16), the Bank
constructed 119 Toilets in which 87 Toilets are in rural areas and
32 in Semi-urban areas. These Toilets were constructed in 83
Government Schools.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During 2015-2016, 11 meetings of Board of Directors, 17
meetings of Management Committee of Board and 9 meetings
of Audit Committee of Board, were held. Sh. Arunish Chawla
joined the Board of the Bank as Government of India Nominee
Director on 15.06.2015 in place of Sh. Rajan Kumar in terms of
under Section 9(3)(b) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings)Act, 1980 (the ‘Act’). Sh. Rajkiran
Rai G. joined the Board of the Bank on 22.01.2016 as Executive
Director in terms of Section 9(3)(a) of the Act. Sh. Bhupinder
Nayyar and Sh. Suresh N Patel, Executive Directors of the
Bank vacated office as Directors on the Board of the Bank on
30.06.2015 and 02.11.2015 due to superannuation and
elevation as MD&CEO of Andhra Bank, respectively. Sh. Paras
Mal Chopda vacated the office on 17.01.2016 on completion of
tenure as Director of the Bank.
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EXPLANATIONS/COMMENTS BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS IN RESPONSE TO MODIFIED OPINION /
ADVERSE REMARKS / EMPHASIS OF MATTER, IF ANY, IN
THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

In respect of Emphasis of matter drawn w.r.t. Note No. 9(c) of
Schedule 18, the Bank has amortised ¥13.44 crore during
the year ended 31st March 2016 and balance unamortized
amount of ¥40.33 crore shall be amortised as per timelines
permitted by RBI.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors confirm that, in preparation of the Annual
Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2016:

. the applicable accounting standards have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material
departures, ifany,

. the accounting policies framed in accordance with the
guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India, were
consistently applied,

. reasonable and prudent judgment and estimates were
made so as to give true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Bank at the end of financial year and of the profits of
the Bank for the year ended on 31st March, 2016,

. proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of applicable laws governing banks in India

. Internal financial controls were laid down and these were
adequate and operating effectively

. Proper systems were in place to ensure compliance of all
laws applicable to the Bank and these were adequate
and operating effectively

. The accounts have been prepared on a going concern
basis.
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The Board of Directors expresses its gratitude to the
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support provided to the Bank throughout the year. The Board of
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the Bank.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Gurgaon
Date: 11.05.2016

(ANIMESH CHAUHAN)
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO
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HRIIAT HAT & AR, ReR (2011—12) T AT oI W
2015—16 @ Uil [HTe!, g%l foerdTe!, A fomrel 7 S gfg

R AR

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
PART A -MACRO-ECONOMIC SCENARIO
1.  GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT

According to the Central Statistics Office (CSO), Ministry of
Statistics and Programme Implementation, GDP growth rates
for Q1, Q2, Q3 of 2015-16 at constant (2011-12) and current
prices are given below:

ReR 7@ | T M

(011—12) | I
ugell el 201516 (373l — SfF) 7.6%| 8.7%
T AT 2015—16 (Selrg — RidaR) 7.7%| 6.4%
e formTel 2015—16 (SRR — fA™iR) 7.3%| 9.2%

2. 3ienfire Sdreq

IATEH fhardhard & fore < & Y da™ Sared & Sienfie
I aAdID (SMeTel) H AR 9y 2014—15 F 2.8% g B
o H AT a9 2015—16 H ReR %8 IR 24% BT hg &l B
TS |

316 HEdqvl SET

311G HEYU! SENT AT AT IaTeH GADId (MgAeyl) H
WA 7RI BT 9T 38% © | 33 HewdqUl IR B AYh
B, A4, 2016 H 188.0 B, TI b ATE, 2015 & DB DI oIl
H 6.4% D © | A A A, 2015—16 S AR 9! Gl Ihg
W 27% &1 | A< a¥ 2015—-16 & RN, B, ded o,
wpfae 9, RegRI S, @e, die, Wie ud faga 9 s
4.6%, (—)1.4%, (—)4.2%, 3.8%, 11.3%, (—)1.4%, 4.6% T4 5.2% DI
g gl

3. oA I Yabid (SIeqdlsng) T4 SUERDI oI

qasia (Hdiars) garesifa

AR 201 Hod GAdID B MR UR AT, 2016 DI ATHD JaTDITT
R (—)0.85% () (AT 2015 BT eI H) &1 Saf Ul a9 &
S A8 & ARM TE (—)2.33% T | WleNg AEBIfa Ard—15
5.25% I T # AT6—16 b [oTY 4.83% & |

4. faof amur

IS | ATE 2015—16 & QRM, Td 99 & FAM AT & 310.34
fAferT eI Sl (31896348.40 HRIS) & AT fHaTa &1 Aol
T 261.14 A7 SMRID! SfAR (31708841.43 TRI) V&T, ForqH
SfeR @& WU H 15.85% 3R TUI & WU H 9.89% B! FRUMHD Jfg
ol BIE |

IS | ATE 2015—16 & QRM, Td 99 & A A & 448.03
faferae srRia! Sfeik (32737086.58 HRIG) & ATUET STRATT BT Aol
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Constant Current
prices prices
(2011-12)
Q1 2015-16 (April-June) 7.6% 8.7%
Q2 2015-16 (July-Sep) 7.7% 6.4%
Q3 2015-16 (Oct-Dec) 7.3% 9.2%

2. INDUSTRIALPRODUCTION

Industrial Index of Production (lIP), the country’s economic
barometer for production activity, for FY 2015-16 stands at
2.4% as compared to 2.8% growthin FY 2014-15.

EIGHT CORE INDUSTRIES

The Eight Core Industries comprise nearly 38 % of the weight of
items included in the Index of Industrial Production (IIP). The
combined Index of these Eight Core Industries stands at 188.0
in March, 2016, which was 6.4 % higher compared to the index
of March, 2015. lts cumulative growth during April to March,
2015-16 was 2.7 %. Coal, crude oil, natural gas, refinery
products, fertilizers, steel, cement & electricity grew by 4.6%,
(-)1.4%, (-)4.2, 3.8%, 11.3%, (-)1.4%, 4.6% and 5.2%,
respectively, during FY 2015-16.

3.  WPI&CPIINFLATION

The annual rate of inflation, based on monthly WPI, stood at
(-)0.85% (provisional) for the month of March 2016 (over March
2015) as against the figure of (-)2.33% during the
corresponding month of previous year. CPI Inflation for Mar-16
was 4.83% as compared to 5.25% for Mar-15.

4. FOREIGNTRADE

Cumulative value of exports for the period April-March 2015-16
was US$ 261.14 billion (31708841.43 crore) as against US$
310.34 billion (¥1896348.40 crore) registering a negative
growth of 15.85 per cent in Dollar terms and 9.89 per cent in
Rupee terms over the same period last year.

Cumulative value of imports for the period April-March 2015-16
was US$ 379.60 billion (32481367.22 crore) as against
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T 448.03 T SMRIDT SfelR (32481367.22 TRI) V&T, foreqH
SIeR & B H 15.28% AR S0 & WY H 9.34% B FUTHD g
ESEIRES

faelt g1 amfara ey

g facel gar arRier M 25 A, 2016 @1 355.56 Ao
DT SIER W 3B T3 AR 394 fa<iig a¥ 2015—16 & QAR
13.92 TIfeRIA RIS SIeR BT gl &l Bl 5 | Kol TRIET [
¥, el gaT anRaar 332.15 fAfer spria] SfeR il T8 3iR
R 9 2015—16 & AR 34 14.82 fAfeT sFRa&T Sfer
afeg < & T |

5. Har3myf

18 |19, 2016 ®I R & FFAR, FaT MY (TH3) 31,16,335.4
faferos off dom s foi a9 2015—16 # 10.3% (310,879.9
faferam) @1 i gg | a1 & @1 f3g 7Y §a ol H 2015—16
F ARM 10.9% (7,638.2 faferm) ot 9fg g2 | WaR &1 Ry MY
faa 9% o1 # fahg 9§ 2015—16 & IR 32,.271.3 fafews

(7.6%) @1 afE 2 |
6. Iqfad T 49 (TaHEl) HRIER
i, IrgYfad arfdrsy 91 &1 g SRR

18 #AT9, 2016 @1 RAY & IFAR, FIYIT AT Dbl BT FH
SERIRRI 293,786.5 fAfera 3@ e faxfia a9 2015—16 H 9.9%
(x8,453.6 faferam) @1 gfg g | 919 IRMAN A fa=T 99 2015—16 &
SRM %1,044.1 fafers &1 9fg o1 g3 | A SERIREN # o
2015—16 & Q)T 37,409.6 fafera o) gfg <<i g |

i. srgYgfaad aiftiias d&1 & 9@ For

18 HT, 2016 B RART & AR, AT ATORID depbi (TEATEN)
g1 feu 1Y § Fevr 272,776.5 faferad 32 AR 39 11.3% (37,412.
3 faform) @ afg g2 1 S vomelt @1 oS U fadis
20.03.2015 & 76.46% ¥ GGHR [aTid 18.03.2016 Pl 77.60% Bl
AT | g anforiae dei gRT fay v IR—w@rers ol 4
T af 2015—16 & QIRTH ¥7,304.0 fAfera &1 g 82 |

iii.  srgYgfaa aiftiiae d&1 & faw

2015—16 & SR IR A0 bl BT FoT TSR Aerer
59% (31,480.7 fafers) @1 gfg & A1 326,398.9 fAfera &T|
WHR giengfodl # a9 2263840 faferaa @1 wEfe o=
TR wfenferdl § I8 dact 14.9 RferT o | 18.03.2016 &1
R & AR S/gfad a1vrsd dal &1 Fee—<@r rgur
28.15% & |
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US$ 448.03 billion (F2737086.58 crore) registering a negative
growth of 15.28 per cent in Dollar terms and 9.34 per cent in
Rupee terms over the same period last year.

FOREXRESERVES

Total Foreign exchange reserves as on March 25, 2016 were
valued at US$ 355.56 Billion and recorded an increase of US$
13.92 Billion during the fiscal 2015-16. Out of the total reserves,
foreign currency assets were valued at US$ 332.15 Billion and
have shown an increase of US $14.82 Billion during the fiscal
2015-16.

5. MONEY SUPPLY

As on March 18, 2016 Money supply (M3) was of the order of
%1,16,335.4 Billion and has increased by 10.3% (310,879.9
Billion) in FY 2015-16. Bank credit to the commercial sector
increased by 10.9% (¥7638.2 Billion) in 2015-16. Net bank
credit to Government increased by 32,271.3 Billion (7.6%)
during FY 2015-16.

6. SCHEDULED COMMERCIAL BANKS (SCBs)
BUSINESS

i. Aggregate Deposits of Scheduled commercial Banks

Aggregate Deposits of SCBs as on March 18, 2016 were of the
order of ¥93,786.5 Billion and increased by 9.9% (38,453.6
Billion) during FY 2015-16. Demand Deposits recorded a
growth of ¥1,044.1 Billion during FY 2015-16. Time Deposits
have shown a growth 0f¥7,409.6 Billion during FY 2015-16.

ii. Bank credit of scheduled Commercial banks

Bank credit extended by the Scheduled Commercial banks
(SCBs) as on March 18, 2016 was of the order of 372,776.5
Billion and increased by 11.3% (37,412.3 Billion). The Credit —
Deposit ratio of the Banking System increased to 77.60% as on
18.03.2016 from the level of 76.46% as on 20.03.2015. The
Non-Food Credit of SCBs increased by ¥7,304.0 Billion during
FY2015-16.

iii. Investments of Scheduled Commercial Banks

Total SLR investments of Scheduled Commercial Banks stood
at26,398.9 Billion showing a growth of 5.9% (31,480.7 Billion)
during 2015-16. Investment in Government Securities stood at
326,384.0 Billion whereas other approved securities were to
the tune of14.9 Billion. The Investment - Deposit ratio of SCBs
ason 18.03.2016 stood at 28.15%.
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HNAT I — d'b bl drAfIHIGT
1. grfedr ura &9 &1 U 70T &1 dF99R e

d% gRT WTAHedT e &3 B faq 7g 1T 9% @I ghg & ATer
AT, 2015 B T57112.93 BRIS A IGPR {1, 2016 H T62254.73 BRIS
81 I | ArIffehdT UTT &7 & 3113 [FRIiRa 40% & o1 4 9% &
FETATG faet d ol (TUAERE) BT 41.05% <& | A1, 2015 AT
HTd, 2016 & 3fd H Wefdedr urd & @ g @i & sidia

AT BT JerTes Rerfdt Frmgar & @fer 2 s 7)
s, a7 #Td 2015 | W1 2016
1. | wrrfAear U & @ k0T | 57112.93 | 62254.73
2. |ofY 22541.44 | 25957.76
3. |vATEUHg 26268.37 | 27511.84
4. |foem=or 1201.32 | 1214.62
5. |3 For 6059.74 | 7427.22
6. |3 MTfiddr U & 1042.06 143.29

1.1 yerr w30 gg1 A (feagars)

T W dfel BT R o $ forg fafmior, ST vd dar &7 &
TR—PM Il BT A [T Jomred! § oM 31R 310.00 G T
P A 0T SIS PR B 08 S, 2015 PI FeTFHAT &I
TSI AR B TS | I §IRT 71295 PRIS b A6 P ATIE T1309.25
PRIS & F0T WAaRT fhg 1Y |

12 9aE w3 SF—e4 Ao (Aerordarg) vad fawha

NKICNEECIEL]

U Al S Ao, ORI e )R Ud Agcardied!
BRIH T o Seed 9 & 9o f2d aRart &1 va 3ferd 0

B aRI H JfT FaTY IueTer HRET YARET HRAT 2 | 7 73
- AT & ST g8 Wi

PART B-PERFORMANCE OF THE BANK

1. SECTORAL DEPLOYMENT OF CREDIT TO PRIORITY
SECTOR

Bank’s advances to priority sector increased from 3¥57112.93
crore in March 2015 to 362254.73 crore in March 2016
registering a growth of 9%. The Priority Sector Advances
constituted 41.05% of the Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC)
against the stipulation of 40%. The comparative position of
advances under various segments under Priority Sector at the
end of March 2015 and March 2016 is as follows:

(Amount X in crore)

S.No. | Sectors March 2015 | March 2016
1. Priority sector credit 57112.93 62254.73
2. Agriculture 22541.44 25957.76
3. MSME 26268.37 27511.84
4. Educational Loan 1201.32 1214.62
5. Housing Loan 6059.74 7427.22
6. OtherP.S. 1042.06 143.29

1.1 Pradhan Mantri Mudra Yojna (PMMY)

PMMY was launched on April 08th, 2015 to fund the unfunded
by bringing non-farm enterprises in Manufacturing, Trading and
Services to the formal financial system and extending
affordable credit upto 310 lakh to them. As against the
disbursement targets of 31295 crores, the Bank has achieved
31309.25 crores.

1.2 Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana (PMJDY) &
Financial Inclusion Initiatives

Pradhan Mantri Jan-Dhan Yojna, an ambitious programme on
Financial Inclusion is aimed to ensure access to financial
services to the unbanked population in the country at affordable

@R @ ﬁ-) costs within a reasonable distance. The progress under

NP — 31.03.2016 4 PMJDY is as under: (Figures in lacs)
Reaafdr & agaR| | SN| Parameters Ason31.03.16
1 el 7T W 36.71 1 | No. ofaccounts opened 36.71
2 SINY fhT 710 B Pre 35.68 2 |RuPaycardissued 35.68
3 SR BY BT BT Iiaerd 97.19% 3 | Percentage of RuPay card issued 97.19%
4 Ql?qsﬁisrznﬁ@ﬁ 4.01 4 | Accounts with zero balance 4.01
5 | T QY qrel Wrdl BT gicrerd 10.92% | |5 |Percentage of Zero balance accounts 10.92%
6 | STRI UG BT AT 34.96| |6 |No.ofPassbooksissued 34.96
7 STRY rAghT T gfrerd 95.23% 7 | Percentage of Passbooks issued 95.23%
8 IR AT & AT Wlef T Wl 15.68 8 | Accounts opened with Aadhaar numbers 15.68
9 | MR WS arel Wl BT yforered 42.71% 9 | Percentage of Aadhaar seeded accounts| 42.71%
10 | T ® STHET B T8 1T 304017.04 10 | Amount of depositin accounts 304017.04

26 i Rae 2015-16




Oriental Bank of Commerce [{((o

fohar waTd e A9y

% T P GRY &3 b YT8D] DI dfh7T FAUY IUTT PRI P
forg srferaRaT IR @1 | &9 fhaRa d "seh! TeivH fearsd &
ATEH ¥ §—HaA Y& PR B & |  HAG §h & i FHdsT
e (THIMESN) 3R Td! G Yolel & AIew o YST @ ST X&)
2| §F gRT IR IR B NUASISIdTs JIoHT UG 3= a9y &
JTAR HATY &1 Sf & 8 | T FHIS Ao | AFerrs @
T, FHel STHT HRAT, Tl JERVT, AR HerH T Jomet!
(TSUIT) offed, ¥U Hle oiFad i FHTONARYT &g §—hdls<l
JaTg SMfvet & |

1.3 oy afim

DY TS & A H 15.16% BT gig o1 B gY, 1 31.03.2015 &
322541.44 TRIS H 9GAR 31.03.2016 H 25957.76 HRIS & 1T | HY
Ful S & FERAINTT Fad S ol (QUASRD) BT 17.11% B |
BIC U4 H3llel P 0T Bl 32 FERT 7% BT Ja=m 3 FHERATSTT
faer 9@ Fuil (TUAART) BT 7.08% BIHR 310739.57 HRIS &I 13T |

1.4 &9, 9Y Ud AegH S (THTHTHS)

A, 2016 & 3id H |eH, Y Yd HeIH IeH H db B GRIUGR
327511.84 BRI BT | 4.73% DI gl & A1 71243.47 PIS DI gl
TS B TS| GeH SEH &F B k9T PRI 7% @ Jor T H
TR fraet & ol (QUAIRN) & 7.96% BIBR 212079.55
RIS B |

15 AMRTa M &1 @) vd MRa<a feam
s TS (Do)

< 99 2015—16 & SRT, 9 gRT [BATHI P BAA ST, HiY
fehaTeetTdl 2 BRI Yofl, IR—ARRITT AEHRI ¥ folg Y gRT
Bl DI G T ST Faell SMaTIBRIl & oY 67420 HTS SN
Py 77 | 59 a9 & SR, 9 Prel B SR 31458.68 PRIS B FH 0T
AR frw Y | §& 7 Tt fam Biee w1S (HUR) aR®!
B T BT IR Y |

1.6 DU 99 B AT

FHGR T, =9 Jrgfad i/ Srgfad Sionfa, ofg gd
ASHTRIT (fITagoiidl &7 Bre®) & ATITE! e 8, 3l 3w Ty
3H 31.03.2015 & %14899.73 BRIS & HYbIAcl 31.03.2016 Bl
31622030 HRIS B Y | YUY & EiRd 10.00% & AFG B
fI%og AR avf BT 1R &1 Ufierd 10.69% <& |

1.7 WROR gIRT UrAford Jre=mg

¥ AR g1 yraig = aorer 9 favee e o)
AT (SIRTRIMTS), T FHAT AR Foid BRIHA (gAgSIT),
MY e ATSdebT A9 (TTIUSATH), I JTHI0T JATSiifdenT
A (TTRTRUETTH) 3T1fQ Bl ] R IeT & Tt FTSt & w1 &l bl
I fAeT R&T B 3151/ 31otoTl Ud Afeenrat fasiy sar fear sem e |
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Financial Inclusion Initiatives

The bank has put in place the infrastructure for providing the
banking facilities to the customers in remotest parts of the
country. We are providing these services through KIOSK as
well as through micro-ATM devices. The services are backed
up by the Bank’s Financial Inclusion Gateway (FIG) and the
man power of numerous BC agents. Bank is providing services
in line with the Government of India’s PMJDY scheme and
other initiatives. Various services provided by the bank to the
customers under Financial Inclusion plan include online
account opening, cash deposit, cash withdrawal, Aadhaar
Enabled Payment System (AEPS) transactions, Rupay Card
transaction and e-KYC services for authentication.

1.3 Agriculture Advances

The advances to Agriculture segment increased from
%22541.44 crores as on 31.3.2015 to ¥25957.76 crores as on
31.3.2016 registering a growth of 15.16%. The Agriculture
Advances constituted 17.11 % of the Adjusted Net Bank Credit
(ANBC). The share of Small & Marginal farmers stood at
310739.57 crores as on 31.03.2016, which constituted 7.08%
against the stipulated norms of 7% of ANBC.

1.4 Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises (MSME)

Bank's exposure to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises stood at
%27511.84crores at the end of March, 2016. There is an increase
of ¥1243.47 crores recording a growth of 4.73 %. The Micro
Enterprises sector advances stood at ¥12079.55 crores which is
7.96% of ANBC against the stipulated norms of 7%.

1.5 Oriental Green Card (OGC) & Oriental Kisan Gold
Card (OKGC)

During the Financial Year 2015-16, Bank has issued 67420
cards to farmers to meet their credit requirement for crop
production, repairing of agricultural machinery & equipment,
working capital for allied activities, to repay their old debts taken
from non institutional money lenders and consumption needs.
The total amount of loan disbursed through these cards during
the year was ¥1458.68 crores. Bank has issued ATM cards to all
eligible KCC holders.

1.6 Advancesto Weaker Sections

Advances to weaker sections, consisting of beneficiaries
belonging to scheduled castes/scheduled tribes, small and
marginal farmers, landless labourers, rural artisans,
beneficiaries under Govt. Sponsored schemes (except
PMEGP) are %16220.30 crore as on 31.03.2016 against
314899.73 crore as on 31.03.2015. The percentage of
advances to weaker sections is 10.69% of ANBC against
stipulated norm of 10.00%.

1.7 Governmentsponsored schemes

Bank is implementing various Government sponsored
schemes such as Differential Rate of Interest (DRI), Prime
Minister Employment Generation Programme (PMEGP),
National Urban Livelihood Mission (NULM), National Rural
Livelihood Mission (NRLM) etc., benefitting all sections of
society with special focus on SC/ST and women.
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1.8 g W 9 afify <R

% DI TdeR, 2011 F MR IR NI fSeel I59 BT 5T TR
dox Afafa @ HarTs o1 ufafted s1fia dir 7 2 | el I
H 3 AT bl BT 3279 IMATT HATU TETH R &l & | o R
dR AHf, faeel 1 ST I, Sl 9RT WRBR BT Ao gl
FTIHH B, B AN A H "yl fier g 7 3w affa
TRBR AT WRAY RSd 6 & 732 BT AR BT & oy foxig
Ja9 T, faa #3Ted, IRT WRGR /RO Rord §6 /1oy
TR & 9T /TSR i & A12F e T3 W g 8U 2 |

1.9 3yofl ¥ SoxfeIa

d% TR el H ffd uod & ORISR, ISR & SRR,
BRIV & Uerddl fTel AR faeell 199 # SR et d soft 4@
BT BT PR B © | 39 T4 IR 7l 7 a1 o7 Ao & Sfavid
98: 3 3HTP BT IUATT & |

1.10 3N grfior faera =T

Fa5 =1 grioT et # era fmior 2q uferr <9 & forg <o & faf
AT W ARIEAT S5 AT B & I£ed 4 NMRI<A & Jror
e = (IR STRSIE) ATH® Udh LT AT DI AT Bl
2| $9 FHI SBXIGH, HTR, SRR, fhRISTQR 3R uerdd 4 uid
SMERIBIRAET (SR TTHIOT TWRISTTR TfRTeTor HReI) BRIk € |

< @ 2015—16 & QRT Gl 149 DI [IBTA TRIET BRIHH
FAY Y AR A SIpHl H 3810 IRNGAR oAM™Iad gU |
FHMGT W0 F 59 sl o AU ARA I 766 DI [AbIA HiRreqor
PRIPH A By €, RTH 20875 IHGIR @m™Tad g,
RATYAT H 379 TH 39! IS (W) TR 65% & |

2. fRea=u

R o1 G & sicia Red T e IR RO SR faam Srar
2| TR W R BiSe Hrede, TTed! Bl AaeIHARIT & 3Ty
3R gferaeff € don 5 faRveR Wt & Wl @l @ gfe |
RGP IR fHAT AT | 31.03.2015 P 10.66% DI Tl 4,
31.03.2016 # RTa 0T | A & 12.12% € AR =77 a9
2015—16 & QRTT S9H 17.94% 1 g 88 © |

. @ ®=

SITARIY 0T H Y TR Y 17.44% DI gl s | a9 & SR 15305
@Al H 32977.81 PRIS & 1Y AT 0T WIHd Y MY |

ii. DR /4181 0T

BR /d18T KT 31.03.2016 DI T1560.47 HIS & MT| b P
3TRUTH 0T & AR ATe 0T DI Y= ARG fhar 73 |(3afs
ATE 2015 & ATbe] Pl Y: THADINT AT ST 2 AT aT8 0T §
gl 8.81% B SIYHT) | a9 & QRT 19887 WKl H 31082.69 BRIS B
Y DR KT WIHd U Y |

iii. e xwor
Ib BT e 0T UICHITTAT 31.03.2016 BT T1344.71 BRIS &7 |

T a9 2015—16 & SRT 06T 20T Wi § 37.15 RIS B e
U7 ToT TS ST BT T8 © |
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1.8 State Level Bankers Committee Responsibility

The Bank has been bestowed with prestigious assignment of
Convener — State Level Bankers' Committee for Delhi State by
the Government of India from November, 2011. Delhi State is
served by 3279 branches of SLBC member banks. SLBC Delhi
has played important role in implementation of DBT scheme, a
flagship program of Government of India. It has also closely co-
ordinated with DFS, MoF, Gol/ RBI/ State Govt. departments/
Member Banks for implementation of Government and RBI
directions.

1.9 Lead BankResponsibility

Bank is performing the functions of Lead Bank in four Districts
namely Ferozpur in Punjab, Sriganganagar in Rajasthan,
Palwal in Haryana and North Delhi in Delhi state. There is more
than 98% achievementunder ACP in all the four districts.

1.10 OBC Rural Development Trust

Bank has set up a special purpose vehicle in the name of
Oriental Bank Rural Development Trust (OBCRDT) for setting
up Training Centres at various places across the country for
imparting training for capacity building in rural areas. Presently,
five OBCRSETIs (OBC Rural Self Employment Training
Institutes) are functional at Dehradun, Sriganganagar, Jaipur,
Ferozepurand Palwal.

During the Financial Year 2015-16, a total of 149 Skill
Development training programmes were conducted and 3810
candidates were benefitted under various programmes.
Cumulatively these centres have conducted 766 Skill
Development training programmes since inception benefiting
20875 candidates, the overall settlement rate of trainees since
inception is more than 65%.

2. RETAILCREDIT

Retail Credit segment continues to be the thrust area of lending.
All our Retail Credit products are customer friendly, competitive
and specifically designed to suit all sections of the society. The
Retail Credit Portfolio constitutes 12.12% of total advances as
on 31.03.2016 as against 10.66% as on 31.03.2015 and it has
increased by 17.94% during FY 2015-16.

i. Home Loan

The Home Loan portfolio has shown YoY growth of 17.44%.
During the year, fresh home loans of ¥2977.81 crore were
sanctioned in 15305 accounts.

ii.. Car/Vehicle Loan

Car/ Vehicle loan stood at ¥1560.47 crore as on 31.03.2016.
Vehicle Loan has been re-adjusted as per Bank's RAM credit.
(If the March 2015 figures are re-adjusted, the growth in Vehicle
Loans shall be 8.81%).During the year fresh car loans of
¥1082.69 crore were sanctioned in 19887 accounts.

iii. EducationLoan

Education Loan portfolio of the Bank stood at31344.71 crore as
on 31.03.2016. Education loan interest subsidy of ¥7.15 Crore
has been credited in respective education loan accounts during
the FY-2015-16.
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Bank continued its efforts for extending education loans for
Higher Studies & Skill Development courses on soft terms as
per IBA guidelines. Premier educational institutions have been
categorized under Category A & B, wherein special benefits in
terms of Loan Limit, Rate of Interest, Margin, Process Fee &
Collateral Security have been granted.

iv. Loan against Immovable Property

The YoY growth under Loan Against Immovable Property is
97.00%. During the year fresh loans of ¥2193.20 crore were
sanctioned in 9235 accounts.

V. Personal Loan

YoY growth in personal loan is 18.98%. During the year fresh
personal loans of 3299.22 crore were sanctioned in 12012
accounts.

New initiatives taken during the year are as follows:

a) Inorderto streamline the processing of mortgage based
loans under Housing Loan Scheme, Oriental Mortgage
Loan Scheme (OMLS) and Oriental Business Loan
Scheme (OBLS) and to reduce the turnaround time
(TAT), 24 dedicated Retail Credit Processing Centres
have been set up at cities where minimum 10 branches
are functioning.

b)  Modification have been made in various retail credit
schemes such as Home Loan Scheme, Oriental Loan
Mortgage Scheme, Oriental Personal Loan Scheme or
Govt./ PSU Employees in order to make these schemes
more lucrative and competitive.

c)  Threenew schemes have beenlaunched viz.:

i). Personal Loan to Pensioners : To give focus to loan to
pensioners, senior citizens of our society for their
legitimate needs, a separate scheme i.e. Personal Loan
to Pensioners has been launched with attractive features.

ii). Housing for All (Urban) Credit Linked Subsidy
Scheme : The scheme covers Housing loans to
Economically Weaker Section (EWS) / Low Income
Group (LIG) in Urban Area. Beneficiaries of EWS and LIG
shall be eligible for an interest subsidy at the rate of 6.5%
for tenure of 15 years or during tenure of the loan
whichever is lower. The Net Present Value of the interest
subsidy will be calculated at a discount rate of 9%. The
credit linked subsidy will be available only for loan
amounts upto 36 lakhs.

iii). Skill Loan Scheme : With the objective of providing need
based financial support to students for undergoing
specialized skill development programs in recognized
institutes; Skill Loan Scheme was introduced in our Bank
w.e.f 07.10.2015. Earlier the scheme was known as
Education Loan Scheme for Vocational courses.

3. THIRD PARTYPRODUCTS
i. Life Insurance Business (JV)

During FY 2015-16, the Bank has sold 22999 policies on
retail/Individual platform with First Premium Collection of
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%97.06 Crores and has earned commission of¥11.46 Crores.

Besides, the Bank has also sourced 2758 policies under Group
Secure Scheme (GSS) for Housing & Education Loan thereby
collecting a premium of 39.99 crores.

ii.. General Insurance Business

In General Insurance Business, the Bank has collected a
premium of ¥50.10 crores thereby earning a commission of
%5.29 crores.

iii. Oriental Bank Mediclaim Policy

Our Bank has been selling Oriental Mediclaim Policy since
3 October'2011 through all our branches across the country.
During the FY 2015-16, the Bank has marketed 51193 policies
and collected a premium of ¥23.41 crores thereby earning a
commission of¥3.43 crores.

iv.  Mutual Fund Business

Our Bank is a distributor for Mutual Fund products and has Tie
Up with 7 Asset Management Companies. Duringthe Financial
year 2015-16, the Bank has earned a commission of ¥37.72
Lacs from Mutual Fund Business.

V. Demat Accounts

The Bank is a Depository Participant for both NSDL and CDSL
with 207 authorized Branches for doing Demat Business. The
income from Depository Business in FY 2015-16 is %2.60
crores. For providing Online Trading facility to our Demat
Account holders, Bank has tied up with the M/s. IDBI Capital
Market Services Ltd., M/s. Karvy Stock Broking Ltd. & M/s.
Geojit BNP Paribas Financial Services Ltd

vi. Oriental Bank of Commerce-SBI Credit Cards

Our Bank has an arrangement with SBI Cards for marketing of
Co-Branded credit cards since 22.10.2011. We are sourcing
secured and unsecured cards through our branch network. In
FY 2015-16, 13167 credit cards have been issued thereby
earning a commission ¥80.20 Lacs. Since inception 50,541
credits cards have beenissued.

vii. Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana (PMJJBY)
and Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana(PMSBY)

Under these Social Security Schemes launched by the Hon'ble
Prime Minister in May 2015, our bank has enrolled a total of
38,04,098 persons in which 603,496 & 3200,602 enrolments
have been done under PMJJBY & PMSBY respectively.

viii. Cash Management System (CMS)

The Bank has registered a CMS turnover of 3554 Crores and
earned a commission 0f%2.20 Crores during FY 2015-16.

4. GOVERNMENT BUSINESS

. Collection of Taxes : The Bank is authorized for
collection of Direct taxes and Indirect taxes (Excise Duty
& Service Tax) through OLTAS system. Bank is also
authorized for collection of Commercial Taxes (Govt.
Revenue/ e-payment of Govt. Taxes) in the state of Tamil
Nadu, Seemandhra, Rajasthan, West Bengal, Delhi,
Maharashtra and Odisha).
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. Pension to Central Govt. / State Govt. Pensioners :
The Bank has its own Centralized Pension Processing
Centre which handles pension related disbursements for
Central Civil, Telecom, Railways, Postal and Defence
Pensioners through Pension Module in the GBM system.
The Bank is disbursing the pension to State Govt.
Pensioners through respective branches in the States of
Haryana, Punjab, Rajasthan, Chattisgarh and West
Bengal besides disbursing pension to other State Govt.
pensioners residing in Delhi, Mumbai, Kolkata and
Chennai. Further, the Bank is disbursing pension to
Freedom Fighters under Swatantra Sainik Samman
Pension Scheme.

. Public Provident Fund (PPF) and Senior Citizen
Savings Scheme (SCSS) : The Bank is doing PPF &
SCSS business through 300 authorized Branches.

. National Pension Scheme & NPS-Lite/APY : The Bank
is also registered with PFRDA for National Pension
Scheme and Atal Pension Yojana.

. E-Stamping : e-Stamping services have been provided
in States of Gujarat, Karnataka, Delhi and Rajasthan
through designated branches in the Bank in coordination
with Stock Holding Corporation of India Ltd. (SHCIL).

5. TREASURY OPERATIONS

The Bank's secondary market turnover has been ¥202684.82
crore in FY 2015-16. The net profit from Treasury Operations
has been 3484.83 crore during FY 2015-16. The bank shifted
SLR securities amounting to ¥10880.90 crore from HTM to AFS
at cost. The bank also shifted SLR securities amounting to
%1946.83 crore from AFS to HTM by booking depreciation of
%10.32 crore. Non SLR securities amounting to 326.74 crore
were shifted from HTM to AFS category by booking
depreciation of ¥1.84 crore. The aggregate investment of the
Bank has increased to ¥65805.00 crore as on 31.03.2016 from
362072.89 crore as on 31.03.2015. The yield on investments
has increased to 7.57% from 7.55% last year (excluding
income on RIDF deposits classified as Non-SLR investments
as on 31.03.2015). With effect from 01.04.2015 the RIDF
amount stand transferred from Investments to Other Assets as
per RBI Guidelines. The figures for previous Financial Year
have been regrouped to exclude RIDF amounting to
Rs. 6401.74 crore from Investment.

6. FOREIGN EXCHANGE BUSINESS

During the fiscal year 2015-16, Bank achieved Forex turnover
of 372,633 crore .The total earning from Foreign Exchange
business for the financial year 2015-16 was %231 crore. Bank
has 88 Specialized Branches to conduct Foreign Exchange
Business. The Export Credit of the Bank stood at 34051 crore
as on 31.03.2016. The Bank has mobilized Non Resident
deposits to the tune 0f¥4992 crore as on 31.03.2016 as against
T4360 crore for the year ended 31.03.2015, thereby registering
a growth of 14.50 % over the preceding financial year. The
Dubai Representative Office has completed seven years of
operations, acting as a catalyst to canvass Non-resident
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accounts of Indian Expatriates in UAE to expand the Non-
resident customer base of the Bank. To provide efficient and
speedy Customer Service, Bank has opened a Centralized
Transaction Centre (CTC) in New Delhi, where the Foreign
Exchange operations of three branches have been
consolidated.

7. MERCHANT BANKING

The Bank is aregistered Category | Merchant Banker and holds
permanent registration certificate. The Bank also holds
permanent registration as Banker to an Issue. As a Self
Certified Syndicate Bank (SCSB) it has made available ASBA
(Application Supported by Blocked Amount) facility to its
customers. During the year, Bank handled 60 IPO/Rights
issues.

8. RECOVERY

The Bank has a well-defined Recovery Policy containing
detailed guidelines for NPA Management. It encompasses all
areas of NPA Management, Monitoring and follow-up
measures, Compromise settlements, taking action under
SARFAESI Act, Filing of recovery suit with DRTs and other
courts of Law, organizing Lok Adalats, appointment of
Recovery/Enforcement agents, Sale of assets to ARCs,
declaring Willful Defaulters.

The position of recovery performance and NPA for the
F.Y.2015-16 in comparison with F.Y. 2014-15is given as under:

. Cash Recovery increased from %1009.79 crore to
31148.65 crore, Upgradation decreased from ¥ 531.18
crore to ¥519.62 crore and Recovery in TW.O. accounts
also decreased from¥431.19 crore to ¥233.58 crore.

. Recovery in Recorded Interest decreased from 3136.76
crore to360.08 crore.

. Gross NPA has gone up from ¥7666.22 crore to
%¥14701.78 crore.

. Net NPA has gone up from ¥4816.24 crore to ¥9932.15
crore.

. PCR of the Bank has gone down from 60.59% to 51.16%.

. Gross NPA ratio has increased from 5.18% to 9.57% and
Net NPAratio has alsoincreased from 3.34% t0 6.70%.

9. RISKMANAGEMENT

The Bank has put in place requisite Risk Management
Architecture and Systems which are reviewed and updated
regularly in the light of guidelines received from time to time
from Reserve Bank of India, SEBI and Ministry of Finance etc.
The Risk Management Function in the Bank is supervised and
managed by the Board of Directors of the Bank. The Board is
assisted in this through a Sub-Committee of the Board viz.
Supervisory Committee of Directors on Risk Management
(SCDRM) which meets at quarterly intervals.

At the Executive Level, separate committees viz. Credit Risk
Management Committee, Operational Risk Management
Committee, Market Risk Management Committee and Asset
Liability Management Committee have been formed
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comprising of MD&CEO, ED and executives of functional
departments looking after the respective business risk area.
These committees meet periodically to monitor all policies,
validate compliances, undertake portfolio review and
implement risk initiatives of the Bank.

The Bank has Board approved policies in place for identifying,
assessing, managing and mitigating various risks in the Bank
which includes Loan Policy, Credit Risk Management Policy,
Asset Liability Management, Liquidity Risk Management Policy
and Market Risk Management Policy, Operational Risk
Management Policy, Disclosure Policy, Compliance Policy,
Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP)
Policy, Integrated Treasury Policy, Stress Testing Policy, Credit
Risk Mitigations & Collateral Management Policy, Policy
guidelines of Delegated Powers for loans &advances,
Integrated Risk Management Policy, Recovery Policy,
Business Continuity Plan & Disaster Recovery Policy, Audit
Policies, KYC &AML Policy, Customer Service Policy etc.

Implementation of Basel lll
Pillar I:

The Bank is Basel Il compliant in terms of the Basel Ill-capital
regulations issued by the Reserve Bank of India. In terms of the
Pillar-1 norms under Basel Ill, Bank has computed its capital
requirements for Credit, Market and Operational risk as on
31.03.2016. The Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of the Bank
stood at 11.76% and Total Tier I ratio at 9.10% as on 31.03.2016
as against minimum regulatory requirement of 9.625% and
7.625% respectively.

Pillar II:

The Bank has a Board approved policy on Internal Capital
Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP) as a part of
Supervisory Review and Evaluation Process (SREP) under
Pillar-2. The Policy enables the Bank to identify and assess
other risks which are not covered under Pillar-1. Accordingly,
the Capital Assessment process under Internal Capital
Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP) is reviewed annually
so as to integrate the Bank's Business Planning, Business
performance with Capital & Risk.

Pillar llI:

The disclosures required in terms of Pillar-3 norms of Basel llI
form part of the annual report of the Bank and are made
available on Bank's website.

Asset Liability Management (ALM) and Market Risk
Management

All forms of market risks, viz. Liquidity Risk, Interest Rate Risk,
Equity Risk and Foreign Exchange Risk are addressed by the
Bank through a well-defined set of policies viz. Asset Liability
Management, Market Risk Management Policy, Liquidity Risk
Management Policy and Integrated Treasury Policy approved
by Bank's Board.

The Bank has constituted the Asset Liability Management
Committee (ALCO) & Market Risk Management Committee
(MRMC) in terms of RBI guidelines. The ALCO is entrusted with

33



s

gfg qargd™ & Aishd RIderor, Safdh THIIRTARIT Pl qIolR SITRaH
TeeH, ¢S SRaw veerq, § & g dicmifere & Ry &1
<RI a7 17 ¥ | % & Jor—uF W 91 BRST B J9TG BT
3Tl JATAfSd HY A T ST & Ty spfiedd o @l gfte |
IR ¥ g9 ga [ Reafd & FeaoR dRIER Aifd @1 fFrifRoer
o ST 5 |

FOT SNREH U§e
& =, For NRe\ yee Ay @emRuARD) &1 7o+ fhar @ o

AP FARTAT IR ST WeTsa=T Aaef} =feray, ufehanatt v ugfar
BT THET TG AR R B |

% P SRem yae gfshar qued gRT rgHifad fafve Nl gy
gfRarferd & S fas seor N, o1 Sikas wees f, ot aien
= N, T vd T Bq ued Wi A, a¥gell i st |
T SIREA Yeer fafie Wkl W SiReH &1 M3 &_ar 2, o
0T ARMIDHROT, 0T STHIGH, F0T WAaRT T FoT |iIdRoT &
T=Td |

ol fafcer Y R qerm wHer, Ve Td 8 ol il @
fore Zxor SRgH AT, FaeTiet &1 &1 SR (YATAR AFI<T T
Yol STGIR Af2d) 01 &7 UR gd1d, uiafe qom A a3l &
FeriRoT xR, ST SRaA &1 A1, FwTfaa SIRaH ToIT 3fax
& SRgw & fFIiRor gRT o SRew &9 far Sirar 7| d6 7
YIEHIferN ¥R R & HiferT forfie & fuiRa o= fear & G fs
YUY, Uy, U, 1) 1 T TRl ST UIehiferd] bl §+TY XTSI
% AR fgTR @rged & g1 fafv &1 # giga ol @ FrRE
P ST D | T AHgUl bl SUNAR, ST IR, &7 IR FqHern
OTEY TR TR Y T ST R

Ol & 0T SIRGH BT Jedid a8 HRURES, Y BRIR T
HATY, oy Td #ear SefH, gare wae, fwies dorde, e
Ryer weee g Red dfee R smary =xor, R s, Jafhe
fafirs Feor ST Afsal @& TN g1 T Srar § | o wen aF
S, 0T T qer SiRgA vdes T & &1l &1 wads |
HRAT & TAT FHI—TAI W dF & 5 FUT URIAIOR BT AffTex
HRATS |

RATe-TuRS SIRad gde=

d& &) gRarer SiRad gdes Afafa (ShemRess) & 91 uRerer
SRgH AT AT B THET IR & forg Fafid R R Jo
Rl 2| §6 @ gRarers SR geed Hifa | @ # aRares
SR & AT, FRTT 3R =01 31 AR 7 SuREr €1 778 ¢ |

SReH yefer T % & Wl & & A1 I GRAT © R
AT AN UHT HRAT © Al A HIvT Bl &1 H
G BY ST ARIY AHIGT B T AR §H SARGH Faer aff

34

active supervision of Liquidity Risk Management, Funding and
Capital Planning, Profit Planning and Growth Projection, where
as the MRMC is entrusted with Market Risk Management,
Trading Risk Management, monitoring of Investment portfolio
of the Bank. The impact of external factors on the Bank's
Balance Sheet is assessed periodically for determining
business strategy in the light of prevailing liquidity position in
the market with a view to optimize profits.

Credit Risk Management

The Bank has constituted Credit Risk Management Committee
(CRMC) which reviews the Policies, Procedures and Systems
relating to Credit Administration and Monitoring at periodic
intervals.

The Bank's Credit Risk Management process is articulated
through various Board approved policies viz. Loan Policy,
Credit Risk Management Policy, Loan Review Mechanism
Policy, Credit Monitoring Policy, Policy guidelines of Delegated
Powers for loans & advances, Recovery Policy etc. The Credit
Risk Management has risk controls at different stages viz. Loan
Origination, Loan Approval, Loan Disbursement and Post
Disbursement.

The Credit Risk Mitigation is undertaken by fixing, monitoring
and reviewing of lending specifications, credit exposure limits in
terms of Single& Group borrower exposure, fixing sub limits
within single borrower exposure based on credit rating &
constitution of the borrower, exposure to sensitive sectors
(including real estate and capital market), laying down thrust
and restricted areas of lending, ceiling for Industry exposure,
Substantial exposure and Inter-Bank exposure. The Bank has
prescribed ceiling limit at portfolio level (like AAA, AA, A, BBB)
to maintain a healthy credit portfolio and monitor the growing
exposure to various sectors by way of trigger points. Credit
Concentration is also reviewed on quarterly basis industry
wise, rating wise, region wise, etc.

The credit risk assessment of the borrowers is undertaken
using different credit rating models for borrowers including
Large Corporate, Emerging Corporate, Small Business &
Services, Small & Medium Enterprises, Infrastructure,
Greenfield project and Real Estate and for Retail Credit
including Housing loan, Education Loan, Personal Loan and
Agriculture & Allied activities. The Loan Review Mechanism,
which functions independent of the Credit Department and Risk
Management Department, reviews and monitors large credit
exposures of the Bank on periodic basis.

Operational Risk Management

The bank has an Operational Risk Management Committee
(ORMC) which meets on regular basis to review the existing as
well as new products and process. The Operational Risk
Management Policy of the bank outlines the structure and
framework for measuring, monitoring and controlling the
operational risk of the bank.

The Risk Management Department Co-ordinates with all areas
of the Bank and collects relevant information, builds a
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consolidated view of operational risk, assembles summary of
the same and communicates to the Risk Management
Committees and other interested parties. The operational risk
prone areas are identified and suitable steps are initiated to
mitigate/ prevent such risks by reviewing systems and
procedures, introducing control elements and imparting
training to the staff so as to guard against such incidents.

The Bank s in the process of upgrading the existing system and
practices to facilitate migration to higher approaches. In this
regard, Bank has put in place the risk appetite framework for
operational risk, risk tolerance limit for operational risk, RCSA
framework and KRI framework. The Bank has carried out the
RCSA exercise for six products on two occasions, three each
time. The RCSA exercise for different products of the Bank is a
continuous process. The Bank has engaged consultant for
implementation of Integrated Risk Management Solution. Bank
is also a member of Credit and Operational Risk Loss Data
Exchange (CORDEX) incorporated by IBA, which shares the
loss events e.g. frauds among its members.

10. RISK BASED INTERNAL AUDIT &
CONTROL SYSTEM

A sound Internal Audit Functions plays an important role in
contributing to effectiveness of the internal control system. The
Bank fully migrated to Risk Based Internal Audit w.e.f
01.10.2006. Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA) of all eligible
2248 branches was conducted during the year 2015-16.
Besides, Risk Based Management Audit of all eligible 34
Regional Offices and all the 10 Regional Inspectorates have
been conducted during the year 2015-16. Management Audit of
7 H.O departments was conducted during 2015-16.

INTERNAL

Bank is having 10 Regional Inspectorates at different locations
for internal audit and supervising the working of all 34 Regional
Offices & Branches under their jurisdiction.

In order to improve quality of compliance, w.e.f. 01.04.2015 a
sub-committee RACE (Regional Audit Committee of
Executives) is formed at Regional Office level. The main
objective of RACE is to review monitoring and closure of audit
files with qualifications. RACE will also review other issues
related to Inspection control viz., working of Concurrent Audit /|
S Audit /Spl. Focus/RBI inspections/Revenue audit/Special
Revenue audit etc.

In conformity with RBI directives, Concurrent Audit of the
branches is also being conducted by CA Firms covering
85.03% of the Deposits and 89.33% of advances and 86.75%
of total working as on 31.03.2015. A total number of 926
branches including Specialized Branches, Service Branches
and certain Head Office Departments were under Concurrent
Auditason 31.03.2016.
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11. CREDIT MONITORING

Credit Monitoring is an integral part of lending activity to
maintain the quality of assets and recover dues in time as per
schedule. A full fledged department headed by General
Manager at apex level is functional in the Bank. The bank has
put in place an effective Board approved policy for Credit
Monitoring which includes Loan Review Mechanism, Stock
Audits, account specific monitoring officers to have constant
watch over borrowal accounts.

12. VIGILANCE MACHINERY

The Vigilance set up of the Bank is under the overall
supervision of the Chief Vigilance Officer and comprises full-
fledged department at Head Office and 18 Vigilance Officers
posted in the field (at selected Regional Headquarters)
functioning directly under the control of the Chief Vigilance
Officer.

The Bank, under the aegis of and as per guidelines of Central
Vigilance Commission, is taking measures for substantial
improvement in all areas of vigilance i.e. preventive, detective
and punitive. Various initiatives are being taken, both off-site
and on-site, to ensure that the systems & procedures laid down
by the Bank are adhered to by the staff members while
discharging their official duties. As per the directions of Central
Vigilance Commission, ‘Vigilance Awareness Week-2015" was
observed at all the offices of the Bank with focus on “Preventive
Vigilance as a tool of Good Governance.” The Vigilance
Department maintains liaison with Central Vigilance
Commission and Central Bureau of Investigation and also co-
ordinates with various departments within the Bank to ensure
efficacy of vigilance administration.

The Vigilance Department maintains liaison with Central
Vigilance Commission and Central Bureau of Investigation and
also co-ordinates with various departments within the Bank to
ensure efficacy of vigilance administration.

13. ALTERNATE DELIVERY CHANNELS

ATMs — Ason 31.03.2016, Bank has 2566 ATMs (2214 Onsite,
350 Offsite and 2 Mobile ATMs). 14.38 Lac ATM / Debit Cards
have been issued by the Bank during the year. Total card base
as on 31.03.2016 stood at 89.15 Lacs, showing a Y-o-Y growth
0f19.23%.

Following new products and services have been launched by
the Bank, during the current Financial Year:-

. Green PIN Facility allows new customers to generate first
time ATM PIN through Banks ATM apart from allowing
existing customers to regenerate their ATM PIN through
Forgot PIN option.

. Specially designed RuPay Platinum Card linked to Salary
account scheme for Defense personals.
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. Specially designed RuPay Cards for Pension account
scheme-Oriental Pranam and accounts for Minors
between the age 10-18 years-Oriental Yuva.

. Launch of Managed Services for ATM for ensuring better
management of ATMs and ATM uptime

Internet Banking — During the financial year 2015-16, Bank
has revamped the Internet Banking platform by migrating to
new version of I-Banking platform FEBA (Finacle E-Banking)
for Personal & Corporate Banking. I-Banking customers of the
Bank have increased from 8.18 lacs to 13.68 lacs during FY
2015-16.

Mobile Banking customers have increased from 0.81 lacs to
1.19lacs.

Transactions through digital channels as % of total transaction
have increased to 54.43% from 47.95% during FY 2015-16.

14. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
Core Banking Solution (CBS) and Wide Area Network

The Bank has put in place state of the art IT Infrastructure with
100% working on CBS through Network of 2351 branches
offering an array of various IT products and Services. These
products and Services are offered through Branches, ATMs,
Net-banking and Mobile Banking Channels. Bank has been
using System driven classification of accounts in Core Banking
Solution as per Income Recognition, Classification and
Provisioning norms. The MIS software has been customized to
generate large number of Statutory and Statistical Returns
thereby ensuring correct generation of information.

Disaster Recovery Setup (DRS)

Bank has implemented-3-way DR architecture through Primary
Data Centre (PDC), Near Line Site (NLS) at Navi Mumbai and
Disaster Recovery Site at Greater Kailash, New Delhi for Zero
Data Loss for CBS. The data is synchronously replicated from
PDC to NLS and is asynchronously replicated from NLS to
DRS. This ensures that in case of major problem at PDC,
complete data of CBS can be made available at DRS within the
shortest possible time.

Electronic Payment System

All the branches of the Bank offer inter-Bank remittances
through RTGS and NEFT using secured channel of SFMS
managed by IDRBT. Internet Banking subscribers of the Bank
are encouraged to use online facility of RTGS and NEFT for
inter-bank remittances. The above Electronic Payment System
has triggered substantial increase in transactions on y-o-y
basis. RTGS and NEFT Transactions have reached a
cumulative figure of 88.30 Lacs for the year ended March 2016
showing anincrease of 23% on year to year basis.
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National Payments Corporation of India (NPCI) has
implemented “National Automated Clearing House (NACH)” for
Banks, Financial Institutions, Corporate and Government a
web based solution to facilitate interbank, high volume,
electronic transactions which are repetitive and periodic in
nature. Bank has implemented NACH (Credit) and NACH
(Debit) as Sponsor and destination Bank and participating in
routine operation.

Corporate Website
The Bank has enhanced features on its Corporate website
during the financial year as per details submitted hereunder:-

Bank has deployed a Loan Application and Tracking system on
Bank's Corporate Website. This allows online and offline both
applications to enter and update its status so that customer can
view the loan application status online.

Bank has launched the facility to search details of branches,
ATMs and e-Lounge on website. Now a new feature with GEO
CODING system with MAP has been developed. This allows
website visitors to locate the desired items and guide him/her to
identify with complete path on MAP.

Bank has displayed the details on the usage of various IT
products and services along with Alerts, on the Bank's
Corporate Website to create awareness among

15. CUSTOMER SERVICE

The Customer Service Committee Meetings are held regularly
at Branch level, Regional Office level and Head Office level.
These meetings ensure proper implementation of guidelines
issued by regulatory authorities. The customers are invited to
attend these meetings and give their valuable suggestions /
feedback on bank’s services and schemes. Web-based
Customer Grievance Redressal System is provided for prompt
redressal of customers grievances. A dedicated Customer
Care Centre on toll free Number 1800-180-1235 has been
working for clarifying the customers’ account related and
other general queries. A separate SLBC Helpline Number
1800-180-0124 has also been operational. The review of
existing systems & procedures is an integral part of Bank’s
functioning. The bank monitors the Queries and Suggestions
received from the constituents on the website of the bank and
gives prompt response to the queries received and ensures
providing instant solutions to the problems faced by the
customers of the bank.

Customer Grievance Redressal System

The Bank has a customer-friendly Grievance Redressal
Mechanism in place, duly approved by the Board of Directors.
An interactive online complaint registration system (web-
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D13 I, SD! A ©U & ST B aTell sifie Ader Sob! #
R 9 fguelly ardf g7 stfdeld gx fhan Srar e |

17. U9 YTEdH B Wfg(@agd) ukmme vd srare
My faReT (Tuave) Sumr:

fafre s 9 ofaRisiy fafdr faferaml, TRT IR iR g
Rard d& @ fdeit / srgee @ el & urem &= @ forg &R
R AURIS Tedl §IRT STAGSIPR T IS H b BT TINT
HTEE M BRI B A @ forg, et dargh Ay a9
TE 21 39 AT & IR W@ a 8- UEd WHR0 N, TED
TEET UfhAT, TFaAl Bl AR T SR Jae | 399 4 Bl
UTED] B G IS (RN Ta1 DI T8aAR ST A S — FH 4 d
SRew dere @1fde fadegel e & o Feraar e 2
Blies H HRIRT AHTRAT §RT F&IT ¥ UTa Y S =2 faegd
At frder gd argacit Jrgael @1 YRIgRT THY F9I TR B ST 2 |

18.  SrguUTe
IR RoTd I & AT Fe=l @1 3R 7 8¢ 9 7 Jrgurer
R B AR frar 21 srgure | Hafa st @ JifeR g
STUTS BTN ) Seherdt # gure W HRar 2| IE
e ovar 2 & v w7 ) wiafde /e feem fde
B AT fHaT S RET R |
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based) is in vogue where the customer/ branch/ regional office/
Head office can record the grievance and monitor the status of
the complaint. Reasons for complaints are being analyzed and
system level changes are being made on continuous basis to
remove the bottlenecks observed, if any, so as to reduce the
incidence of grievances of different nature.

16. HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

In order to meet the challenges ahead, the Bank has planned
strategies for optimum utilization of existing Human Resources
by enhancing their skills through channels of Training. During
the year, Bank recruited 299 Specialist Officers, 428
Probationary Officers, 1050 Clerks and 396 Sub-staff. As at the
end of March, 2016, the Bank has a total staff strength of 21469,
comprising 11414 Officers, 7013 Non-Subordinates and 3042
Subordinates. The Bank has complied with Government
guidelines in respect of reservation, recruitment and promotion
for SC/ST/OBC/PWD/EXSM besides extending concessions/
relaxation as prescribed.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Bank continued to pursue the principle of Participative
Management. The Workmen Union, Officers Association and
the Management kept on working together for the all-round
prosperity and growth of the organization. All over the year
cordial and harmonious industrial relations were maintained.
The Grievance Redressal Mechanism in the Bank is quite
effective. The grievances of the employees, if any, are promptly
resolved through mutual and bilateral discussions in the
regularly held industrial relations meetings.

17. KNOW YOUR CUSTOMER (KYC) NORMS &
ANTIMONEY LAUNDERING (AML) MEASURES

OBC ‘KYC’ Policy has been formulated to comply with the
various laws and regulations, national as well as international,
Govt. of India and Reserve Bank of India directives /
instructions & guidelines, primarily to prevent the bank from
being used, intentionally or unintentionally, by criminal
elements for money laundering activities,. The Policy
comprises of four key elements viz. "Customer Acceptance
Policy", "Customer Identification Procedures", "Monitoring of
Transactions" and "Risk Management". This enables the bank
to know / understand the customers and their financial dealings
better and helps in managing risks prudently. The detailed
guidelines and subsequent instructions are being reiterated
from time to time for strict compliance by the field functionaries.

18. COMPLIANCE

The Bank has put in place a Compliance Policy, based on the
guidelines of Reserve Bank of India. The Compliance
Department headed by the Chief Compliance Officer monitors
the compliance of the statutory / regulatory guidelines coming
into force from time to time.
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19.  SiRgw smefRa g deqor

YRR RS 4 7 SR & fofg ol AR H 30 Sl BT o
fopar & T THdiang g 7 ArSii+e & & dop (@R |fea),
9 ISt eI 13 el 4% € R org Wil a1foTiaas Sl R AL ax
feam w1 8 | Rl Red 9 & e & rgaR, wdidel @ |
TAEOT ¥ U SRaH METRT gRePIT & oy 7o HhavT Ar],
fopar T € | SRew smenRa widerr (erRdIgw) & o fommEl
IR WR §& §RIT ARIBME & ARIET JIASE W & G9I AT &
3feR STeT AH P Td AUATS [T AT S |

20. 9@ ¥ et &1y

AT a9 & SR, § o BT & TANT Bl geT a2l YR AR,
AT OHTT AT IR IR Rord &6 & ura Antfacet /
et o7 UTeld BT B Arefh YA SR W | §b gRT Io1ETeT
T, T8 H3Terd, MR WHR gRT ORI {6y 1g aifife wrimH
2015—16 # fEIiRa faf¥s ear el &1 9r<y F= 8 o vd
PHRIR HEH I3 Y |

9% BT T8 YAfDT "SR B RSd 9@ o1 fies & ded ay
2013—14 & foTQ fgumdl T8 ufarel # fgeiy REPR vare fohar
AT | ST TR IISTATST BrITaa ARl §RT a9 2014—15 &
fore wrg SaeE e W, A1ger B gU™ aur aefie
HTATCT, PIASIAT B Fid GREDHR T g3l | AT &1, fafde TR
RIS Prafggd Affcl & af 2013—14 & fow urefRie
PIITeTd, SHEQR, PRATE, g faeell Ud ™A o A e,
eI, AATE U IR ReBR U 6y | d=a afearery &
aRyg, 95 ficell &1 PG HE §RT URRIEG BRI,
PICTDHTT DI “IHE IS &1 GREDR T [T 73T |

a1 drenfirer 7 £ & AT A g3 werfa

i.  UTEDI Bl UEIVH of-e gl &1 B # o ke &1 Bl
JRET IR B TS B |

i. BRI BT FAE B (Y 6 & SR UIee W AFersT
IUSI—TE<T dfhT T 7% TeeTaferal &l ors fhar
=l

ii. ¥ & @rarnRat o fEE F TauHTs 3t Aol T |

iv. b P JeuTse TT MERT W IS & A Bl
TS # Y U ¥ |

v. SIS [T §RT ATRAT / Hoama &1 giaen gg &
H BRI B H TERIdT o7 @ folU b & 99 Iidd R weld
gAl & fEE <HIele, o ifafm e fE, g
AT Bg Mo, SoTdrs gg fguiie divedar g &l
Bive, S—IRY=, AISTATY, I, B, fhidd Td Sid Bre
anfe &S # Suetes HR1T 7Y |

vi.  THRNSUH & Ifaid fhdde g1 B &1 e vd anfte
Tt RUIC &7 ST RO Gd FHa d H R
o T |
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19. RISKBASED SUPERVISION

Reserve Bank of India has identified 30 Banks for RBS rollout in
the initial phase with SBI & 7 PSBs (including OBC), 9 Private
and 13 Foreign Banks which has been extended to all
commercial Banks at present. As per RBI directive a transition
to a risk based approach for supervision from the supervisory
cycle has been implemented. Under RBS, on quarterly basis,
the data is compiled & uploaded by the bank on RBI secure
website within the given timeline.

20. USEOF HINDIIN THE BANK

During the year under review, Bank continued its concerted
efforts to accelerate use of Hindi in its working and to implement
guidelines/directives received from Govt. of India,
Parliamentary Committee on Official language and Reserve
Bank of India. Concrete and effective steps were taken by the
Bank to achieve the region wise targets set by the Department
of Official Language, Ministry of Home Affairs, Govt. of India in
the Annual Programme-2015-16.

Bank's House Magazine 'Aadhaar' was awarded Second Prize
under Reserve Bank Rajbhasha Shield for FY 2013-14 in
Billingual House Magazines. Human Resource Development
Institute, Noida & Regional Office, Kolkata received First prize
& Third Prizes respectively from concerned Town Official
Language Implementation Committees for FY 2014-15. And
also, Regional Office, Jodhpur, Karnal, New Delhi & Ludhiana
received First, Third, Consolation & Special Prizes respectively
from concerned Town Official Language Implementation
Committees for FY 2013-14. Regional Office, Kolkata was
conferred with “Utkrishta Rajbhasha Shree” Puraskar by
Kolkata chapter of Kendriya Sachivalaya Hindi Parishad, New
Delhi.

Progress made in use of HindiinIT.

i. Customers were provided facility to generate ATM
transaction slip in Hindi also.

i. Online English-Hindi Banking & Standard Glossaries
have been loaded on Bank's OBC Portal for the
convenience of employees.

ii. SMSAlertsinHindi were sentto Bank's account holders.

iv. Bank's Website & OBC Portal are available in Hindi
Unicode besides English.

v. Rajbhasha Section is provided on Bank's Web Portal in
which Hindi Templates of routine letters, Banking
Glossary, Branch Directory, Job Cards in Hindi to work in
Finacle in Hindi, Official Language Act & Rules, Hindi
Unicode Settings, Various Forms, 'bilingual softwares &
Hindi Fonts to download', E-circulars, Schemes, Policies
were made available for the convenience of employees by
Rajbhasha Department.

vi. Bank implemented online submission and consolidation
of Quarterly & Annual Hindi Progress Report through
CrisMac under MIS.
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21. BRANCHEXPANSION

During 2015-16, the Bank has opened 100 new branches. As
on 31.03.2016, the total number of branches stood at 2351 as
against 2251 as on 31.03.2015. The population group - wise
classificationis as under:

22, JqER ¢d At

o o gag Rafy el sl srfea afka <R # 2351
IRATG & | 9 & 9T QIR H STl &l H URAT Aead B 9E Bl
JJAER T | TTHIOT &3 § I BT A1 B M SURAT I 9 F
IR HY Ud R UISHhiferdl B T8aR a9 @l 3R 1A & |

HHAN] IATGHAT U4 Yi AT HRIAR Bl gfte A a8 b & 4
T IS b1 H F TP & | 395 FeTH HHAR] TR iR Ueied
B FST Tcdd, dedR ARG, IGHE AEd Hal d d8c?
TP b &b AR WA & ST 3 4T ST H HI8rS depl 7 4
UH 914 & | B g1 BT JoITs TTEdh aT db b SRR B T
e & foly g8d GAfed IUE Ud Harsil $I Hid AT &
AR YT PR & |

Ariiferes anféres aRRerfaal # aRad= & wror dyof T sewd
H IS 9519 3 7 & | Aol & BRI ¥ d% Hise, Ardc
IR IRETATTd SIREH ¥ $a% B 8 | ifcrdl § gRads & Fror
7o fOedR # 89 arell BHl & d% BT ATIIedT JHIfad 81 2 |
forame w1 e, o, TR Red §6 @ uraurEr enfe
BI3 A1 URTH 8 W d &1 A THd FIgriar YHTfad sl &
ORI AR Ufhar 7 gt oAThx Sidh b T Fahel § |

23. 3T Rorfifer
b BT W Ud & qhe & — “Teb YTeeb—fecidl ol deb g1
T L haeeR] & JeIae & forg gamiag 2 | Tora o Hd §Y
TED] BT FULTRAT B AT AATH STl Pl STIRT H ATHR
MIgoraT & T % A% W BRAT| GHAIRA] B AT
PRI Td AHoRI—Jged! H gg BRAT| TEdl Td A
TPBIeS)l & (o1 FUGT Jod BT’ | 9 b & awR] Bl
TOTT & oTQ YT &THAT T AATHHT TATH PRAT 6 |

qusd @ fog S9@1 AR |

(Rt <ver)
yee FRE® 19 & driuTad Iferary

I: TSI
f&=i: 11.05.2016
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#.3.| aiffexor 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 SN | Classification 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
1, THIOT 606 589 1. Rural 606 589
2. 3rei— I 642 610 2. Semi-urban 642 610
3. | 601 576 3. Urban 601 576
4 LRBREE 502 476 4. Metropolitan 502 476

el 2351 2251 Total 2351 2251

22. OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS

The Bank has pan-India presence with wide-spread 2,351
branches along with its foreign representative office at Dubai.
The Bank has possibility for spreading out its branch network in
untapped areas across the country. The extensive presence of
the Bank’s branches in rural areas of the country provides a
great opportunity for the Bank for improving its Agriculture and
Retail portfolio.

It is amongst the finest banks in the industry in terms of
employee productivity and per branch business. lts highly
competent workforce, large network of branches and ATMs,
superior infrastructure, excellent customer service and a
superior technology are strong pillars of the Bank which makes
it one of the best in the industry. The positive brand image
created out of years of unmatched customer service provides a
great prospect for cross selling of its well designed products
and services for the overall growth of the Bank’s business.

Banking industry as a whole is undergoing a major
transformation due to changes in world economic conditions.
Banks are exposed to vast Credit, Market and Operational
Risks in everyday operations. Diminishing Interest spreads due
to change in policies affects the profitability components of the
Bank. Frequent changes in the regulatory guidelines, policies,
provisions by the Reserve Bank of India, etc., affects the
operational feasibility of the Bank which need to be catered by
making changes in internal procedures.

23. WAYFORWARD

The Bank’s Vision and Mission Statement is “To be a customer
friendly premier bank committed to enhancing stakeholders’
value. Provide quality, innovative services with state-of-the-art
technology in line with customer expectations. Enhance
employees’ professional skills and strengthen cohesiveness.
Create wealth for customers and other stakeholders.” The bank
strives hard to work to the best of its capacities to maximize
growth opportunities.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Gurgaon
Date: 11.05.2016

(ANIMESH CHAUHAN)
MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO
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T 111 & 3ia’fa e 111 &1 Udbed — A,

2016 &1 aHATd af & feTu

o iR IF 3T S T GG b © ! T
19 TRENI, 1943 PI 8% | YRA WRPBR §RI & Pl AP
15 3T, 1980 BT TG (AT AT | N TEEAT I IPel
da o, ST 1994 # AWM JMSUIS faTaT o e ugel
S dd o, R 2003—04 el TG I AT
fopar o |

o Jw IR R & (RdIRME) RT 31 W4, 2009 A
FiRT ar it 11 goi gaferen anifeel e srgurerd oeal
2| IRAR RSd 9@ gRT SR ar9yet 11 AnffAcen, 01 36,
2013 | 9T € | 31 A1, 2019 TP a9 ||| AR =T & 1Y
IRTT T SIIsS = i dR.102 / 21.06.201 / 2013—14
fa=lep 27 A1, 2014 & AE2H 7 HLANET HHHOT JF! ST
B 1S o R = rferat # it o e &

HHAUIBIeN Je — S9faa afvfsas &

PILLAR Il DISCLOSURES UNDER THE
BASEL -1ll-YEAR ENDED - MARCH 2016

° Oriental Bank of Commerce is a scheduled commercial
bank which was incorporated on 19th February 1943.
Bank was nationalized by Government of India on April
15, 1980. OBC was the first nationalized bank to go for
public with IPO in 1994 as well as the first nationalized
bank to declare zero net NPAin 2003-04.

° Bank was subject to the Basel Il capital adequacy
guidelines stipulated by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI)
from March 31, 2009. RBI issued Basel Il guidelines,
applicable with effect from April 1, 2013. The revised
transition schedule issued through circular
DBOD.No.BP.BC.102/21.06.201/2013-14 dated March
27,2014 for Basel lllimplementation till March 31,2019 is
as shown in the below table.

Transitional Arrangements-Scheduled Commercial Banks

(TeTqe e ARIARET & i) (excluding LABs and RRBSs)
(SIR==gY T %) (% of RWA)
e ol Srgarr 1909 (s19f [s1wel [s1ad (st (st wR (st W Minimum capital April 1, [March [March [March [March |March |March
2018 2014|2015 |2016 2017|2018 2019 ratios 2013 |31, 31, 31, 31, 31, 31,
2014 [2015 [2016 [2017 |2018 |2019
A W gl (45 5 55 55 55 |85 55 Minimum Common |45 5 55 55 55 55 55
a1 (@S 1) Equity Tier 1 (CET1)
N Capital conservation |- 0.625 1.25 1.875 25
ot TR TR 0625 [125 [1.875 |25 batfer (CCB)
) Minimum CET1+ CCB|4.5 5 5.5 6.125 675 [7.375 |8
T W 1+ ey (4.5 5 55 6.125 |6.75 |7.375 |8 Minimum Tier 1 6 6.5 7 7 7 7 7
capital
g A 1 Yol 6 6.5 7 7 7 7 7 Minimum Tier 1 6 6.5 7 7625 825 |8.875 |9.50
6 65 |7 7625 [8.25 |8.875 |9.50 capitahtCCB
Wﬂi o T+ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ Minimum Total 9 9 9 9 9 9 9
Capital*
ol 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 Minimum Total Capi- |9 9 9 9625 (1025 |10.875 [11.5
o B tal +CCB
R g goiedr |9 9 9 9.625 110.25 |10.875 |11.5 Phase-in of all 20 40 60 80 100 100 100
deductions from
A 1 X wh wAR |20 40 60 80 100 100 100 CET1
o1 I () # (in %) #

* 9% B RATH el Yol AATIHAT &b AL o fAR qAT SRR
1 B Txd BT SR 2 Ud Yol & S=d @y ¥ U fbar o
AP & |

# T8 AHAVIHIC giRedIor AfaRd SRR 1 @ SRR 2 4o 9
ao—aﬁ?ﬁwvﬁam%?ﬂl B
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*The difference between the minimum total capital requirement
of 9% and the Tier 1 requirement can be met with Tier 2 and
higher forms of capital;

# The same transition approach will apply to deductions from
Additional Tier 1 and Tier 2 capital.
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In addition, Table 25 of Paragraph 15.2 of the Master Circular
is revised as under:

. . Table: Minimum capital conservation standards for
et : e &5 & e goft aRf w individual bank
e IMafy @ I Al & & 919 | =gATH gl Common Equity Tier 1 Ratio after including Minimum
S o faff) the current periods retained earnings Capital
139 3 Conservation
(e * % As on March As on March | As on March .
31 A9, 2016 & | 31 ATd, 2017 | 31 ¥, 2018 . 31,2016 31,2017 31,2018 Ratios
» N U H ¥afdfa) (expressed as
TR ST ) % of earnings)
5.5% - 5.5% - 5.5% - 100% 5.5% - 5.5% - 5.5% - 100%
5.65625% 5.8125% 5.96875% 5.65625% 5.8125% 5.96875%
>5.65625%- >5.8125% - | >5.96875% - | 80% >5.65625%- >5.8125% - | >5.96875% - | 80%
5.8125% 6.125% 6.4375% 5.8125% 6.125% 6.4375%
>5.8125% - >6.125% - | >6.4375% - | 60% >5.8125% - >6.125% - | >6.4375% - | 60%
5.96875% 6.4375% 6.90625% 5.96875% 6.4375% 6.90625%
>5.96875% - | >6.4375% - | >6.90625% - | 40% >5.96875% - | >6.4375% - | >6.90625% - | 40%
6.125% 6.75% 7.375% 6.125% 6.75% 7.375%
>6.125% >6.75% | >7.375% | 0% »6.125% Z6.78% | >7.315% | 0%

IIRITh URT ATferehT & IJHR, 31 14, 2016 B, 4% BT FATH 5.
5% T AIScl 1 Yol STUTd, <IATH 7% BT SRR— 1 Yol 3rguTa
T RIATT 9% BT Gl Yoil AT FAIY I BT AT 2 |
9% P 9% WRIRUAR & =AqH IJa & AR 0.625% BT
RUAIEUERINESCRIRS U
TR I B TR § IR R Jaer fest 2 :
() IR 1: 0T AIRgH, IR ARGA TAT IR SR B
AT Yol eI ehl
(i) TIeR 2 : ol vATwar &1 widel FHier
(i) fIeR3: AT U
Aree g (UeR 3) #, do vafaar W uded, 9@ & onid
OGN § H SIRGA FET B HIRET & Ydhed B HC
afAferd 2 | A uwen frforRad &= # fay u & -
1. IS T&AT Yoft gafwdr & Smasn
SIUH-1 : AT DI HATAT
T T B VT BT A — NRI<A b i BT

As per the transition table above, at March 31st 2016, the Bank
is required to maintain minimum CET1 capital ratio of 5.5%,
minimum Tier-1 capital ratio of 7% and minimum total capital
ratio of 9%. Bank has to maintain CCB of 0.625% over and
above minimum stipulation of 9% CRAR.

The Basel Ill framework consists of three-mutually reinforcing
pillars:

(i)  Pillar 1: Minimum capital requirements for credit risk,
market risk and operational risk

(i)  Pillar 2: Supervisory review of capital adequacy
(iii)  Pillar 3: Market discipline

Market discipline (Pillar 3) comprises set of disclosures on the
capital adequacy, asset quality and risk management
framework of the Bank. These disclosures have been set outin
the following sections.

1.  SCOPEOFAPPLICATIONAND CAPITALADEQUACY

DF-1: Scope of Application
Name of the Head of the Banking Group:- Oriental Bank

of Commerce

() TUNSD b — () QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES:-
. MRI<et § 3MTH BT TR A fUeR 3 ThcIhRv . Pillar 3 disclosures apply to Oriental Bank of Commerce.
SUAY /T & [ Bu TG B [GHET B RT BT TG BT [ FHBT BT TG B I Had TH
Name of the wfeferd ® (8 /7€T)  |Explain the 345 7 Fﬁqﬁﬁ 2 |Explain the PHIROT TG SUCEEER A g
entity/Country of |Whether the entity method of (& /=180 method of Explain the N BRI AT
incorporation is included under consolidation Whether the entity ~|consolidation reasons for Explain the

Accounting scope of is included under difference in reasons if

consolidation (Yes / regulatory scope of the method of consolidated

no) consolidation (Yes consolidation under only one of

/ no) of the scopes of
consolidation

¥ /NIL

Annual Report 2015-16

43



s

NPRAT<=aT b 3T BIHA

@)

).

ANRTT b 3T BIFAH Tdb TSl &5 BT deb 2 oI
BT AT TS 2 |

YSI 9T & 9 o [aaRe= U= H de & FAEgu,
AEE def WY Uk |iEferd &, 91 wRa Red da
g1 FeiRa i fqaeeaa RUIc TR SR @1 Fwrar
% garg g e A i it el wfafaftat e 2
T FREAR I L Hufrar aen fxfr Jareft @ «ifaRs
I BRIAR B Yoll GITAT 2g b Hrd A a8y T
AT B | e 1 Yot H ey e, fa<ig aer dm sutet
S S W RS Bl W | 9TeR €, S8l 46 b
T SR SO §RT ORI WM ¥RR Goll & 10% A
IR BT UPHT F I W 250% BT RIH WR T | (A1 1
TelTs, 2015 & HRER URYF— aryat— 1| goil fafame & i=r
¥, 4.4.9.2 AT i & ITAR) |

TP 2q, farefa wyg sufrai

31 HATE, 2016 P FHGA T ol AHIEGAT TAT FHS oG
T FHufa T8 2 |

TP Bg Il @ a2 faf e duren @ said
B g faar A1 & S arell |38 Hufar

EREIV4

[ <2 BT A

R (ot

@1 e
iR

31 AT, 2016 P FA |G SRS H [HUN @B Gon (31 A7, 2016
gor U7 3RSt (@ [§ g vorg ¥ 5 [ B e
qer o & IgER) iR & faer 1 o snRaat

faferame STaR|(erar germ o

b AR

. for. /

[eRT QAR (@
Raea d%
st piFet

AN

% 1075.02 RIS 23% 250% PT X 9687.00 PRIS

Rk Shfew

(i)

AT S Yded —

a)

b)

Oriental Bank of Commerce is a Public Sector Bank
having no subsidiary.

The entities considered for consolidation for capital
adequacy include subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures of the Bank, which carry on activities of banking
or financial nature as stated in the scope for preparing
consolidated prudential reports as prescribed by RBI.
Entities engaged in insurance business and businesses
not pertaining to financial services are excluded from
consolidation for capital adequacy. Significant
Investment in the capital of Banking, Financial and
Insurance Entities which are outside the scope of
regulatory consolidation where bank owns more than
10% of the issued common share capital of the issuing
entitity are risk weighted at 250% as stated by RBI as
such investment is in the nature of common share. (As
per para 4.4.9.2 C iii of Master circular- Basel-lll Capital
regulations dated July 1,2015).

Group entities considered for consolidation

As on March 31st 2016, there are no group entities that
are considered for consolidation under both the
accounting scope of consolidation and regulatory scope
of consolidation.

Group entities not considered for consolidation both
under the accounting and regulatory scope of
consolidation.

|:‘lame of

he entity /
ICountry of
incorporation

Total balance
sheet assets
at March 31
2016 (as per
accounting
balance
sheet)

Regulatory
treatment
of Bank’s
investment
in the
capital
instruments
of the entity

Principle |[Total balance|% of Bank’s
ctivity of |[sheet equity [holding in
at March 31¢t [total equity
2016 (as per
laccounting
balance
sheet)

he entity

ICanara HSBC
(Oriental Bank of
ICommerce Life
Insurance Co
Ltd./India

%1075.02
Crore

23% Risk
Weighted at

250%

%9687.00
Crore

Insurance

(ii)

c)

QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES:-

Group entities considered for regulatory scope of
consolidation

M e o Rifame whe 3g et wE sufa

U/ BT A gl TH B ol T

R s | o ge | 3| (O9 aRaa (G

B AW (G | Tfafafy | e wu @ | e e &
IR (i) & oG g T H | ol e o
T TAT goItar T R) # g 4T §)
&)

T

JHB BT ARGT FATIAT TAT FHB BT [AfTHS FIa=T <41 &

SfeTe e B faRTe B1E g wufa el 2 |
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Name of

the entity /
Country of
incorporation
(as indicated
in (i)a above

Principle
activity of the
entity

Total
balance
sheet equity
(as stated

in the
accounting
balance
sheet of the
legal entity

Total
balance
sheet
assets (as
stated in the
accounting
balance
sheet of the
legal entity

NIL

There are no group entities that are considered for consolidation
under both the accounting scope of consolidation and
regulatory scope of consolidation.
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A
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B
(d) Capital deficiency in subsidiaries

Name of the Principle Total balance | % of Capital
entitity/Country | activity of | sheet equity | bank’s | deficiencies
of incorporation | the entity | (as stated holding

in the in the

accounting total

balance equity

sheet of the

legal entity

NIL
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Not Applicable as Bank does not have any subsidiary.
(e) Bank's interest in insurance entities

Following table gives the details of the Bank's interest in
insurance entity:

Name of Principle Total balance sheet |% of bank's [quantitative impact
the entity/ activity of |equity at March holding in on regulatory
Country of the entity 31t 2016 (as per the total capital of using risk

incorporation accounting balance |equity

sheet)

weighting method
versus using the full
deduction method

Canara HSBC
Oriental Bank
of Commerce
Life Insurance
Co Ltd.

Insurance % 1075.02 Crore 23% 9 bps

f) Any restrictions or impediments on transfer of funds
orregulatory capital within the banking group:

The following restriction is applicable in the aforesaid matter:

(i)  Intra group exposure limit is restricted to 10% of Paid-up
Capital and Reserves.

(i)  Further, the Bank is required to submit the list of group
entities with which they have material transactions during
last three years to DBS, RBI. However, the Bank does not
have any such transactions with its joint venture
insurance company, Canara HSBC OBC Life Insurance
Company Limited during the last three years

DF-2: Capital Adequacy
QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES:-
Objective

. The Bank actively manages its capital to meet regulatory
norms and current and future business needs
considering the risks in its businesses, expectation of
rating agencies, shareholders and investors, and the
available options of raising capital. Bank undertakes
quarterly Capital planning exercise and back test the
same for the preceding quarter.

Organisational set-up

. The capital management framework of the Bank is
administered by the Risk Management Department
under the supervision of theExecutive level committee on
ICAAP and Supervisory Committee of Directors on Risk
Management.
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Regulatory capital

The Bank is subject to the capital adequacy norms stipulated by
the RBI guidelines on Basel Ill. The RBI guidelines on Basel IlI
require the Bank to maintain a minimum ratio of total capital to
risk weighted assets of 9.0%, with a minimum Tier-1 capital
adequacy ratio of 7% for the year ended March 31st 2016. The
total capital adequacy ratio of the Bank on standalone basis as
on March 31st 2016 is 11.76% with Tier-1 capital adequacy
ratio 0f 9.10%.

. In line with RBI guidelines Bank has adopted following
approaches for implementation of New Capital Adequacy
Framework —Basel lIl.

. Standardised Approach for Credit Risk
. Standardised Duration Approach for Market Risk
. Basic Indicator Approach for Operational Risk

Internal assessment of capital

. The Bank's capital management framework includes a
comprehensive internal capital adequacy assessment
process (ICAAP) conducted annually which determines
the adequate level of capitalisation for the Bank to meet
regulatory norms and current and future business needs,
including under stress scenarios. The ICAAP
encompasses capital planning for a three year time
horizon, identification and measurement of material risks
and the relationship between risk and capital.Bank has
independent ICAAP Committee which meets every
quarter constitutingtop Executives of the bank to oversee
the optimum utilization of Capital and requirement of
Capital.

. The capital management framework is complemented by
the risk management framework, which includes a
comprehensive assessment of material risks.

. Stress testing, which is a key aspect of the ICAAP and the
risk management framework, provides an insight on the
impact of extreme but plausible scenarios on the Bank's
risk profile and capital position. Based on the Board-
approved stress testing framework, the Bank conducts
stress tests on its various portfolios and assesses the
impact on its capital ratios and the adequacy of capital
buffers for current and future periods. The Bank
periodically assesses and refines its stress tests in an
effort to ensure that the stress scenarios capture material
risks as well as reflect possible extreme market moves
that could arise as a result of market conditions.

Monitoring and reporting

. The Board of Directors of Oriental Bank of Commerce
maintain an active oversight over the Bank's capital
adequacy levels. On a quarterly basis, an analysis of the
capital adequacy position, the risk weighted assets and
an assessment of the various aspects of Basel Il on
capital and risk management as stipulated by RBI, are
reported to the Board. Further, the ICAAP which is an
annual process also serves as a mechanism for the
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Board to assess and monitor the Bank's capital adequacy
position over a three year time horizon. While
undertaking the capital planning exercise, bank reviews:

Current capital requirement.

. The targeted and sustainable capital in terms of business
strategy and risk appetite.

QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES:-

Capital requirements under Basel lll for various risk areas as on
March 31st, 2016

S |SRE & < S. |Risk area Amt (Z in
RS #) N. crore)
(@  [Feor S ¥g goh mawsand (a) | Capital Requirements for Credit risk
o WG gfed & sl adwiferr | 12991.46 + Portfolio subject to standardized 12991.46
o gipfreRer vadiorR Nl approach
@) SR SR gg ot saeamand e Securitisation exposure Nil
_ A orafy gftear 871.98 (b) | Capital requirements for market risk
o o eX SIRae 554 .26 - Standardised duration approach; 871.98
o faRel BT (g A e 2) 2905 ¢ Interest rate risk 554.26
ShRaH ¢ Foreign exchange (including gold) 2.25
o gfad Rerfy @1 Sifam 315.47 risk
@ R R %@ T’ﬁ ¢ Equity position risk 315.47
. (C) | Capital requirements for operational
AT RAY: risk:
- ‘1(’1‘15' DA ‘3'?“”'”' 1067.88 - Basic indicator approach 1067.88
kSl - ¢ @HEHT) 14931.32 Total Capital Requirement (a)+(b)+(c) | 14931.32
3o 9 39 o 19825.22 Total Capital fund of the Bank 19825.22
@) !_" T SR 2R 1, SR 1 o (d) | Common Equity Tier 1, Tier 1 and
T‘ﬁ S Total Capital ratios
* dF @1 A Efaet SR 1 S 8.52% e Common Equity Tier 1 ratio of the 8.52%
o Jo @ R 1 HRIRTAIR 9.10% Bank
¢ Tier 1 CRAR of the bank 9.10%
* I # W e 11.76% - Total CRAR of the bank 1.76%
SIUG -3 : F0T SR : HH Udbed DF-3 : CREDIT RISK GENERAL
O DISCLOSURES
. . QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES:-
3.1 9T SIRaH yeue fifa va ufear
3.1. Credit Risk Management Policy and Processes

d% o T SIRGH BT g, Heel T AT FOT I, 0T
SRew gaeg Aife SR agel] S gRT a1 ST & | e &1 orus
0T URTTAH] H 0T STRIGH T AT BRAT TST 8 | 0T SIRIH,
I & 11 fpy faxirar wfaer @) df 3R fHi &1 urers &= #
oY 1Y Tifcrder @ 3rT%hel 819 UR 819 dTell 81 &7 SiiRaA &, i fd
RI: TR A 7 HRA & HRYT BIAT & | F0T SARIH Taer
Tfeh T T G FATST e Sewdl ol fef 2 :
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Management of credit risk in the Bank is governed by Board
approved Loan Policy, Credit Risk Management Policy and
Recovery Policy. The Bank is exposed to credit risk on account
of its lending operations. Credit risk is the risk of loss that may
occur from the failure of counterparty to abide by the terms and
conditions of any financial contract with the Bank, principally
the failure to make required payments. The broad objectives of
Credit Risk Management process are to meet the following
goals:
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. Adhere to the guidelines / policies enunciated by RBI and
other regulatory authorities.

. Be the preferred bank for Corporate, Government, Small
and Medium Enterprises, Rural/Micro banking,
Agriculture and Retail customers.

. Maintain cordeal business relationship with all customers
by servicing their needs promptly and efficiently.

. Build a diversified good quality asset portfolio through risk
based lending and active churning of the portfolio.

. Optimise risk return profile with adequate exit options.

The policy covers Corporate, Small and Medium Enterprise,
Retail, Rural/Agriculture and Investment related exposures.
There is a structured and standardized credit approval process
including a comprehensive credit appraisal procedure. In order
to assess the credit risk associated with any financing proposal,
Bank assesses a variety of risks relating to the borrower and the
relevant industry. Bank evaluates the qualitative and
quantitative aspects of borrower by considering:

. The financial position of the borrower by analyzing the
financial statements, its past financial performance, its
financial flexibility in terms of ability to raise capital and its
cash flow adequacy.

. The borrower’s relative market position and operating
efficiency

. The quality of management by analysing their track
record and conduct of account, etc.

The Bank evaluates industry risk by considering:

. Certain industry characteristics, such as the importance
of the industry to the economy, its growth outlook,
cyclicality and government policies relating to the

industry.
. The competitiveness of the industry and
. Certain industry financials, including return on capital

employed, operating margins and earnings stability.
Credit Approval Authorities:

The Board of Directors has delegated the authority to the
various Credit Committees at Head Office and Regional Office
Levelasunder:

i Credit Committees at Head Office Level:

. Management Committee of Board (MCB) headed by
Managing Director& Chief Executive Officer (MD &
CEO).

e Credit Approval Committee (CAC) headed by
Managing Director& Chief Executive Officer (MD &
CEO).

. Head Office Level Credit Committee (HLCC)
headed by Executive Director.

ii. Regional Office Level Credit Committees:

. Regional Office Level Credit Committee (RLCC)
headed by Regional Head

e Raic 2015-16



Oriental Bank of Commerce [{((o

IuYth 0T WEARRN @ S1farReh, fafe TRl o emar gaTiRAl &,
SuRGdiel @ fafre SRl ®1 o glaweil o1 G5 o @
3t fRy T ¥ |

BRI B YIRS BT el 3 bR =747 137 2 ey g8
gHiea fear o1 99 & 9= tadioR iR SiRgH—®R &
HAIER IR e / AT B SIgAIGT TG Wl Ol |

s AfIR, TN oifdaar, §6 & o T dor sfee

ShRgA geer ifay # ferifRa fafve yfagRl @ R o ue™ &t

SITCH & O™, 0T &1 Ui UR METRE iy ol vaadior diferT,

ol &) 91 Bise SREH ST & MR IR YRIaorR AT,

FOT ¥ AT e/ &, faRiy #8cd 2 a9 ®R @ ST, 0T

T DR BT Ui eI dorT A= &7, rferrgor feemfrder anfe |

JRTEl DI OTATRS FHIET PR B YA A eve ded

gR1 faftaq srgAfed skor SiRkew gees Aifd & freferiad

ARTIEST SUATY ST R2 © Al 9 & T UCHIforll 31 Y5e

T S -

1. db & v s § For SIRaT yeue fauneT ok |
R wraieral # For SIRaH uee det efud fdhy e
2| SRew weer fa9mT &1 o, o IRt B IR/
oo / HoR | e 2 |

2. do & g drtad & AN geiiRieRal & v 9@ @
ol HAIfd & geU kU e 99I¢ M £ | 9P B IRS
BRI, 0T AFHIE e & TR & |

3. fie o 9o & A & forv SRew gawe= faumT &R =kor
T & RN 31 SURITY 3Maed 2 |

4. o ¥ frafaRad & srarrar T SURGAIRN & FoT SRgq
fET BT BT AT 2

I Sl e
STHIT OR AH

° ANDIR E‘I?THIQJIITFI\‘I <4I\r|"1|k;
TREHTHOT

TR/ WRER DI RH

* BT/ AR d PR/ SUHAT /ARBRI
HREl SR Al dle, PR g¥e, TR R qen
feafderey st &1 fax |

39 1D BT S SIRgH Uded & MeiiRd A& S] &l urel axd
BV 9% & FOT UICHITIAl BT GGE I 2 | FT UISThIferar BT
AT BT fARevoT ([eid aR / SENTAR) FTadisi & i
H gU uRad Afed SiRew gevea W el 3 widell it
(TIRAISIIRTA) B THET X STl 2 |

d@, MRA RSd 9% gRT Udhd YRG! 3R YRG! F9g Qi
% foru wafed ¥Rk w® MuiRa veguor el grest &1 ure
FRAT 2 | 9% Bl wafhd got Al / gat il & ufrerd & wu #
TG fFEiRa @ TS 8 3R 3= Fafiid e R Aex fhar Srer

Annual Report 2015-16

CIRRN

Apart from above mentioned Credit committees Branch
Incumbents at various levels have also been delegated powers
for sanction of credit facilities to various segments of borrowers.

The delegation structure has been designed to ensure that
transactions with higher exposure and level of risk are
delegated to the higher forum/committee for approval.

Further, the Delegated Powers are subject to various
covenants prescribed in the Bank’s Loan Policy and Credit Risk
Management Policy viz. exposure ceiling per borrower based
on the Constitution of the borrower, exposure ceiling based on
External Credit Risk Rating of the borrower, industry/sector to
which the borrower belongs, entry level rating for thrust,
restricted and general area of lending, takeover guidelines etc.

Following guidelines of Credit Risk Management Policy are
being adopted for the purpose of screening of the proposals
qualitatively so as to ensure healthy credit portfolio of the Bank

1. Credit Risk Management Department is set up at Head
Office and Credit Risk Management Cell at all the
Regional Offices of the Bank. The function of Risk
Management Department is independent of processing/
appraisal/ sanction of the proposal.

2. Credit Grids for different sanctioning levels at Head Office
of the Bank are set up in accordance with the Loan Policy
of the Bank. The senior executives of the Bank are
members of the Credit Grid.

3. The presence of the members from Risk Department and
Credit Department is mandatory for quorum of the
meeting of the Grid.

4.  The Bank has a policy for undertaking Credit Risk Rating
of all borrowers except the following :

. Staff Loans.

. Advance against Term Deposits, Govt. Securities,
Postal Securities etc

. Govt. Sponsored Schemes.

. Negotiation of Inland Bills under L/C of reputed
banks.

. Advance to State/ Central Govt.

. Finance to Central/ State Govt. Departments/
Undertakings / Govt. Establishments such as Mandi
Boards, Improvement Trusts, Municipal
Corporations and Universities etc.

The objective of this framework is to ensure healthy credit
portfolio of the Bank by following the set principles of Risk
Management. The analysis of the composition of the credit
portfolio (Rating wise/Industry wise) is placed to the
Supervisory Committee of Directors on Risk Management
(SCDRM) along with the migration of rating of borrowers.

Bank complies with the exposure norms stipulated by RBI for
both single borrower as well as borrower group at the
consolidated level. Limits have been set up as a percentage of
the Bank's consolidated capital funds/ aggregate advances
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and are regularly monitored. Bank has also stipulated internal
limits on exposure (including substantial exposure) to
industries, sensitive sectors.

Loans Past Due and Impaired:

Any amount due to the bank under any credit facility is overdue
if it is not paid on the due date fixed by the bank. The Bank
classifies its advances into performing and non-performing
Assets(NPA) in accordance with the extant RBI guidelines.NPA
is defined as aloan or an advance where:

l. Interest and/ or instalment of principal remains overdue
for more than 90 days in respect of a term loan. Any
amount due to the bank under any credit facility is
‘overdue’ifitis not paid on the due date fixed by the bank;

.~ The account remains ‘out of order’ in respect of an
overdraft/ cash credit (OD/CC) facility continuously for 90
days. An accountis treated as ‘out of order’if:

. The outstanding balance remains continuously in
excess of the sanctioned limit/drawing power

. Where the outstanding balance in the principal
operating account is less than the sanctioned limit/
drawing power, but there are no credits continuously
for 90 days as on the date of the balance sheet or,
credits in the account are not enough to cover the
interest debited during the accounting period

. Drawings have been permitted in the account for a
continuous period of 90 days based on drawing
power computed on the basis of stock statements
that are more than three months old even though the
unit may be working or the borrower’s financial
position is satisfactory

. The regular/ad-hoc credit limits have not been
reviewed/ renewed within 180 days from the due
date/ date of ad hoc sanction.

Ill. A bill purchased/discounted by the Bank remains
overdue for a period of more than 90 days.

IV.  Interest and/or installment of principal in respect of an
agricultural loan remain overdue for two crop seasons for
short duration crops and one crop season for long
duration crops.

Further, NPAs are classified into Sub-Standard, Doubtful and
Loss assets based on the criteria stipulated by RBI. A Sub-
Standard asset is one, which has remained NPA for a period
less than or equal to 12 months. An asset is classified as
Doubtful if it has remained in the NPA category for more than 12
months. A Loss asset is one where loss has been identified by
the Bank or its internal or external auditors or during RBI
inspection but the amount has not been written off fully.
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AR,
TUMHD b -— QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES:-
3.2 31497, 2016 &I ol 20T SIRIT TegUioik a1 3= 3.2. Gross Credit Risk Exposure as on March 31st, 2016
IR P
o gz ) Category (X in crore)
B ameRa | rdt Red o % 9 et FBT Fund- Total Cash and Balances with 9432.88
e @) | v <R ° 9432.88 based Reserve Bank of India
St b o 99 <R T AT w c0.56 facilities  ['ga) with Banks and Money at 529.55
T ‘ (A) Call
feraer 44327.75 Investments 44327.75
EILG I 1?232:2: Advances 153639.38
o : Other Assets 10769.38
g Py smenRa wea or Sifes 218698.94
TRTIOR Total Fund based Gross Credit | 218698.94
R Al SR | g oy 10006.39 Risk Exposure
faerg () FE—— 1670854 Non-fund | Letters of Credit 10006.39
- based
s — Bank Guarantees 16708.54
= facilies M orward Exchange Contract 9895.15
B orward Exchange Contracts )
g -y amenRa @ w0 36610.08 (B)
el Total Non Fund based Gross 36610.08
T A (@) 255309.02 Credit Risk
e 2 - Grand Total (A+B) 255309.02
33 31 , 2016 U] QWIQIGRWW‘I”@Iﬁ faavor
@ are #) 3.3 Geographic Distribution of Credit Exposures as on
i March 31, 2016
fararor Ffy-smenRa Ry sl g i )
in crore
= 21869894 36610.08 295309.02 Particulars | Fund-based Non-fund Total
faesh L L LA based
£ 218698.94 36610.08 255309.02 Domestic 218698.94 36610.08 255309.02
Overseas Nil Nil Nil
34 31 Ad, 2016 P TIHUISIY $T SR WA [1opq) 218698.94 36610.08 | 255300.02
(Sread faaeeft & IER)
Rare ) 3.4 Industry-Wise Distribution of Exposures as on March
i 31st, 2016 (As per DSB returns)
FH. e fAfr Ry El _
sERa | smenRa (R in crore)
SN INDUSTRY Fund Based | Non Fund Total
Lok CCag) .
- Outstanding Based
1 G Ud @ (PIIal 271.34 317.27 588.61 Outstanding
Riliss)) 1 |Mining and Quarrying 271.34 317.27 588.61
2 e TRIEHIOT 5825.36 354.18 | 6179.54 (Inc. Coal)
o1 |foret @ A 1075.36 3436 1109.72 2 |Food Processing 5825.36 354.18 6179.54
2'2 S —— 507 88 109.50 617 44 2.1 |Of which Sugar 1075.36 34.36 | 1109.72
' TRy 2.2 |Of which Edible Oil and 507.88 109.56 617.44
- Vanaspati
23 |foRe 31 = 19.08 506 2414 2.3 |Of which Tea 19.08 5.06 24.14
24 |9 _ 4223.04 20520| 4428.24 2.4 |Others 4223.04 20520 | 442824
8 fa® T TER (A e | 439.04 1869 457.73 3 |Beverages (Exc. 439.04 1869 | 457.73
PIHT BT BISHY) qAT Tea and Coffee) and
RISIEA Tobacco
4 = 7622.00 581.76 8203.76 Textiles 7622.00 581.76 8203.76
41 IR 9§ oted o= 1949.37 116.61 2065.98 4.1 |Of Which Cotton Textiles 1949.37 116.61 2065.98
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| 3NRerTar 96 31TH B
S,
F9. [T e R AR £ SN INDUSTRY Fund Based | Non Fund Total
Outstanding Based
SERa SR Outstanding
WZ"" 5 W';‘; T 4.2 |Of Which Jute Textiles 25.59 2.95 28.54
e 5.5 .95 .5
4.2 R e T 43 |Others 5647.04 462.20 | 6109.24
43 | 5647.04 | 46220 | 6109.24
. 5 Leather and Leather 376.72 14.52 391.24
5 [FST 9O THST SE 376.72 14.52 391.24 Products
6 AFS TN THS IS 605.11 240.69 845.80 6 Wood and Wood 605.11 240.69 845.80
- - Products
7 DTS AT IS SIS 152510 78.75| 1603.85 7 |Paper and Paper 1525.10 78.75 | 1603.85
8 |ugifer™ (IR s91), 726.05 1.12 727.17 Products
T IS (ﬁ_\,_@,ﬁ) 8 Petroleum (non-infra), 726.05 1.12 72717
) Coal Products (non-
T IR gerd mining) and Nuclear
9 [RETEE T vERe Swre| 174144 34642 2087.86 Fuels
(@rg te anfe) 9 Chemicals and 1741.44 346.42 2087.86
R a 267.56 12.89 280.45 Chemical Products
10 |X€s. Rl (Dyes, Paints, etc.)
35_ < - - 10 |Rubber, Plastic and their 267.56 12.89 280.45
11 |@a q= $id B awGY 342.06 7211 413.27 Products
12 Frfe gor W Sare 895.15 204.66 1099.81 11 |Glass and Glassware 342.06 71.21 413.27
13 qer IS 11724.01| 2083.93 | 13807.94 12 |Cement and Cement 895.15 204.66 1099.81
H\;—\q—:@ ?,hg:;“g e 10854.00 1802.60 | 12656.60 Products
13 kil el ) ) ) 13 |Basic Metal and Metal 11724.01 2083.93 | 13807.94
13 W —\E[ I gﬂq qar 870.00 281.33 1151.33 products
T TS 13 |Of Which Iron and Steel 10854.00 1802.60 | 12656.60
14 |ef gSRFRERET 295236 | 185410 | 480646 |  [13 [Of Which Other Metal 870.00 281.33 | 1151.33
d Metal Products
1882.91| 417.10| 2300.01 an
15 |1, ATe gof e 14 |All Engineering 2952.36 1854.10 | 4806.46
16 Al LV Parts and Transport
17 P 1689.75 | 2472.58 | 4162.33 Equipments
18 gﬁ—{lﬁﬁ Feer 21663.79 3095.37 | 24759.16 16 [Gems and Jewellery 917.59 47.25 964.84
19 iR AR R @ulet 16812.25 43.71 16855.96 17 |Construction 1689.75 2472.58 4162.33
20 s geNiT 8240.66 1034.04 9274.70 18 |Infrastructure 21663.79 3095.37 | 24759.16
21 aafre ag Al 67119.13 | 13424.70 | 80543.83 19 [NBFCs 16812.25 43.71| 16855.96
T \_l‘hg 153639.38 | 26714.94 20 |[Other Industries 8240.66 1034.04 9274.70
21 |Residuary Other 67119.13 13424.70 | 80543.83
\ AT ; R Advances
35 i 31 . 2016 @ & ki 5% Grand Total 153639.38 26714.94 (180354.32
rand Tota . . .
3 3fere vaauIoR @
3.5 Industry Where Exposure Is More Than 5% Of Gross
@ s W) Credit Risk Exposure as on March 31st, 2016
9 H. | SeEnT fafty smerRa | Rl srelRa| (in crore)
IR qh1T e S. N.| INDUSTRY Fund Based |Non Fund Total
Outstanding | Based
1. |afrmd e 21663.79 3095.37 | 24759.16 Outstanding
2. U0 . 16812.25| 43.71 16855.96 1. Infrastructure 21663.79 3095.37 24759.16
3. RIS grq Tq 11724.01 2083.93 13807.94 2. NBFCs 16812.25 43.71 16855.96
a1g ST 3. Basic Metal and 11724.01 2083.93 13807.94
Metal products
3.6 RN &1 ralRree dfderure uRuaaar Geeh faawor 3.6 Residual Contractual Maturity Break-Down of
Assets

31 T4, 2016 1 R & AR R &1 gRugadn s =1
RN H e T 8
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The maturity pattern of assets as on March 31%, 2016 is
detailed in the table below.
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adh.
@ @S ) (X in crore)
yRygadr ga¢ g fe g Ny ﬁﬁ?ﬁ e Maturity Buckets Gross Gross Foreign
Rerari Advances Investments | currency
Assets
el fo= 5,282.32 1,650.00 577.66 Next day 5,282.32 1,650.00 577.66
2—7 feq 1,563.97 2,382.90 864.18 2 -7 days 1,563.97 2,382.90 864.18
8—14 &5 1,657.06 1,179.53 82.07 8 -14 days 1,657.06 1,179.53 82.07
15—28 faq 9,234.00 1,608.32 963.35 15-28 days 9,234.00 1,608.32 963.35
29 fe9—3 AE® 11,175.99 1,434.98 1,090.22 29 days-3 months 11,175.99 1,434.98 1,090.22
> 3 Alg—6 H8 12,105.01 334.19 1,909.96 >3 months — 6months 12,105.01 334.19 1,909.96
> 6 AIE—1 a9 13,905.81 1,689.77 1,021.09 >6months-1Yr 13,905.81 1,689.77 1,021.09
> 1 g§—3 ¥ 29,079.00 7,113.81 33.39 >1Yr-3Yrs 29,079.00 7,113.81 33.39
> 3 g¥—5 T§ 32,043.22 8,935.07 55.93 >3Yr-5Yrs 32,043.22 8,935.07 55.93
> 5 q§ 37,593.00 39,476.41 0.00 >5Yrs 37,593.00 39,476.41 0.00
o 1,53,639.38 65,804.98 6,597.85 Total 1,53,639.38 65,804.98 6,597.85
E-3
. .7 Non-Performing A n March 31
3.7 319, 2016 &I 9% g HRI ARt 8 on-Performing Assets as on March 31st, 2016
- - S.N. | Particulars Amount ¥
P9 4. |fRERor R I e # in Crore
() | v 14701.78 (a) |Gross NPAs 14701.78
S EESNE 8439.46
: ¢ Sub- standard 8439.46
o Jfewy 6132.29
- ¢ Doubtful 6132.29
o Afemeg—1 2425.78
o gGfewg—o 3706.51 ¢ Doubtful-1 2425.78
o Hfvg—3 » Doubtful-2 3706.51
o Ty 130.03 * Doubtful-3
(@) fraer m.q 0932.15 e Loss 130.03
(b) |Net NPAs 9932.15
(M) | e o TNPA Rt
- c atios
* Hf IR § FT AT 9.57% e on y
e e Gross s to gross advances 9
o fyger Al ¥ faer grdg 6.70% N g : 9.57%
o et s to net advances 6.70%
(1) |gTY BT SAR—Hed (B)
(d) | Movement of NPAs (Gross)
* 010415 P & 766622 Opening balance as on 01.04.15 7666.22
o Sire U Ty 10371.43 — '
> T ¢ Additions 10371.43
* FHHI 3335.87 .
¢ Reductions 3335.87
* 310316 BT 3 1470178 ¢ Closing balance as on 31.03.16 14701.78
(s) & il! %g TG 7 SR eTd (e) | Movement of provisions for NPAs
® 01.04.15 Y 3R 2778.33 ¢ Opening balance as on 01.04.15 2778.33
* I & <R [EaMRIMEICE) 3649.15 ¢ Provisions made during the period 3649.15
* 9g 9 STl Y 1667.60 « Write-off 1667.60
o fRe Hraemi b1 REMEDS 0.00 * Write-back of excess provisions 0.00
® 31.03.16 P Sfa9y 4759.88 « Closing balance as on 31.03.16 4759.88
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SIUG -4 — 0T SIRAA : AFDIGd GREHIVT &
reef= AfawrT

IOTIHS Ybed

4.1  STRI Ycdid-

aRIe [ ARTCRl & dof | g aen g & 9 faffds amr o
T Toif~adl (SHTgaTTs) areie eRey ufcrel &g b, B,
SISRIBIRY, SIEAT AT , {9 TarT ToT TA.GA.S.ARY T faael
afeuell @& foy wrse voe Yo, @9 e g g™ g v
TS BT TRANT B | 0T SReH waee A 7 FeiRa g
SURANT AT Y | T eI He STemRa 3R IR—{1er amerniRa
T YR & TERIUIR & oy fhar Sirar & |

AT AT ToIfadl & Hedid+l &1 JANT fafs JoR &
UIUIGR &g FR-TRIR fhar SIram & -

() TP a6 I HF I SUd e} AfaerTd gRydadr arel
TFAUIGR 5 (THe—SYUR, 3R STUe 3R URHMI AR/ &
fAR%s), SHTas g1 bl TR Sreurafy Heald o
BT |

(i) Ve THE—IUR, MR FUC 3R 3= URHHT Ar@i (3rafdy
%8 A1 81) 3R / AT TH Iy 3 3feH HAATET 0T 2g ararare
e AL BN |

(iiy o=l W vewdoR =g, @i uRueadr @e 1 @,
TR e Qoll~d! gIRT (BT 17 Sraiafer Jeaie
AL BN |

(iv) UH HRURE T & Hiox fadl wvem faRy &1 fy g
IR & oy =181 faar S et |

qfectar ST H YU ST BT AT, 39 v R YR Rerd da

& AR # 9T T8 A9 Ui & SR fHar S 2 |

d% ¢ Yol Il S & AR SIRGH R &I T B B

o aTeT il BT JANT BRAT © | % & WRERIEs & W |

BRI B qrell fREd Tordl @l Feradr o [AeRd eniaRk®

B HISE BT TANT TR dh AU UTED| BT AARD HAH

I praT ¥ |
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b NP I 31TH HiEd

.

%9 9. |faaRor IR T TR H S.N. | Particulars Amount ¥
@) R-Frereerd faet @ afyr 148.75 in Crore
®) [R-Feeer) A & forw fay 89 (f) | Amount of Non-Performing Investments 148.75

RN 4110 e B (g) | Amount of provisions held for non- 89
(g[) el w® TR %g yauEr performing investments
SAR—ded (h) | Movement of provisions for depreciation
o on investments
* 01.04.15 P 3FIIAY 34.18 Obenina bal 01.04.15 3418
¢ Opening balance as on 01.04. .
o Al & SR Y MY graem 112.98 — , ,
EI%‘ E’I’?T/ T 0.00 ¢ Provisions made during the period 112.98
o (Hi iai qag:l - S:QQI;; .
0 14716 *  Write Off/ Write back of excess provision 0.00
® 31.03.16 gééq .
¢ Closing balance as on 31.03.16 147.16

DF-4 - CREDIT RISK : PORTFOLIOS SUBJECT
TO THE STANDARDISED APPROACH
QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES:-

4.1 External Ratings

Basel Il guidelines require banks to use ratings assigned by
specified External Credit Assessment Agencies (ECAIs)
namely CRISIL, CARE, ICRA, India Rating, Brickworks and
SMERA for domestic counterparties and Standard & Poor’s,
Moody’s and Fitch for foreign counterparties. The Credit Risk
Management Policy prescribes for utilisation of RBI approved
ECAIs. The rating is used for both fund based and Non-fund
based exposure.

The ratings assigned by approved Rating Agencies are used for
various types of exposures as follows:

(i)  For Exposure with a contractual maturity of less than or
equal to one year (except Cash Credit, Overdraft and
other Revolving Credits) , Short -Term Rating given by
ECAIs will be applicable.

(i) For Domestic Cash Credit, Overdrafts and other
Revolving Credits (irrespective of the period) and/ or
Term Loan exposures of over one year, Long Term Rating
will be applicable.

(i) For Overseas exposures, irrespective of the contractual
maturity, Long Term Rating given by International Rating
Agencies will be applicable.

(iv) Rating assigned to specific entity within a corporate
group cannot be used to risk weight the other entities
within the same group.

The ratings available in public domain are mapped according to
mapping process as envisaged in RBI guidelines on the
subject.

Bank uses external ratings for the purposes of computing the
risk weights as per the new capital adequacy framework. Bank
also rates its clients internally using an internal rating model
developed with the assistance of specialised agency acting as
Bank's consultant.
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42  SIREH AR g§RT T TaAUTGIR

A & g |9Rell § A9 vgE Sikem AR H, /e gitedror
U §U SIRGH FAIBRUT D qIE db DI ol bl A
(eaiferd T sreife) &1 TS 8 :
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QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES:-
4.2 Credit Exposures by Risk Weights

The table below classifies the bank’s outstanding amount
(rated and unrated), after risk mitigation subject to
standardised approach, in the following three major risk
buckets as well as those that are deducted:

T oI H .

s e g in Crore
ikl '@I I 4789225 Exposure Category Amount outstanding
100% A HH SIREA ¥R .

> Less than 100% risk weight 47892.25
100% SIRTA IR 54644.85
100% 3 aIfIs SIRaH HIR 50238.51 100% risk weight 54644.85
Herd &) T * 8424.96 More than 100% risk weight 50238.51
Cs) 144350.65 Deducted* 8424.96
Il B T AR F For SR <Fied qor oot & @iy g | Total 144350.65

IR AfRAfRrT B |

SIU%-5 0T SIREH RIA1HRoT
UMD THed —

51 fifaar vaq ugfowi, =9 gar aaan @ & §& gaq
9 &I 91 g A § 3R A&l T gureE ([fEr)
&1 YA fod T a& o -

o P g U P HQl BT gERIeE, 9w & fow s
SIRIH BT BH BT BT (FNARTH) Tl B ®T H BT g,
fh d% B THT BT AABR 7 | 96 gRT 9D SURBATAT
W foIg S dTet T TwArdS H 98 @S Bir 2 5 % @
SURSAT / TREIGTAT, ST 41 AT 81, &1 1 Ifengferli o=
TEUMRIGR, TR T FHOT BT TSR BT AT d # SHD
el 1 @ A o SEw waf W IR @l
AT / IR R+l BT AR BT AT §eb BT Hienyferai
A TG DI TS RN IR ITYHITAR SURET / TREGTAT B
Gl § 9GP Mg AR H F FT R H <G AR B
FHTATRTT / TRITATE B BT SMfTBR BT |

52 HWRfES Yeaia iR ydu & foag Nfd wa ufssar

o Jd% ¥ Aved gNT AT FHOT SIRGH YBROT Thid
(fMRYH) SR FrTRde yeerd if 8, Rrad wvaids &
T, FHITRED & SIRGH, TS BT Hedidh d FRIET,
fafafdse wifSe feg 717 €1 9o gr1 wrnfRde @1 g
0T GIAE &1 Ui @ foTy Feolt s1erar o1 uet gRT §ab Bl
@ g Rl W ARBRI B wu H § T 7| ol
JRATEN & ITREl g I @ wu H & 18 snRaat /
AfITRIl & Hael H 9% B T[T oaR & ATTHR BT |
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*Deducted amount includes Credit Risk Mitigant and amount
deducted from capital.

DF-5 CREDIT RISKMITIGATION
QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES:-

5.1 Policies and Processes for, and an indication of the
extent to which the Bank makes use of, on and off-
balance sheet netting:

. Bank off-set the on-balance sheet exposure of the
borrower using the Credit Risk Mitigation (CRM)
technique as the right of set off is with the Bank. The loan
documents obtained by the Bank from its borrowers carry
a clause that the Bank shall have a lien, charge and right
to set-off, adjust/ realize on all securities and all moneys
belonging to the borrower/ guarantor, as the case may be,
standing to their credit in any of the account with the Bank
and the Bank shall have all rights, power and authority to
adjust/ liquidate the dues in the loan accounts from the
amount of the securities so realized and out of the
proceeds recovered from the accounts of borrower/
guarantor as mentioned above.

5.2 Policies And Processes For Collateral Valuation And
Management

. Bank has Board approved policy on Credit Risk Mitigation
(CRM) Techniques & Collateral Management, having
detailed guidelines on selection of collaterals, risk in
collaterals, valuation and inspection of collaterals,
eligible financial collaterals, guarantees and RBI
stipulated haircuts. The Bank defines collateral as the
assets or rights provided to the Bank by the borrower or a
third party in order to secure a credit facility. Bank shall
have the rights of secured creditor in respect of the
assets/ contracts offered as security for the obligations of
the borrower/ obligor.
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o J% TEIRES UM & Gedid Bq IS e dHIv ST
21 39 ST & Ifiid, b aria |l AEifeen #
Jerfaffdee, goiiTd sraaadrsii &I TOMT S FHI uTH
foxfra wronf¥ee gfergferl gT @w foby T Siifas @ A
T Tfcrder 1 & ST aTell F0T A FH PR <A1 © | T |
ARTFel & AR, 9% FrTRde ufcrfa & qeu § vfesy 3
HHTIT SAR—=Td BT FARNNIT B & forg o1 g fedl
FrTRdE IRNfT & Tod BT FHESH SRl ¢ | A FHRIS,
SFRRAT—AATIINT RT3 fFhTer & 3R AN SIREH 9RI IR
MR YSi TR Bl TUMT B F9I TaIUoR 9 ¥ =el
fay ot 81 R Saurel vg off 9 arell ufenyfay, e
Icaral @l St Aif F gRarfya @ T ¥ | sirars Fon iR
a1 Reet Foil & forg fae Mt @t S arelt wufy / s
P Uffd & wu H @ Sar 8| HuRkel @1 qeaied
ITART Heuia Tor=i T fhar Sirar 2| da U 3T
Al IR BRAT & S ygRIaaT AT e Ao TR SATETRa
W‘UTSTPE'UTI EISSICECHUIEGRINEIS a%\ﬂjw ERGIIER
Py S € R f[Afe geR @1 qerde  gfenyfad],
Hodia TR AT 7fE ) 2 2 |

«  J% ST AU B UEDI IR HYP Sral ol SRl
AR 7ol a7 & forg Jorll Gy i uam v
21 IO gfawmeit @ wda # o Amei T rgHee
e dea gRT fbar A1 81 URe HHaeR @ fory
FAETRAS IRV & TSR AR 9131 & Hae H i, Freers
Hedl gRT AT 01 AFHGT PR & AR, 0T
3rgAETGdl MRS gRT form Srar 81 srgAifla Sare
T & IFARY Y& $I S aTell giaenaii (Redt IaTe,
R B THAT W F0T M) & folg I T & 1w
FaTRd® afenyfar off Sl 2 |

54 FOT SRGH YAHROT dPbA1d —

T SIREH B AT GIEHIoT & AFAR [AF-—ES Yol o1 701
2q R Rd 9% gRT Wpd o1 SRaH FAGROT T
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2. SffF—ged u= AT
oo
55 & gRI ¢ 10 GUIRd® & &1 gaRI &1 faavor
o TP 31U SURGARN Bl AT Y vaRTaTerR (e smenRa qer
IR-Fr smenRa) @1 gfcngfa & forg fafve goR @
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IR Red do & ARl & IR 0T Siad &4

56

5.3 Collateral valuation and management: As stipulated
by the RBI guidelines,

. Bank uses the comprehensive approach for collateral
valuation. Under this approach, Bank reduces the credit
exposure to counterparty when calculating the capital
requirements to the extent of risk mitigation provided by
the eligible financial collateral as specified in the Basel II
guidelines. In line with Basel Il guidelines, Bank adjusts
the value of any collateral received for possible future
fluctuations in the value of the collateral. These
adjustments, referred as‘haircuts’, produce volatility-
adjusted amounts for collateral, and are reduced from the
exposure to compute the capital charge based on the
applicable risk weights. For retail products, security to be
taken is defined in the respective policy of the specific
products. Housing loans and other retail loans are
secured by the security of the property/ asset being
financed. The valuation of the properties is carried out by
an approved valuation agency. Bank also offers products,
which are primarily based on collateral such as shares,
specified securities, warehouse commodities and gold
jewellery. These products are offered in line with the
approved schemes, which also deal with types of
collateral, valuation and margin.

. Bank extends unsecured facilities to high rated clients
and for certain products such as derivatives, personal
loans etc. The limit structure with respect to unsecured
facilities has been approved by the Board of Directors.
The decision on the type and quantum of collateral for
each transaction is undertaken by the credit approval
authority as per the Board approved credit approving
authorisaton. For facilities provided as per approved
product policies (retail products, loan against shares
etc.), collateral is taken in line with the policy.

5.4 Credit Risk Mitigation techniques:

Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques allowed by RBI for
calculation of regulatory capital as per Standardised Approach
for Credit Risk are as follows :

1. Collateralised Transactions
2. On-Balance Sheet Netting
3. Guarantees

5.5. Description of the main types of Collateral taken
by the Bank

. Bank obtains various types of securities (which may also
be termed as collaterals) to secure the exposures (Fund
based as well as Non-Fund based) on its borrowers.
Bank has adopted reduction of exposure in respect of
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certain credit risk mitigant, as per RBI guidelines.
Wherever guarantee is available as credit risk mitigant,
the credit risk remains with the guarantor to the extent of
guarantee available. Generally following types of
securities (whether as primary securities or collateral
securities) are taken:

1. Movable assets like stocks, movable machinery etc.

2. Immovable assets like land, building, plant &
machinery.

Shares as per approved list
Bank’s own deposits

NSCs, KVPs, LIC policies, Securities issued by
Central & State Governments etc.

6. Debt securities - rated by approved credit rating
agency- with certain conditions

7. Debt securities- not rated- issued by a bank- with
certain conditions

8.  Units of Mutual funds
9. Cash Margin against Non-fund based facilities
10. Gold and Gold Jewelry.

The securities mentioned at Sr. No. 4 to 10 above are
recognized as Credit Risk Mitigants under Basel guidelines-
standardized approach for credit risk.

5.6 Main Types of Guarantor Counterparty and their
Creditworthiness

. Guarantees, which are direct, explicit, irrevocable and
unconditional, are taken into consideration by Bank for
calculating capital requirement. Use of such guarantees
for capital calculation purposes is strictly as per RBI
guidelines on the subject.

The main types of guarantors against the credit risk of
the bank are:

*  Corporatesrated AA(-) or better
. Central Government

. State Government

« ECGC
« CGTMSE
« CRGFTLIH

5.7. Information about (market or credit) risk

concentrations within the mitigation taken:

The types of collaterals used by the Bank for mitigation purpose
are easily realizable financial securities and are not affected by
market volatility. As such, presently no limit/ceiling has been
prescribed to address the concentration risk in credit risk
mitigants recognized by the Bank.
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16897.44

QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES:-
% in Crore

S. Particulars 31.03.2016

1 Total exposure (after, where ap-
plicable, on- or

off balance sheet netting) that is
covered by eligible nancial col-
lateral after the application

of haircuts for each separately
disclosed credit

risk portfolio

8424.93

2 Total exposure (after, where ap-
plicable, on- or

off-balance sheet netting) that

is covered by guarantees/credit
derivatives (whenever speci cally
permitted by RBI) for each sepa-
rately disclosed portfolio

16897.44

DF-6 SECURITISATION
QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES:-

. The Bank has a Securitization Policy duly approved by its
Board. The Bank does not have any case of its assets
securitized as on March 31st, 2016.

. There is no case of retained exposure in respect of
securitization.

DF-7: MARKET RISKIN TRADING BOOK
QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES:-

. Market risk is the possibility of loss arising from changes
in the value of a financial instrument as a result of
changes in market variables such as interest rates,
exchange rates, credit spreads and other asset prices.

. Under Market Risk Management, Liquidity risk, Interest
rate risk, Foreign Exchange Risk and equity price risk are
monitored and managed. Bank is not currently trading in
commodities.

Liquidity Risk
Gap analysis is undertaken for monitoring liquidity risk on daily
basis. Prudential limits based on RBI guidelines for the short-
term buckets are monitored. Besides prudential limits are in
place for market borrowing — Daily and average call borrowing —
Inter Bank Liabilities, Purchased funds etc. High value bulk
deposits are monitored on daily basis by the Investment
Committee. Short- term dynamic liquidity statementis prepared
on a monthly basis to assess the liquidity position, which takes
into account the business growth. A contingency funding plan is
in place to meet the emergencies. The plan is reviewed on
monthly basis. Stress Testing is also done on a quarterly basis
to assess possible loss to Bank if there is any liquidity crisis and
if funds are to be raised from the market to meet the
contingencies.
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Interest Rate Risk

Gap analysis is used to assess the impact on the Net Interest
Income of the bank for the next 12 months and till the next
financial year. The Bank also uses duration gap analysis.

Bank’s investments portfolio is monitored on basis of duration
analysis.

Stress Testing is done to assess the impact on Economic Value
of Equity by infusing shock of change in market rate upto 200
basis points.

Foreign Exchange Risk

The Bank has fixed maximum daylight and overnight exposure
for foreign exchange exposure in various currencies. Also, stop
loss limits and single deal limits are in place for monitoring the
forex operations of the dealers.

Equity Price Risk

The bank’s domestic investment policy has fixed stop loss limits
for equity dealers. Daily reporting to Top Management on the
transactions and profitis done.

. Structure and Organisationof the Market risk
management function:

. Market Risk Management function in the Bank is
supported at three levels- (i) Supervisory Committee of
Directors on Risk Management for overseeing and
issuing directions, wherever necessary / approving Risk
Management Policies (ii) Asset Liability Committee
(ALCO) for considering policy issues and deliberating on
Liquidity, Profitability and Market Risk and (iii) Risk
Management department providing support at the ground
level.

. Scope and nature of risk reporting and / or
measurement systems:

In respect of domestic business, the guidelines stipulated by
RBI for managing Market Risk is followed such as, Preparation
of Interest Rate Sensitivity statement on a monthly basis,
Duration analysis of investments in the Trading book on a daily
basis, conducting stress test for liquidity risk / market risk on a
quarterly basis. Duration analysis and impact on the Economic
Value of Equity is done on a monthly basis. Interest Rate
sensitivity is reviewed at regular intervals by ALCO at the
corporate level. Various prudential measures have been putin
respect of market borrowing and lending in conformity with RBI
guidelines for monitoring liquidity risk. Structural Liquidity
statement is prepared on daily basis and Short Term Dynamic
Liquidity statement on a monthly basis and reported to ALCO.
The results of the Quarterly study on Stress Testing and Impact
on Economic Value of Equity is reported to ALCO. Trading book
position is reported daily to Top Management.
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Policies for hedging and / or mitigating risk.

Detailed policies are operational for Investment management,
Asset Liability Management and Market Risk Management
which deal in detail the various strategies and processes for
monitoring and managing Market Risk.

QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES:-

Capital Requirement for Market Risk

Particulars Amount
(R in Cr)
Capital required 871.98
- for interest rate risk 554.26
- for foreign exchange (including gold) risk 2.25
- for equity position risk 315.46
DF -8 : OPERATIONAL RISK
QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES:-

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from
inadequate or failed internal processes, people or
systems, or from external events. Operational risk
includes legal risk but excludes strategic and reputation
risk. Operational risk is inherent in the Bank's business
activities in both domestic as well as overseas operations
and covers a wide spectrum of issues.

Objectives of Operational Risk Management:-

Recognise the need to understand Operational Risk in
general and also in particular Operational Risk inherentin
specific banking activities/business lines in which the
Bank is engaged. Operational Risk Management
Functions shall not be understood as a process of
eliminating such risk but as a systematic approach to
understand, identify, measure, monitor and control such
risk. It shall be ensured that each individual employee of
the Bank participates in the Operational Risk
Management process and understands his/her
responsibility in this regard.

Finalise the format for collection of Operational Risk Data
for specified business units/ business lines periodically
and analyse causes influencing such risk so as to
measure and monitor such risk.

Set up Operational Risk Limits for various causes leading
to Operational Risk event based on actual risk data
collected, its severity and its trend. This approach would
be necessary to eliminate/restrict the underlying causes
for Operational Risk Eventto occur.

Devise/Modify Operational Risk Reporting System for
specified business lines.
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. Modify/readjust the Internal Control System for each
business line for identification, monitoring and control on
a continuing basis of probable operational risk events and
consequent losses by systematically tracking operational
risk data by business lines.

. Integrate the operational risk management system into
day to day risk management processes of the bank by
clearly assigning roles for effectively identifying,
assessing monitoring, controlling and mitigating
operational risk events.

. Propose to move from Basic Indicator Approach (BIA) to
Standardized Approach for Operational Risk in due
course in line with guidelines received from Govt. of
India/Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

. Structure and organization of operational risk

management system

Operational Risk Management function in the Bank is
supported at three levels-

(I) Supervisory Committee of Directors on Risk Management
for overseeing and issuing directions, wherever necessary /
approving Risk Management Policies (ii) Operational Risk
Management Committee (ORMC) for considering policy issues
and deliberating on various operational issues and (iii) Risk
Management department providing support at the ground level.

Bank has operational risk management policy that clearly
defines operational risk management framework, operational
risks and its mitigants, reporting requirements etc. The policy is
reviewed on annual basis by the Board of Directors.

. Scope and nature of risk reporting and / or
measurement systems:

a.  The Operational Risk Management Committee meets at
regular intervals wherein the incidents related to people,
processes, technology and external events exposing the
Bank to Operational risk are deliberated at length and
suitable steps are initiated to check recurrence of such
events.

b.  The Bank has collaborated with IBA in a venture “Credit
and Operational Risk Loss Data Exchange (CORDEX)”
as one of the promoters.

. Calculation of capital charge

The Bank is following Basic Indicator Approach and providing
for requisite capital under Basel Il as per RBI guidelines. Under
this approach, average annual positive gross income for the
previous 3 years is taken into consideration for arriving at risk
weighted assets.
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DF-9 INTEREST RATE RISK IN THE
BANKING BOOK (IRRBB)

QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES:-

. Risk Management Framework forIRRBB

Interestrate risk is the risk of potential variability in earnings and
capital value resulting from changes in market interest rates.
IRRBB refers to the risk of deterioration in the positions held on
the banking book of an institution due to movement in interest
rates over time. The Bank holds assets, liabilities and off
balance sheet items across various markets with different
maturity or re-pricing dates and linked to different benchmark
rates, thus creating exposure to unexpected changes in the
level of interest rates in such markets.

. Banking book includes all advances and investments
held in Held to Maturity (HTM) portfolio.

. The methodology and key assumptions made in the
IRRBB measurement are asfollows:

. IRRBB is assessed based on RBI guidelines.

. Interest Rate Sensitivity statement is prepared with
various time buckets havingregard to the rate
sensitivity as well as residual maturity of different
assets andliabilities.

. The duration for each asset and liability is arrived by
taking the midpoint of eachtime bucket as the
maturity date, the average yield as coupon and the
marketrate for discounting purpose. For
investments, the actual duration is arrived andused
forrisk assessment.

. Modified Duration of Liabilities and Assets for each
bucket is calculated and theimpact on their value for
a change in interest rate by 200 Basis Points is
arrived.

. Structure and Organisation of Interest Rate Risk
Management function:

. Interest Rate Risk Management function in the Bank is
supported at three levels- (i) Supervisory Committee of
Directors on Risk Management for overseeing and
issuing directions, wherever necessary / approving Risk
Management Policies (ii) Asset Liability Committee
(ALCO) for considering policy issues and deliberating on
Liquidity, Profitability and Market Risk and (iii) Risk
Management department providing support at the ground

level.
QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES:-
. The increase (decrease) in Earnings and Economic

Value for upward and downward rate shocks for
measuring IRRBB is as follows:-.
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DF-10 : GENERAL DISCLOSURES FOR
EXPOSURES RELATED TO
COUNTERPARTY CREDIT RISK

QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES:-

Counterparty exposure

Counterparty credit risk in case of derivative contracts
arises from the forward contracts. The subsequent credit
risk exposures depend on the value of underlying market
factors (e.g., interest ratesand foreign exchange rates),
which can be volatile and uncertain in nature. The Bank
does not enter into derivative transactions other than
forward transactions.

Credit limits

The credit limit for counterparty bank is fixed based on
their financial performance as per the latestaudited
financials. Various financial parameters such as NPA
ratios, liquidity ratios, etc are taken intoconsideration
while assigning the limit. Credit exposure is monitored
daily to ensure it does notexceed the approved credit
limit. These credit limits are set on the notional exposure
basis.

Credit exposures on forward contracts

The Bank enters into the forward contracts in the normal
course of business for positioning andarbitrage
purposes, as well as for our own risk management needs,
including mitigation of interestrate and foreign currency
risk. Derivative exposures are calculated according to the
current exposuresmethod.

QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES:-

Credit exposure on forward Contracts as on March
31st 2016 :-

®inCr)
Particulars | Notional Potential | Gross Total
Amount future Positivefair| credit
exposure | value of exposure
contracts
Forward | 995 15 | 204.01 | 120.12 324.14
Contracts
o The Bank does not deal in credit derivatives.
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Oriental Bank of Commerce [{(
s,
DF 11 - COMPOSITION OF CAPITAL g in crore
Basel lll Common Disclosure Template to be used during the transition of Amounts Subject Ref No.
regulatory adjustments (i.e.from April 1,2013 to March 31,2019) to Pre-Basel llI
Treatment
Common Equity Tier 1 capital: instruments and reserves
1 Directly issued qualifying common share capital 4033.64 - atb
plus related stock surplus (share premium)
2 Retained earnings 0.64 -
3 Accumulated other comprehensive income (and 9688.05 -
other reserves)
4 Directly issued capital subject to phase out - -
from CET1 (only applicable to non-joint stock
companies1)
Public sector capital injections grandfathered until 1 | - -
January 2018
5 Common share capital issued by subsidiaries and 678.27 1507.26 e
held by third parties (amount allowed in group
CET1)
6 Common Equity Tier 1 capital before regulatory | 14400.60
adjustments
Common Equity Tier 1 capital: regulatory adjustments
7 Prudential valuation adjustments - -
8 Goodwill (net of related tax liability) - -
9 Intangibles other than mortgage-servicing rights - -
(net of related tax liability)
10 Deferred tax assets 0.00 0.00 V+X
11 Cash- ow hedge reserve - -
12 Shortfall of provisions to expected losses - -
13 Securitisation gain on sale - -
14 Gains and losses due to changes in own credit risk | - -
on fair valued liabilities
15 De ned-bene t pension fund net assets 0.00 0.00 |
16 Investments in own shares (if not already netted off | -
paid-in capital on reported balance sheet)
17 Reciprocal cross-holdings in common equity 32.09 40.11
18 Investments in the capital of banking, nancial 0.00 0.00
and insurance entities that are outside the scope
of regulatory consolidation, net of eligible short
positions, where the bank does not own more than
10% of the issued share capital (amount above
10% threshold)
19 Signi cant investments in the common stock of - -
banking, nancial and insurance entities that are
outside the scope of regulatory consolidation, net
of eligible short positions (amount above 10%
threshold)
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Oriental Bank of Commerce ({(
3.
20 Mortgage servicing rights (amount above 10% - -
threshold)
21 Deferred tax assets arising from temporary - -
differences (amount above 10% threshold, net of
related tax liability)
22 Amount exceeding the 15% threshold - -
23 of which : signi cant investments in the common - -
stock of nancial entities
24 of which : mortgage servicing rights - -
25 of which : deferred tax assets arising from - -
temporary differences
26 National speci c regulatory adjustments - -
26a Investments in the equity capital of unconsolidated | - -
insurance subsidiaries
26b Investments in the equity capital of unconsolidated | - -
non- nancial subsidiaries
26¢ Shortfall in the equity capital of majority owned - -
nancial entities which have not been consolidated
with the bank
26d Unamortised pension funds expenditures - -
27 Regulatory adjustments applied to Common Equity | - -
Tier 1 due to insuf cient Additional Tier 1 and Tier 2
to cover deductions
28 Total regulatory adjustments to Common equity | 32.09 -
Tier 1
29 Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET1) 14368.51
gin crore
Additional Tier 1 capital : instruments Amounts Subject Ref No.
to Pre-Basel lll
Treatment
30 Directly issued qualifying Additional Tier 1 - -
instruments plus related stock surplus (31+32)
31 of which : classi ed as equity under applicable - -
accounting standards (Perpetual Non-Cumulative
Preference Shares)
32 of which : classi ed as liabilities under applicable - -
accounting standards (Perpetual debt Instruments)
33 Directly issued capital instruments subject to phase | 1010.00 - h
out from Additional Tier 1
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Oriental Bank of Commerce

CIRRN

34

Additional Tier 1 instruments (and CET1
instruments not included in row 5) issued by
subsidiaries and held by third parties (amount
allowed in group AT1)

35

of which : instruments issued by subsidiaries
subject to phase out

36

Additional Tier 1 capital before regulatory
adjustments

1010.00

Additional Tier 1 capital: regulatory adjustments

37

Investments in own Additional Tier 1 instruments

38

Reciprocal cross-holdings in Additional Tier 1
instruments

37.12

46.40

39

Investments in the capital of banking, nancial
and insurance entities that are outside the scope
of regulatory consolidation, net of eligible short
positions, where the bank does not own more than
10% of the issued common share capital of the
entity (amount above 10% threshold)

0.00

0.00

40

Signi cant investments in the capital of banking,

nancial and insurance entities that are outside the
scope of regulatory consolidation (net of eligible
short positions10)

41

National speci c regulatory adjustments

41a

Investments in the Additional Tier 1 capital of
unconsolidated insurance subsidiaries

41b

Shortfall in the Additional Tier 1 capital of majority
owned nancial entities which have not been
consolidated with the bank

Regulatory adjustments applied to Additional Tier
1 in respect of Amounts Subject to Pre-Basel IlI
Treatment

of which : capital charge for illiquid positions

of which : goodwill on consolidation

of which : deferred tax assets

0.00

0.00

m+wH+y

42

Regulatory adjustments applied to Additional Tier 1
due to insuf cient Tier 2 to cover deductions

43

Total regulatory adjustments to Additional Tier
1 capital

3712

44

Additional Tier 1 capital (AT1)

972.88

44a

Additional Tier 1 capital reckoned for capital
adequacy11

45

Tier 1 capital (T1 = CET1 + AT1) (row 29 + row
44a)

15341.39

Tier 2 capital : instruments and provisions
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3.
46 Directly issued qualifying Tier 2 instruments plus -
related stock surplus
47 Directly issued capital instruments subject to phase | 3435.00 - i
out from Tier 2
48 Tier 2 instruments (and CET1 and AT1 instruments | -
not included in rows 5 or 34) issued by subsidiaries
and held by third parties
49 of which : instruments issued by subsidiaries -
subject to phase out
50 Provisions 1099.39 f+k+p
51 Tier 2 capital before regulatory adjustments 4534.39
g in crore
Tier 2 capital: regulatory adjustments Amounts Subject Ref No.
to Pre-Basel lll
Treatment
52 Investments in own Tier 2 instruments -
53 Reciprocal cross-holdings in Tier 2 instruments 50.56 63.20 t
54 Investments in the capital of banking, nancial 0.00 0.00 u
and insurance entities that are outside the scope
of regulatory consolidation, net of eligible short
positions, where the bank does not own more than
10% of the issued common share capital of the
entity (amount above the 10% threshold)
55 Signi cant investments in the capital banking, -
nancial and insurance entities that are outside the
scope of regulatory consolidation (net of eligible
short positions)
56 National speci c regulatory adjustments (56a+56b) | -
56a of which: investments in the Tier 2 capital of -
unconsolidated subsidiaries
56b of which: shortfall in the Tier 2 capital of majority -
owned nancial entities which have not been
consolidated with the bank
57 Total regulatory adjustments to Tier 2 capital 50.56
58 Tier 2 capital (T2) 4483.83
58a Tier 2 capital reckoned for capital adequacy 4483.83
58b Excess Additional Tier 1 capital reckoned as -
Tier 2 capital
58c Total Tier 2 capital admissible for capital 4483.83
adequacy (row 58a + row 58b)
59 Total capital (TC = T1 + T2) (row 45+row 58c) 19825.22
: Risk Weighted Assets in Respect of Amounts
Subject to Pre-Basel Ill Treatment
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60 Total risk weighted assets (row 60a +row 60b 168598.94
+row 60c)
60a of which : total credit risk weighted assets 144350.68
60b of which : total market risk weighted assets 10899.78
60c of which : total operational risk weighted assets 13348.48
Capital ratios
61 Common Equity Tier 1 (as a percentage of risk 8.52%
weighted assets)
62 Tier 1 (as a percentage of risk weighted assets) 9.10%
63 Total capital (as a percentage of risk weighted 11.76%
assets)
64 Institution speci ¢ buffer requirement (minimum 6.125%
CET1 requirement plus capital conservation and
countercyclical buffer requirements, expressed as a
percentage of risk weighted assets)
65 of which : capital conservation buffer requirement 0.625%
66 of which : bank speci c countercyclical buffer -
requirement
67 of which : G-SIB buffer requirement -
68 Common Equity Tier 1 available to meet buffers (as | 3.02%
a percentage of risk weighted assets)
National minima (if different from Basel Ill)
69 National Common Equity Tier 1 minimum ratio (if 5.50%
different from Basel Il minimum)
70 National Tier 1 minimum ratio (if different from Basel | 7.00%
11l minimum)
71 National total capital minimum ratio (if different from | 9.00%
Basel Ill minimum)
gin crore
Amounts below the thresholds for deduction (before risk weighting) | Amounts Subject Ref No.
to Pre-Basel lll
Treatment
72 Non-signi cant investments in the capital of other -
nancials
73 Signi cant investments in the common stock of 218.50
nancial entities
74 Mortgage servicing rights (net of related tax liability) | -
75 Deferred tax assets arising from temporary -
differences (net of related tax liability)
Applicable caps on the inclusion of provisions in Tier 2
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3.
76 Provisions eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 in respect 1099.39
of exposures subject to standardised approach
(prior to application of cap)
77 Cap on inclusion of provisions in Tier 2 under 1804.38
standardised approach
78 Provisions eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 in respect -
of exposures subject to internal ratings-based
approach (prior to application of cap)
79 Cap for inclusion of provisions in Tier 2 under -
internal ratings-based approach
Capital instruments subject to phase-out arrangements (only applicable
between April 1, 2018 and March 31, 2022)
80 Current cap on CET1 instruments subject to phase | NA
out arrangements
81 Amount excluded from CET1 due to cap (excess NA
over cap after redemptions and maturities)
82 Current cap on AT 1 instruments subject to phase NA
out arrangements
83 Amount excluded from AT1 due to cap (excess over | NA
cap after redemptions and maturities)
84 Current cap on T2 instruments subject to phase out | NA
arrangements
85 Amount excluded from T2 due to cap (excess over | NA
cap after redemptions and maturities)
Notes to the Template
Row # of | Particular Tin crores
template
10 Deferred tax associated with accumulated losses -
Deferred tax assets (excluding those associated 0
with accumulated losses) net of deferred tax liability
19 If investments in insurance subsidiaries are not NA
deducted fully from capital and instead considered
under 10% threshold for deduction, the resultant
increase in the capital of bank
of which: Increase in Common Equity Tier 1 capital | NA
of which: Increase in Additional Tier 1 capital NA
of which: Increase in Tier 2 capital NA
26b If investments in the equity capital of unconsolidated | NA
non- nancial subsidiaries are not deducted and
hence, risk weighted then:
(i) Increase in Common Equity Tier 1 capital
(i) Increase in risk weighted assets 0
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44a

Excess Additional Tier 1 capital not reckoned for
capital adequacy (difference between Additional
Tier 1 capital as reported in row 44 and admissible
Additional Tier 1 capital as reported in 44a)

of which: Excess Additional Tier 1 capital which is
considered as Tier 2 capital under row 58b

50

Eligible provisions included in Tier 2 capital

1087.85

Eligible revaluation reserves included in Tier 2
capital

0.00

Total of row 50

1087.85

58a

Excess Tier 2 capital not reckoned for capital
adequacy (difference between Tier 2 capital as
reported in row 58 and T2 as reported in 58a)
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IHH I TS —1 |H Pl 0.00 0.00 | a7
I SR || goll — g JRfed fAfd 7g 1507.26 67827 |
CIERUE
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3.

DF-12- COMPOSITION OF CAPITAL - RECONCILIATION REqUIREMENTS

consolidation of the Bank.

DF 12 (Step-1) :-There is no difference between the regulatory consolidation and accounting Tin crore

DF 12 (Step-2) :-

A Capital and Liabilities Balance Balance Ref. No.
sheet as in sheet under
consolidated regulatory

nancial scope of
statements consolidation
As on 31- As on 31-
March-16 March-16
i | Capital 15241.13 15241.13
Paid-up capital 321.39 321.39
of which: Amount Eligible for CET1 321.39 32139 |a
Reserves & surplus 14919.74 14919.74
of which: Amount Eligible for CET1-Share Premium Account 3712.25 3712.25 b
of which: Amount Eligible for CET1-Retained earning Account 0.64 0.64 [
of which: Amount Eligible for CET1-Stautory Reserve, Capital Reserve, 9688.05 9688.05 d
Revenue Reserve & other Reserves
Tax on Special Reserve 0.00 0.00
of which : deduction from CET-1 0.00 0.00 X
of which : deduction from AT-1 0.00 0.00 |y
of which: Amount Eligible for Tier-1l Capital- Revaluation Reserve 1507.26 678.27 |e
of which: Amount Eligible for Tier-1l Capital- Investment uctuation 11.54 11.54 f
Reserve
of which: Capital that is not quali ed as Regulatory Capital as per 0 828.99 g
Basel-lll
Minority interest 0 0
i | Deposits 208914.82 208914.82
of which: Deposits from banks 202.27 202.27
of which: Customer deposits 208712.55 208712.55
of which: Other deposits 0.00 0.00
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I & : dR—2 # 9 facf wufaal @ goirg 0.00 000 | a1
MaEIHARN gq_ fafem

80 ¥ Raré 2015-16



Oriental Bank of Commerce

(J
3.

iii | Borrowings 7897.42 7897.42
of which: from RBI 0.00 0.00
of which: From banks 6.09 6.09
of which: From other institutions & agencies 753.17 753.17
of which: Others(Borrowing Outside India from Banks) 563.16 563.16
of which: Capital instruments- Add. Tier-l Bonds 1350.00 1010.00
of which: Capital instruments- Tier-Il Bonds 5225.00 3435.00
of which: Capital that is not quali ed as Regulatory Capital as per 0.00 2130.00
Basel-ll

iv | Other liabilities & provisions 5488.17 5488.17
(a) Provision for Standard Assets 1064.00 1064.00
(b) Liability for lInd pension fund 0.00 0.00
(c) Provision for Unhedged Exposure 23.85 23.85
of which : deduction from CET-1 0.00 0.00
of which : deduction from AT-1 0.00 0.00
of which: other Liabilities 4400.32 4400.32
of which: Pro t for the ear 0.00 0.00
of which: Capital that is not quali ed as Regulatory Capital as per 0.00 0.00
Basel-lll

Total Capital and Liabilities 237541.54 237541.54
B Assets

i | Cash and balances with RBI 9432.88 9432.88
Balance with banks and money at call and short notice 529.55 529.55
Total 9962.43 9962.43

i | Investments 65657.84 65657.84
of which: Government securities 50328.31 50328.31
of which: Other approved securities 0.15 0.15
of which: shares 960.54 928.45
of which: Debentures & Bonds 7716.76 7629.08
of which: Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures, Associates 218.50 218.50
of which: Others (including Commercial Papers, Certi cate of 6580.74 6580.74
Deposits, Mutual Funds, Venture Funds etc.)
of which: Deduction from CET-1 for Reciprocal holdings 0.00 32.09
of which: Deduction from CET-1 for Investment in the capital of 0.00 0.00
Financial Entities
of which: Deduction from Add. Tier-1 for Reciprocal holdings 0.00 37.12
of which: Deduction from AT-1 for Investment in the capital of Financial 0.00 0.00
Entities
of which: Deduction from Tier-2 for Reciprocal holdings 0.00 50.56
of which: Deduction from Tier-2 for Investment in the capital of 0.00 0.00
Financial Entities
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of which: provisions for Depreciation in Investment 147 .16 147.16
ii | Loans and Advances 148879.99 148879.99
of which: to banks 0.00 0.00
of which: to customers 148879.99 148879.99
iv | Fixed assets 2271.90 2271.90
v | Other assets 10769.38 10769.38
of which:
(a) goodwill and intangible assets 0.00 0.00
(b) deferred Income tax assets 0.00 0.00
of which : deduction from CET-1 0.00 0.00
of which : deduction from AT-1 0.00 0.00
vi | Goodwill on consolidation 0.00 0.00
vii | All Other Assets 10769.38 10769.38
vii | Debit balance in Pro t & Loss account 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,37,541.54 2,37,541.54
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3rafd: 180 W URUFAAT: 20.09.2025 FUT: 8.68% (W, a1ffes YTaM) Ugel 10 auf & fow vd 9.18% anfifes qra
& quf & forg afe ot @M 10d 99 & awq & =27 forar rar 8. T : BIR gRT VC-UG fihad gRT TT-

AR — TRR || 3l
EILS
21.07.2006

forga &1 yoR : gt e @& wu # smfnd, wfied, sRad- srfieer oTR ER— || dfvs,

B : 10 WA & dIE A 21.07.2016 B (RS Rod o a1 gd Wpfa & sweaed=). o fawor: iy -
3500 BRI A 180 ATE URUAAdT: 21.07.2021 FHUT: 9.25% (R, aif¥s ywa) ugel 10 a8t & fog wd
T AT I 9.75% d1fip a1 & auf b forg afe Pict sifwr 10d 99 & o & T8 forar o 2. fET : BW
ERT TY-Td I &RT YU~

TRR || IERY 9ivs
27.10.2014

forea @1 ¥R : swftm, wRiey, sRad< g iR Iria 111 s, R —11 @ fed=ri & @ # ais
3 fdaRer - IR T 1000 HRS 37afd : 120 WE URUGEAT  27.10.2024 A : 9.20% (R, arfifes FTam) 10
gut & forQ ST W ERT WU T SHY BRI QY (BTHS), BN TEia ©e

Jaqd — SRR | 9fve
10.02.2015

forEa &1 veR: suftnm, afica a1 11l Frame aaa ol forad (T 1 9ts) 9% & oy aifiRe fear —1 golt
e 3g RdwRt & U # 9|

Pict 3ifer: 8 o) 81 &1 fAfY & ufed 9y 31T 10.02.2015 | wigd a¥  apeifd wi=di que e ffdr srerar
0 N o & A @1 [ & 9 1 e faaser : R 0o HRIS

Jrafd : waa {UF 9.48% (R, A )

ST B GRT T+ UG S gNT U+ (BTS90), BT ge-aal Es

TRR || IERY 9ivs
26.10.2015

forga &1 yBR - e, wfica, sraRad g srfiwer avet 11 frama,  RRIR—11 : doRi & <@y F dis
3 faaRer - IR T 1000 HRS S7afd : 120 WE URUGAAT 26.10.2025 FHUA : 8.34% (R, arfifer FTa™) 10

o

gt & forQ ST HW ERT WU T SHY BT QY (BTHS), BN I ©e
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DF-14:FULL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF REGULATORY CAPITAL INSTRUMENTS

Type of Instrument

Full terms &conditions

Lower Tier-1l Subordinated
Bonds
23.04.2007

Unsecured, redeemable, non-convertible, subordinated Lower Tier-Il Bonds in the nature of Promissory Notes .Call option-
none and step-up- none. Other details:Amount:Rs.500cr. Tenor : 120months maturingon 23.04.2017
Coupon: 9.95% payable annually. Ratings: AA by CARE and AA by ICRA

Lower Tier-1l Subordinated
Bonds
20.04.2006

Unsecured, redeemable, non-convertible, subordinated Lower Tier-1l Bonds in the nature of Promissory Notes. Call op-
tion- none. Step-Up- none.

Other details: Amount:Rs.500cr. Tenor : 120 months maturing on 20.04.2016

Coupon: 8.50% payable annually. Ratings: AA by CARE and AA by ICRA

Lower Tier-1l Subordinated
Bonds
30.11.2012

Unsecured, redeemable, non-convertible, subordinated Lower Tier-ll Bonds in

the nature of Promissory Notes. Call option- none and step-up-none. Other details: Amount:Rs.1025 cr. Tenor : 120
months maturing on 30.11.2022 Coupon: 8.93% payable annually. Ratings: AA by CARE and AA by ICRA

Perpetual - | Subordinated
Bonds
17.09.2010

Type of Instrument: Unsecured, non-convertible Subordinated, Perpetual

Bonds in the nature of Promissory Notes. Call option :After 10years i.e. on

17.09.2020 or thereafter (subject to prior approval from RBI).Other details: Amount:Rs.300 cr Tenor : Perpetual Coupon:
9.05% (fixed, payable annually) for first 10year and 9.55%p.afor subsequent year if call option is not

exercised atthe end of10thyear Ratings: AA- by CARE AA- by Brickwork

Perpetual - Tier ISubordi-
nated
Bonds 17.12.2009

Type of Instrument: Unsecured, non-convertible Subordinated, Perpetual

Bonds in the nature of Promissory Notes. Call: After 10years i.e. on 17.12.2019 or thereafter (subject to prior approval
from RBI).Other details: Amount: Rs. 300cr Tenor : Perpetual Coupon: 9.10% (fixed, payable annually) for first 10
years and 9.60% p.a. for subsequent years if call option is not exercised at the end of the 10 year.

Ratings: AA- by CARE AA- by Brickwork

Perpetual -Tier | Subordi-
nated
Bonds 07.12.2006

Type of Instrument : Unsecured, non-convertible Subordinated , Perpetual

Bonds in the nature of Promissory Notes. Call option:After 10 years i.e. on

07/12/2016 thereafter at every annual interest payment date (subject to RBI permission at the time). Other details:
Amount : Rs.250 cr Tenor : Perpetual Coupon : 9.40% (fixed, payable annually) for 1st 10 years and step up rate of
9.90%, if call option is not exercised at the end of 10th year Ratings: AA- by CARE and AA- by ICRA

Upper Tier-1I Subordinated
Bonds
12.02.2009

Type of Instrument : Unsecured, redeemable, non-convertible Subordinated

Upper Tier-1l Bonds in the nature of Promissory Notes. Call option: On

12/02/2019 at par subject to RBI approval. Other details: Amount: Rs.500 cr Tenor : 180 months maturing on: 12.02.2024
Coupon : 8.75% (fixed, payable annually) for 10 years & 9.25% after 10 years if call option is not exercised at the end of
10th year. Ratings: AA- by CARE and AA- by ICRA

Upper Tier-1l Subordinated
Bonds
20.09.2010

Type of Instrument : Unsecured, redeemable, non-convertible Subordinated

Upper Tier-1l Bonds in the nature of Promissory Notes. Call option :At par on

20/09/2020.(subject to prior approval from RBI) . Other details: Amount : Rs.200 cr Tenor : 180 months maturing on:
20.09.2025 Coupon : 8.68% (fixed, payable annually) p.a. for first 10 years and 9.18% p.a. for subsequent year if call
option is not exercised at the end of 10th year Ratings: AA- by CARE and AA- by Brickwork

Upper Tier-1l Subordinated
Bonds

Type of Instrument : Unsecured, redeemable, non-convertible Subordinated
Upper Tier-1l Bonds in the nature of Promissory Notes. Call: After 10 years i.e. on 21/07/2016 (subject to RBI permis-

21.07.2006 sion at the time). Other details: Amount : Rs.500 cr Tenor : 180 months maturing on: 21.07.2021 Coupon : 9.25% (fixed,
payable annually) for 10 years and step up rate of 9.75% if call option is not exercised at the end of 10th year Rating :
AA- by CARE and AA- by ICRA

Tier-ll Type of Instrument : Unsecured, redeemable, non-convertible Subordinated Basel Il Compliant

Subordinated Bonds Tier-1l Bonds in the nature of Debentures.

27.10.2014 Other details: Amount : Rs.1000 cr Tenor : 120 months maturing on: 27.10.2024 Coupon : 9.20% (fixed, payable annu-

ally) for 10 years Ratings: AA by CARE and AA (Hyb.) by ICRA Loss Absorbency Clause

Perpetual -Tier |

Type of Instrument: Unsecured Non-Convertible Basel IIl Compliant Perpetual Debt Instruments (AT1 Bonds) issued in the

Bonds nature of debentures for inclusion in Additional Tier 1 Capital of the Bank.

10.02.2015 Call option: Yes.The Bank may or may not exercise Call Option on the fifth anniversary from the Date of Allot-
ment viz. 10.02.2015 i.e. the fifth Coupon Payment Date or on any Coupon Payment Date thereafter. Other details:
Amount:Rs.500cr Tenor: Perpetual Coupon: 9.48% (fixed, payable annually)
Ratings: A+ by CARE and A+ (Hyb.) by ICRA Loss Absorbency Clause

Tier-ll Type of Instrument : Unsecured, redeemable, non-convertible Subordinated Basel Ill Compliant

Subordinated Bonds Tier-1l Bonds in the nature of Debentures.

26.10.2015 Other details: Amount : Rs.1000 cr Tenor : 120 months maturing on: 26.10.2025 Coupon : 8.34% (fixed, payable annu-

ally) for 10 years Ratings: AA by CARE and AA (Hyb.) by ICRA Loss Absorbency Clause
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arferaT SIUw - 15 - IRSAAS 3G Udbe

aRd ¥ gRenfera Wt Aol & ik faesh Tt o1 S aRu= 4.
SRS . 9. 72/ 29.67.001 / 2011—12 f&HTH 13 ST=a, 2012
Si 6 quidiferd fesrel /@ SRS TSR /37 R¥dh
<Hd @I afayfd Renfieer & drer aRud — arya 1l goi
fafers & uRRrs 18 & IRT 3.6 & 3™ WX fawarr 727 2 | 39
IRYF & AR ART ¥ aRerferd w4l Ao 3R faael dai @
AR URYF H AU 7Y T & 16y S+ aTfies fa<ii faaxoft §
qf¥ep MR W B9 A B9 Udh aR UIRMAMNS BT Tbhed Bl
TP ¢ |

SIUB—15 B AT Thed B B AaIIHT T81 © |

arferaT SUw - 16 - 3faadt : T g Reafa 2
UheH

TABLE DF-15
REMUNERATION

As per para 3.6 of Annex 18 of Master Circular - Basel lll Capital
regulations Guidelines on Compensation of Whole Time
Directors / Chief Executive Officers / Other Risk Takers issued
vide circular DBOD.No0.BC.72/29.67.001/2011-12 dated
January 13, 2012 addressed to all private sector and foreign
banks operating in India. Private sector and foreign banks
operating in India are required to make disclosure on
remuneration on an annual basis at the minimum, in their
Annual Financial Statements in the template provided with
Master circular.

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS FOR

Oriental Bank of Commerce being a Public Sector Bank is not
required to make Disclosure under DF-15.

TABLE DF-16 : EQUITIES:-DISCLOSURES FOR BANKING
BOOKPOSITIONS

TUMTHD UbH

Qualitative Disclosures

$fFEdt SifRgw 9 94f@ 9= [oTee uded, A
fret 2

1). @ gifesw 9 W golvra @ sniféra @ @ &9 siar
3R 9 o g9 AR 3 orifae dRoN Aafed s 92w
gq fag e

The general qualitative disclosures requirement with
respect to equity risk, including:-

1). Differentiation between holdings on which capital
gains are expected and those taken under other
objectives including for relationship and strategic
reasons.

AT IeH I BT CHOICE # 4 7 218,50 FRIS <. f7raer
By €, SHBT HROT SHIA YOI o™ S AT TS
RUTIfce HROT 41 € A1 ATED! DI Ueb € Bl b i1 417 Seare
GRIE DI AT < I A, M TT8P §b B AT IS T |

2). wgcayyl Nifodl o frar—famst forad dfeT ga o
sfaad) sifesT &1 Jeaied iR d@iea wfie 2 | sad
9AIT fHY S 91d dEidEA b0 R Teais srifafer
e 2, s [P & WM AdER A gY Aedye
9qcEl Bl YHIAd &R 91 &I JGAH AR FdER
e & |

%) “gRYgaar db Rar 9 & 3faiid a9 SrfeRrgr dnTd
3reraT UREIe RTd W faa e 2 | afe sifed g & e
R IfTd T T 7 | STel 981 Hed Sifdd Hed ¥ S1fd 8 a8f
Ny o1 uRemers uRuaadr @1 2y rafdy # faam Sam 2 |

The Bank has invested Rs. 218.50 Crores in the Joint
Venture Insurance Company, CHOICe, where the Bank is
expecting capital gains in longer term as well for strategic
reason of giving the facility to the customers for purchasing
insurance products under one roof and thus to increase the
customer retention.

2). Discussion of important policies covering the
valuation and accounting of equity holdings in the
banking book. This includes the accounting techniques
and valuation methodologies used, including key
assumptions and practices affecting valuation as well as
significant changes in these practices.

a) Investments under “Held to Maturity” category are carried
at acquisition cost or amortized cost if acquired at a premium
over face value. Wherever the book value is higher than the
face value / redemption value, the premium is amortized over
the remaining period of maturity.

Q) Hgad SeM H e &1 g6 qod § BN B HciaN
IG—GTT ANTT WX fhar S 8, I $IS 2, SRR Wy Bl
BISHN |

b) Investments in joint venture are valued at carrying cost
less diminution, in value, if any, other than temporary in

nature.
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i,
TOMHD b Quantitative Disclosures
ERR ) Sfd qd BOOK VALUE | FAIR VALUE
31.03.2016 31.03.2016 31.03.2016 31.03.2016
1.| o0 UBR 3R WHY 1.| Value Type & Nature
*Privately held.***
2.| < w9 & 9iRd % 218,50,00,000 218,50,00000 y —
2.1 JVs (In India) in 218,50,00,000 | 218,50,00000
3. | RO arafdr # fag aiik Nl 3.| The cumulative realized gains NIL
AfFased & ura dfad ardfad (losses) arising from sales and
o (8T) liquidations in the reporting period.
4.| Total unrealized gains (losses NIL
4.|ga @™ (1) Kl 9 - ( - )
5.| Total latent revaluation gains (Losses) NIL
5 |@ad TS dM (811) = 6.| Any amounts of the above included in
— Tier-1 and/or Tier 2 capital NIL
6|2 ﬁf_1 eﬁ'\f/a;%'[ qﬁé —2 q\Gﬁ il s 7.| Capital requirements broken down The investment amount is
YA by appropriate equity groupings, Risk weighted at 250%.
7.| 9% B HRIUUTE & rgwy goh forgrer Ifdr 250% W consistent with the bank’s
sfera $fFadt gt grr ffoa SiREw WA B | methodology, as well as the
Yol Taaehdmall & 1T &, THY aggregate amounts and type of
JIf3r 3R ey e &1 g equity investment subject to any
AT ol sTawdarsi ¥ Hefrd supervisory transition or
IER IR R CE IR GRS DEI EERe] grandfathering provisions regarding
qraert & 3 2 | regulatory capital requirements.
8. | qerTT= e SR e e P 8. !Jnrealised gains (losses) recognized NIL
IR W # e g by g in the balance sheet but not through
Sraafad o (81) the profit and loss account.
9.| Unrealised gains (losses) not NIL
9. T a1 e T 3R T & AT 3R NSl recognized either in the balance
&Iy @t # fier fe o sheet or through the profit and loss
SELSIEEZCIE] (gﬁ) accounts.
AR IguTa LEVERAGE RATIO

IS Il SRSt U $1 Yol A6 (T016) & w0 H GRHTNT
frar rar &, R ufiera & w9 9 siferd ogud @& |
URTAISR A9 (ATSTh) gIRT fUTRT foham STrar 2 |
R -1 gSi
& HT 3 3R 3w
o= ¥ie TaIdToR
4.50%

RIS 99 B fTT AR Rord
d gRT FEiRa ofiavst sruTd
S[ATH SRS U

A H, IR df BT It 4.5% W 1@ oflaRel aguTd W
aReferd | 3ifem =IAaH ofiaxsT JrguTd 2017 & 3id I aid
|fafa g1 FufRa siftr sl @1 gftea wad gy MuiRa fear
SO | =3, YR Roid d6 & fRwnfdy b gRr
FAFIR % & oY 3R FeheT & See | SR UaH H-d & | 39
3fafdy & SRM, RSTd §F 4.5% SiaxSl SFUR MER R IJdH db
P R S| AR 96 $T oflavst g Rofd d& g
fReffRa < & 9ga aifd® 2 |

gl Ut

faf¥= fafame FaRISTHT / B 3R FhavT Tdee B e o
B EIR — | Yol B | o1 el H, o) @t e 7 ofiare arguTd

Annual Report 2015-16

The Basel lll leverage ratio is defined as the capital measure
(the numerator) divided by the exposure measure (the
denominator), with this ratio expressed as a percentage.

Tier-l Capital

Bank’s On & Off
balance sheet exposure

Leverage Ratio prescribed by RBI
under Basel-lll

Minimum Leverage Ratio 4.50%

prescribed by RBI

Currently, Indian banking system is operating at a leverage
ratio of more than 4.5%.The final minimum leverage ratio will be
stipulated taking into consideration the final rules prescribed by
the Basel Committee by end-2017. In the meantime, RBI
guidelines serves as the basis for parallel run by banks and also
for the purpose of disclosures below. During this period,
Reserve Bank will monitor individual banks against an
indicative leverage ratio of 4.5%. Our bank’s leverage ratio is
well above the RBI prescribed limit.

Capital Measure

The capital measure for the leverage ratio is the Tier 1 capital of
the risk-based capital framework, taking into account various
regulatory adjustments/deductions and thetransitional
arrangements. In other words, the capital measure used for the
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s

=g Yol Ad SITREH SRR Sl @ Sfaiid 39 F9I o] TRIR 1

Gofl A 2 |

TSR ST

WA A 4

T % BT ol TaRTUToR HId (IerRad TaTaTSTR &l 1T BT
g

®) - e TrIUIoR

W) Gl TRIUIOR

M ufefa ki o9—< vauToR (THTHE); *iR

") i o Uie @divs) 7 |

SIUB-17 - i@l AT 3R offars arqurd
UFHUISR A & GRIY T 31.03.2016 &

leverageratio at any particular point in time is the Tier 1 capital
measure applying at that timeunder the risk-based framework.

Exposure Measure
General Measurement Principles

A bank’s total exposure measure is the sum of the following
exposures:

(a) on-balance sheetexposures;

(b) Derivative exposures;

(c) Securities financing transaction (SFT) exposures; and
(d) Off-balance sheet (OBS)items.

DF-17 : SUMMARY COMPARISON OF
ACCOUNTING ASSETS VS. LEVERAGE
RATIO EXPOSURE MEASURE

AS ON 31.03.2016
qq (X a3 o) Particulars (% in millions)
1| foxfrg faaror & argaR fof FHfdd SIRTAT|  2375415| | 1. | Total consolidated assets as per published | 2375415
EEAINK] financial statements
2 | Ak R ST srerar aTIE SHTEat (692) 2. | Adjustment for investments in banking (692)
o ~ . N financial insurance or commercial entities
éﬁ HHTEIA, TPl SERd that are consolidated for accounting
Hfhd foham T B Wifde, fafrare wHas purposes but outside the scope of
@ o= regulatory consolidation
3 EERE] T [ . : justment for fiduciary assets recognize
qe # fag uRanferd orar g 0.00| |3. | Adjustment forfid t d 0.00
F IrgeU TR SMRAAl B WHRGH, on the balance sheet pursuant to the
RICERRSIENS U TRUISR A P operative accounting framework but
BIS 7% excluded from the leverage ratio exposure
i measure
4 | g focfi foraal &g wwmare 4442 | | 4. | Adjustments for derivative financial 4442
instruments
5 | gfenfa foRi o9—<1 3q 99 (@rafa 5460 - — - -
. ustment for securities financin
XY IR ST o) 5. | Adjustment f ties f 9
transactions (i.e. repos and similar 5460
6 | g U Wal o AHRIe 232200 secured lending)
6. | Adjustmentfor off-balance sheetitems (i.e. 232200
7| S EES 0 conversion to credit equivalent amounts of
8 ﬂ i\—rralgqm ) 2616825 off- balance sheet exposures)
Other adjustments 0
Leverage Ratio Exposure 2616825
90 aiffe R 2015-16
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SIUH-18

[R24 1< oA

Sde 2 — AT Yhe SHIeIT

Template
Table 2 —Leverage ratio common disclosure template

CIRRN

flavsl  IFquId ERI Udcqd DF-18: Leverage Ratio Common Disclosure

. . IERT Leverage Ratio
.. Ha arqura apar | | SNO ltems Framework
1 I Joi=g 3e 7 (ag—ccl'_éﬁ@'\’ Q?:IQEB'CF e 2375415 1 On-balance sheet items (excluding 2375415
I TR FHTYd D %ﬂ) derivatives and SFTs, butincluding collateral)
2 I 999 RN 1 goit aiRa oy o -692 2 (Asset amounts deducted in determining -692
zraé Tl?f 3R <y Basel lll Tier 1 capital)
3 e 3T T TE TTEIR Qogcq?l{\l - 2374723 3 'clj'otz_al on_w-balance sheet exposures (excluding 2374723
o . erivatives and SFTs) (sum of lines 1 and 2)
TAUHS & fa) (Gfe 1 3R 2 &1 A1) , ,
— 4 Replacement cost associated with all 1201
4 T e ofF—ad W Hdfer wiferernmus 1201 derivatives transactions (i.e. net of eligible
ANTd (31 A Adhe faaRoT JIfe &t cash variation margin)
e ) 5 Add-on amounts for PFE associated with all 3241
5 | GO oo 9 Fafa diums 7 3241 derivatives transactions
GIBGANIE 6 Gross-up for derivatives collateral provided -
c here deducted from the balance sheet
6 | gl wrilad vq T3 gurd e - v : .
Rt R . assets pursuant to the operative accounting
;? 2 | B ot g framework
J - 7 (Deductions of receivables assets for cash -
7 Eﬁ?@ﬁ o —a f[ UG Tha [aROT Ao - variation margin provided in derivatives
%@ T MR BT Bl transactions)
8 (FATEe— fFeas ¢S TaauoR BT g uTd - 8 (Exempted CCP leg of client-cleared trade -
R 3% exposures)
9 g e ngﬁnl %Tj TR v — 9 ﬁ:jé:;tg:r;:?is’g\;e notional amount of written -
— — 10 (Adjusted effective notional offsets and add- -
10 offae T T HHTAMIT ERIEH - on deductions for written credit derivatives)
TS St 3R afer et 11 Total derivative exposures (sum of lines 4 to -
11 | Bl o=l vauIoR (4fkh 4 9 10 BT A1) - 10)
12 THd TIUHS MR (ﬁﬁ"T ® ﬁ:”) 4442 12 Gross SFT assets (with no recognition of 4442
e ?@ oraT ﬁ?—é:fy 3 THESE & netting), after adjusting for sale accounting
transactions
EEEIN]
: 13 Netted amounts of cash payables and cash 2396
13 SEE %I ChET MRl B Fehe I SR 2396 (receivables of gross SFTF;s);ets)
{ : 14 CCR exposure for SFT assets -1850
14 CHYHCT 3R ?ﬂ AIRAISIR TR S -1850 15 Agent transaction exposures 0
15 goic ofF—a Yoo 0 16 Total securities financing transaction 5460
16 T m ORI OF—3 TaRTTIoR 5460 exposures (sum of lines 12 to 15)
({;ﬁﬁ 12 Y 15 BT ?TI"T) 17 Off-balance sheet exposure at gross 521871
notional amount
SESINEI DRI SEA TRIUTOR 521871
7 RN Rk} 18 (Adjustments for conversion to credit -289671
18 | (@D wuged TR d®  Fdeid Bq -289671 equivalent amounts)
SRIRISE) 19 Off-balance sheet items 232200
19 | ger w3 e (dfth 17 3fR 18 &1 ANT) 232200 (sum of lines 17 and 18)
2 P— ‘Zj\Trﬁ 15,3412 20 Tier 1 capital 15,3412
21 Total exposures 2616825
21| Bl TSR 2616825 (sum of lines 3, 11, 16 and 19)
(ufeh 3, 11, 16 3R 19 F1 AM) 22 | Basel lll leverage ratio 5.86%
22 | 9r4d T SflaRS IgUrd 5.86%
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SRl RRmET
1. ®) JREES Gfedr iR 9@ @) srqeRen

EANT HU- e fifern, ARt gedl ford STl
FEOTSTAT, UT8h, HHANI AR A e mier) e € & uf
Hed ® STRIANIE 3R 39d vl & w8 B A € 3R I8
<RI & o SRRERe & AN S7Tfyes faferl & sifem ammmal
g | Hed qT HrIuTed FeeE & Hrl GuRATRT € 3R T g &
e € | SiRTea do 3l BEd F Fad Gge ST ugiaal
P BRITfIT B B Fo1T Wt I v fhy € | aiiRaed d 3ife
P o Hea @ fafve afafeat @1 e fear ® REar 5@
Fafia siaRTell W Bl € 9 & & SriuTadl gRT 46 R W)
Py S arel BT BT AR FAT 2 IR GAREd o=l § &
e Hed /Heve ded & Su-afafa & deai # forg MU
fota S gr1 wrffad fg 0 2 |

2. faRwe dsa

e ded &I Ted, THI—99a W JrHenfid dfar fafrm
rfafrad, 1949 & wraerl, JHHRT HH (SUHH BT 3o Ud
3ARYT) ST, 1980 & WIGETI T TSP § (Fde Ud
fafarer wraem=T) AT & SR faar ST 2 |

T H, Hed H g eyl & IfuRth YRT WRAR gRT
quicplferd e & U # Fgwh Jav e vd 9 driureTs
SfIBTRY FoIT HRIBR e A € |

TSl & 3T el H YRT WRPR & ufaf~fe, wrRaw Red 96 &
fafafe), FHER T IR—PHeR B Bl BT wfa=ieea o @ fou
feed 9 Bw WoR ¥ R — IWRURSI g§RT g Y

BT T IR—IRBR e T fevre i © |

fqaoT F=TgaR &

92

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
1. BANK’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

Our Corporate Governance policies recognize the
accountability of the Board and the importance of its decisions
to all our constituents including depositors, lenders, customers,
employees and the regulatory authorities, and to demonstrate
that the shareholders are the ultimate beneficiaries of our
economic activities. The functions of the Board and the
executive management are well defined and are distinct from
one another. Oriental Bank of Commerce has always
voluntarily made efforts to implement sound governance
practices. Oriental Bank of Commerce has set up various
Committees of the Board which meet at regular intervals and
monitor the activities of the Bank, which are being carried outon
a daily basis by the Executives of the Bank and ensure that the
Bank implements the decisions taken at the meetings of the
Board of Directors/Sub-Committee of Board of Directors.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The composition of Board of Directors is governed by the
provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1980 and Nationalized Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme 1980 as amended from
time to time.

Presently, the Board comprises Managing Director & Chief
Executive Officer and Executive Director as whole time
Directors appointed by the Government of India besides other
Directors.

The other members of the Board include Representative of
Government of India, Representative of Reserve Bank of India,
Directors nominated by the Government of India to represent
the interests of workmen and non-workmen and Part time Non
official Directors as well as Directors elected by the
shareholders — otherthan the Central Government.

The details are as follows:
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CIRRN

HH. | v &1 99 | Iy IS SN | o= wufl # fAdee | |ffel o wewar | |ffa & e fashe a9
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| 3NRerTar 96 31TH B
3z
S| | Name of the | Age [Qualification |Shares |Directorship in Membership of the Chairman of the Sitting Fees
Director (Yrs) in |other Companies Committees Committees paid during
OBC the Financial
Year 2015-16
1 |Sh.Animesh (58 |B.Com, NIL |1. India 1. Management Committee|1. Management Committee N.A
Chauhan JAIIB Infrastructure of Board of Board
: Finance 2. Supervisory Committee [2. Supervisory Committee
Managing Company of Directors on Risk of Directors on Risk
Director & Limited (IIFCL) Management Management
Chief 3. Special Committee of  [3. Special Committee of
Executive 2. Canara HSBC Board on Large Value Board on Large Value
Officer Oriental Bank of Frauds Frauds
Commerce Life |4, Committee of Board on |4. Committee of Board on
Insurance Customer Service Customer Service
Company Ltd |5, Disciplinary Action 5. Disciplinary Action
(CHOICe) Committee Committee
6. Credit Approval 6. Credit Approval
Committee Committee
Member / 7. HR Committee 7. HR Committee
Chairperson of 8. PR & Publicity 8. PR & Publicity
sub-committees: 1 Committee Committee
9. Committee to decide 9. Committee to decide
candidature of candidature of
Shareholder Director in Shareholder Director in
other companies other companies
10.Sub-Committee of Board|10.Sub-Committee of Board
for monitoring of NPAs for monitoring of NPAs
11. Share Issue & Allotment |11. Share Issue & Allotment
Committee Committee
12.Election Disputes 12.Election Disputes
Committee Committee
13.CSR Committee 13.CSR Committee
14.Review Committee of 14.Review Committee of
the Board on Non- the Board on Non-
Cooperative Borrowers Cooperative Borrowers
& Wilful Defaulters & Wilful Defaulters
15.1T Strategy Committee
2 |Sh.Bhupinder [60  [M. Com, NIL [1. Canara HSBC |1. Management Committee NIL N.A
Nayyar LLB, Oriental Bank of of Board
) CAIIB Commerce Life [2. Audit Committee of
Executive Insurance Board
Director Company Ltd (3. Supervisory Committee
(CHOICe) of Directors on Risk
Management
Member / 4. IT Strategy Committee of
Chairperson of Board
sub-committees: 7 |9 Stakeholders ]
Relationship Committee
6. Special Committee of
Board on Large Value
Frauds
7. Committee of Board on
Customer Service
8. Disciplinary Action
Committee
9. Credit Approval
Committee
10.HR Committee
11.PR & Publicity
Committee
12.Committee to decide
candidature of
Shareholder Director in
other companies
13.Sub-Committee of Board
for monitoring of NPAs
14.Share Issue & Allotment
Committee
15.CSR Committee
94 e Rurd 2015-16
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NPRAT<=aT b 3T BIHA

s

Sl Name of the

Director

Age
(Yrs)

Qualification

Shares
in OBC

Directorship in
other Companies

Membership of the
Committees

Chairman of the
Committees

Sitting Fees
paid during
the Financial
Year 2015-16

3 |Sh.Suresh N Patel

Executive Director

B.Sc., LLB,
CAlIB

NIL

1. Canara HSBC
Oriental Bank of
Commerce Life
Insurance
Company Ltd
(CHOICe)

Member /
Chairperson of
sub-committees: 7

1. Management Committee
of Board
. Audit Committee of
Board
3. Supervisory Committee
of Directors on Risk
Management
4. IT Strategy Committee of|
Board
5. Stakeholders
Relationship Committee
. Special Committee of
Board on Large Value
Frauds
7. Committee of Board on
Customer Service
8. Disciplinary Action
Committee
9. Credit Approval
Committee
10.H R Committee
11.PR & Publicity
Committee
12.Committee to decide
candidature of
Shareholder Director in
other companies
13.Sub-Committee of Board
for monitoring of NPAs
14.Share Issue & Allotment
Committee
15.CSR Committee

(2]

NIL

N.A

4 |Sh. Rajkiran Rai G

Executive Director

53

B Sc. (Agri),
CAIIB

NIL

1. Canara HSBC
Oriental Bank of
Commerce Life
Insurance
Company Ltd
(CHOICe)

Member /
Chairperson of
sub-committees: 7

1. Management Committee
of Board
. Audit Committee of
Board
3. Supervisory Committee
of Directors on Risk
Management
4. IT Strategy Committee of]
Board
5. Stakeholders
Relationship Committee
. Special Committee of
Board on Large Value
Frauds
7. Committee of Board on
Customer Service
8. Disciplinary Action
Committee
9. Credit Approval
Committee
10.H R Committee
11.PR & Publicity
Committee
12.Committee to decide
candidature of
Shareholder Director in
other companies
13.Sub-Committee of Board
for monitoring of NPAs
14.Share Issue & Allotment
Committee
15.CSR Committee

N

(2]

NIL

N.A
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5. Appellate & Reviewing
Authority Committee of
Board

6. Election Disputes
Committee

7. Nomination Committee

3z
Sl Name of the | Age | Qualification | Shares |Directorship in Membership of the Chairman of the | Sitting Fees
Director (Yrs) in OBC other Committees Committees paid during
Companies the Financial
Year 2015-16
5 Sh. Rajan Kumar|59 M.A(Economics) NIL NIL 1. Audit Committee of Remuneration N.A
Government of E”.Szﬂqg‘é’gﬁ.?éifi Board ; Committee
India Nominee Courses in 2. SBEZ%E:)SCIJ_:;SS\?;SL Nomination
Director g;f}f?glcsr fzo:?t Frauds Committee
(Non-Executive) Geneva, Switzerland 3. Disciplinary Action . Appellate and
and Institute of Committee Reviewing Authority
[E)sgﬁ?rﬁgzg 4. Remuneration Committee of Board
Committee
?dvanced School, 5. Nomination Committee
okyo, Japan, M.Sc. 6. HR Committee
(Macroeconomic : R
Policy and Planning 7. Sub-Committee of Board
in developing for monitoring of NPAs
BOPG University of ety Feviewing
5;:3;?:{ United 9. Election Disputes
Committee
10.PR & Publicity
Committee
11.1T Strategy Committee
6 |Sh. Arunish 47 Msc, PhD NIL NIL 1. Audit Committee of Remuneration N.A
Chawla Board Committee
Government of 2. SBpeciaI Committee of Nomin.ation
India Nominee oard on Large Value Committee
Director Frauds ) 3. Appellate and
(Non-Executive) 3. Disciplinary Action Reviewing Authority
Committee Comnmittee of Board
4. Remuneration
Committee
5. Nomination Committee
6. HR Committee
7. Sub-Committee of Board
for monitoring of NPAs
8. Appellate & Reviewing
Authority
9. Election Disputes
Committee
10.PR & Publicity
Committee
11.1T Strategy Committee
7. Sh.S Ganesh 56 B SC, MBA, NIL NIL 1. Management Committee NIL N.A
Kumar PGDBM, PG of Board
RBI Nominee Diploma in 2. ABL(J)(;l:dCommlttee of
(E:\Ilf:-tg(ecutive) B?nklng,.CAIIB, 3. Disciplinary Action
Diploma in IT Committee
4. Remuneration
Committee

98
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Si

Name of the
Director

Age
(Yrs)

Qualification

Shares
in OBC

Directorship in
other
Companies

Membership of the
Committees

Chairman of the
Committees

Sitting Fees
paid during
the Financial
Year 2015-16

Sh.Kingshuk
Bhattacharya

Workmen
Employee Director
(Non-Executive)

58

B.A

NIL

NIL

. HR Committee

N =

for monitoring of NPAs
3. Committee of Board on
Customer Service

. Sub-Committee of Board

NIL

4,45,000/-

Sh. Narendra J
Kotiawala

Officer Employee
Director
(Non-Executive)

57

M.Com, CAIIB

NIL

NIL

. HR Committee

N =

for monitoring of NPAs
3. IT Strategy Committee
4. Supervisory Committee

of Directors on Risk

Management

5. Management Committee

of Board

. Sub-Committee of Board

NIL

4,25,000/-

10

Sh. Paras Mal
Chopda

Part-Time Non-
Official Director
(Non-Executive)

57

M.Com, LLB,
AMIMA, AMSPI,
FCA

NIL

Meditree
Pharmacy
India (P) Ltd.

Member /
Chairperson

of sub-
committees: NIL

1. Supervisory Committee
of Directors on Risk
Management

2. Stakeholders

Relationship Committee

. Special Committee of

Board for monitoring of
Large Value Frauds

4. Appellate & Reviewing
Authority Committee of
Board

5. Share Issue & Allotment
Committee

6. Nomination Committee

7. Review Committee of
Board on Non-
Cooperative Borrowers
& Wilful Defaulters

8. Committee to decide
candidature of
Shareholder Director in
other companies

w

NIL

3,75,000/-

1

Sh. Desh Deepak
Khetrapal

Shareholder
Director

(Non-Executive)

60

B.Com(Hons)
MBA,CAIIB

100

1. Orient
Cement Ltd.,
2. HIL Ltd.

Member /
Chairperson
of sub-
committees: 6

—_

. HR Committee

. IT Strategy Committee

. Customer Service

Committee

4. Special Committee of
Board for monitoring of
Large Value Frauds

5. Supervisory Committee
of Directors on Risk
Management

6. Remuneration
Committee

7. CSR Committee

8. Audit Committee of

Board

w N

9. Management Committee

of Board
10.Share Issue and
Allotment Committee
11. Stakeholders
Relationship Committee

1. IT Strategy
Committee

4,45,000/-
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Si

Name of the
Director

Age
(Yrs)

Qualfiication

Shares
in OBC

Directorship in
other
Companies

Membership of the
Committees

Chairman of the
Committees

Sitting Fees
paid during
the Financial
Year 2015-16

12

Sh. Ashok Kumar
Sharma

Shareholder
Director
(Non-Executive)

64

B.Com, LLB,
FCA

1100

NIL

w N

10.

. Audit Committee of

Board

. IT Strategy Committee
. PR & Publicity

Committee

. Customer Service

Committee

. Committee to decide

candidature of
Shareholder Director in
other companies

. Supervisory Committee

of Directors on Risk
Management

. Stakeholders

Relationship Committee

. Special Committee of

Board on Large Value
Frauds

. Appellate & Reviewing

Authority Committee of
Board

Review Committee of
Board on Non-
Cooperative Borrowers
& Wilful Defaulters

1. Audit
Committee
of Board

4,95,000/-

13

Sh. Dinesh Kumar
Agrawal

Shareholder
Director
(Non-Executive)

40

B.Com, LLB,
FCA

1000

1. Global
Sparenparts
Pvt Ltd.

2. Candidlex

Advisors
LLP,

3. First Global

Business
Chambers

Member /
Chairperson
of sub-
committees: 0

. Appellate & Reviewing

Authority Committee of
Board

. Stakeholders

Relationship Committee

. Sub-Committee of Board

for monitoring of NPAs

. Special Committee of

Board for monitoring of
Large Value Frauds
Remuneration
Committee

CSR Committee

. Management Committee

of Board

Review Committee of
Board on Non-
Cooperative Borrowers&
Wilful Defaulters

Share Issue and
Allotment Committee

1. Stakeholders
Relationship
Committee

5,85,000/-
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a9 & SR g el & ¥ -

3.

CIRRN

APPOINTMENTS ON THE BOARD OF THE BANK
DURING THE YEAR 2015-16

List of Directors appointed during the year: -

A JTeT SfaTed, AT IR—IRBR) 39h, dg INAR
gRT faeid 25 ¥, 2016 @1 AGAAT H. THA. 6,23 /2015
Gal—| © Aq1egq I AT B S E |

8. T 3 / R { S. | Name of Director | Designation Date of Banking
Priueer fifr (@1 et ferer) No. Appointment Companies
S 1980 | Assumption|  (Acquisition
i dTi f f
o1, |S<ifRer | BRER [2201.2016 gRT 9 (3) () of Office Uz:ertrai?:gir) (;\ct
RS SRR f 1980
02. A 3THUNIT HRd G¥PR [15.06.2015 YR 9 (3) (@) 01. [Sh. Rajkiran Rai G |Executive 22.01.2016 U/s 9 (3) (a)
e & I @ sferfa Director
e 02. |Sh. Arunish Gol Nominee |15.06.2015 U/s 9 (3) (b)
Chawla Director

Smt. Mala Srivastava, Part Time Non Official Director, has been
nominated by Central Government vide notification No F.No.
6/23/2015 BO-1 dated 25th April 2016.

4. T92015-16 ® SR & A o1 dTal FQ®:
PN NI e 4. OUTGOING DIRECTORS DURING THE YEAR 2015-16
' List of Outgoing Directors during the year: -

#.4. | Frevye o1 9 95 ™ mﬂw FoHrd BT S. |Name of Director| Designation |Vacation of Banking
(SusHl BT o1l SR No. Office Companies
siaxw) s 1980 (Acquisition

and Transfer of

01. [N yfo=R BRI 30.06.2015 gRT 9 (3) () Undertakings) Act

=R o & et 1980
01 |Sh. Bhupind Executi 30.06.2015 Uis9 (3
02. |y BRIGT 02.11.2015 ETRT 9.(3) (@) Nayyarupln ¢ Dﬁiiltjolsl ¢ s9@) @
qed <D @ e 02 [Sh. Suresh N Executive 02.11.2015 U/s 9 (3) (a)
03. |MRGHFAR  |RA WHR [14.06.2015 aRT O (3) (@) Patel Director
@ AT P Ifera 03 |Sh. Rajan Kumar | Gol Nominee |14.06.2015 Uls 9 (3) (b)
e Director
04 o URE g siorTad  [17.01.2016 R 9 (3) () 04 |Sh. Paras Mal Part Time Non [17.01.2016 U/s 9 (3) (h)
' o . Chopda Official Director
arTst IR—IRBR P i
IRENED
5. PROFILE OF THEDIRECTORS
5.  fRwaY &1 Mwga

fo<fg a9 2015—16 & SR USUR TSI B dTed T Hsol H

FFIg<h 8T a2l T AThIsd T faaT ST RET &

1)
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JHR G & YA e © | $5 oI I eIl Bl
ST T g STHT U | SR 3T PRAR D YA
WHod d@ oifw sfear § Y o iRt & w5 # &4 | 32
fafder emREmRll (PRUNE O omar |feq), uewl aar Si-d
BTITCRN BT ALTETAT BT Jga TIHd U<l 2 | SATSTHTTE,
fecell grT SN ufdere arishd & B & wu # g
IRIY BT SRT AT | 18.06.2012 BT HEHEHD TS TR UG
Y W 38 db B A9 AT faerT faamT o1 <ificg |iar
T |

i 3rwUfieT ATaeT, WRA TRGR §RT A1 (9 = 319+
PTITR 15 S, 2015 BT T80T AT | 3770 A4 RIS Ud
el €| oMY 39 Wy =y favm, O #Ererd, wRa
TRER ¥ FYwh Ao P U8 TR HRG ¢ |
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The profile of the Directors who were appointed on the Board of
the Bank and assumed office during the Financial Year 2015-16
is furnished hereunder:

1)

2)

Sh. Rajkiran Rai G, Executive Director, assumed charge
on 22" January 2016. He is a graduate in Science and a
certified member of Indian Institute of Bankers. He has
around three decades of rich Banking experience. He
started his career in 1986 as an Agricultural Finance
Officer in Central Bank of India. He has wide experience
of heading various Branches (including Corporate
Finance Branch), heading Regions and Zonal Offices. He
has visited Europe as part of the training conducted
by IMI, Delhi. On his elevation as General Manager
18-06-2012 he was given the responsibility of heading
Human Resource Development Department of the Bank.

Sh. Arunish Chawla, Government of India Nominee
Director assumed charge on 15" June 2015. He has done
his M.Sc. and Ph.D. in Economics from London School of
Economics. He is presently Joint Secretary, Department
of Expenditure, Ministry of Finance, Government of India.
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ST AT STaR<Td ®1 a1 25 31, 2016 BT SFERLAT
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25 31, 2015; 14 HE, 2015; 25 T, 2015; 30 TS, 2015; 22 TR,
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|fafd 7fed @ 7 2 | 39 AR § 59 999 vey e vd g
HRIUTA® RGN, HrIGRNT faer®, YR Rod §& @ =1
e £ U, ORI GAR, T A IR—dRIuTerd faere, o e
S AT, A1 &1 AR S7rarel vd &1 AR5 of dlfcrarar
IS €, T TS BE AT B oIy AT MR TR 8 | 9§ & SR
AT B {1 17 9o g3 | YdY AT B oDl H FewD B
IURLT BT fdaRT 3R I8 HRIBIA & QR §g S0D] DI G
33 R F o=z 1 E 2|

7.2 Hsd @) @aier afify

IRAR Rod 9 & AFiFcel & Rl 4, Fowe dead @l
crarlen wfifay wfed @ 72 7, e Fr=faRed dewr w2
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Smt. Mala Srivastava, Part Time Non Official Director, has
been nominated by Central Government vide notification
No F.No. 6/23/2015 BO-I dated 25th April 2016. She holds
BA (Hons) degree from Patna University and Masters in
Social Science from University of Birmingham, U.K. She
is a retired government officer with more than 10 years
experience at Joint Secretary level and above, having
been appointed to the Joint Secretary level (SAG grade)
on 02.11.2002 and having superannuated from Indian
Revenue Service (Customs & Central Excise) as Member
(CBEC) & Special Secretary to the Govt. of India on
30.11.2014

6. BOARD MEETINGS
During the year 2015-16, 11 Board Meetings were held on:

April 25, 2015; May 14, 2015; June 25, 2015; July 30, 2015;
August 22, 2015; September 28, 2015; November 02, 2015;
November 30, 2015; December 28, 2015; February 11, 2016
and March 28, 2016.

The details of the attendance of the Directors in the Board
Meetings along with number of meetings held during their
tenure is given in the Report.

7. COMMITTEE OF DIRECTORS/EXECUTIVES

Various Committees of Directors have been constituted in
terms of Reserve Bank of India, Government of India directives
and listing provisions in order to ensure quicken decision-
making, proper monitoring and follow-up of the various
activities falling within their terms of reference. The important
Committees of the Board/Senior Executives are as under:

71 MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

Pursuant to the directives of the Ministry of Finance,
Government of India, the Management Committee of the Board
is constituted by the Board of Directors in adherence to Clause
13 of the Nationalized Banks (Management and Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme, 1980 for considering various business
matters namely sanctioning of credit proposals, loan
compromise/write-off proposals, approval of capital and
revenue expenditure, acquisition of premises, investments,
donations etc. The Committee presently consists of Managing
Director & CEO, Executive Director, RBI Nominee Director, Sh
S Ganesh Kumar and three Non Executive Directors, Sh Desh
Deepak Khetrapal, Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal and Sh.
Narendra J Kotiawala on rotation basis for every six months. In
all, 17 meetings of the Management Committee of Board were
held during the year. The details of the attendance of the
Directors in the meetings of Management Committee of Board
along with number of meetings held during their tenure are
given elsewhere in the Report.

7.2 AUDIT COMMITTEE OF BOARD

The Audit Committee of Board has been constituted by the
Bank as per the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India,
comprising of the following members:
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1. | =Y 3reTTe HER 9T IRRYNP 9o .| Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma | Shareholder Director

2. | Sh. Rajkiran Rai G Executive Director
2. | it TorfRRoT T S, EAREARRE N Y

3. | Sh. Arunish Chawla Government of India
3. | $f1 arsofrer e TR IRBR b A3 FHeerh Nominee Director

NP 4. | Sh. S Ganesh Kumar Reserve Bank of India

4. | 1 QE. 70T FAR R Rord d & T1fh feers Nominee Director
5. | & <9 YPH WITA IR RS {3 9Th 5. | Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal| Shareholder Director

39 AT & Job B el IR—sriuree Feve AN e
FAR IAT R B ST & | a9 2015—16 & QIR QAT Bl A1 938
g2 | BU Ao, A g fafaes, 2015 @ A 18 &
STINIR Hed P SIETyRIeT AfAfT & wfera & |

o Bl @RI WA & G R TR g

1.

Hedl BT crarqRien Al feenee <7 & Ao
o & Wyol orErRlen wraf ® o w2 e
HIARD or@modien 3R e ugla Bl e,
qRETer eI I[oTa =0T qe de @l wifafde /9
SGTET Tl YR Rofd 96 gRT fbg I arel
iy faxir Aeror /SiRad smenRa wRideror W)
et BRarg e efie 2 |

g ARy erdRe e Ruret / eraradien et &
RIS Rl § AT AT B Sdifse RAE (TaA.g%.U.
3TR.) H QaTT Y |l Hei R et HRaTE Hecll & 3R
ST B Qiffee RUId & Hay o qed) JwEmRegd |
HSH PR 2 |

AR gl ArFes], RUET ugfa, foxir el &
Udhed UG oy Wifafdie aenell & orgurerd @l o
FHET B B |

g AfAfT b BT veer oraroRier Ruret, sraRes e
Ruret g 39 SrguTer &1 geT Bl € | I8 AfaRa®
T AT JATR—TMET T B RAfA B gevreror
PR B AT AT D ST aqTell it @
Raref @) geer +ff w2 |

T IR d& @rdl, AR @Il a1 ARSI @Tdl § Bl
g ¥ e 7 @ 7€ ufafteal qen de ¥ g8 P
R AN R

e B ETIRIET FAfT §6 & fAATe!, TarE! 9 arffe
GROTAT &7 FHIET BRI & MR HES DI 37U AR il
21 Ife rErierdl gRT o RAd # &1 ord w1
ST & @1 39 IR g Aifafde orarokierdl & wrer
AT BRI & R Hed Bl 3T GEAT A B |

Heol BT AGTUNIET ARfd &1 Joal § fAgvrel o1 SuRefa o1

fAeRYT 3R I8 PRIGT & SR g8 98] B F&AT (IR
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The meetings of the Committee are chaired by the Non
Executive Director, Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma. The Committee
met nine times during the year 2015-16. The Company
Secretary is the Secretary to the Audit Committee of the Board
in terms of Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015.

The main functions of the Audit Committee of Board interalia

include:-
1.

The Audit Committee of Board provides directions,
and also oversees the operations of the total audit
functions of the Bank, which include organization,
operationalisation and quality control of the internal
audit and inspection system and follow up of the
statutory/external audit of the Bank and Annual
Financial Inspection/Risk based Supervision by
Reserve Bank of India.

The Committee reviews internal inspection
reports/audit functions, follow-up of all issues raised in
the Long Form Audit Report (LFAR) and interacts with
external auditors in respect of the LFAR.

The Committee also reviews the compliance of
accounting standards, reporting process, disclosure
of financial information and compliance of other
statutory requirements.

It reviews the Management Audit Reports of the Bank,
Internal Inspection Reports and its compliance. It also
reviews inspection reports of branches with
unsatisfactory ratings, besides reviewing the position
of housekeeping and inter-branch reconciliation.

It also focuses on un-reconciled long outstanding
entries in inter-bank accounts, notional accounts and
nostro accounts and any fraud perpetuated in the
Bank.

The Audit Committee of Board reviews the quarterly,
half-yearly and annual results of the Bank and gives
its recommendations to the Board. If any qualification/
modified opinion is given by the Auditors in their
report, it discusses the same with Central Statutory
Auditors and report the same to the Board.

The details of the attendance of the Directors in the meetings of
Audit Committee of Board along with number of meetings held
during their tenure are as follows:-
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REPORT IN RESPECT OF ATTENDANCE IN MEETINGS OF BOARD/SUB-COMMITTEES OF BOARD HELD DURING FINANCIAL YEAR 2015-16

Hsd B Yob Ted P yey Affy | Hed A aader afafy
Board Meeting Management Committee |Audit Committee of Board
of Board
IreTe
CHAIRMAN ot sfRy A it sty deE o s FAR T
Sh. Animesh Chauhan Sh. Animesh Chauhan |Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma
(01.04.15 - 31.03.16) (01.04.15 - 31.03.16) (01.04.15 - 31.03.16)
St. e @1 T s |feaeht Sowl| emafvm  |feah Soaf| smfva | e el
Name of the Director o5 |HAwrformr| % |V amfmm| ¥ | F Wm fRmn
MEETINGS | MEETINGS | MEETINGS | MEETINGS | MEETINGS | MEETINGS
HELD ATTENDED HELD ATTENDED HELD ATTENDED
1| o arfee e
Sh. Animesh Chauhan (01.04.15-31.03.16) 11 11 17 17 N.A -
2 | o iR AR
Sh. Bhupinder Nayyar (01.04.15—30.06.15) 03 03 04 04 02 02
3 | Mg e
Sh. Suresh N. Patel (01.04.15-02.11.15) 07 06 09 08 05 04
4 | S RrSTfRor I o
Sh RajKiran Rai G. (22.01.16 —31.03.16) 02 02 03 03 02 02
5 | 1 IS FAR
Sh. Rajan Kumar (01.04.15-14.06.15) 02 02 N.A - 01 01
6 | =i armofer amaar
ShArunish Chawla (15.06.15—31.03.16) 09 09 N.A - 08 07
7 | 0 Q9 IO HAR
Sh. S Ganesh Kumar (01.04.15-31.03.16) 1 09 17 14 09 07
8 | =0 fpryad weerar
Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya (01.04.15-31.03.16) 1 1 09 09 N.A -
9 | il vz . difearar
Sh. Narendra J Kotiawala (01.04.15-31.03.16) 1 1 08 07 N.A -
10 | & IR A DU
Sh. Paras Mal Chopda (01.04.15-17.01.16) 09 09 10 10 - -
11 | &0 <91 U gFUTA
Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal (01.04.15-31.03.16) 1 09 1 07 09 06
12 | %7 3N HAR T
Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma (01.04.15-31.03.16) 1 1 - - 09 09
13 | #0 fa=Ter AR AT
Sh. Dinesh KumarAgrawal (01.04.15-31.03.16) 11 11 13 13 - -
AN T8I — afafd & 9T 81/ N.A. : Not a Member of the Committee
ARG 9o : e B F 3@ $ SNF MR 963/ Meetings Held : Meetings Held during the tenure of the Director

7.3 T G Afifa

T #3Tery, MRT WRPR & ARl & AFARYT H, ISP o
(e vd fafder uraem) ASHT, 1980 & WS 137 & ST H
feers dea gRT Fvr orgHeT wffa wfesa @t ¥ 2 | wfafa e
SURGAT BT T250 TS B IANABTH TIFAUIGR B 0T Ul Pl
AR BT TAT 4 BRIS DI SMUINT B AR =g TN
PRI & AT K0T FHSIAT /92 W@ ST+ & U¥dral iR faar
BT 2 | 39 AT H 39 999 Ya e vd g pRiuTdS
PRI, FRIGRI F®, 5 BRURS F0T & THRI HETIGED,
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7.3 CREDITAPPROVAL COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the directives of the Ministry of Finance,
Government of India, the Credit Approval Committee is
constituted by the Board of Directors in adherence to Clause
13A of the Nationalized Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1980. The Committee
considers sanctioning of credit proposals upto 3250 crore for
single borrower exposure and loan compromise/write-off
proposals with sacrifice amount upto ¥4 crore. The Committee
presently consists of Managing Director & CEO, Executive
Director, General Manager in-charge of the Large Corporate
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A HRARE T & TIRI FETIELID, WA T &3 S0 & THRI
RSP, @l & AeMaEd / J [T e, Sa vawer
@ YR HETHEEd, F0T PR & TR AeTveeds, a¥ell Ua fafdr
@ YINI AEIEEd a2 FRIETT vd I @ RN AeIeed
oM € | a4 2015—16 & SR 0T AT AR B HGol 37
o B2 |

7.4 Ysd d) P Blesx e Iify

9% ¥, IRYRDI, [STARURB] TAT 317 WP TRDT BT Rreprarai
@ faor g e 2R sidver, arffe Rurd g =7 81 o eifya
ST AT A7 B9 | Heaftrd Rieradl |fed fRaaiR ara! @t
Rl & AR & 67 IR fdaR &= 31 gfte 3§ 91 (G
AT UG UheIhRoT 319eny) fafams, 2015 & fafeaq 20 &
JTARYT ¥, 39 AT BT 76 (5T | 57 W9, AT & el &
w9 H WA Feee 8 R AR SaTd a1 e & WY H
PRGN e & FTrdr a1 31 Wad (e &7 3Ted HAR
Tl Td 7 < U WIS € | g9 i @ a¥ 7 AR 959 g%
3R 39 aff 7 arfifes Ruré gt =7 29, 2Rl & gwdiaRer, aifta
TorT fderent o) Rieradl o1 gx B Heeft 7Me < |

d6 gARad #=xar © & TRuRS $1 Rerdl &1 e
qHgag e ¥ fhar S qern 9 Rieral 4 sifom e &
o ST 1 Jaed@dr Bl & SdT JAARA IR/ a1 <1 Sl
2| & B 408 Rrarrct wrat g¢ R & 01 R freed e
H A off, foTIepT fUeT 81 T 2 |

dob DY
IRIEC]
13.05.2015

afifa & aewr doa ¥ argulera

s

1. 41 f&Ter |AR rvraret
2. 37 IR R

3. 31 GO G ued

4. 57 URY 7 AT

5. 41 arele HAR Tl

1. #f1 f&Ter HAR srraTa
2. 41 R T I

3. 4 URE 7S TSI

4. 371 3TN HAR eI
1. #A1 f&Ter FAR srraret
2. 37 G G U

3. 8 UR¥ AT ATST

4. 71 3TRNF HAR A
1. 37 faTe1 AR errara
2. 1 RTSTebRT IR 1.
3. 311 TeNdH HAR T}
4. #0 <2 A TAUA

2. 29.07.2015

3. 01.11.2015

4. 10.02.2016

7.5 Wvsd 3 A1 Hrenfire) srifa afify

% BI AT U] aRATSIR & BRI BT GHET B 59
AT BT o+ IRAT RS b G GRefm BRI & IRuH 4.
aRe /201011 /494  SAVANMIMESRNIRNT 6 /31.02.
2008 /2010—2—11 f&sid 29.042011 ERT @1 T WA &
STgaTer # o T | g ARy § vy e vd el driwr
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Credit, General Manager in-charge of the Mid Corporate
Credit, General Manager in-charge of the Priority Sector Credit,
General Manager in-charge of Accounts/CFO, General
Manager in-charge of Risk Management, General Manager in-
charge of Credit Monitoring, General Manager in-charge of
Recovery & Law and General Manager in-charge of Inspection
& Control. Inall, 37 meetings of the Credit Approval Committee
were held during the year 2015-16.

7.4 STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE OF
BOARD

The Bank has constituted this Committee pursuant to
Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with a view to look into the
mechanism of redressal of grievances of shareholders,
debenture holders and other security holders and to consider
and resolve the grievances of the security holders including
complaints related to transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual
report and non receipt of declared dividends. The Committee at
present consists of Non executive Director, Sh. Dinesh Kumar
Agrawal, as the Chairman of the Committee and two other Non
executive Directors, Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma and Sh. Desh
Deepak Khetrapal, apart from Executive Director as the
member. The Committee met four times in the year and looked
after the redressal of Investors complaints like non receipt of
Annual Reports, Transfer of Shares, non receipt of dividend
declared, revalidation of dividend warrants etc.

The Bank ensures that shareholder’s complaints are disposed
off in a time bound manner and the complaints which need
investigation for final disposal are attended with immediate
interim reply / information. During the year under review, Bank
received 408 complaints out of which 01 complaint was
pending in the last quarter, since redressed.

Members Absent
in the meeting
NIL

S.No. | Date of Meetings | Members of the Committee

1 13.05.2015 Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal
Sh. Bhupinder Nayyar

Sh. Suresh N Patel

Sh. Paras Mal Chopda

Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma
Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal
Sh. Suresh N Patel

Sh. Paras Mal Chopda

Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma
Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal
Sh. Suresh N Patel

Sh. Paras Mal Chopda

Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma
Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal
Sh. Rajkiran Rai G

Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma
Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal

7.5 ITSTRATEGY COMMITTEE OF BOARD

The Committee is constituted to review the implementation of
IT projects of the Bank pursuant to RBI Working Group
Information Security recommendations vide Circular No.
RB1/2010-11/494 DBS.CO.ITC.BC.N0.6/31.02.2008/
2010-2-11 dated 29.04.2011. The Committee at present
comprises of Managing Director & CEO, Executive Director

2 29.07.2015 NIL

3 01.11.2015 NIL

4 10.02.2016 NIL

R R R N

-
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feere & TUI—a1 §6 b IR—PRIGN ewe o i
graelt, # < b WAUTA, &) TRg Ol DI AT Ud &) 37Mh
FAR Tt A € | 27 <1 e WHuTe AT B et € | a9 B

alongwith Sh. Arunish Chawla, Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal,
Sh. Narendra J Kotiawala and Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma, Non
Executive Directors of the Bank. The Committee is headed by

SR 1 Uit | o1 uig 9@ g3 | Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal. During the year IT Strategy
Committee met five times.
®. aﬁa Ll afifa & waw Ao A JrguRerd S. No. Date of Members of the Committee Members Absent
ik Meetings in the meeting
1. | 25042015 1. 41 37 e e T 1 25.04.2015 | 1. Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal NIL
2. 87 AR FaR 2. Sh. Bhupinder Nayyar
3. 401 X9 T Tee 3. Sh. Suresh N Patel
4. ggﬁw 4. Sh. Rajan Kumar
5. AR ® éqwq c 5. Sh. Narendra J Kotiawala
6. TR 6. Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma
2. |20072015 1. 811 <1 < WIS 1. 4 < YD WA 2 29.07.2015 | 1. Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal |1. Sh. Desh Deepak
2. 511 G T wee 2. Sh. Suresh N Patel Khetrapal
3. 271 roofier e 3. Sh. Arunish Chawla
4. 571 g ST Prfegmre 4. Sh. Narendra J Kotiawala
5. #11 321 AR <At 5. Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma
3. |28.09.2015 1. 501 <9 U WA byl 3 28.09.2015 | 1. Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal NIL
2. 37 R T g 2. Sh. Suresh N Patel
3. #71 arevirer arger 3. Sh. Arunish Chawla
4. A g o pifeararer 4. Sh. Narendra J Kotiawala
5. 41 37T FAR A 5. Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma
4. 30.11.2015 1. 57t <91 U WA = 4 30.11.2015 | 1. Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal NIL
2. 571 3roofrer @raer 2. Sh. Arunish Chawla
3. 87l g o Hifeamaren 3. Sh. Narendra J Kotiawala
4. 37 3eMP FAR Tt 4. Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma
5. 10.02.2016 1. 57t <91 U WA 1. 371 SrBUTTeT =TT 5 10.02.2016 | 1. Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal |1. Sh. Arunish
2. &Y srfewy e 2. Sh. Animesh Chauhan Chawla
3. &1 SBT3 S 3. Sh. Rajkiran Rai G
4. 2t sroofrer arge 4. Sh. Arunish Chawla
5. il g o BifeITETe 5. Sh. Narendra J Kotiawala
6. 371 3TN FAR T 6. Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma

7.6 SIRgY ye=od IR e erel &) gwdaef afifa

UDHIpd SINGH Fde_ 9omell & il @1 aifie  aee,
TUTATSN / ANSTRUHARY / SNRMRGA=AT der o1 Afdfar, goft arerr,
SIRgH Heers BRISIC B e /9 Il dF] &R, 2g 9% 7
Hed R B AR BT e fbar & R a9 J way Haers
Td H& HRIUTAD MABRI (37e3eT), DRIGR] [F2d & ATF—HTeS
& & IR-BRIGRI e 5N <2 s Ture, 41 3relid HAR
Tt oI s g . difeararen Wt € | g9 |fdfay @ fFuilRa
ST B AR 99 & QR IR 960 83 |

. |d5® PY
W |ad
1 25.06.2015

afifa & aewr do& ¥ argulera

RCRS!
1. S PR U IS

1.%?[31%?;13

2. 57 iR

3. 4 R T IS

4. 8 URY At AT
5. Y <97 <10 YT
6. 311 TN HHR T
1.%@@%@
2.5 T

3. ol URYT AT AT
4. 31 <1 U WAUTA
5. 311 3TeNEH HAR LT
1. 87 rfHY e

2. A IR FeT TS
3. 8 < I9H WA
4. 37 JTeNEH HHAR T}
1. 3 arfe e

2. S TSTHROT I ST,
3. Y <97 <ueh =TSt
4. 37 QTN HHR LT
5. $fl TNg Of. PIfeararen

2. 22.08.2015

3. 30.11.2015

1. 8 <97 U WA

4. 28.03.2016
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7.6 SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE OF DIRECTORS ON
RISK MANAGEMENT

To oversee the annual review of the policies of Integrated Risk
Management System, effectiveness of ALCO/CRMC/ORMC &
other committees, Capital Planning, review of Risk
Management function/Basel Ill implementation, the Bank has
formed a Board level committee which presently comprises of
Managing Director & CEO as Chairman, Executive Director
alongwith Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal, Sh. Ashok Kumar
Sharma and Sh. Narendra J Kotiawala, the Non Executive
Directors of the Bank. The Committee met four times during the
year as per the prescribed frequency.

S. Date of Members of the Committee Members Absent

No. | Meetings in the Meeting

1 25.06.2015 Sh. Animesh Chauhan 1.Sh.  Suresh N
Sh. Bhupinder Nayyar Patel

Sh. Suresh N Patel

Sh. Paras Mal Chopda

Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal
Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma

2 22.08.2015 Sh. Animesh Chauhan NIL
Sh. Suresh N Patel

Sh. Paras Mal Chopda

. Desh Deepak Khetrapal

Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma

3 30.11.2015 Sh. Animesh Chauhan NIL
Sh. Paras Mal Chopda
Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal

Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma

4. 28.03.2016 Sh. Animesh Chauhan

Sh. Rajkiran Rai G.

Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal
Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma

Sh. Narendra J Kotiawala

1. Sh. Desh
Deepak Khetrapal

ORON=IRON2IORONROORWON =
(2]
=0
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7.7 << R &) arEreE) W) gvsd @) fagiy afafa

1 RIS AR SO I7fOD B I<1 RN B NWTEST Dl Hifex He
B YR RSTd 9% & 1% 14.01.2004 T URTH & AR HSel
B P a9y afAfa &1 7o+ fpar war | gawE ¥, ag afifa gee
e Ud 9= SRS IfBR) BT federd § Bl R W ©
RTH PRIGRT feerd & A1 YRT IRGR & ATH) (aerd 8
areviTer aTger T 9 3R IR SRiTdd Heed i <9 Sud
WFUTS, 37 f3er GFAR Tt 3R #71 3reies FAR el ofiet 2 |

2

af B SR R ) A o3 g |

CIRRN

7.7 SPECIAL COMMITTEE OF BOARD OF LARGE
VALUE FRAUDS

Special Committee of Board was constituted as per the
Reserve Bank of India vide Circular dated 14.01.2004 for
monitoring and following up/review of cases of frauds of 31
crore & above. The Committee at present is headed by the
Managing Director & CEO and consists of Executive Director
alongwith Government of India Nominee Director, Sh. Arunish
Chawla and three other Non-Executive Directors, Sh. Desh

.
9.

Yob B
aig

afafa @ ges

d8% # argulera
e

1

25.04.2015

1. £ <1y ArE

2. #f iR AR

3. #ff uur v U

4. 2 ST FAR

5. 371 URH el ATTST

6. 37 7 U WU
7. 5 =1 AR ATt

NS

Deepak Khetrapal, Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal and Sh. Ashok
Kumar Sharma. The Committee met nine times during the year.

25.06.2015

1. 7 frry Arg

2. 41 yfiver TR

3. 0 R U U

4. 37 3eUITET ATTEAT

5. 31 URST Wt AT
6. #ff <1 < WFUTS
7. 37 &9 R eprare

1. 21 G T U

S.

No.

Date of
Meetings

Members of the Committee

Members Absent in the
meeting

1

25.04.2015

Sh. Animesh Chauhan

Sh. Bhupinder Nayyar

Sh. Suresh N Patel

Sh. Rajan Kumar

Sh. Paras Mal Chopda

Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal
Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal

NIL

29.07.2015

1. 8 Ifry AR

2. 57 GET U U

3. 371 3ReUiTeT ATt

4. 1 IR HA AT
5. 1 39 <Ueh WHAUTA
6. AN fa=Te1 HHR srrarar

1. 311 Irm T AT
2. 1 391 U WA

25.06.2015

Sh. Animesh Chauhan

Sh. Bhupinder Nayyar

Sh. Suresh N Patel

Sh. Arunish Chawla

Sh. Paras Mal Chopda

Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal
Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal

1. Sh. Suresh N Patel

22.08.2015

1. 8 @rfery A

2. 57 e U U

3. 311 3evTeT ATaer

4. 1 URNT Hel AT

5. 31 I <TIH WFUTA
6. 311 fa=TeT AR 3rraTe

29.07.2015

Sh. Animesh Chauhan

Sh. Suresh N Patel

Sh. Arunish Chawla

Sh. Paras Mal Chopda

Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal
Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal

1. Sh. Arunish Chawla
2. Sh. Desh Deepak
Khetrapal

28.09.2015

1. 2 Iy e

2. 57 e U U

3. 371 3RevTeT ATaer

4. 3 UK Al AT

5. $f1 <27 P WFUTe
6. A fa=rer HHR 3rraTer

1. 371 <1 SIS WA

22.08.2015

Sh. Animesh Chauhan

Sh. Suresh N Patel

Sh. Arunish Chawla

Sh. Paras Mal Chopda

Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal
Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal

NIL

01.11.2015

2. L&l

3. 271 arwvfrer araet

4. 1 IR HA AT

5. $f1 o7 P WHUTe
6. 11 famTer FAR orrare

1. #ft ITHOTET ATaer

28.09.2015

Sh. Animesh Chauhan

Sh. Suresh N Patel

Sh. Arunish Chawla

Sh. Paras Mal Chopda

Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal
Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal

1. Sh. Desh Deepak
Khetrapal

28.12.2015

1. 87 ey A

2. 51 reviTeT ATger

3. 3l IR et AT
4. 1 391 U WaaT
5. Y fa=reT HAR 3rrdTel

01.11.2015

Sh. Animesh Chauhan

Sh. Suresh N Patel

Sh. Arunish Chawla

Sh. Paras Mal Chopda

Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal
Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal

1. Sh. Arunish Chawla

10.02.2016

1. 501 31ferry Arer

2. A TSI 79 SN

3. 371 3eUTeT ATt

4. #f <=1 U WFUTSA
5. 571 famTer FAR ST
6. 371 372N FAR A

1. 211 ITHOTET ATael

28.12.2015

Sh. Animesh Chauhan

Sh. Arunish Chawla

Sh. Paras Mal Chopda

Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal
Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal

NIL

28.03.2016

1. Y <91 QU6 WA

10.02.2016

Sh. Animesh Chauhan

Sh. Rajkiran Rai G

Sh. Arunish Chawla

Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal
Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal
Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma

1. Sh. Arunish Chawla
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Sh. Animesh Chauhan

Sh. Rajkiran Rai G

Sh. Arunish Chawla

Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal
Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal
Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma

1. Sh. Desh Deepak
Khetrapal
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7.8 9 d YTEd Q9T R o o afifa

39 AAIT BT T3 ST qUTTell § HRURT AR FaT Bl
| PR AT AT HaT Bl TR H AR GeIR AT Bl gite
9 il o srUTe &1 Jedie FEiRd B @ forg feam
oT| gHE ¥, 39 AT H v e @ g eRiuTes
JPEN, FRIEN Foed & AR 96 & IR-HRUTAS
Feere i fhrge weramd, & <o dus waure &R st el
AR TH A € | 99 & SR G 31 FEiRa smafear &
TR TR 96 g3 |

®. |dsH B wfifd & wew
. |aE
1. 25.06.2015

Yo& 7 argulera
e
1. 71 R O uc e

1?@@@

2.

3.£WWW

4. 57 fovga werard
5. #f1 <97 SIS WAITA
6. 311 3TeNdH HAR T
1. 3 rfHe e
2.£WGW

3. 0 f g werand
4. 5 < 9B WA
5. 1 312N HAR IHE
1. 81 rfHY e

2. 37 fhrgyes weramd
3. 81 <91 SIS wAuT
4. 3 37N HAR AT
1. 8 rfHY e

2. S TST{HROT I S,
3. 37 fhvgyes weramd
4. 5t <1 9% WAUTA
5. 1 3TN HAR THF

7.9 Hsd & uiRHfAe afafa

O H3Tey, YRT WRAR Bl \HI‘ch\‘d"il . 20/1/2005 ‘eﬁaﬂ 1
&% 09.03.2007 & JTAR 3feT& Ud Y&l (eI AT HRIGK]
el & BRI—freres srenRa WA @1 FERY )1 gg
urRsiffe | &1 o fbar T o, RraH IR IRBR DI
TR e, R Red da & Tificl e v 1 s=
IR—FRIHRI e € | aome o, R § 9RT SRR & A1
e s srevier araen (@AY & srge), TRdg Red §6 @
MR e, = g9, TORT AR T &l 3 IR—BRIBN
T A1 famier FAR srrarel vd &A1 <21 Sueh WA A € |
foRTrr a9 2014—15 &g Pfereia FReel & SrRifEre s
UTR#IHE & R H 71077 B 2 MeAred 99 H AT BT T 43P
29.07.2015 B §S |

2. 28.09.2015

3. 30.11.2015 NG

4. |2803.2016 1. 87 <91 <U®

®. |d5H B afifa & wewr do@® A rguRera
. | e
1 29.07.2015 1. 31 3w fier araer 1. 87 <91 B WAUTA
2. 1 T IO FAR
3. # famer FAR orrare
4. Y 9 9B ST

7.10 SHi®- afifa

IR AR BT TS, dHHRT BU (SUHAT BT T TG
3FARVT) ATAFTIH 1970 /80 BT &RT 9(3) (1) o ST I IIP bl
@ Hedll IR g Y ASlal ezl / s & w9 § g S arel
2k & oy |em T IuY Aevs iR / Flad & & forg
dHHrY HUHT (SUBH! BT S Td 3fRvn) | 1970 /80 BT
gRT 9 B SY IRT (3% &) 3R (3 & @) & faAd gad ARGl BT
TRIRT R gU IRAR RSfd 4% @ 01 FdaR, 2007 B SR
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7.8 COMMITTEE OF BOARD ON CUSTOMER SERVICE
IN BANK

The Committee was constituted to formulate policies and
assess the compliance thereof internally with a view to
strengthening the corporate governance structure in the
banking system and bring about ongoing improvements in the
quality of customer service. The Committee presently
comprises of Managing Director & CEO, Executive Director
alongwith Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya, Sh. Desh Deepak
Khetrapal and Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma, Non-Executive
Directors of the Bank. During the year the Committee met four
times, as per the prescribed frequency.

S. | Date of
No- | Meetings

Members Absent
in the meeting

Members of the Committee

1 25.06.2015 . Sh. Animesh Chauhan

. Sh. Bhupinder Nayyar

. Sh. Suresh N Patel

. Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya
Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal

. Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma

1. Sh. Suresh N
Patel

2 | 28.09.2015 Sh. Animesh Chauhan NIL
. Sh. Suresh N Patel

. Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya
. Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal

._Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma

3 30.11.2015 . Sh. Animesh Chauhan NIL
. Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya
Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal

. Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma

1. Sh. Desh
Deepak Khetrapal

4 | 28.03.2016 | 1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan
2. Sh. Rajkiran Rai G.
3. Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya

4. Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal

5. Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma

7.9 REMUNERATION COMMITTEE OF BOARD

A Remuneration Committee was constituted to evaluate the
performance-linked incentive of Whole time Directors as per
the notification No. 20/1/2005-Bo.l dated 09.03.2007 from
Ministry of Finance, Government of India, consisting of Govt. of
India Nominee Director, RBlI Nominee Director and two other
Non-Executive Directors. At present the composition of
Committee consists of Govt. of India Nominee Director,
Sh. Arunish Chawla as its Chairman, RBI Nominee Director,
Sh. S Ganesh Kumar and two other Non-Executive Directors,
Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal & Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal. The
Committee, during the year, met once on 29.07.2015 to decide
upon the performance-linked incentive of Whole Time Directors
forthe Financial Year 2014-15.

S. Date of Members of the Committee Members Absent in

No. | Meetings the meeting

1 29.07.2015| 1. Sh. Arunish Chawla 1. Sh. Desh Deepak
2. Sh. S Ganesh Kumar Khetrapal

3. Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal
4. Sh. Desh Deepak

Khetrapal
7.10 NOMINATION COMMITTEE

“Nomination Committee” was constituted vide Reserve Bank of
India notification DBOD.BC.N0.46/29.39.001/2007-08 dated
November 1, 2007 in exercise of powers conferred on it under
sub-sections (3AA) and (3AB) of Section 9 of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1970/1980 for laying down/determining ‘Fit & Proper’ Criteria
for existing elected directors/the person to be elected as a
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SRS IR, 9. 46 / 29.39.001 / 2007—08 gIRT fobar 7 | |fAfay & <1
R—Friues feee & erfq wRd WeR @ ARl fees
Y rvier arael (AT & o1ede), R Rord da ifafy e
1 Q. T FAR WM & | IIRERS ) & wu H fFraffed em
% fou A™ieT e & dTel SRIGAR] & \eH T SUYH
TR/ Ut 1 (iR av & forg wfafa oo do@ g8 |

®. |dow B wfafa & wewr d5% A srgulera
. | ang RiEisd
1 25.06.2015 1. 311 araufTer @raet Nl

2. 371 Q9. TV HAR

3. #71 UR™ A7 =St

711 914 faare afafa

g AfAfT iRaee 9@ offp B (IR Td o) fAfrarme 1998 &
fafrae 67 & argaxor #, fafferd S srerar w11 Y &gt @ A
3ferdT SATYAT JAaT e & A Bl dudl & dae H B drell
-l wiepT Sterar faare & e @ forg wfed & 7 | g afdfe
39 Y WY v ud Wigel, YRd WAR & A1hd e
T STV AT ToAT YR Rord d & A1 fdere i v, Tore
FAR A & | 9 2015—16 & ARTF 19 faare G 31 PIs 686
SN T BT TS |

712 919 SreE |fafa

ft AR &5 & dbi H Hed @ " GaRE G & Ted @
N F o Qar] v, o 99mei, YRd WReR B STgS
AfGAT UH H. 9,/18 /2009318 R i 21 #<, 2012 &
IR H e Hed R HSd B 27.032012 B 8 0P H
SENfre e /AT A Aeell Aol /erar o qer
FIRIABR AToTT /IR BRipAT &I yarasiiadt /den faqamae
feem—frdell &1 ar] FR HeEe gl W AR w7 & forg wea
AT AR 9918 TS | g H, 39 A 7 gaey e vd g
PRIUTD ATPRY, PRGN Sed & A1 IR IRIR B
A e o reofier @mae Ton §% & fewe o <9 e
WHUTE, 411 {7y werrd Ud #ff TR of Pifcararel Wi € | av &
IR FufRa Tamafd & sgaR |fafdy #1 aR 96 83 |

®. |d5H B afifa & aewr doa ¥ argulera
. |dae RiCisl
1. 15.06.2015 N

1. 8 ey A

2. #f iR AR

3. #71 gIT U ucd

4. 2 ST FAR

5. 57 fgre weTamd

6. 1 g of. Pifeararen
7. A 39 U WHUTA
1. 51 arferTy e

2. 41 g U ucd

3. 311 3RevTeT ATaer

4. 41 fvge werard

5. 8fl g . ST
6. 1 331 U WA
1. #01 31ferTy Arer

2. 71 g U ucd

3. #01 arwvfrer araet

4. 50 g weTamd

5. 1 g of. pifeararen
6. A <1 Uk WHAUTA
1. 51 arferry e

2. ST ISTfhRoT /1T S,
3. 311 3ReUTeT ATt

4. 50 &g wgTamd

5. # g . HrfeaTaren
6. 1 21 <uch Wt

2. 22.08.2015

3. 01.11.2015 1. 211 ITHOTET ATael

1. 9 <91 9B WA

4. 28.03.2016

CIRRN

director under Sec 9 (3)(i) of the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act 1970/80 on the
Boards of Nationalized Banks. The Committee comprises of two
Non-Executive Directors viz., Government of India Nominee
Director, Sh. Arunish Chawla as its Chairman & RBI Nominee
Director, Sh. S Ganesh Kumar. The Committee met to decide the fit
and proper status of existing elected Shareholder Directors.

S. Date of | Members of the| Members Absent
No. | Meetings | Committee in the meeting
1 25.06.2015 | 1. Sh. Arunish Chawla NIL

2. Sh. S Ganesh Kumar
3. Sh. Paras Mal Chopda

7.11 ELECTIONDISPUTES COMMITTEE

It is a Committee constituted in pursuance of Regulation 67 of
Oriental Bank of Commerce (Shares & Meetings) Regulations
1998, for resolving of any doubt or dispute arising as to qualification
or disqualification of a person deemed or declared to be elected or
as to the validity of the election of a director. The Committee at
present comprises of Managing Director and CEO, Government of
India Nominee Director, Sh. Arunish Chawla and RBI Nominee
Director, Sh. S Ganesh Kumar. During the year 2015-16, no
meeting of the Election Disputes Committee was held.

7.12 HR COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the Department of Financial Services, Ministry of
Finance, Government of India Gazette Notification No.
F.N0.9/18/2009-IR dated 21" March 2012 relating to the
constitution of the HR Committee of the Board in all Public Sector
Banks, HR Committee has been constituted by the Board of
Directors in the Board Meeting dated 27.03.2012 in order to review
Industrial relations/HR Related Issues/Capacity Building and
Succession Planning / Efficacy of Training Programmes / and
implementation of regulatory guidelines. The Committee at present
comprises of Managing Director and CEO, Executive Director
alongwith Government of India Nominee Director, Sh. Arunish
Chawla and Non-Executive Directors, Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal,
Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya and Sh. Narendra J Kotiawala. During
the year the Committee met four times, as per prescribed
frequency.

S. | Date of
No. | Meetings
1 15.06.2015

Members Absent in
the meeting

NIL

Members of the Committee

1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan

2. Sh. Bhupinder Nayyar

3. Sh. Suresh N Patel

4. Sh. Rajan Kumar

5. Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya
6. Sh.Narendra J Kotiawala
7. Shri Desh Deepak Khetrapal
1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan

2. Sh. Suresh N Patel

3. Sh. Arunish Chawla

4. Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya
5. Sh. Narendra J Kotiawala
6. Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal
1

2

3

4

5

6

1

2

3

4

5

6

2 22.08.2015 NIL

3 01.11.2015 . Sh. Animesh Chauhan

. Sh. Suresh N Patel

. Sh. Arunish Chawla

. Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya
. Sh. Narendra J Kotiawala

. Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal
. Sh. Animesh Chauhan

. Sh. Rajkiran Rai G.

. Sh. Arunish Chawla

. Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal
. Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya
. Sh. Narendra J Kotiawala

1. Sh. Arunish Chawla

4 28.03.2016 1. Sh. Desh Deepak

Khetrapal
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713 S99 U9 YR Gfifa

SIRIU® U4 TR AR 61 76 391 30.04.2012 BT 956 H Hed
@ el & SRRl H fdhar 1T o | gor ¥, 39 |QAfT § g
e g @ SRS STEeR], dRIGR Fed R a1 IR
RS Faed, o srevier draer Ud s orelie HAR Ml
wfae € | Il 9% @ U Bfd B e & forg SR
TN © AR % 1 Yge dis Bfd M R &I <l B | T8 AU R
¥ db BT ggE Pl 951 B fory fafder Surdl 1 g <l § | 9y
& SR [T o FeiRa F9arafd & sgaR aR 96 g8 |

7.13 PR&PUBLICITY COMMITTEE

The PR & Publicity Committee was constituted pursuant to
directions of the Board in the meeting dated 30.04.2012. The
Committee at present comprises of Managing Director and
CEO, Executive Director and two Non-Executive Directors,
Sh. Arunish Chawla and Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma. The
Committee formulates the Strategy Plan for improving the
Public image of the Bank and focus on strong brand building
exercise of the Bank. It also suggests various measures for
improvement of visibility of the Bank across the country. During
the year the Committee met four times, as per prescribed
frequency.

®. |doF B afifa & wew 35 A srgulera S. | Dateof  |Members of the Committee Members Absent in
. |ag Ja] No.| Meetings the meeting
1. | 25.04.2015 1. 0 3rfry e Nl 1 |25.04.2015 | 1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan NIL
2. 37 =R =R 2. Sh. Bhupinder Nayyar
3. o e o v 3. Sh. Suresh N Patel
4. =1 ST HAR 4. Sh. Rajan Kumar
5. 371 372 HAR T 5. Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma
2. |29.07.2015 1. 87 ey ArET™ 1. #71 areviTer Araern 2 |29.07.2015 | 1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan 1.Sh. Arunish Chawla
2. # PRI T T 2. Sh. Suresh N Patel
3. #11 IrwuiTeT ATl 3. Sh. Arunish Chawla
4. 21 3TN HAR Tl 4. Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma
3. |01.11.2015 1. 0 3rfy drer 1. 311 3revlier =maern 3 | 01.11.2015 | 1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan 1.Sh. Arunish Chawla
2. $ PRI T T 2. Sh. Suresh N Patel
3. 371 araufier =maar 3. Sh. Arunish Chawla
4. 41 72 HAR T 4. Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma
4. [10.02.2016 1. 1 ey ArET 1. #71 araviter Araern 4 |10.02.2016 | 1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan 1.Sh. Arunish Chawla
2. 371 TSAfBRT 1 S, 2. Sh. Rajkiran Rai G
3. 211 STROIET TATaAT 3. Sh. Arunish Chawla
4. =1 372D FAR AT 4. Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma

I HUfral A IARERSD e &) SHIcar) & IR
¥ faofg A 2q wfafa

=T Bl H IARERS HS9d B SECaR & IR § o7 o+
Tg IR @1 Tod fad #Ae™d ¥ uw uRum 4. 16,/11/
2012—d137—|, f&=Td 03.04.2012 & JAFAR AT T | Hed o I
qRUS & ATARYT H [P 30.04.2012 B §6% H 4 AT & T3
BT A BT | g9 H, 39 |fRfa 7 ey e vd 3w
371 3TeNes FAR Tl efie & | AR o= Hufl 4, et 4% Su
&7 AT RS B IR I | T ® % 98 IaeRs ey &
TG B A UHAT H 9T of, TRIRURS MRl & gAa 9,
SHIEART BT AT, AGHd, HhTee 3R T TR AEETIYdd
fraR & & 91 SHICART &1 FHT A BT foig ot 2
fa<ia o 2015—16 & SR AT @ BT JoF AT TE BY
T |

715 R—fsreserd aRaal (Tadie) @ arieR 2q
s & Su—afifa

TANY B AR B T gedt @ SU AfAf &1 e fax warer
I g uR9s Ho 7/112 /2012—d1RNY fadie 21.11.2012 &
ARV H a1 23.11.2012 BT T 147 | IH H, 39 AR
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7.14 COMMITTEE TO DECIDE CANDIDATURE OF
SHAREHOLDER DIRECTORIN OTHER COMPANIES

The 'Committee to decide candidature of the Shareholder
Director in other companies' was constituted in terms of
Circular No. 16/11/2012-BO-I dated 03.04.2012 from Ministry
of Finance. Pursuant to the aforementioned circular, the Board
approved constitution of this Committee in the meeting dated
30.04.2012. The Committee at present comprises of Managing
Director and CEO, Executive Director, one Non-Executive
Director, Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma. The Committee decides on
supporting the candidates, after careful consideration of
qualification, experience, profile and background of the
candidates in the Election of Shareholder Directors in other
companies where Bank is the equity holder of the company and
is required to participate in the election process. During
Financial Year 2015-16, no meeting of this Committee was
held.

7.15 SUB-COMMITTEE OF BOARD FOR MONITORING
OF NPAs

The Sub-Committee of Board for monitoring of NPAs was

constituted on 23.11.2012 pursuant to the Circular

No.7/112/2012-BOA dated 21.11.2012 from Ministry of

e Ruré 2015-16
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Tg fReh Ud PR BRIUTAd MUBNI, PRGN Feed &
AII—AY IR TRHR & i s s sreofer @maer, 3F
R—pRIUTe® e, 51 fhryye werard, 5 A= o. Hifeamaran
Tq &7 famieT AR SpraTe A € | FemeEd (a¥gel vd fafd)
affd & wew wfyg g1 9 I—fFueaert «iRaal a1
HITER BRel & AT TIUIY b1 Reyfey 3R augell ol wTfer ol weilet
TN 2| ¥ 2015—16 B AR AT B RS o0 MAIT Bl
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Finance. The Committee at present comprises of Managing
Director and CEO, Executive Director alongwith Government of
India Nominee Director, Sh. Arunish Chawla, three Non-

Executive Directors, Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya, Sh. Narendra

J Kotiawala and Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal. The General
Manager (Recovery & Law) is the Member Secretary of the
Committee. The Committee monitors the Non-Performing

T | Assets and reviews the NPA position and progress of recovery.
% |dss W IR @ Tewr % ¥ srqulerd During the year 2015-16, eleven meetings of the Committee
#. |are e were held.
1. |25.04.2015 1. #f FfrTy =ieT A
P qﬁﬁm TR ﬁ I\Dllatet .of Members of the Committee Memtf:ers Absent in the
o. eetings meeting
i: gg’i‘iw 1 25.04.2015 ; 22 gﬂimgs;\ Cp‘auhan NIL
S . Sh. Bhupinder Nayyar
5. At fbrayes “rerard 3. Sh Suresh N Patel
6. 51 R O, PrfeATdTe 4. Sh. Rajan Kumar
7. 31 fa=Ie HAR sprare 5. Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya
2 [13.052015 1. o IR <reH 1.8 g o s- 22 g_aren;ir; J K°ti:“”a'a |
f SF . Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawa
i' giﬁ*ﬂ Q:??;[ 2 13.05.2015 | 1. Sh. Animgsh Chauhan 1. Sh. Narendra J Kotiawala
: 2. Sh. Bhupinder Nayyar
4. 51 XI5 FAR 3. Sh. Suresh N Patel
5. 31 W qgrard 4. Sh. Rajan Kumar
6. 4l g . difeamarer 5. Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya
7.8 femrer ERINCPEICE 6. 32 garenﬁﬁ J Koti:\wala |
7. Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal
3 |15062015 (1. gs i ?;? T 3 | 15.06.2015 | 1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan NIL
2 5 = Tt 2. Sh. Bhupinder Nayyar
3. A g T 3. Sh. Suresh N Patel
4. %ﬁW BAR 4. Sh. Rajan Kumar
5. 50 fdige® yeramd 5. Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya
6. 37 NG . PIfATITAT 6. Sh. Narendra J Kotiawala
7. 37 famIeT HHR sprare 7. Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal
4 29.07.2015 1. &Y 1fry e 1. Y 3=e YT ATaT 4 29.07.2015 | 1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan 1. Sh. Arunish Chawla
2 gﬁw o el 2. Sh. Suresh N Patel
3. 5 SOReT TTaaT 3. Sh. Arunish Chawla
W Trard 4. Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya
: g:&—g B 5. Sh. NgrendraJ Kotiawala
6. o) e WT\’ 6. Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal
- = 5 22.08.2015 | 1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan NIL
5. |22082015 1. 5 Y e Rig 2. Sh. Suresh N Patel
2. 1 R U ued 3. Sh. Arunish Chawla
3. #71 QTFOINET AT 4. Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya
4. 37 frga Herard 5. Sh. Narendra J Kotiawala
5. 31 TN . Pifeararen 6. Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal
6. 411 f&TeT HAR arrarel 6 28.09.2015 | 1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan NIL
2. Sh. Suresh N Patel
6 |28.092015 ; g W3 @ T 3. Sh. Arunish Chawla
’ o 4. Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya
3.0 3,1 RIES 5. Sh. Narendra J Kotiawala
4. 50 g wgTa 4 6. Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal
5. 311 g 1. pifeardre 7 01.11.2015 | 1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan 1. Sh. Arunish Chawla
6. #M fTer AR srraret 2. Sh. Suresh N Patel
7 01.11.2015 1. 8 rfHY e 1. 51 arwofier Araert 3. Sh. Arunish Chawla
2. 50 W RERerc 4. Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya
3. 8T 3Ra U7 AT 5. Sh. Narendra J Kotiawala
4.5 W weTard 6. Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal
5. i Ve . BifearareT 8 30.11.2015 | 1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan NIL
6. 57 FI9T HHR ST 2. gh. Arunish Chawla
= 3. Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya
8 30.11.2015 1. 4 Sif <er T 4. Sh. Narendra J Kotiawala
PR IS SMINICIER 5. Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal
3. #71 fdvgge weremd

4. 51 TRz S BIfATETe
5. &1 famTer FAR srrara
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9 [28.122015 1. #ft rferiTe =reTe I
2. 41 30Tl =Teret
3. 50t frgyep Terard

4. 371 TRg o1, prfeararan
5. 51 f&=TeT FAR srrara

9 28.12.2015 | 1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan NIL
. Sh. Arunish Chawla

. Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya
. Sh. Narendra J Kotiawala

. Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal

1. 3 arfre drE=

2. ) rSTfaRoT I S
3. 571 sreviTer Araert

4. 50 frgg® e

5. Sl g Of. PIfeararar
6. 37 fa=Ter FAR enraTa

1. £ Ffery e Nl
2. 31 RTSIHROT R St
3. 11 STHUIET =TT

4. 31 fbryya Herard

5. 5l T o, PifeAmaren
6. #f1 faTer HAR srraTe

7.16 v afifa

Aol Bl WTwR AT fRTid 29.10.2014 1 g8 Hedl @l 986 #
Tfeq @ TS| aawE W, g9 Al g e vd g
BRIUT® SIBRI, HRIGRT FSeTd TAT AN I Hedl TER § 4,
SIS TG FER AT @& e vl & oeremEr | IR
RIS Faerd A 5N <97 U WA Ud &1 Qe HAR
JraTel IfAet € | A, S gRT 9elTg ST &7 ATHRIR fafafer
P RN /e & forv 1fed & 12 | 99 2015—16 & SR

10 | 10.02.2016 1. 81 arwvfier Araert

1" 28.03.2016

10 10.02.2016 | 1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan

. Sh. Rajkiran Rai G

. Sh. Arunish Chawla

. Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya
. Sh. Narendra J Kotiawala

. Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal

1. Sh. Arunish Chawla

1 28.03.2016 | 1. Sh.Animesh Chauhan Nil
. Sh. Rajkiran Rai G
. Sh. Arunish Chawla
. Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya

. Sh. Narendra J Kotiawala

DR WN_2 OO WN-OTAE WN -

. Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal

716 CSRCOMMITTEE

The CSR Committee of Board was constituted in the Board
meeting dated 29.10.2014. The Committee at present
comprises of Managing Director and CEO, Executive Director
and two Non-Executive Directors other than the member
Directors of PR & Publicity Committee, from the remaining
eligible Board members viz., Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal and
Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal. The Committee was constituted for
focusing/ reviewing the CSR activities being undertaken by the
Bank. During the year 2015-16, four meetings were held of the

AT B TR b JMARTT B TE | Committee.
. o B iy & aaw do@ 7 srguRerd S. | Date of Members of the Committee Members Absent
. |ae NGRS No. | Meetings in the meeting
1. |13.05.2015 1. 371 ST e bl 1 13.05.2015 | 1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan NIL
2.+t yfirer R 2. Sh. Bhupinder Nayyar
3. 80 W RERerc 3. Sh. Suresh N Patel
4. Y <97 QY WA 4. Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal
5. 5} fa9T HHR aryaret 5. Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal
5 22082015 P ;ﬁ’zﬂ?{ o 2 22.08.2015 ; 22 gnimeﬁf’]\l(.‘l,:haulhan NIL
2. 5 R T T . Sh. Suresl| ate
3 o o €T B 3. Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal
: 4. Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal
4. A TR AR arae 3 [30.11.2015 | 1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan NI
3. [30.11.2015 1. 5 1Y A = 2. Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal
2. &1 <7 <9 AT 3. Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal
3. 31 famIe HAR sprare 4 28.03.2016 | 1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan 1. Sh. Desh
4. 28.03.2016 1. ) sy BEE 1.5 <97 U WA 2. Sh. Rajkiran Rai G Deepak Khetrapal
o ofY ITSTFRYOT X7 oY 3. Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal
3 A Ser A ST 4. Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal
4. 571 f&T91 HAR JFare

7.17 3R fofe uq ardeq afafa

39 AR &1 169 9% @ sfdad! IRl & A ud e dae
1 Al BT MU o @ oY faie 18.07.2014 P18 d8% H
Hed gRI o 17 | aea H, 59 |9l 3 dee e gd 3=
HRIUTT® AfRTBN), FRIGRT e der a1 IR dRiuTas Fevrh
3T 5 <91 s WU vd #f faeer AR JRraTe e 2 |
q9 2015—16 @ SR IRR 1F T4 sded AfFfa & oI5 do@
AT F&T BT TS | A, aReATAT & Argq | ARG Siad
T T DY STRATT IR TR 382,79 & i e (M wfed)
TR 2,15,48,758 Sfdac] IR A= G edes 1 30.03.16 @I
aiRd e & IRT AT febam T |

114

7.17 SHARE ISSUE AND ALLOTMENT COMMITTEE

This Committee has been constituted by the Board in the
Meeting held on 18.07.2014 for deciding all matters in regard to
issue and allotment of Equity Shares of the Bank. The
Committee at present comprises of Managing Director and
CEO, Executive Director and two Non-Executive Directors viz.,
Sh. Desh Deepak Khetrapal and Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal.
During the year 2015-16, no meeting of the Share Issue and
Allotment Committee was held. However, the issue and
allotment of 2,15,48,758 equity shares at an issue price
(including premium) of ¥82.79 to Life Insurance Corporation of
India on preferential basis was approved by the Committee
through resolution passed by circulation on 30.03.2016.
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7.18 IS HRarg Afifa

g AT Q1% 24.10.1990 B ARBNI AL & AR H &
T | AT 3 gy ewe U9 & dRiued SIERI, SRIEN
feerd, RT IR & A Feers o sreoiier arger qen
Rl RoTd dab @ AT Freere 27 g9, 0TS AR 2MHe © | a9
2015—16 & QRT AIAT BT UTel 95 ATATNTT DI TS |

CIRRN

7.18 DISCIPLINARY ACTION COMMITTEE

This Committee has been constituted pursuant to Government
Guidelines dated 24.10.1990 to review the Disciplinary cases
and departmental enquiries of the Bank. The Committee
comprises of Managing Director and CEO, Executive Director,
Government of India Nominee Director, Sh. Arunish Chawla
and RBI Nominee Director, Sh. S Ganesh Kumar. During the
year 2015-16, five meetings of the Committee were held.

®. |d5H B afifa & wew Yo% 7 argulera
i |arfa e S. | Date of Members of the Members Absent in the
n 15.06.2015 PR e — = No. | Meetings Commltteg meeting
2. 5t e Y= 1 15.06.2015 1. Sh. Anlmgsh Chauhan NIL
3. 1 e T e 2. Sh. Bhupinder Nayyar
4. 50 I9T AR 3. Sh. Su_resh N Patel
5. #01 TH. IO GAR g SE g%an Kur:nKar
. Sh. S Ganesh Kumar
2. |22082015 | 1.0 ST AR T 2 | 22082015 | 1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan NIL
2. 1 X T e 2. Sh. Suresh N Patel
3. 311 arwviter araer - ON. Sures ate
4, 5 T, TG HAR 2 Sh. Arunish Chawla
> . Sh. S Ganesh Kumar
3. |30112015 | 1. 50 SifE e #71 T, O AR 3 [30.11.2015 | 1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan | 1. Sh. S Ganesh Kumar
2. 501 SraefieT =Tt 2. Sh. Arunish Chawla
3. #11 Q. TTOTT AR 3. Sh. S Ganesh Kumar
4. [10022016 1. A1 AT 2rET 1. 41 3rsvfter araer 4 110.02.2016 | 1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan | 1. Sh. Arunish Chawla
(Reafire) 2. #1173 Wit 2. 01 T, 7O HAR (adjourned) | 2. Sh. Rajkiran Rai G 2. Sh. S Ganesh Kumar
3. 41 ST =rerer 3. Sh. Arunish Chawla
4. 7 T, IO HAR 4. Sh. S Ganesh Kumar
5. [28.03.2016 1. #f FfrTy e I 5. | 28.03.2016 | 1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan NIL
2. &1 JTSTfBRoT 7 S 2. Sh. Rajkiran Rai G
3. 50 areviter Araern 3. Sh. Arunish Chawla
4. 571 TH. IO HAR 4. Sh. S Ganesh Kumar
7.19 3diel v wHiaT uiitrerT |fifa 719 APPELLATE AND REVIEWING AUTHORITY

IE AT G105 30.04.2014 BT HS B 966 H ST gg, oraH
RIS Al # HIET d faeR Bq faie 28.05.2014 @I
Jod H AT gAT| 39 THI AR H 9RT WRPR B AT
frcerds s Jreuier araer iR wRa Rerd & @ i) fFewrs
%1 U, ORI FAR AT ]I IR HRIUEd Feerd e A1 famr
HAR 3TTAT AR 3MeNH FAR TAT A & | WY srgemaria
ATl H Sdiel @l FHieT Bl € | a¥ 2015—16 B SR Ul
Td AHET ) Afifd &) Te 9o mATd @Y TS |

®. |doF B wfifd & wew doa@ I argulkera
4. |arde REEs]
1. |28.032016 1. 371 JrvlTer =raar Rl

2. 37 Q. IO HAR

3. #1 f&T3T HAR Spraret

4. 37 TN HHR THf

COMMITTEE

This Committee has been constituted by the Board in its Meeting
dated 30.04.2014 with amendments in the meeting dated
28.05.2014 for reviewing and considering appeals in
disciplinary cases. The Committee at present comprises of
Government of India Nominee Director, Sh. Arunish Chawla and
RBI Nominee Director, Sh. S Ganesh Kumar and two other Non-
Executive Directors viz., Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal and
Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma. The Committee reviews the appeals
in the Disciplinary cases. During the year 2015-16, one meeting
of the Appellate and Reviewing Authority Committee was held.

S. Date of Members of the Committee Members Absent in
No. | Meetings the meeting
1 28.03.2016 | 1. Sh. Arunish Chawla NIL

2. Sh. S Ganesh Kumar
3. Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal
4. Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma

7.20 3rHEAN SURGATSN Td SEd- Hdbalsll R Hed
31 e afifa

g AffT R Rord d% @ aRua f3H1e 01.07.2014 Td 22.12.
2014 & SIFARVT ¥ ST @I g | |WAfY # ey Fewre vd g
FHRIUTAS AfHNT TAT QT IR BRIUTAS AfYHRY 31eaie s fa=er
FAR AT 3R 37 372N HAR 21 it & | AT Favapatett
P AFEANN SURSGAT AT HA R TG Fhbd sl & wd H

Annual Report 2015-16

7.20 REVIEW COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD ON NON-
COOPERATIVE BORROWERS AND WILFUL
DEFAULTERS

This Committee has been constituted pursuant to RBI Circulars
dated 01.07.2014 and 22.12.2014. The Committee comprises
of Managing Director and CEO and two Non-Executive
Directors viz., Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal and Sh. Ashok
Kumar Sharma. The Committee reviews the declaration of

115



s

SYRGAR & R W SRIGRI <9 &I euerdr dreil

THIFT Afafa & ol & FHem ol 81 99 2015—16 & TR

defaulters as Non-cooperative borrowers and the decision of
Screening Committee headed by Executive Director on

AT B S I8P R @Y TS | classification of Borrowers as Wilful Defaulters. During the year
2015-16, two meetings of the Committee were held.
®. |95 B afifa & aewr do& ¥ argulera _
g | arere weaw S. Date of Members of the Committee Members Absent
S No. | Meetings in the meeting
1 |20072015 | 1. A N T T | 29.07.2015 | 1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan NIL
2. $ IR el A 2. Sh. Paras Mal Chopd
s e - Sh. Paras Mal Chopda
3 BIMUEELS 3. Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal
2. [28032016 | 1. 37 Sy Trer T 2 | 28.032016 | 1. Sh. Animesh Chauhan NIL
2. 37 fa=IeT HAR spraTe 2. Sh. Dinesh Kumar Agrawal
3. 471 3TRNF HAR A 3. Sh. Ashok Kumar Sharma
7.21 faawr afafa 7.21 INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

I8 yay v Ud §=0 SRS AN &1 fegerdr arel
d% ® BriuTes! © Ay & g e ufafed 89 arel 98
31 AR @ Rerfa afed &g o wwag Amel R faar fear
ST |

7.22 IR gxaiarer afifa

IRR FWIART AR, faH 09 Aewes, T SU HeTvad AR
TP G TIHE ©, AKedh R IR WAR FHCYS SIRT BRI,
M BT, BRIRI BT GAATHROT 1S TRRI & SATARUT G IRAROT BT
STHTE R © | IR SfAROT AT §RT SFAIRT 2RY SfRol Bl
TS SMTER TR gETef AvSd & Al TAT IRl B Hed dl
Raheleed Ha AT & aHer wRga fhar Srar 21 1 31, 2015
A 31 A, 2016 TF BT AART & IR YR IfR0T AART B
34 I SR &1 T2 | o IR By 77 T Sfavon @1 wga
fhy S @ aRRg ¥ 15 T & ofex fafdaq wu & g9 e
JARadT FT 2 |

8. IRRURS Al
81 I d3&

Itis Committee of Executives of the Bank headed by Managing
Director & CEO, which meets daily to take a view on existing
investments, fresh investments decisions with regard to SLR,
Non-SLR Securities, G-Sec trading and other allied matters
including funds position of the Bank.

7.22 SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE

The Share Transfer Committee comprising of three General
Managers, one Dy. General Manager and one Chief Manager
approves the transfer and transmission of shares, issue of
duplicate share certificate, deletion of names, rematerialisation
of shares etc. on weekly basis. The share transfers approved
by the Share Transfer Committee are placed before the Board
for information and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee of
Board for ratification. 34 meetings of the Share Transfer
Committee were held during April 1, 2015 to March 31, 2016.
The Bank ensures that all the transfers are duly effected within
aperiod of 15 days from the date of their lodgment.

8. SHAREHOLDERS’INFORMATION
8.1 GENERALBODY MEETINGS

Date and Venue of Previous Annual General Meetings
Nature of Meeting |Date and Time Venue

fawell arffe o dod! & TRIG T4 wore

5P Bl UPfaT IESIERCRLR Xeref

A arffes 17 S, 2013 BT Yol TR 3116 B MR

T Job YTel: 10.00 g g%, YIUTS 8199, 4 /2,
wifer AT, 7 feeli—110016

rerdy anffas 19 [, 2014 &1 Yol AR 3iTh B iR

SICECx] ITel: 10.00 g SSX, GIUere! BT, 4 /2,
ife 71, 7 f3eei—110016

gl AT 26 I, 2015 DT YIoerEl TR 3iTh B MR

a9 Seb T 10.00 TS govg, dITers Bred, 4,/ 2,
wpifer AT, 7 feeli—110016

d& BT 1991, 20dY, 21 1fep 319 48 I & JelI—uF, o Td
B oikar T ol H off M oY ¥ 9% & FHRiFa ud
Tffaferl W e ded o Rurd gor arier a1 9o & forg
ST @ T | TS ifaR®, e Q1 aiffe amm deat #
RRYRS] 7 98 §IRT Yoil ™ &l 3TAIe U {5 |
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Nineteenth Annual |17th June, 2013 PHD Chamber of Commerce
General Meeting at 10.00 a.m. and Industry, PHD House,
4/2, Siri Institutional Area,
August Kranti Marg, New
Delhi — 110016.

PHD Chamber of Commerce
and Industry, PHD House,
4/2, Siri Institutional Area,
August Kranti Marg, New
Delhi — 110016.

PHD Chamber of Commerce
and Industry, PHD House,
4/2, Siri Institutional Area,
August Kranti Marg, New
Delhi — 110016.

The 19th, 20th and 21st Annual General Meetings of the Bank
were held to discuss, approve and adopt the Balance Sheet,
Profit and Loss Account and Report of the Board of Directors on
the working and activities of the Bank and to declare dividend.
Further, in the last two Annual General Meetings, the
shareholders also approved raising of Capital by the Bank
through special resolution.

Twentieth Annual
General Meeting

19th June, 2014 at
10.00 a.m.

Twenty First Annual [26th June, 2015 at
General Meeting 10.00 a.m.

e Ruré 2015-16
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faTid 26 [, 2015 BT 8% (UBCH dI¥d 3TH 986 ¥ 311 /0L
=Tae, #1 U, T FAR U4 &7 g vered, S qaeeddt &
PRI ISP H HIT 8l of UIY, & FATar G fraerept 7 T fora |

8.2 3INITURYT 3 46

9§ & IR 96 B IRRYRD] B AR AMH 56 HTAIR,
a1 20 914, 2016 @1 fA=feIRad &RI &x1 & forg smaAfa a1
TS

EIGA 9 (Fag dor fafdy wraens) AL, 1980 o dw
WHR, TR Rod d6, I 39 dag § gomnfea & o=
MRIGRY & JTgHTe & i o= o fafer / feenfderi & wrer ue
S drel |dl SsNSIeR faframe, dfhT wue (SusmHl @1
JATTEOT TAT STRVN) AATIH, 1980 F UAHHl B AFARY H
ARG Sfigq A1 9 (TeeEgs) @1 St SR ™R
3178,40,21,674.82 /— (¥UT TH W IJCER BRIS ATl g
3IHIT BOR B: W1 digeR AR il R A1) &) A 6 d)
IMEAEIR faffesl & g FeiRa 28279 (Fuy aamil aiR
Sl T W) Ui sfaadt IR @ e ge (hfw |fka) w—
THE! 7G 310/ — (PUT S AH) & 3ifhd Jod & 9 B 2,15,48,758
3fIadT TRl BT IR, SIRY e Efed a & oy rgHeT
T&TH &R 5 |

URed 7d — 39 o< 9§ & R §6 7 @18 f IRed 7d a1
TS 8l fhar 8 |

8.3 fa<hg davsx

CIRRN

The last Annual General Meeting held on 26th June 2015 was
attended by all the directors except Sh. Arunish Chawla,
Sh. S. Ganesh Kumar and Sh. Kingshuk Bhattacharya who
could not attend the meeting due to preoccupation.

8.2 EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

During the year ended 31st March, 2016, an Extraordinary
General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Bank was held on
Tuesday, 29th March 2016, to transact the following business:

To create, offer, issue and allot 2,15,48,758 equity shares of the
Bank of face value of ¥10/- (Rupees Ten only) each for cash at
an Issue price (including premium) of ¥82.79 (Rupees eighty
two and paise seventy nine only) per equity share, as
determined in accordance with SEBI ICDR Regulations
aggregating upto ¥178,40,21,674.82 (Rupees One hundred
seventy eight crore forty lakhs twenty one thousand six
hundred seventy four and eighty two paise only) on preferential
basis to Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) pursuant to
the provisions of SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Banking
Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980
read with the Nationalized Banks (Management &
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1980 and other applicable
laws/guidelines and subject to approval of Central
Government, Reserve Bank of India, SEBI or any other
authority as may be required in this regard.

Postal Ballot — The Bank has not conducted any postal ballot
during the financial year.

8.3 FINANCIAL CALENDAR

orgT wRIferT faxir ot @t
A 3R SATTer o) RS
PR T HSA BT 98B

qiffe g dob @ Al Ty
AR 3

11 9, 2016

THAR, 23 S, 2016 BT UTd: 10.00
ol diveel awR i S d g8
3%, UIasl BI69, 4 /2, 6N

AT, 98 faeeii—110016

1 95 B @ aNg 17 S, 2016 A 23 [T, 2016
UiRll M U R @) i f[afdr |18 97, 2016

T & foN Fe 6 TR |16 S, 2016

AT safy 19 S, 2016 ¥ 22 T, 2016
IEINEE U SIEECIERINEE 15 TS, 2016

8.4 HAIBIU

9% e e afoIRd da & TT YT Srfed, I3 faeel)
H 3R PRURE AT, TG ¥ T | AT, 2016 BT FANG UR, I
% 1 9T 3 5@ cdd | 2351 WM IR 34 ARG ST
g1

d% @ R (ISIN NO. INE 141A01014) fr=iferRad Wi eie
TSl # gEeg € &R $fdadt IR fEfaRed are & ofafd
SENEE
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Board Meeting for approving
Audited Financial Accounts
and recommending Dividend.

11th May, 2016

Date, Time and Venue of the
AGM

Thursday, 23rd June 2016 at 10.00
a.m. at PHD Chamber of Commerce
and Industry, PHD House, 4/2, Siri
Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg,
New Delhi — 110016.

Book Closure dates 17th June 2016 — 23rd June 2016

Last Date for receipt of proxy forms |18th June 2016

Cut-off Date for E-voting 16th June 2016
E-Voting period 19th June 2016 to 22nd June 2016
Date of payment of dividend 15th July 2016

8.4 LISTING

The Bank is a Scheduled Commercial Bank with its Head Office
at New Delhi and Corporate Office at Gurgaon. The Bank has
its presence in all parts of the country with network of 2351
Branches and 34 Regional Offices as at end of March 2016.

The Bank’s shares (ISIN No.INE141A01014) are listed on the
following major Stock Exchanges and the Equity Shares are
quoted under the following codes:
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shahah.
P TrTdo vy P [vued ol <@ IS Stock Exchange Scrip Reuters | Bloomberg
qrag Wie Yawm, fr 500315 ORBC.BO  |OBC:IB Code Code Code
fBRIST SirohvTe Sfad, Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.| 500315 | ORBC.BO | OBC:IB
TS THIE, BIE, TR5—400001 Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
A ©Ip TaaSS s |ORIENT |ORBC.NS Mumbai-400001.
gfdear fr. BANK National Stock Exchange of | ORIENT |ORBC.NS
qieT—dall PrUded, dieT Exchange Plaza, 5" Floor,

h ' Bandra Kurla Complex,
(%) 2400051 Bandra (E), Mumbai-400051

ST GHT 2 |

8.5 IIUTel ARSI

A (TR0 Il TAT UHCSIHRYT 3fUerg) fafem 2015 &
AR d& @1 2NN UHal TR, HUN |Id & @l Srgurer
STRHRI 2 |

8.6 ufr{feral &1 sppdfavor

& & TR A B Afard e g A E IR b b IR F
spfffaver M & forg & 1 eHa RragRes feuifoed
forfics (Tiowsivd) denr diga feuivedt afifmsr Sfsan)
forfics RICIvATe) & A1 BRI 6T 2 | IRRURS TAvaSIve A
7 R LAY A IR ST BT Fhel ¢ |

31 ®/E, 2016 & SR, 96 & U A< QU 1Y fIaRengaR
frfeRad weear # fad 9o qd qer s wu H § -

Listing fee has been paid to both the Stock Exchanges
till date.

8.5 COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Smt. Ekta Pasricha, Company Secretary of the Bank is the
Compliance Officer in terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

8.6 DEMATERIALIZATION OF SECURITIES

The shares of the Bank are under compulsory demat list of
SEBI and the Bank has entered into Agreements with National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for dematerialization of Bank’s
shares. Shareholders can get their shares dematerialized with
either NSDL or CDSL.

As on March 31, 2016 the Bank has following number of equity
shares in physical and dematerialized form as per detail given
hereunder:-

TRAT & WHY VARSI BT | WA @) deam uferera
Rafe /d@r

T 31669 3465683 1.08

UAUASIUS (i) | 72535 131312152 40.86

HIEIUETd @rpiiad) | 32368 186619666 58.06

&l 136572 321397501 100.00

8.7 31 |, 2016 &l fidia /S9d @d d ¥ Y IR

@Y Rerfar
(3T R — IR a7 8Y)

Nature of Holding |Records / No. [No. of Shares |Percentage
of shareholders

Physical 31669 3465683 1.08

NSDL (Dematerialized) 72535 131312152 40.86

CDSL (Dematerialized) 32368 186619666 58.06

Total 136572 321397501 100.00

8.7 Status of Shares lying in Escrow/ Suspense Account

ason 31stMarch 2016

[Demat shares —returned undelivered]

foqie 01.04.2015 i a¢ i 9 31 71, 2016 @ Opening Balance No. of Shares Closing Balance
BT 27T 2015—16 % 2015-16 % | 3R 919 as on 01.04.2015 requests credited as on 31st March

R < Y | SR S received duringthe {2016

SR during the financial

S i ER financial year 2015-16

year 2015-16
SIRURDT | IR @ SRR | SR @ No. of No. of No. of | No. of
d e | e @ e | wwr shareho | shares shareh | shares
Iders olders
21 1400 6 750 15 650 21 1400 6 750 15 650
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(T TR — AfIaRa amd g1 )

fai® 01.04.2015 faxirr o IESIREEL] 31 A9, 2016 BT
Pl AT 2015—16 & 2015—16 &% | sfor 9
SR I 8y | SR S
SR B | g R
Rsre
LA L LA LA

IR B A1feTh gRT IR} TR STAT B b, TLhl / Soid @I H I8
7T 77T IR} TR FATRIPR 3Tahg X |

8.8 fr=ferRaa scrarga amwier wf¥ &1 oy 9 faw v
fravor & R, THHR HUH (SUHHT BT (sl 3R
Jiarvn) FfSfra, 1980 &Y ©RT 10t & Yraen=it &
Favta fraer Rrer vd dxeor Ffer Enghive) «F
JFaRa fear g 3R Togard AARERS] &1 Ik |
39 A9 J 9Ia 2q dis W qrar T a9 9F & 9

s,
[Physical shares —returned undelivered]
Opening No. of requests | Shares credited | Closing
Balance as received during | during the Balance as
on the financial year | financial year on 31st
01.04.2015 2015-16 2015-16 March 2016
nil nil nil nil

The voting rights on the shares lying in the Escrow / Suspense
Account shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such shares
claims the shares.

8.8 The balance of the following Unclaimed Dividend
amount will be transferred as per details mentioned
below to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF) under the provisions of Section 10B of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1980 and thereafter no claim for
payment shall lie in respect thereof either to the Bank
or to the IEPF by the shareholders:-

IR T A rSSANUE & @RI |

. |3TIGT TS WAl | IO B |31.03.2016 BT | IMSSUH H

. | faaxor SINGE] 9T (% H) SR BT

1 [3r9ecd e @rdr | 23.06.2009 12889288.80 | 29.07.2016
2008—09

2 |aecd o9 @y | 23.06.2010 13621378.20 | 29.07.2017
200910

3 | aruecd olniel @l | 23.06.2011 16432644.80 | 29.07.2018
2010—11

4 | rveeT T @i | 13.06.2012 14327914.00 19.07.2019
201112

5 | amced oITTeT @ | 17.06.2013 1783203620 |  23.07.2020
2012—13

6 |emac o T | 11.01.2014° 8514032.00 16.02.2021
2013—14 (3IdRHA)

7 R EGS EH'HTET ECIGI 19.06.2014 7724893.20 27.07.2021
2013—14_(31fcm)

8 | ar9ccd offWiel Wil | 26.06.2015 7872717.60 |  29.07.2022
2014—15

* fAdere HUse &) Job B ARG RraH idRy o &1 aryor
CARER

T 2008—09 @ foTY ST / SIGTATHT ATHIST [Q1 29.07.2016 &I
VI & TR YT 7T o7 [ d 39T QT4 20.07.2016 TH 4T & |
afe fasie 20.07.2015 T& Srar 781 a7 Srar 8 @ 9 @t H
FHTIT I X1 STSSNTE & @rd & SIRT B < S SV g
7S FIIRETNG] B fabed) ) GBIV BT 1aT Tl 1347 e |

8.9 AR IFaxvl ygfa aor fFaevrel &) Rreraal &1 ffarer

T &) IR | 15 3T &) 37afy & ofex fafdraq wu & ywrdt o
oy WY | Hset 7 Ud IR IfaRvr WfAfT 991 ® et dod d@
TRT ST fhU U SRRY 3 Heferd ) Ael] § BRars & & forg
frafia efaRTell oR B 8 | IVRER 3R iR vore, foid g-ereH
sfear u. fafice & @rferd # eRIR iR, amfer T SR
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Sl. | Details of the Unpaid | Date of Balance as on Due date of
No. | Dividend Accounts Declaration 31.03.2016 transfer to
(in 3 IEPF

1 Unpaid Dividend A/c 23.06.2009 12889288.80 29.07.2016
2008-09

2 Unpaid Dividend A/c 23.06.2010 13621378.20 29.07.2017
2009-10

3 Unpaid Dividend A/c 23.06.2011 16432644.80 29.07.2018
2010-11

4 Unpaid Dividend A/c 13.06.2012 14327914.00 19.07.2019
2011-12

5 Unpaid Dividend A/c 17.06.2013 17832036.20 23.07.2020
2012-13

6 Unpaid Dividend A/c 11.01.2014* 8514032.00 16.02.2021
2013-14  (Interim)

7 Unpaid Dividend A/c 19.06.2014 7724893.20 27.07.2021
2013-14  (Final)

8 Unpaid Dividend A/c 26.06.2015 7872717.60 29.07.2022
2014-15

* Date of meeting of Board of Directors in which interim
dividend was declared.

Prior to remittance of Unpaid / Unclaimed Dividend for the year
2008-09 on 29.07.2016, reminder letters have been sent to all
concerned shareholders requesting them to send their claims
by 20.07.2016. If not claimed, the balance remaining
outstanding in this account will be transferred to IEPF account
and thereafter no claim in respect thereof shall be available to
the shareholders.

8.9 Share Transfer System & Redressal of Investors
Grievances

The Bank ensures that all transfers are duly effected within the
period of fifteen days from the date of their lodgment. The Board
has constituted a Share Transfer Committee, which meets on
regular intervals for transacting the business of all matters
relating to shares issued by the Bank. Share transfers, dividend
payment and all other investor related requests/complaints are
attended to and processed at the office of the Registrar &
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IR / RIBTIdl I HafST HRATS BT Il 2 | IRYRS IfaR0T
fIerg 3R 39 P TwIdS, RIeR R sfeasal i 4 4
faefl o1 +fY ST | € -

®)

IRTER T IR 3fAROT Toie

fore sHerH sfear . fafaes

44, THETT b, A AT,

TR0 gUSReae TR, Ho-1

e NIdemR AR, 98 fdeei-110028

WIF : 011-41410592 /93 / 94, Had : 011-41410591
-7 : delhi@linktime.co.in

@) siRa<e d& 3 BT
PRART BRI
e T gWmT
T AT, wife 9. 5
AFeR—32, FEICLIAA TRAT
Ted—122001 (FR=T0M)
B : 0124-4126285 / 4176918, HaRT: 0124-4126574
§—9e : mbd@obc.co.in
8.10 31 9Td 2016 &I AARERAT BT Reafa
B ool aRel B | IR AR BT %
Ries !
1. | 9RT ARHR* 1 | 177309043 55.17
2. |d® /faxirg =emd 30 | 52792671 16.42
AT 1T Hufrat
3. |faceh wRemTa faere 1260 | 29311362 9.12
14 Srfaril TR
4. | R %S/ IERTS / 5% 42 | 24068716 7.49
5. |a=g 135239 | 37915709 11.80
) 136572 | 321397501 100.00

31 HT4, 2016 BT RART JTAR 9% & UIe AaTed UARRD

040 | R TRST B A IR B HE [g R B %
1 AR P el * 17,73,09,043 55.17
2 |9RER e 4 e 4,51,78,035 14.06
3 Raw dftca &1 &, fa
@ rar Remrd $fe Gﬁq?gﬁﬁ 51,00,376 1.59
B
4 (TR ST | 3978035 1.24
fR1—TodTel St v
5 R dftea o1 & 1| 33,00,000 1.03
ey sifer
Ll 23,48,65,489 73.09

Transfer Agent, Link Intime India Pvt. Limited. Shareholders

may

lodge the transfer deeds and any other documents,

grievances and complaints either to:

(@)

(b)

8.10

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.

44, Community Centre, 2™ Floor,

Naraina Industrial Area,

Phase-l, Near PVR Naraina,

New Delhi-110028

Phone: 011-41410592/93/94; Fax: 011-41410591

Email id: delhi@linkintime.co.in

Oriental Bank of Commerce
Corporate Office

Merchant Banking Department
Second Floor, Plot No. 5
Sector — 32, Institutional Area,
Gurgaon-122001 (Haryana)
Ph: 0124-4126285 / 4176918
Fax: 0124-4126574

Email id: mbd@obc.co.in

Share Holding Pattern as on 31st March, 2016

S. No.

No. of
Holders

Category Shares % to Shares

=N

Government of India* 177309043 55.17

Banks/Fls &
Insurance Companies

30 52792671 16.42

FPIs & NRIs 1260 29311362 9.12

Mutual Fund /UTI/Trusts 42 24068716 7.49

Others 135239 37915709 11.80

TOTAL 136572 | 321397501 100.00

Top five shareholders of the Bank as on 31st March, 2016

Sr. |Category of Shareholders |No. of Shares | % to total
No. holding
1 |President of India* 17,73,09,043 55.17
2 |Life Insurance Corporation 4,51,78,035 14.06
of India

3 |Reliance Capital Trustee 51,00,376 1.59
Co. Ltd. A/c Reliance Equity
Opportunities Fund

4 |HDFC Trustee Company 39,78,035 1.24
Limited-HDFC Equity Fund

5 |Reliance Capital Trustee Co. 33,00,000 1.03
Ltd. A/c Reliance Regular
Savings Fund Equity Option

Total 23,48,65,489 73.09

*33

P [ & AR, 24772914 TRI T AJAHEN ST B

?T?;W MRA WRBGR (TR & L) B IRRLTRAT IEH 58.38%
|
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*As on date, the shareholding of Govt. of India (President of India)
stands increased to 58.38%, consequent to Preferential Alllotment of
24772914 shares of the Bank.
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AR,
31.03.2016 P Rerfa FFAR FfeaRor 31—3—\33?[ Distribution Schedule as on 31st March, 2016
YD IR BT Albferb qod — I10/— Nominal Value of Each Share -310/-
NO. OF % TO HOLDING NO. OF % TO TOTAL
mﬁ mﬁa‘[ m 0,
) 33,_@: a1 it . il Bl B % SHARE- | TOTAL RANGE SHARES
@ Her % fiicu | HOLDERS
128287 93.94 1 ¥ 5000 13907438 4.33 128287 | 93.94| 1 To 5000 13907438 4.33
4360 319 5001 & 10000 3432742 107 4360 3.19(5001 To 10000 3432742 1.07
: i 3182 2.33 10001 To 6760242 2.10
3182 2.33 | 10001 ¥ 50000 6760242 2.10 50000
342 0.25 | 50001 & 100000 2405742 0.75 342 0.25| 50001 To 2405742 0.75
100000
401 0.29 |100001 3R 3ffdrh| 294891337 91.75 401|  0.29(100001 and above| 294891337 91.75
136572 100.00 B 321397501 100.00 136572 | 100.00 TOTAL 321397501 100.00

I6 7 Pl SR/ TSIR / qRE AT 3 GRATIT Teid ST

T fPU E |

8.11 fa<ira 9o 2015—16 & SR ie Taa ¥ AIR 9T,
TN Y AR ) &A1

TAUs (RS & AT 96 & AR Wa;f_a%dﬁl Afed) # #1fi®

Bank has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any
convertible instruments.

8.11 Share Price, Volume of Shares traded in Stock
Exchanges during FY 2015-16

The monthly high and low quotation and the volume of shares

T T 1 pree o @ — 49 U F 9y T ﬁiﬁﬂ’jﬂ’\’ trgded on NSE (with comparison of share price of the Bank with
& Nifty) are as under:
T NSE
A ﬁ?? A Month High Price |Low Price| Volume NSE Nift
s | P T ’ 3 3 f Sh !
HE "TQ QRF&H?I ( ) ( ) o ares High (?) Low (§)
Q)| T R) : fpe Traded 9

W@ | S=R) ®
April 2015 235.30 200.35 34324795 | 8844.80 | 8144.75

anliet 2015 235.30 200.35 34324795 8844.80 | 8144.75
May 2015 216.85 183.30 58304093 | 8489.55 | 7997.15

g 2015 216.85 183.30 58304093 8489.55 | 7997.15
June 2015 218.95 165.05 37794462 | 8467.15 | 7940.30

72015 218.95 165.05 37794462 8467.15 | 7940.30
July 2015 188.65 155.05 46885176 | 8654.75 | 8315.40

SE §2015 188.65 155.05 46885176 8654.75 | 8315.40
August 2015 186.80 125.10 58763807 | 8621.55 | 7667.25

ST 2015 186.80 125.10 58763807 8621.55 | 7667.25
RIT=N 2015 139.85 121.30 48473886 8055.00 7539.50 September 2015 139.85 121.30 48473886 | 8055.00 | 7539.50
JRJAY 2015 149.50 129.30 31781412 8336.30 7930.65 October 2015 149.50 129.30 31781412 | 8336.30 | 7930.65
IR 2015 157.50 130.15 47687995 8116.10 | 7714.15 November 2015 157.50 130.15 47687995 | 8116.10 | 7714.15
fegw] 2015 157.25 131.00 33346790 7979.30 | 7551.05 December 2015 157.25 131.00 33346790 | 7979.30 | 7551.05
S 2016 145.50 100.50 47885102 7972.55 | 7241.50 January 2016 145.50 100.50 47885102 | 7972.55 | 7241.50
YR 2016 114.00 75.15 88292299 7600.45 | 6825.80 February 2016 114.00 75.15 88292299 | 7600.45 | 6825.80
AT 2016 93.35 77.05 58856256 7777.60 | 7035.10 March 2016 93.35 77.05 58856256 | 7777.60 | 7035.10

TGS (1098 A<Ia & A1 9 & TR 91T DI JerT i) H
AIRTS Iod Ud 9 HICIM AT WIS — 99 Y AR B FEdT

fATgaR &

The monthly high and low quotation and the volume of shares
traded on BSE (with comparison of share price of the Bank with
Sensex) are as under:

dewd
w [ P i
® | TO | e | SO | Q)

31iIe 2015 235.20 200.80| 3769578 | 29094.61| 26897.54
ﬂg 2015 216.80 183.50| 7260137 | 28071.16| 26423.99
S[72015 218.80 165.20| 3979255 | 27968.75| 26307.07
\_rljfl'lg 2015 189.00 155.15| 4850005 | 28578.33 | 27416.39
T 2015 186.75 125.10| 6916829 | 28417.59 | 25298.42
RI=TaR 2015 139.75 121.45| 6870982 | 26471.82| 24833.54
ISR 2015 149.45 129.50| 4039169 | 27618.14 | 26168.71
IR 2015 157.50 130.30| 6531108 | 26824.30 | 25451.42

BSE
Month High Price |Low Price| Volume Sensex

®) ®) O;f;'atgs High R) | Low R)
April 2015 235.20 200.80 3769578 | 29094.61 | 26897.54
May 2015 216.80 183.50 7260137 | 28071.16 | 26423.99
June 2015 218.80 165.20 3979255 | 27968.75 | 26307.07
July 2015 189.00 155.15 4850005 | 28578.33 | 27416.39
August 2015 186.75 125.10 6916829 | 28417.59 | 25298.42
September 2015 139.75 121.45 6870982 | 26471.82 | 24833.54
October 2015 149.45 129.50 4039169 | 27618.14 | 26168.71
November 2015 157.50 130.30 6531108 | 26824.30 | 25451.42
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b MRT<ar db ATH HiH
IR
LIRGH BSE
E ] I Month  [High Price Low Price| Volume Sensex
g v e Ww ®) ®) |of Shares|[
® [T | 5 [T | FEE Traded | High §)| Low )

v ] 2015 157.10 131.00| 4693485 | 2625642 | 24867.73 Dec. 2015 157.10 131.00 4693485 | 26256.42 | 24867.73
ST 2016 145.30 100.60| 6438327 | 26197.27| 2383976 January 2016 145.30 100.60 6438327 |26197.27 | 23839.76
BRIl 2016 113.80 75.30| 13468035 | 25002.32 | 22494.61 February 2016 113.80 75.30 13468035 | 25002.32 | 22494.61
Tl 2016 93.25 77.00| 9420243 | 2547962| 23133.18 March 2016 93.25 77.00 9420243 [25479.62 | 23133.18

drows TITHS BSE NSE
9% eI — 31.03.2016 91.65 91.65 Closing price - 31.03.2016 91.65 91.65
ISR oflHR0T — 31.03.2016 2945.61 2945.61 Market Capitalization - 294561 2945.61
R axis @) 31.03.2016 (3 in crore)

UUS (§U9s Shad & a1 d6 & IR 919 B o dfga) §# - The monthly high and low quotation and the volume of shares
HqIRYH Sed UG 4 SIS doIT WIS — 99 U IRT @) Wy traded on NSE (with comparison of share price of the Bank with

PR 3 BSE Bankex) are as under:
et "
S e S Month ngrzgrlce LowﬁP)nce o\flglll:::ees Bankex
M g et T IR B Traded |High ®)| Low )
TR 0 e 3= R) | F= Q) April 2015 235.30 200.35 | 34324795 |21926.18 | 20361.25
e 2015 23530 200.35 | 34324795 | 21926.18 | 20361.25 May 2015 216.85 183.30 | 58304093 |21589.35 | 19797.98
s 2015 216.85| 183.30 | 58304093 | 21589.35 | 19797.98 June 2015 218.95 165.05 | 37794462 |21647.65 | 19711.27
S 2015 218.95 165.05 37794462 | 21647.65 | 19711.27 July 2015 188.65 155.05 46885176 |22068.70 | 20850.50
SIS 2015 188.65| 155.05 | 46885176 | 22068.70 | 20850.50 August 2015 186.80 12510 | 58763807 |21972.82 | 19090.53
3T 2015 186.80| 12510 | 58763807 | 21972.82 | 19090.53 igf;ember 139.85 121.30 | 48473886 20256.05 | 18009.10
R 2015 | 139.85| 12130 | 48473886 | 20256.05 | 18009.10 October 2015 149.50 129.30 | 31781412 20592.32 | 19561.94
SIR[IN2015 | 149.50| 129.30 | 31781412 | 20592.32 | 19561.94 November 157.50 130.15 | 47687995 [20008.88 | 18923.84
IR 2015 157.50 | 130.15 | 47687995 | 20008.88 | 18923.84 2015
fegwN 2015 157.25 131.00 33346790 | 20003.96 | 18473.93 December 157.25 131.00 33346790 [20003.96 | 18473.93
STTeNT 2016 14550 | 100.50 | 47885102 | 19497.90 | 16713.33 2015
January 2016 145.50 100.50 | 47885102 [19497.90 | 16713.33
R 2016 114.00 7515 | 88292299 | 17674.87 | 15224.26 February 2016|  114.00 75.15 | 88292299 |17674.87 | 15224.26
A1 2016 9335 77.05 | 58856256 | 18546.65 | 1592152 March 2016 93.35 77.05 | 58856256 |18546.65 | 15921.52
8.12 YIATER g—q’ qdr 8.12 Address For Correspondence
MR T 3T B Oriental Bank of Commerce
e fFET R Merchant Banking Department
HRINE Brafer Corporate Ofice
Tu) |, wife . 5, Second Floor, Plot No.5,
IR —32, s'{é\lc—qgldd oRar Sector — 32, Institutional Area,

Gurgaon — 122001 (Haryana)

ST 0 0124—4126285 / 4176918 Tel No(s): 0124-4126285 / 4176918
ST 0 01244126574 Fax No(s): 0124-4126574

el mbd @obc.co.in Email: mbd@aobc.co.in

TeTg—122001 (8Rarom)
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8.13 31.03.2016 & IR, §& & <IAR | ¢ Il df~sl Heeh
fedar gw) fFrgar 8-

B, |gEen R R =i
1 8.50% =1 SR || aie* |SSidiens ok Afdww for.
2 |9.25% Semam R || gis  [TRET fafeeT,
3 |940% WIS K| 91 17, e,
4 9.95% s SR | | 91 To—@r@‘ﬁg—gw
5  [8.75% SwoaH R || TS s 400001
6 9.48% d¥Hel— ||| ITgUTeld :

wd d | a7 ) IRATT . 022-40807037
7 9.10% s SRR | 1S ufrr o) afdag faor.
8  [9.05% W ERR| dis ESUSEMNERERIE
o |s68% S S| qig | TS TS Hex,
10 |8.93% =™ SRR || @S quﬁ

IRl HaE — 400025

1 [020% SR |11 S

ERMTIIN UM H. 022—24255227
12 |834% TRG— ||| SIS

NS

*ITaT oY fAfr & SIgRIR, =geTe SRR—I1 97€ T BT 8.50% &1 1T |

9. HER HEA

d% & o), saE IR arfife uRems fiome wWres (R vd
IS, gD csRT (B Ud 3fUSll), BIE-iR™e Tadyd
@RSl #), den S (fR=) # g fy v | facig aRom
qorr favelysl @1 B TS IR, AHR IRREREG Il qell
IRRYTRAT Vet § &Y JevITge www.obcindia.co.in TR ¥ Uef3id
fbg T g |

10. ©TYYIT U4 YHIOTYS

1. Hdl (FATBROT AT d T IhRoT 3Uetd) faf e, 2015
P IIAR AifAf¥e s crarrierd] 9 a¥ 2015—16 & oy
do # HRURC AT Heeh yHvTE of forar T 8 3R
g JETOTIH 39 RUIC & A1 el @ |

2. AiEan qorr Wuwah s Fawd #ed Pl IR R 9y
U & 3R 39 RAE & A1 Her = € |

3. dp 7 fewe ded dor aRs gy o & v R wfedr
AT B SN §6 BT JeATS< http//:www.obcindia.co.in TR
SUST & | T el oiR aRw wee ot 7 aHem 99 ©
SR 3ITER 2T & AT Bl gite B g AR JuTel Bl
gfte & Wt wifhae RS @ ofd # a2 |

4. 9% 9% o1 gfenforl @ wfear & 31 A @ forg 1w
freerel, aarRiere) iR A1 Ha=Ral & forw oY =R

dAfeara s ¢ |
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8.13 The Debenture Trustees in respect of Bank’s Tier | &
Il Bonds as on 31.03.2016 are:

Sr. No. |Series Particulars Debenture Trustees
1 8.50% Lower Tier Il Bonds* IDBI Trusteeship Services
- Limited
0,
9.25% Upper Tier Il Bonds Asian Building,
9.40% Perpetual Tier | Bonds |17, Gr. Floor,

R. Kamani Marg

Ballard Estate,
Mumbai-400001

Phone no. 022-40807037

8.75% Upper Tier Il Bonds

9.48% Basel Il Compliant
Additional Tier | (Perpetual) Bonds

2
3
4 9.95% Lower Tier Il Bonds
5
6

7 9.10% Perpetual Tier | Bonds |Axis Trustee Services
- Limited
0,

9.05% Perpetual Tier | Bonds 2nd Floor, Axis House

9 8.68% Upper Tier Il Bonds Wadia International Centre,
- Pandurang Budhkar Marg,

10 8.93% Lower Tier Il Bonds Worli- Mumbai - 400025
1 9.20% Basel 11l Compliant Maharashtra

Tier Il Bonds Phone no. 022-24255227
12 8.34% Basel Il Compliant

Tier Il Bonds

*8.50% lower Tier |l Bonds stand redeemed as on date

9. Means of Communication

The quarterly, half-yearly & annual financial results of the Bank
were published in Business Standard (Hindi & English)
Economic Times (Hindi & English) Financial Express (English)
and Jansatta (Hindi). The financial results as well as
presentation made to analysts, general shareholder
information and shareholding pattern are also displayed on
Bank’s website at https://www.obcindia.co.in.

10. DECLARATIONS AND CERTIFICATES

1. In terms of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 a certificate has been
obtained from the Statutory Central Auditors on
Corporate Governance of the Bank for the year 2015-16
and the same is annexed to the Report.

2. The certificate of CEO & CFO has been submitted to the
Board of Directors and is annexed to this Report.

3.  The Bank has adopted a code of conduct for the Board of
Directors and Senior Management, the text of which is
available on the website of the Bank
https://www.obcindia.co.in. All the Directors and Senior
Management have affirmed their compliance of Code of
Conduct during the year under review and a certificate
affirming compliance is given at the end of report.

4.  The Bank has also framed a Code of Conduct for its
Directors, Auditors and Designated employees for
prevention of insider trading in Bank’s securities.

123



NPRI<=aT b 3MTH BhiAS

124

d9-<°d R U AIfd g% 8 Sl §6 B devse

LJ

shahah.

1. SHIHRIT 11. DISCLOSURES

1. Spar faftae A, 1949 &1 9RT 20 ENT § fodl 1. Section 20 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, prohibits
e 1 a7 W el o, Rl Freere fRdag € ar ol grants gf Io?ns a.nd advapces by the F)ank to directors or
e PNV o Gl s S to any firm in which the directors are interested or to any

Cbu”f" 'THH qq’_‘tm Pl ¢ MR, company of which any of the director of the Banking
D, HHAN AT ARSI & a1 o a8 wafa v & Company is a director, manager, employee or guarantor
fReda<g &, @ o1 9 31l fou 5 &1 foiy el 2 | gaferu orin which he holds substantial interest. Hence, there are
I T 319+ e, UaeeT I, 3R /A1 Rl & A1 BT no materially significant related transactions of the Bank
W e T g s 9= IR R §F @ f2di & with its Directors,_ Managemt_ent, aqd/or relatives that

R oR ) 3 would have potential conflict with the interest of the Bank
o atlarge.

2. 3Tl a9 & IR, 96 ERR | /AR | T’ﬁ T Pe B 2, During the year under review, the Bank has issued the
& foru fa=ferRad gere oIy fopu & following instruments to raise the Tier-1/ Tier-Il capital:-

yaw faaver | S qiew /| aifrerar &1 | S S | e e | vefya afn Instrument |Number | Name of Date of Issue Amount

MENED M @) fafer R s details of Bonds/ | Subscribers |Issue Price Raised
& ) Shares ®in

TR I 10000 fafder 26.10.2015 | T10 @Rd 3100000 Issued crore)

Rreprrd SRR I iy ais | Basel Il 10000  |Various 26.10.2015 |10 Lakhs|31000.00

qisT Compliant per Bond |crore

Tier Il Bonds

T/ wfd 21548758 | MR WA | 30032016 | k6278 |¥17840 Preferential ~ [21548758 |Life 30.03.2016 [382.79 (3178.40

@ Sifd T . drr frms o RS Allotment of Insurance per share |crore

@ 3R G equity shares Corporation

W,W of face value of India

smge of ¥10/-each
TR Il 9o Rfd & ogeR 9% @1 gon uaiedr The funds were raised with the primary objective of
STILTHATSN DT ALH PR BG IR — | T SRR 11 goft Bl augmenting Tier-l & Il Capital for strengthening Capital
TN B = SR9T  FIRRT ThBT B T | ThlT B S Adeguacy requi'rements of the' Bank.in terms of ?asel 1]
q'\Trﬁ &1 ST T’ﬁ et gar B R ae S o) _ Capital Regulations. The capital raised was utilized to

N Y i N shore up the capital adequacy and to fund the general
BRI ITATIHATSAT DT YT B o forq fham 127 | business needs of the Bank.

3. e # Afear fewed @F W-FPfa W GERT FN 30 Afine was imposed by NSE & BSE for non-compliance of
vl fafad & fafeE 17(1)(@) & IR—3rgure &g Regulation 17(1)(a) of SEBI Listing Regulations w.r.t
U U9 iU g1 €8 o T | et e ant @ non-appointment of woman director on Board. No other
SINTH ﬁ IR A9l 919l @ Sde ° ﬁ/qﬁ"ﬁﬁ Wﬁ\—ﬂ penalties/strictures were imposed on the Bank by SEBI/
ERT b TR TP i1l PIS @m/w TE} TR T | Stock Exchanges in respect of matters related to Capital

_ NN . " Market during the last three years.
4. STHIed U TAT LI T JRETOT (MamSIgy
g-éh 4 ( & Sﬂ—fé 4. In terms of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Government
AN .[I ! AT R SRPR ! E_ of India Resolution on “Public Interest Disclosures &
SR a—@ T T fegwel wiieR ;ﬁﬁ ERIER il b 9 D Protection of Informer” (PIDPI) the Bank has framed a
STRD] & oY 3T FABR, deb BT STTERYT Al 37erar Whistle Blower Policy to establish a vigil mechanism for
T Ml BT St 1T IRAfdd AT Fieer SRamrs! stakeholders to report concerns about unethical
@ IR ¥ Gfd v B I U was gl enfid @ o behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the
| fewd  slerk A 96 @ dawige Bank’s code of conduct or ethics policy. The Whistle
https://www.obcindia.co.in/obcnew/upload/obc/WBP.pdf Blower Policy I.S gvallaple on the Bank's website at
S . . ay s w1 5 https://www.obcindia.co.in/obcnew/upload/obc/WBP.pdf
e |7 gfte } _ Itis affirmed that no personnel has been denied access to
DT o TN A & HD B | A T fpAr AT | the Audit Committee of Board.
5. d® 7 ¥ e Afem & ogures § Wefda urdf 5. The Bank has formulated a Policy on Related Party

Transactions in compliance with the SEBI Listing
Regulations which is available on the Bank’s website at

e Ruré 2015-16
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https://www.obcindia.co.in/obcnew/upload/obc/RPT %2
0Policy%20-%20September%202015%20review.pdf G
IUA & | 3 AT BT IeTI AT & AR B SFTART H
9% TAT TG |Ad YAl & dr9 gY o—ad Bl SUGH
argAIed e RaféT gHfad @xr 8 | ¥rdg Rad &
31AAT JATSHIITE & AT B AR §b & Fafer uret
TF—qT 31.03.2016 & ol UF B Gl 18 H oIl
femforal  SomR fFg T E |

6. HUAI SIMALTHT R Wl elaxoT fafamies & dfeh wideror
RICICEIS RGNS EIRRNES INEC R ENISE i
Rigial TR smenRa Ja = HuT rfrem i GaR @1 2 |

7. vl & forw uRe arRisa &1 AR §6 @7 devge

https://www.obcindia.co.in/obcnew/upload/obc/MainMe
nuEnglishLevel-2 DTP_03122015.pdf R fear T & |

8. ¥ey fevs Td = SRS AR Tl HRIGR
et &1 TS R SReR gRT iR fear srar
2 | §b IR—PRIBR 32l B 95b H 91T o & forv wRd
WRER gRT RT & T B9, S 4R WRHR & aRux
Ho 15,/1 /2011—d_N.— | f&1H 18.10.2011 & JIFAR Head
P 4T S5 220,000. TAT FRATT BT UfT S8H 10,000 B, B
3T 31 oY Y IR BT YT 8T Bl 2 |

9. aRS ye T & AedyUl faxi iR aIIRI® H@deR,
o 371 froll fod fed 2 &R Ry wawra: 3@ & fBa
R U TG TS AT 8, B G FHI—TFI R el
CRCURIERS

10. % ¥ U8 P GRAUT SRV & 6 (e o9 SR a1
SId ReeRi & H&fod amell R g=f 8l 2, Hed 3R
Hed B SU AT & foarfaast § w98 o 2 |

1. I 71 a1 3mH Job AT @ 3R Aifafdrs THI—<fm
@ IR UTH YIRYRS] DI AT BT AT BT |

12.  fa<eh faffa SIRaw 9o dRIeT PRITR Geell Thdiho
o fewoly § fear T g |

13, 9% & dre d QD] & 44 HIg RER Hae T8 ¢ |

da <1 T gERoT Al @1 SIgE V & SU—URT (2) 9 (10) B
BRURE A Rue § Ffed srazaearell &1 srgurer o)
forar 8 | d JfhT BuHl (SUHA &7 MfEIET Ud Sfaxon) nfSf,
1980 & =T TfSd U HRURE MHRT & | e qvsd s
B GRT 9(3) & NI FaAlfeld BId 7, W18, UIRYURDI H I I
WRAR gRT Fgh /T 814 © | Avsdl @l SUAMaIT R
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https://www.obcindia.co.in/obcnew/upload/obc/RPT %2
0Policy%20-%20September%202015%20review.pdf
The Policy intends to ensure proper approval and
reporting of transactions between the Bank and its
Related Parties pursuant to SEBI guidelines. The
Related Party Transactions of the Bank as per RBI / ICAI
guidelines are disclosed in the Notes to Accounts in
Schedule 18 of the Balance Sheetas on 31.03.2016.

6. The Bank has a Policy on Corporate Governance based
on the Principles of Corporate Governance issued by the
Basel Committee on Banking Supervision and provisions
of the SEBI Listing Regulations on Corporate
Governance.

7. Details of familiarisation programmes for Directors have
been given on the Bank's website at
https://www.obcindia.co.in/obcnew/upload/obc/MainMe
nuEnglishLevel-2 DTP_03122015.pdf

8.  The remuneration of the MD & CEO and EDs is fixed by
the Govt. of India. The Bank does not pay any
remuneration to the non-executive directors except
sitting fee fixed by Govt. of India which is ¥20000/- per
Board Meeting and ¥10000/- per Committee meeting in
terms of Govt. of India Circular No.15/1/2011-BO.I dated
20.07.2015

9.  Material financial and commercial transactions of the
Senior Management where they have personal interest
that may have conflict with the interest of the Bank at
large have been reported to the Board from time to time.

10. ltis an established practice in the Bank that the directors
do nottake partin the deliberations of the Board and other
sub-committees of the Board, when matters relating to
them or their relatives are discussed.

11.  The Bank conducted the Annual General Meeting and
paid dividend to the eligible shareholders within the
statutory timeframe.

12. The disclosure as to foreign exchange risk & hedging
activities is given under notes to accounts.

13. Thereis nointer se relationship amongst the Directors on
the Board of the Bank.

The Bank has complied with the requirement of Corporate
Governance Report of sub-paras (2) to (10) of Schedule V of
SEBI listing regulations. The Bank is a body corporate
constitued under the Banking Companies (Acquisition &
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980. The composition of the
Board of Directors is governed by Section 9(3) of the Act,
wherein all the directors are appointed / nominated by Govt. of
India except three directors elected from amongst the
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RSG 9% /R TR /Fd & FMACTAR 1fed 31 718 € |
31T 39 e H Hul A, 2013 & HTaUE % W AR TEI
B B d6 ° ud gEexr fafen @ fafem 17 27 den
46(2)(@) & (31E) # SfeatRad o=y T MazaddTRll BT ST

B g |

e g SIard aruetRll & JifaRad, FdT e faf e &
fafem 27(1) & IR—Ifard smetell & IrguTe @ Rerfa

TR B

shareholders, other than Central Government. Further, the
constitution and scope of the sub-committies of Board is as per
extant RBI/ GOl and other applicable guidelines, as detailed in
the report above. As such, the provisions of Companies Act,
2013 inthis regard are not applicable to the Bank. The Bank has
complied with all other Corporate Governance requirements as
specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and 46(2) (b) to (i) of SEBI

listing Regulations.

Besides the mandatory requirements for disclosure, the status
of compliance of non-mandatory requirements of Regulation
27(1) of the SEBI Listing Regulations is furnished below:-

SEEICE]

3roer
8ol | IR—PRIBRT 21ehel gl
P W W AeTge] Bl
TATT 3R (Y7 Hal & Hdrg
W gY FI Bl IRIRT g B
T3 81 el 2 |

TS &1 3egerar ysy s
I TYET oI T B |

IRRYRSD $ ARPR : o B
qfed o &rd—
P BHTET GO Tddb
IRYRP & TR W Aol o
Tl 2 |

AR

d% & fouTel /sAEl e

facher aRom ¥t TRt &

fou sfart gedieror afed

g e T
|

dETer Rae # i
gra . gHeg gore
IR—HNET eraToier ST

do  focha  faxforal o

R—enfora g & g

Requirement

Compliance

The Board: A non-executive
chairperson may be entitled to
maintain a chairperson's office at
the listed entity's expense and
also allowed reimbursement of
expenses incurred in
performance of his duties.

The Board is chaired by
Managing Director & CEO and as
such this requirement is not
applicable.

Shareholder’s Rights: A half-
yearly declaration of financial
performance including summary
of the significant events in last six-
months, may be sent to each
household of shareholders.

The Bank’s Quarterly / Half yearly
/ Annual Financial results are
displayed on the Bank’s Website
along with mandatory disclosure
to Stock Exchanges. The same
are also published in
Newspapers.

T B e § IRER wAT
PYETE |

JegeT UG gee Qe & U Bl
(@) 3Tt 3R (W) yae e
Ud WS F Ug b w9 H
fawfora fear mar 2 |

AIRF  TETIRIETD
TETIRIET Ay B Rae wx
Tl § |

W | R offaRe oraTadien d&

I & Tl emRaret &1 SRaq

P AARD TWTIIETDRl  gIRT
foram STaT 21 SR w7 ¥
T/ SIRgw / faRndigpa
IRITSN BT STTARD  TETIRIET
Raré prRIUTeTd! @) oRaraer
Tfafey o1 Jof St € | TS &
PRI HSdA DI A@IRIET
|ffa & FHe gaed TRd
fPT ST 2 |
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Modified opinion(s) in audit
report: The listed entity may move
towards a regime of financial
statements with unmodified audit
opinion

The Bank is continuously making
efforts towards achieving
unmodified opinion in the
financial statements.

Separate posts of Chairman and
CEO: The listed entity may
appoint separate persons to the
post of chairperson and
managing director or chief
executive officer.

The post of Chairman and
Managing Director has been split
into a) Chairman and b)
Managing Director and CEO.

Reporting of Internal Auditor: The
Internal auditor may report
directly to the Audit Committee.

The Risk Based Internal Audit of
all the branches of the Bank is
carried out by the Internal
Auditors of the Bank. The Internal
Audit Reports of the Exceptionally
Large/High Risk/ Specialized
Branches are submitted to Audit
Committee of Executives. The
Minutes of ACE are placed before

Audit Committee of Board for
information
¥ Raré 2015-16
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13. PRITN ScrefRicg Raid

JAdE I B B A, S A AT, qataReiE e
3mfeies RT=TRIRAT BT el dRE ¥ |HSIAT © | 9 o STl o
et ar @1 § iR sUH SHfed @ 9 fAftd ®, S 9
PaeT TIRURB] &g dfed X FHIS, ST 3HD (2R ©, Bl I
SRer g9 § |

¥ frfaRad & fo ufdeg & —

BHRITR P AT § Afdd FagR

HHATRAT BT HITT TAT BITA ST/ FIBTT BT
HRARE ATATTD TR & Tl T8l BT

oI FHTdee & ATeH | G A6 &l gerar <A
TETST HeToT ATSTIRN o7fe & Areay & facha & &1
faeRor

3 I TN, W gAeRr Al & At 34 &
gRYey # 99 2016—17 ¥ HRIIR <R R d @ arffe
R o1 femar a7l |

da24dd

freue ded & foru ik SHa) 3w 9

(Y demE)
yeu feee g4
= HrRiuTas e

I : [SITG
fe-i® : 11.05.2016

AR D,

fRee /aRs yega 'q MR diear € Hefda
THTOT U

g JATOTT BT ST € 1 A4 Felraxor e & SR
do @ il ded Tl dur IR® ke & v MR
dfear FefRa @1 7€ 8, S wRd™ d6 Fg grT feilRa
NIEIN ‘{'I.I%CII a% THTA %l EICKY ‘{'IC{‘H‘II' G2 CII(QUG Tqerd
IRl 5 99 2015—16 & U §& @1 IR Afedr &
3T @1 gfe 31 ¢ |

@iy drem)
gee Feee vd ye sriues Ater
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13. BUSINESS RESPONSIBILTY REPORT

The Bank being a listed entity is fully aware of its Social,
Environmental and Economic Responsibilities. Bank has
accessed funds from the public and has an element of public
interest involved which makes it accountable not only to the
shareholders but also to the society as a whole, which is also its
stakeholder.

The Bank is committed to:-

a) Ethical practices in the conduct of business

b) Welfare of Employees and skill enhancement /
development

c) takinginitiatives towards Corporate Social Responsibility

d) Promotinginclusive growth through financial inclusion

e) Disbursal of financial benefits through Social Welfare
Schemes etc.

The Business Responsibility Report shall form part of Bank's
Annual Report w.e.f. FY 2016-17 in terms of Regulation 34 of
SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended till date.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Place: Gurgaon
Date:11.05.2016

(ANIMESH CHAUHAN)
Managing Director & CEO

The Shareholders,

CERTIFICATE RELATED TO CODE OF CONDUCT FOR
DIRECTORS/SENIOR MANAGEMENT

This is to certify that pursuant to the SEBI Listing Regulations,
the Code of Conduct has been laid down for all the Board
Members and Senior Management of the Bank which is in line
with the Code of Conduct framed by Indian Bank’s Association.
The Board Members and Senior Management personnel have
affirmed compliance with the Bank’s code of conduct for the
year2015-16.

(ANIMESH CHAUHAN)
Managing Director & CEO
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Al (ST IrEAdT AT GHSTHIUT JAUATY)
fafem 2015 @ fafraw 17(8) @ siasfa Higan vd
Huwan gHToTYH

IBENEEST
ANMRI< T I 3P B
T3 et

g T fohar Sirdr @ b

%) BHF 31 A, 2016 DI THIC Y b fory faxi faaxfor qern
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FrFaTE § o afk B 81, e a8 7 8 IEaE 8 9iR
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R fea g
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CEO & CFO Certificate under Regulation 17(8) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015

The Board of Directors
Oriental Bank of Commerce
New Delhi

This is to certify that

a)  We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow
statement for the year ended 31st March 2016 and that to
the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue
statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading;

(i) these statements together present a true and fair view of
the Bank’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b)  There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the Bank during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Bank’s
Code of Conduct, other than 117 cases.

c)  We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining
internal controls for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of
the Bank pertaining to financial reporting and we have
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee,
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal
controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we
have taken or propose to take to rectify these
deficiencies.

d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit
Committee:-

(i)  significant changes in internal control over financial
reporting during the year;

(i)  significant changes in accounting policies during the year
and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements; and

(iii)  instances of significant fraud of which we have become
aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having a significant role in
the Bank’s internal control system over financial
reporting.

Chief Financial Officer
Dated 11.05.2016

Managing Director & CEO

e Ruré 2015-16
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PRURC AN & dee A A Dl
T JHIT U
MRTee & 3iTh IR & TG,
BT 31 ATE, 2016 B A Y oY Al (JFATHROT dregal T

THTIHR0T 3ed) fafas 2015 # wenfafafds, wu= ifemas a1
27l & ST &) A B R |

B AT BT A B ST B RRERY e O @F 2|
PR TG 3TUTE T8 HIRITAERI R I HrI=ad+ deb HIAd &l |
Iz 98 @ foxii faa=foral o 7 a1 oRaoien 2 ofR 7 8 S9a IR
¥ S1fira @ 1fireaftn 2 |

TN 3T T SARI HaH SR Ud 84 13U 7 TEIhRoT &
3TRIR & JAIOI a_d & o I 1 9t sgelianwon fafm & faffem
17(1) & IfaRes Sud Fdt Ao fafvam 2015 # Fenfafafie
PO AR BT 2T BT U AT 8, ST 4 & Hed § HH
A A TS Afger Fewrd B FgRe B e den &8 | B o
e Hdea H wdd fFewe 8 ¥ |t g | ey, J8i I8
g MAIH & & JHHRN (SUHAT BT AU Td 3fcvor)
MMM 1970 /80 @1 RT 9 &1 SULRT 3(TH) T (3—) & d=d
YRA ARPR gRT fadb 25042016 ¥ Y2 A1l AT Bl
BT IR-FBRIGRT Fcers A1fd frar g |

BART B2 ¢ & IRuRe ddy 9ffy grT @ 0 Rere &
INR I & faeg fMaws o T &1 A Riema 78 8 o te
g W 31ferd 999 J offdd 81 |

BART I8 W B © [d $9 FHR BT AU = Al §eb Bl A1l
ST & Ufcl, T T PRGN JAal TRt e drer
waer o < S & D1t BT FATerd A, & U U e € |

Fd T qIHAT TS BT Fd gAEad US HUH

T AETHR I AETHR I AETHR
% gSiiaRor 6. 003660¥T  ®H GofidHRuT . 00062907 B YSfiwwor H. 00025009
For A. BAFNA & CO. For LUNAWAT & CO. For V. K. DHINGRA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
FRN 000629N

Chartered Accountants

FRN 003660C FRN 000250N

(@ifrer qrem) (e g, afean) (Rger frkan)
ArfieR ArfieR AfER

S . 071288 SR . 080160 HSH . 084312

(Anil Bafna) (Ramesh K. Bhatia) (Vipul Girotra)
Partner Partner Partner
M. No. 071288 M. No. 080160 M. No. 084312

R - eI
f&Ti® - 11 58, 2016

Place : Gurgaon
Dated : 11th May, 2016
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

To the Members of Oriental Bank of Commerce

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance for the year ended 31st March, 2016 as stipulated
in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the
responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited
to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Bank for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance. Itis neither an audit nor an expression
of the opinion on the financial statements of the Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Bank has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above-mentioned SEBI Listing Regulations,
2015 except Regulation 17(1) of the SEBI Listing Regulations
relating to the condition of appointment of atleast one woman
director on the Board of the Bank and that atleast half of the
Board of Directors should comprise of independent directors.
However, it is pertinent to mention here that Government of
India has nominated Ms. Mala Srivastava as Part-time Non-
Official Director under sub-section 3(h) and (3-A) of Section 9 of
the Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of
Undertakings) Act 1970/80 on the Board of the Bank, w.e.f.
25.04.2016.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period
exceeding one month against the Bank as per the records
maintained by the Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance
as to the future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Bank.

Fd 9. . o1 vs gHEIfigeH
Tl AEWTHR
% gSiiavor . 0023013

For V. K. LADHA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN 002301C

T AWTHR
%H gl €. 110512 &g
For SUDIT K. PAREKH & CO.

Chartered Accountants
FRN 110512W

(gertoare va. @) (@. &. <Te)
TR WAfTR

e 4. 016316 e 9. 071501
(Durgaprasad S. Khatri) (VK Ladha)
Partner Partner

M. No. 016316 M. No. 071501
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31 #rd, 2016 &7 JoIT-UT
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315" MARCH, 2016
R &R # /T in thousands)

ST 31.03.2016 &I 31.03.2015 &I
Schedule As on 31.03.2016 As on 31.03.2015
e ¥ e af
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
guft 3e aRa/CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
guft/Capital 1 321,39,75 299,84,87
IR eMEed & forg e smaes Wil /
Share Application Money pending allotment 1A 300,00,00 0
IRférd wa arfaRe 4 / Reserves & Surplus 2 14619,74,60 13479,49,76
48T / Deposits 3 208914,81,68 204009,69,57
SYR /Borrowings 4 7897,41,61 6545,01,54
=7 1R @R uraere / Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 5488,16,82 6179,51,91
o/ Total 237541,54,46 230513,57,65
Afkaai/ASSETS
zﬁ?Bmefﬁfzefem g?r?ljof India 6 9432,88,22 10188,38,21
Jopi # AR TT ART SR ST AT TR T G-I 7 520,54.72 587 42,34
Balances with Banks and Money at Call & Short Notice
fafem= / Investments 8 65657,83,81 62038,70,54
a1 / Advances 9 148879,98,91 145261,30,20
Yoy s / Fixed Assets 10 2271,90,14 1352,53,11
3=y aRaai / Other Assets 1" 10769,38,66 11085,23,25
5o/ Total 237541,54,46 230513,57,65
amsRAs €1 / Contingent Liabilties 12 40369,62,88 49449,03,80
g =g fda /Bills for Collection 9293,14,69 11653,97,38
qE@yul el ifaat / Significant Accounting Policies 17
rgr fewferai /Notes on Accounts 18
ST 1 W 18 <Gl BT A HNT B |
Schedules 1 to 18 form an integral Part of the Accounts.
wwe aa HgerTwTs AfeeHT I T <M . s =TT
SU AETES (T TEWEd (o) Td g R st PrdeN Fees 7§y e Td I Suas SRR
Mahesh Dhawan CH SS Mallikarjuna Rao Rajkiran Rai G. Animesh Chauhan
Dy.General Manager(Accounts) General Manager (Accounts) & CFO Executive Director Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
DIRECTORS
(Ta Tore FAR) (sree FAR 9rE) (oo AR srrare) @1 <lue ET)

(S Ganesh Kumar) (Ashok Kumar Sharma) (Dinesh Kumar Agrawal) (Desh Deepak Khetrapal)

(Fgs weTard)

(Kingshuk Bhattacharya)

(== o Pfeamaren)

(Narendra J Kotiawala)

(\Ten sharaa)

(Mala Srivastava)

¥eIF / Place : €id / Gurgaon
fas1i® / Dated : 11 5, 2016,/11th May, 2016
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I. 3ma/INCOME

31 AT, 2016 & FATGT Y & fou Srr—gifer T

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2016

Ifsfa =1/ Interest Earned
37 3y / Other Income

o/ Total

Il. =rg/EXPENDITURE
Jufaa =t / Interest Expended
gReme =31 / Operating Expenses
YT U4 3 ieaan / Provisions and Contingencies

o/ Total

lll. 3wars TewT A & gd af 37 foras @I/NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEM
He: 3MUarexawy Ag {Alc ¥.09 () 3w}/ Less: Exceptional ltem {Refer note no.9(c)}

JYATERHY He qeArd 99 Pl fael o/ Net Profit for the year after exceptional item
ST of ST AT @/ Add: Profit brought forward
fafeam 9= eIRféra A/ Investment Reserve

gd/ Total

Iv. fafsis=/ APPROPRIATIONS
wifafre emRféra A # sfdver / Transfer to Statutory Reserves

oG T4 3 Rfera A # afaRor / Transfer to Revenue & Other Reserves

Schedule

13
14

15
16

fafem am_férg 4 # afaxor / Transfer to Investment Reserve Account

faQy amxféra fAf & afaror / Transfer to Special Reserves

qoll aRféra ffer # aiaror Transfer to Capital Reserves

3R\ &/ Interim Dividend

yaifad «rArer/ Proposed Dividend
)] @MY W &</ Tax on Dividend

JorI—ua # < Smar T «fdey /Balance Carried over to Balance Sheet

o/ Total

9fd ¥R”R 35 [ Earnings Per Share
Hof 3R 1R (T #)/ Basic & Diluted (In %)

CIRRN

R g9 % /Tin thousands)

T a9 B s Wer RulE & sgER/ In terms of our report of even date annexed.

Fd T qHEA TS HUA
TS AWHR

®H GofleRur |, 003660%6
For A Bafna & Co

Chartered Accountants
FRN 003660C

(arfrer aTwe)
yrfierR
WS ¥, 071288

(Anil Bafna)
Partner
M.No.071288
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P gAEd TS HUH
TS WP R
BH ToTldRol |, 0006297

For Lunawat & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN 000629N

(e . wfen)
wrfleR

WS W, 080160

(Ramesh K. Bhatia)
Partner
M.No. 080160

P @, b, TR Ge HUi
TS AERR
BH TofleRol |, 0002500

For V. K. Dhingra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 000250N

(fager fri)
ARER

S 9. 084312
(Vipul Girotra)
Partner
M.No.084312

SECilkcicIcand

% ToNBNUT W, 1105128y,
For Sudit K. Parekh & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN 110512W

(g Ta @)
AR

S 9. 016316
(Durgaprasad S. Khatri)
Partner

M.No.016316

31.03.2016 PI 31.032015 &Y
T 9 T ¥
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
20058,71,03 19961,38,05
1766,28,19 2121,39,64
21824,99,22 22082,77,69
14684,14,43 14877,18,45
3458,77,90 2978,52,35
3525,99,07 3449,56,62
21668,91,40 21305,27,42
156,07,82 777,50,27

0 280,42,74

156,07,82 497,07,53
14,45 96,50
42,26,02 0
198,48,29 498,04,03
40,00,00 124,00,00

0 3,00,00

0 53,80,18

112,00,00 198,00,00
187617 0

0 0

22,49,78 98,95,01
4,58,00 20,14,39
64,34 14,45
198,48,29 498,04,03
5.20 16.58

Fd A B. Q1 TS TAEITSH
TS AWHR

% ToiBNor . 0023013
For V. K. Ladha & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN 002301C

@. . Te)
yrfier
W 4. 071501

(V. K. Ladha)
Partner
M.No.071501
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gt 1,/SCHEDULE 1:

Yoft/CAPITAL
s1ferg gefi/AUTHORISED CAPITAL

frifea, sfiec @ik ¥e SN/ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL
210/ —YAP P 29,9848,743 (wel a¥ 29,98,48,743) SIS IR [39H dw IRBR
ERT &TRA 17,73,00,043 (ol a¥ 17,73,00,043) ¥MA 8)/ 32,13,97,501 (Previous

Year 29,98,48,743) equity shares of ¥ 10/- each [ Includes 17,73,09,043
(Previous year 17,73,09,043) held by the Central Govt. ]

ga/Total

YAl 1Y/ SCHEDULE 1A
IR B 3ded & v <fdd amae ?ﬂ?[/Share Application Money Pending Allotment
[[re et 6(1l) <%/ [Refer note no. 6(11)]
starerdl 2 : amRf3 ua aifaRaw f3f4/SCHEDULE 2: RESERVES & SURPLUS
|. aifafas swefadra fafy/ STATUTORY RESERVES
3121219/Opening Balance
¥ & ERM gfg/Additions during the year
et/ Total
| geft smefdra ff4ICAPITAL RESERVES
F) TTHT JTRfEE ffifa) REVALUATION RESERVE
312r219/Opening Balance
9§ % SRM gfeg/Additions during the year

9§ F IR FHer (Fufed & Trieaiad e & ufy qen qTeifea il & faa
% SR Y TATEaaT W Heasr)/Deductions during the year(being depreciation on

revalued portion of property & reversals on account of sale of revalued assets)
PeT (h)/Total (a)
W) 3/ b) Others
3121219/Opening Balance
9§ & IRM gfE/Additions during the year
T (@)/Total (b)
T (F+)/Total (a+b)
Il 3T AfEa/SHARE PREMIUM
3121219/Opening Balance
9§ & IR gfE/Additions during the year
T /Total
IV wrorea 3fi 3w amefra forféeri/REVENUE & OTHER RESERVES
(@) o 3R I MR fAf¥i/a) Revenue & Other Reserves
3721919/Opening Balance
9% & IRM gy (Tieaie omfd (Y & siaror |fea)/
Additions during the year (including transfer from revaluation reserve)
9§ & SR Helfadi/Deductions during the year
%er ()/Total (a)
(@) faffem emxféra A ora/b) Investment Reserve Account
3121219/Opening Balance
9§ & <R g (+)/FRN (-)/Additions(+)/drawdown(-) during the year
T (@)/Total (b)
M) IR AR B aRT 36 (1) (Viil) & sieia Ry sm_far AR/
c) Special Reserve u/s 36(1) (viii) of I-T Act
3121919/Opening Balance
9§ % SRM gfeg/Additions during the year
Fer (31)/Total (c)
FeT (F++3T)/Total (a+b+c)
V. @rer T gifer @i 3 31a99/BALANCE IN PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
e (LILII, IV @& V)ITOTAL (LILIIL, IV &V)

132

R B9R # /Tin thousands)

31.03.2016 &I 31.03.2015 =1
As on 31.03.2016 As on 31.03.2015
(s, ) (s @
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
3000,00,00 3000,00,00
321,39,75 299,84,87
321,39,75 299,84,87
300,00,00 0
3423,00,00 3299,00,00
40,00,00 124,00,00
3463,00,00 3423,00,00
621,89,70 651,31,66
929,99,85 0
44,62,79 29,41,96
1507,26,76 621,89,70
571,68,59 571,68,59
18,76,16 0
590,44,75 571,68,59
2097,71,51 1193,58,29
3555,38,94 3555,38,94
156,85,34 0
3712,24,28 3555,38,94
3780,57,90 3777,46,48
0 3,11,42
30,97,60 0
3749,60,30 3780,57,90
53,80,18 0
-42,26,01 53,80,18
11,54,17 53,80,18
1473,00,00 1275,00,00
112,00,00 198,00,00
1585,00,00 1473,00,00
5346,14,47 5307,38,08
64,34 14,45
14619,74,60 13479,49,76
qifie Ruid 2015-16
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srererdT 3/SCHEDULE 3:
forsra/DEPOSITS

o)

A1+ fAgd/A. 1. Demand Deposits
i) d®! /i) From Banks
ii) =t ¥/ii) From Others

. ¥ad d& ferm /Il Saving Banks Deposits*

amafdr fera/lll. Term Deposits
i) d®i A/i) From Bank
i) ar=at /i) From Others

et (I, 11 Ta 1)/ Total (I, 11 & 1IN

W j) WRd H Wi @1 e/ B. i) Deposits of Branches in India

i) WRd & 9rER et @1 Fe/il) Deposits of Branches outside India
et/ Total
arorert 4/SCHEDULE 4:
391R/BORROWINGS
.  YRd # Sur/Borrowings in India

i) wrefrg Red /i) Reserve Bank of India
i) a7 d@/ii) Other Banks
iii) a7 wveme vd woif=afiii) Other Institutions and Agencies

et/ Total
HRd & 918} ¥ SuR/Borrowings Outside India
@ (17 ll)/Total (1& 1)

CIRRN

® =R % /% in thousands)

31-03-2016 &1 31-03-2015 @1
As on 31.03.2016 As on 31.03.2015

CISEL)! (oo )
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
96,95,75 29,70,64
12724,09,53 12809,82,68
12821,05,28 12839,53,32
39869,19,67 36525,54,76
105,31,67 29,31,65
156119,25,06 154615,29,84
156224,56,73 154644,61,49

208914,81,68

204009,69,57

208914,81,68

204009,69,57

208914,81,68

204009,69,57

0 0
747,08,40 1018,24,56
6587,16,46 4558,01,98
7334,24,86 5576,26,54
563,16,75 968,75,00
7897,41,61 6545,01,54

i SuR (1 3R || # WfEferd) / Secured Borrowings (Included in | and 1)
* 1350.00 RIS U & TR For forgd (SRR | dfvs) (fUreel 9 1350.00 FRIS) @RI 35225.00 (fUoet ¥ 2422500 RI) & 0T Yol forad

(ERR |1 Ffve) wReia Rerd 9@ & faenfrdemgaR SuR & ofdifa W 10§ |

*Perpetual Debt Instruments (Tier | Bonds) 31350.00 crore (Previous year¥1350.00 crore) and Debt Capital Instruments (Tier Il Bonds) amounting
t0¥5225.00 crore (Previous year ¥ 4225.00 crore) classified under Borrowing as per RBI guidelines.

T foreail # arret |l srgurerd SRR 1| Jfve & w9 # SIRY ¥500.00 SRS IMAS 2 Siafd 71 oil foreal (SRR 11 dfve) # ardet |1 srgurerd

R || §fvg & w9 F ST $2000.00 BRIS A 2 |

The Perpetual Debt instruments includes % 500 crore issued as Basel Il Compliant Additional Tier | Bonds while Debt Capital Instruments (Tier Il

Bonds)includes ¥ 2000.00 crore issued as Basel Il Compliant Tier || Bonds.”

T ST IR R ¥367.58 RIS B R0 BT U <ot INfAe 8 | (oot 99 3334.28 HRIS)

*Includes Interest on Saving Bank deposits amounting to ¥ 367.58 crore (Previous yearX 334.28 crore ).

Annual Report 2015-16
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s1gedr 5/SCHEDULE 5:
31y @If¥re wa utagta/OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

. <7 faa/Bills Payable
I1. 3fR Bratera wHre (Mae)/ Inter Office Adjustments (net)
1. 39 &rot/Interest Accrued
IV. 31 (araerii wfed)/Others (Including Provisions)
et/ Total

qedr 6/SCHEDULE 6:

aper e Aediy Rud o & ura sy
CASH & BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

. gera Ty (et get et wfga)

Cash in Hand (including foreign currency notes)

Iy Rerd §o6 & arg afdeiy

Balance with Reserve Bank of India
i) =Tef @@t ¥ /i) In Current Account
i) a1 @ral ¥ /i) In other Accounts
o1 (1 T 1l)/Total (1 & 1)

134

R &9r # /T in thousands)

31-03-2016 &1 31-03-2015 &1
As on 31.03.2016 As on 31.03.2015
CISEEL) (roer ad)
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
50,22,81 61,26,13
554,35,36 548,39,90
348,23,16 274,13,56
4535,35,49 5295,72,32
5488,16,82 6179,51,91
694,73,81 638,18,12
8738,14,41 9550,20,09
9432,88,22 10188,38,21
e RAIC 2015-16
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I1ggdr 7/SCHEDULE 7:

Yot & urer aiferdiy 3l FATor T 37T FaaT UT YT FeRIRr
BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE

I amea H/IN INDIA

i) dol & U IrfdeI/Balances with Banks
%) are] @ral #
a) In Current Accounts
Q) 31 e @rar
b) In other Deposit Accounts

i) HAT T 7eq YA W YT g=RI/Money at Call & Short Notice
%) dpi
a) With Banks
Q) 3= A #
b) With Other Institutions

ser (i w ii)/Total (i & ii)

Il smreer & s18¢/OUTSIDE INDIA

i) a1e] @Al #
In Current Accounts

i) e ferT @At #
In Other Deposit Accounts

iii) WAT 9 379 G R YT GeARIRT
Money at Call & Short Notice

et (i, ii @ iii)/Total (i, ii & iii)

gor w15 (| w 11)/Grand Total (I & 1)

Annual Report 2015-16

CIRRN

R &9r # /T in thousands)

31-03-2016 &1 31-03-2015 &1
As on 31.03.2016 As on 31.03.2015
(=re], ad) (oo am)
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
65,82,73 74,75,52
200,00,00 0
0 350,00,00
0 0
265,82,73 424,75,52
98,08,24 162,66,82
0 0
165,63,75 0
263,71,99 162,66,82
529,54,72 587,42,34
135



s

37t 8 /SCHEDULE 8:
e /INVESTMENTS

@. LIA. L

9/B.

ared 3 faferarai/Investment in India in
i) TP ghrf
Government Securities
ii) 3 argAIfad wfenyfaat
Other Approved Securities
iii) 2R
Shares
iv) fedwR @ik @
Debentures & Bonds
v) FEATT R 3R/ 37eraT Yo S
Subsidiaries and/ or Joint Ventures
vi) 3 (@forisaess =, $faxT A 93, YR gfHe g% gd
RF3Td B F gfe)”

Others (Commercial paper, Indira Vikas Patras, Units of
UTI & Mutual Funds)*

Fer/Total
aed & g1ge faforara/Investments Outside India
Fer oIS (1Td 1l)/Grand Total (1 & 1)

P) ART | hel aferm=/a) Gross Investments in India

TV HoIBTd %‘g’ PIELIE]
Less : Provisions for depreciation

aer fafemi/Net Investments
W) MR ¥ 912} faEm/b) Investments outside India

R &9r # /T in thousands)

31-03-2016 &1
As on 31.03.2016  As on 31.03.2015

(aiTeg, @)

(Current Year)

50328,30,00

15,00

828,43,77

7701,71,36

218,50,00

6580,73,68

65657,83,81

65657,83,81

65804,99,61

147,15,80

65657,83,81

31-03-2015 &1

(fUroer =)

(Previous Year)

51811,86,07

15,00

703,75,06

4167,45,83

218,50,00

5136,98,58

62038,70,54

62038,70,54

62072,88,47

34,17,93

62038,70,54

*With effect fom 01.04.2015, the RIDF amount stand transferred from 'Investments' to 'Other Assets' as per RBI

guidelines. The figures for previous financial year have been regrouped to exclude RIDF amounting to

% 6401.74 crore from investments.
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gerdt 9/SCHEDULE 9:
#3raI/ADVANCES

®A) i) W Y TG e w® Ry T fad

Bills Purchased and Discounted

i) HAT R T APd] SYUR, IMARSTIE TG F0T
Cash Credits, Overdrafts & Loans repayable on demand

i) HrTeT T
Term Loans

ei/Total

@W)/B) i) T REl g1 gfvd (@& ol & ufa faw Ty i |fea)
Secured by Tangible Assets (includes advances against book debts)
i) dof /RPN TRfEAT gRT JREW
Covered by Banks/Govt. Guarantees
iii) STFfere
Unsecured
et/ Total

)/C) | ommed 3 ifdrar
Advances in India

i) SrIfHeEar ST e
Priority Sector

i) ATEI® &
Public Sector

iii) &
Banks

iv) 3
Others

Rt/ Total

. oed & 9rge Afder
Advances Outside India

%eT IS 9 (1w | |)/Grand Total C (1 &)

Annual Report 2015-16

CIRRN

R &9r # /T in thousands)

132074,91,08

3903,49,79

12901,58,04

148879,98,91

55844,24,74

8505,11,07

5,85

84530,57,25

148879,98,91

148879,98,91

31-03-2016 &1 31-03-2015 &1
As on 31.03.2016 As on 31.03.2015

CISEEL) (oo am)
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1548,44,18 2145,20,59
65975,47,83 59724,14,95
81356,06,90 83391,94,66
148879,98,91 145261,30,20

129463,17,82

6758,23,50

9039,88,88

145261,30,20

50841,54,60

12746,46,18

81673,29,42

145261,30,20

145261,30,20
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arererdt 10/SCHEDULE 10:
el anfeai/FIXED ASSETS

|. ufd=e/Premises
Izl Ty 31 7 & AFa W)

At cost as on 31st March of the preceeding year

af % dRE gfe

Additions during the year (including addition on account of
revaluation of ¥ 929,99,85 thousand during the year 2015-16)

994 & SR Helfadr

Deductions during the year
3U-si15/Sub-total

TV I (eI

Less: Depreciation to date

SIfSY: =ret eT fHfoT B

Add: Construction work in Progress
| &1 %eT [Total of |
[|. 37cT earel} anfRaen (weffae 3 fhaaae afgd)

Other Fixed Assets (Including Furnitures & Fixtures)

fizer 9¥ 31 7R & AT W

At cost as on 31st March of the preceeding year

af % IRM gfy
Additions during the year

9§ & SR Blfaar

Deductions during the year

I &I
Depreciation to date

|1 =1 et/ Total of I

WS (1T I1) Total (1 & 1)

138

R &9r # /T in thousands)

31-03-2016 &1
As on 31.03.2016

(aiTeg, @)

(Current Year)

1242,05,43

970,60,33

-50,00

2212,15,76

405,00,69

24,90,24

1832,05,31

1426,06,48

138,33,65

26,17,39

1098,37,91

439,84,83

2271,90,14

31-03-2015 &1
As on 31.03.2015

(fUroer =)

(Previous Year)

1155,13,38

87,08,84

-16,79
1242,05,43

344,04,95

10,14,89

908,15,37

1217,47,54
235,63,20
27,04,26
981,68,74

444,37,74

1352,53,11

e Ruré 2015-16
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sFgerdt 11/SCHEDULE 11:
e anfegen/OTHER ASSETS

i) S9fad &i/Interest Accrued
ii) ST IR PIET TAT P/ ARGl ARG A BR

Tax deducted at source/Income Tax Recoverable
iii) orgT A o fede
Stationery and Stamps
iv) IR—JHBRI MRTIT, ST Il BT e d AT Bl T8 &
Non-banking Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
V) IRARE &R Rt (Fae)
Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

vi) 313/Others *

o/ Total
*3a8 W Bl o1 sure fou sror qor e wnfier 2

* Includes non-interest bearing loans and advances to staff

gerdt 12/SCHEDULE 12:
3T TTTTUCONTINGENT LIABILITIES

\

\

d & Rl v & w9 § Wipd T gU &1 (e, Aew anfe & e

faaTeRTE MIaR 3R &S W) TR Afd)

Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts (Including disputed

Income tax and Interest tax liability under Appeal, Reference efc.)
[Hed: o fewelt — fasg 4. 15 (@)']

[Refer “Notes to Accounts-point no.15 (I)']

3fera: v faffemsi & forg el

Liabilities for partly paid investments

gorar argel e |l & afy ol

Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts

UTEhT BT 3R F 7 T8 TR

Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

®) 9Rd %/ a) In India
¥) ¥Rd ¥ 918¥/ b) Outside India

TP, JeSTh AT = qeAATY
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
g 7, e forv 9@ amepRAs w7 o TR ®

Other items for which the bank is contingently liable

e/ Total

Annual Report 2015-16

CIRRN

R &9r # /T in thousands)

31-03-2016 &1 31-03-2015 &1
As on 31.03.2016 As on 31.03.2015
CISEEL) (oo am)
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1422,13,81 1449,73,43
2432,50,52 2005,91,43
1,09,91 2,13,75
30,38,91 30,38,91
0 0
6883,25,51 7597,05,73
10769,38,66 11085,23,25
2,46 1,94
3281,21,14 2463,44,96
0 0
9895,15,30 19804,26,94
14102,56,51 13433,63,02
2605,98,09 2162,65,45
10006,39,14 11576,66,53
478,32,70 8,36,90
40369,62,88 49449,03,80
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NPRAT<=aT b 3T BIHA

srareret 13 ISCHEDULE 13:
a7 =rer/INTEREST EARNED

i)

i)

ii)

iv)

Afimt /el R =/ frdfierer
Interest/Discount on Advances/Bills

faffeme w® e

Income on Investments

YR Rord §% & rfemt ik emx d§& Rl ) s
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and
inter-Bank funds

31=9/Others

er/Total

sterere 14 /ISCHEDULE 14:
s 3mar/OTHER INCOME

Vi

140

P, fafra vd garen

Commission, Exchange & Brokerages

fafar=t & I w® o

Profit on Sale of Investments

Te: fafmst o Qs w1

Less: Loss on Sale of Investments

et & gTicaieT ) am

Profit on revaluation of Investments

ger: el & gTeied W g1

Less: Loss on revaluation of Investments

T iRaat @7 fm W A

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

HeTg: vl anRaat @ sl ) w1

Less: Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets

fafr o< w® e (Fae) @@ faceh ger anRaat ok ailrt
& IIHT TR A & A H T11988.53 G I 9§ 216307.05 ARG
e €)

Profit on Exchange Transactions (Net) (Including
310492.39 Lac-Previous year311988.53 lac on

account of profit on valuation of Foreign Currency
Assets & Liabilities)

fafaer ama

Miscelleneous Income

g/ Total

31.032016 BT

T a9
Year ended
31.03.2016

(e, )

(Current Year)

14794,05,75

4774,99,24

54,72,79

434,93,25
20058,71,03

900,47,25
501,71,54

16,79,45
484,92,09

0

0

10,91,41

59,73
10,31,68

106,00,94

264,56,23

1766,28,19

® &9r # /% in thousands)
31.032015 BI

T a9y
Year ended
31.03.2015

e )

(Previous Year)

15144,99,25

4315,66,50

94,60,56

406,11,74
19961,38,05

910,79,21
621,44,65

7,93,49
613,51,16

96,84

88,45
8,39

120,10,47

476,90,41

2121,39,64

e Ruré 2015-16
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gedr 15:/SCHEDULE 15:
3ufya «Tel/INTEREST EXPENDED

ferd ® s

Interest on Deposits

YRAT REd §b vd 3fdR b SuRi ) «are

Interest on Reserve Bank of India and inter-Bank

Borrowings
31=7/Others
et/ Total

st 16:/SCHEDULE 16:
yRararer @I/OPERATING EXPENSES
HHATRAT BT I T I oY JTaer

\

Vi

VI

Xl
Xl

Payments to and Provision for employees

AT, AR 3R e
Rent, Taxes & Lighting

&7 iR ofg qrEEl
Printing & Stationery
=T &k =R
Advertisement & Publicity

g6 @1 Fufed R srgergor / R

Depreciation/Amortisation on Bank's Property

IR aRferd [ & wArfor

HTIT:

Less: Adjusted with Revaluation Reserve

el @ B9, 9« v§ @

Directors' fees, allowances and expenses

TERIETDI B BT AR WY (T AETIRIETdh]

wfed)

Auditors' fee and expenses (including Branch

Auditors)

fafr yMR/Law Charges

STH Heqd, AR, <ollhie 3Mfe/Postage, Telegram,

Telephones etc.

HYHT U9 YERwrd/Repairs & Maintenance

d™1/Insurance
31 gg/Other Expenditure

et/ Total

Annual Report 2015-16

44,33,84

31.032016 BT

T a9
Year ended
31.03.2016

(e, )

(Current Year)

14050,67,39

39,86,30

593,60,74
14684,14,43

2031,67,66
332,45,47

31,02,81

18,16,00

200,19,58

155,85,74

50,44

24,07,59

25,53,81
53,88,29

64,99,61
210,28,19
510,32,29

3458,77,90

21,29,51

CIRRN

® &R # /% in thousands)
31.032015 &Y

T a9y
Year ended
31.03.2015

e )

(Previous Year)

14302,57,11

139,10,06

435,51,28
14877,18,45

1637,45,59
312,57,57
33,62,05

26,18,10

190,35,03

169,05,52

95,57

20,57,55

30,20,67
43,40,10

52,69,65
171,41,02
480,38,96

2978,52,35
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ITgAI—17

Heayul d@ie- ffa

1 OIR S ST MER

fai fAa=PR WRETG AN S[aUROT T odidhd & S
MR & T4 TIR DI TS 8, 519 A [ =N SfoetRad 7 8 q=q
AifAfere graem=i & gy 81 R AT Widhd adidT Rgid
&1 | I8 WRT H AT Whd or@id Rigid (RBI) & 31 2
R wifafre graem, Fame /IRda Red §6 & Ariee,
dfe fafae 1=, 1949 RO W91 TETHR ARA (ICAI)
ERT SR &I A9® / AFTe! fewfor qem wRa & &b
ST H gaferd yermd onfier € |

2 YTaded &1 SYANT

g g7 BT AT AR TOR BT o YTdbard Tl &ROMY
FHAI BT § O o faaRert @1 arikg &1 eiRa 7 Sl
(e TarTell |fed) &1 FAURIfT IR # iR RaiféT eafer &
fore gurgfad oma 9 = ¥ forg S 8 | yey ot @ favar B 6
It faa=forT TR & # TR fhy 7T yrader fadayol qem
AT & | A1El GROMM S IgAFI I AT 81 qohdl © | o
UTeRheT § ls AN, ToHT a2 9rd) 3rafer & Jeiidd g9ra 9
HET AT |

3 XTSI HJT AT

3.1 oA 3R T BT ST IR R fRare # foram mar 8
fopeg UTT / Ua<t IR, SAfR BT, 918 SR @l
W BT @ 3R g ge axgell, R W e,
arfie Il TR &rat, T ol WR ue 9 i
TAT TS DI HR—aATIA! DI IGell /I IR TR
feare # form R 2 |

3.2 IR—uEAeRT onRRaat / fafFem=t & arer o 3y &
BT B IR BT €T H I gY WRe Reid
de & AT & AR YT 3T DT aell B WR €
e # forar ST ¥ |

3.3 ey TARIRET TR =TT BT Y9 9ad §b &% W)
foram T € 3R 99 BT TdeRer & 9y 2§ for

TATE |
4 fafer
41 WRAY Rod 9% @& fRwnfacel & sgaR 96 &

fafeermai o1 = ST # forfora farar mar 2
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T STerrd fafvrem)

i) UR Bg gk @HTET B [ | 00 faT &
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iii) 3! g Suter (U () 7 (i) # afiga =1 fag
g fafeer)

142

SCHEDULE -17

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention and accrual basis of
accounting, unless otherwise stated and are in
conformity with statutory provisions and generally
accepted accounting principles. They conform to
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in
India, which comprise statutory provisions, regulatory/
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines, Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 Accounting Standards/ guidance
notes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAIl) and the practices prevalent in the banking
industry in India.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities
(including contingent liabilities) as of date of the financial
statements and the reported income and expenses for
the reporting period. Management believes that the
estimates used in the preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results
could differ from these estimates. Any revision to the
accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in the
current and future periods

REVENUE RECOGNITION

3.1 Income and expenditure are accounted for on
accrual basis except commission received / paid,
locker rent, legal expenses for suit filed accounts
and recoveries there against, dividend on
investments, interest on overdue bills, insurance
premium paid on Housing Loans and interest on tax
refunds are accounted for on realization/payment
basis.

3.2 In view of uncertainty of collection of income in
cases of Non-performing Assets/Investments, such
income is accounted for only on realization in terms
of the RBI guidelines.

3.3 Interest on overdue deposits is provided for at the
Saving Bank Deposit Rate and the balance is
accounted for at the time of renewal.

INVESTMENTS

4.1 In accordance with RBI guidelines, investments are
classified into three categories.

i) Held to Maturity (Investments intended to be
held till maturity)

i) Held for Trading (Investments held for sale
within 90 days from the date of acquisition)

iii) Available for Sale (Investments not classified in
(i) and (i) above)
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A, Jo—u= H ThcIaxvl =g, fafemr o fFefaiad 6 2wt
% dgd aligpd fHar T B (®) W Ui (@) o
srgfee vfcngforat () <rer (6) Rdor vd divs (8) e /63
M qAT (4) 3 |
42 YAldhH:
i) 9Rudaar a erlka:
AATEYT AT a1 AfS 3Afpd qou | aAfeD
IR o TR form T 81 a1 aREfed amTd o)
form T g1 S'l 981 g, oifed g /ukied
I 9 fde ©, a8l Mg« o1 uReies aRudadn
DI 2 3rafdy 7 far T |
g Ayh Sed d A @1 sRemll Wwu @&
fafert &1 Bre®R, @G AR ¥l Jed # B4,
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However, for disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments are
classified under the following six heads. (a) Government Securities
(b) Other Approved Securities (c) Shares (d) Debentures and
Bonds (e) Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures and (f) Others.

4.2 Valuation:
i) Heldto Maturity: -

a. Investments under “Held to Maturity” category
are carried at acquisition cost or amortized cost
if acquired at a premium over face value.
Wherever the book value is higher than the face
value / redemption value, the premium is
amortized over the remaining period of
maturity.

b. Investments in joint venture are valued at
carrying cost less diminution, in value, if any,
other than temporary in nature.

c. Investment in venture capital is valued at
carrying cost

ii) Available for Sale and Held for Trading

I IS 81, IR Houifehe fopar T B |
T SiRgw o # fafterE @ dna W Hedifed
fhar T g |
ii) fa) 2 SUeT TAT AR Bg TR
1. |[IRT WER B R A T AR e SRafed wE (Twh.aTE.
wfrgferat THTARIT) R & TE PRI B FTER AR
T TR
2. [>T faer T frrer & Anfdel & ogaR aRugadr iR 89
/3 STgAfad el UG A B MR W
EIRGIRE
3 oo fae, RCICASINGIEN
BRI CE RN
STHI-GHTOT 9
4. |3 IR (@) @ 5T 17 qOR I R
(i) @e T BT T et T ger oS
@F a§ ¥ e GRET 7 B) ST B,
AH—Y I (3FIic 3T Rt den
CINGEREICRICa I el o
R &4 by gu S Yol dor omRfér
TR YT) W A=A U ST 1/ —HUg
5 SIBLISIENEN @) WWWWWW
(i) P T fbv 0 e & AT &
SR URUEEAT TR BN dlell SWIth A R
6. |Rdm/qm () @I fby T : AR g W®
(i) @l T B Ty AST ToiRkral grr <1 T
ST & MR W uRYFEdr W ITGH
M W
7. |NIEYd ®e & gMc (i) dIe BT 1Y INIR I8 W
(i) @le T by MY gTEE qou / Faer i
oI W
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1. |Government of
India Securities

At market prices as published by
Fixed Income Money Market and
Derivatives Association (FIMMDA)

2. |State Development
Loans /Other
Approved Securities

At appropriate yield to maturity
basis as per FIMMDA guidelines

3. | Treasury Bills,
Commercial Papers
and Certificate of
Deposits

At carrying cost

4. |Equity Shares (i) Quoted: At market price

(i)  Unquoted: At break-up
value(means Equity Capital
and Reserves as reduced
by Intangible Assets and
Revaluation Reserves divided
by number of equity shares),
where latest balance sheet is
available (Not more than one
year old), otherwise at Re. 1/-
per company

5. |Preference Shares (i) Quoted: At market price

(i)  Unquoted: On appropriate
yield to maturity as per
FIMMDA guidelines

6. |Debentures / Bonds |(i) Quoted: At market price

(i)  Unquoted: At appropriate yield
to maturity based on rating
assigned by Rating Agencies
as per FIMMDA guidelines

7. |Units of Mutual (i)
Funds (i)

Quoted: At market price
Unquoted: At repurchase

price/ Net Asset Value
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8. |svic Re~gae TIRYT / THITR | a1 & Amer & . | Security In case of investment in ARC/SR at
HUA TARYT / TR g1 I o & fHaer receipts of Asset NAV declared by ARC/SR or net
(TR / THAR) BT |oRT Hed R Reconstruction book value whichever is lower.
ufergfar < Company (ARC/SR)
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fas] B SUTe TT AR &g &R 407 H SUY<h Jedidh
RR—AR AT T ® AT UdS  AGRY B
eI / Hedgfg ®I Sirsl T 8 | Tdd ol & oy fyae
g T BIsd 8¢ Iae] GedeT™, Ife I 8l, BT YTaelT fbar
TATE |

4.3

4.4

4.5

T o7 | gt Aioft # SfaveT fohar Sirar € | U SfaRT,

3RV B ARG BT AR AN / T8I Hed / TR

Hog, o1 f HF BT R foram AT B U SRV WR

HIBTH, If< PIg 8, BT GRT UTael far 1T 2 |

IR Rod d% & o dRedT GARIoE  giaem

(Qe®) & ded wNal /S T8 ufonfoat @1 fafem

QT H AW /ST AT T IR HerdeR @ uiRudad!

TR 3 yATGfId B fear Tar | 89 wR Sufed / srford

TSt Pl Y /IS & w9 H &g # forar |

I :

i) IS TR Ut Selell / HHITHE B AT T I
QT g [Har T |

i) fafert & sfreer & Hay § ) T garen,
PHEA, G oiad PR NS BT 3I%he I
foar ST 2 QiR 3% o | wifie e fdhar
7T |

iy vfrifodl @ @l /fe w® dfed s &
& / Ul TST Bl <TS]S/ 3T /4T AT 2 |

iv) fafemi R, iR ereaert fafemr & afieor
TG IR RSd & & fIaeqot ufda= o7y g
g oI IR—FreresTe Ry gfengferdl & Heer # Sugeh
graer fohar T ¥ |

v) B 1 ooft & faferem @ faat o gy o™ /31
DI AT @t # fora 73 2 | qenfy, ‘gRuaadr
T aTRT’ o7 & ded fafemi &1 9w W) 8=
R A &1 o emfard @ # fafrafa
fearmar e |

vi) @R & oy aika (Teauwe) den @1 & forg
IUA FIIIRT (TTHUH) BT JThT HAL: Q1D
T foamEl smuR W fear Sar § SR afe 3
ACABT Bl Il ST U [HTET MR W forr
SR |

vii) 9% §RT TR0, HeAid Ua a9 dIcwIforl &
IRATET Bg “fadeyel AFes” R IR Red
9% & "ex IRTF & dEd d& o aer 98 7
g vd Rl & o Rafe o & fog
“Aeemie A o o1 ure faar 2 |

The above valuation in category of Available for Sale and
Held for Trading are done scrip wise and depreciation /
appreciation is aggregated for each classification. Net
depreciation for each classification, if any, is provided for
while net appreciation is ignored.

4.3

4.4

4.5

Transfer of securities from one category to another
is done in conformity with the RBI guidelines. Such
transfers are accounted for the lower of the
acquisition cost / book value / market value on the
date of transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such
transfer is fully provided for.

Securities purchased/sold under Liquidity
Adjustment Facility (LAF) with RBI are
debited/credited to Investment Account and
reversed on maturity of the transaction. Interest
expanded/earned thereon is accounted for as
expenditure/revenue.

Others:

i)  Brokerage/commission received on subscription
is booked in Profitand Loss Account.

i) Brokerage, Commission, securities transaction
tax etc. paid in connection with acquisition of
investments are expensed upfront and
excluded from cost.

iii) Broken period interest paid / received on
purchase /sale of securities is recognized as
interest expense /income.

iv) Prudential norms of RBI for non performing
investment Classification are applied to
Investments and appropriate provisions are
made in respect of non performing securities.

v) Profit/Loss on sale of any Investment in any
category is taken to Profit and Loss Account.
However, in case of profit on sale of
Investments under 'Held to Maturity' category,
the residual amount after taxes and amount
transferred to statutory reserve is appropriated
to Capital Reserve Account.

vi) Valuation of HFT and AFS portfolio is done on
daily basis and depreciation if any is provided
on monthly and quarterly basis respectively.

vii) In line with RBI Master Circular on “Prudential
norms for classification, Valuation and
Operation of Investment Portfolio by Banks”,
bank has followed “Settlement date”
accounting for recording purchase and sale of
transactions in Investment book.
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viii) IR THTEASTR Tfcpiferdl ® a1 & A ¥, SHe
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viii) In case of investment in Non-SLR securities, ill
the allotment of security in the Demat account,
the amount of investment is shown under
“Suspense Investment”.

The derivatives transactions are undertaken for
trading or hedging purposes. Trading transactions
are marked to market. As per RBI guidelines,
different categories of swaps are valued as under:

i) Hedge swaps: Interest rate swaps which
hedges interest bearing asset or liability is
accounted for on accrual basis except the swap
designated with an asset or liability that is
carried at market value or lower of cost in the
financial statement.

Gain or losses on the termination of swaps are
recognized over the shorter of the remaining
contractual life of the swap or the remaining life
of the asset/liability.

i) Trading swaps: Trading swap transactions are
marked to market with changes recorded in the
financial statements.

ADVANCES/PROVISIONS/RECOVERIES

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Advances are classified as performing/ non-
performing assets and provisions are made in
accordance with prudential norms prescribed by the
Reserve Bank of India.

Advances are net of provisions and technical write-
offs made for Non-Performing Assets.

Provision for performing Assets is shown under the
head “Other Liabilitiesand Provisions” in terms of
RBI guidelines.

Recoveries in Non-Performing assets are
appropriated first towards principal and thereafter
towards interest.

FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

6.1

6.2
6.3

6.4

Premises and other Fixed Assets are stated at
historical cost except revalued premises which are
stated at revalued amount. The appreciation on
revaluation is credited to Revaluation Reserve and
the incremental depreciation attributable to the
revalued amount is deducted there from. Cost of
fixed assets include cost of purchase and relevant
expenditure incurred thereon till the time it is put to
use.

Premises include cost of land.

Fixtures and fittings in rented premises are treated
as Temporary Erection.

Depreciation on Fixed assets including premises
where value of land is not separable (other than
those referred in paragraph 6.5 given below) ,is
provided on the Written Down Value at the rates
prescribed in the Income Tax Rules, 1962.
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6.5 PR Ud TCIH TR HIeRT & [ofg TaeT HIRdT
RS1d d & ARTACRT & SJAR 33.33% dTfid &l &
AT KN YOIl 3 5T 77 & | HRER AIREAIR ST
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TR T TR 2 |

6.6 faml/FMueH & af § Jeue™ &1 S Jraus Tl
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7.5 100% IR—BIR@ ER—| Yol & ofld 9= &
AR BT 711 BT 98 & oy SuR off g3 faash
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3fereT dd AT & | I8 SfeIeH, o ud B @ H
yTRT fham T 8 |

6.5 Depreciation on Computers and ATMs is provided
on Straight Line Method at the rate of 33.33% per
annum as per the guidelines of RBl. Computers
software not forming an integral part of hardware is
charged directly to Profitand Loss account.

6.6 No depreciation is provided in the year of
sale/disposal. Depreciation on additions to Fixed
Assets during the financial year is provided at 100%
of the prescribed rate of depreciation, if asset is put
to use for 180 days or more during the financial year
and at 50% of the prescribed rate of depreciation, if
the asset is put to use for less than 180 days during
the year.

6.7 Premium paid on leasehold land is amortized over
the period of lease

FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

7.1 Monetary assets and liabilities are revalued at
exchange rates advised by Foreign Exchange
Dealers Association of India (FEDAI) at the close of
the financial year and the resultant gain/loss is taken
torevenue.

7.2 Income and expenditure items are accounted for at
the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the
transaction.

7.3 Forward exchange contracts and bills are translated
at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of
commitment. Outstanding foreign exchange
contracts and bills are revalued as per FEDAI rates
and the resultant gain/loss is taken to revenue.

7.4 Foreign currency guarantees, acceptances,
endorsement and other obligations are stated at
FEDAI rates at the close of the financial year.

7.5 Incase of Hedge swap to cover the foreign currency
borrowing to raise Rupee fund as per eligibility under
100% of Un-impaired Tier-l capital, the premium
paid to cover the foreign currency swap is amortized
on monthly basis.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

8.1 Provident fund is a defined contribution as the bank
pays fixed contribution at predetermined rates .The
obligation of the bank is limited to such fixed
contribution .The contributions are charged to Profit
and Loss account.

8.2 Gratuity and pension liability are defined benefit
obligation and are provided for on the basis of
Actuarial Valuation made at the end of the financial
year. The schemes are funded by the Bank and are
managed by separate trusts. New Pension Scheme
which is applicable to employees who have joined
bank on or after 01.04.2010 is a defined contribution
scheme. Bank pays fixed contribution at pre
determined rate. The obligation of the bank is limited
to such fixed contribution. The contribution is
charged to Profit and Loss Account.
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8.3 Other Employee benefits such as leave
encashment, leave fare concessions are provided
for based on actuarial valuation.

8.4 Short term employee benefits are recognized as an
expense in the profit and loss account of the year in
which the related services are rendered.

TAXES ON INCOME

9.1 Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of
currenttax and deferred tax.

9.2 Current tax is determined the amount of tax payable
for the year and accordingly provision for tax is
made.

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities arising on
account of timing differences and which are capable
of reversal in subsequent periods are recognized
using the tax rates and the tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance
Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only
if there is virtual certainty of realization of such
assetsinfuture.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Impairment losses, if any, on Fixed Assets including
Revalued Assets, are recognized in accordance with
Accounting Standard 28 “Impairment of Assets” issued in
this regard by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India and charged to Profitand Loss Account.

PROVISIONS,CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND
CONTINGENTASSETS

11.1 In conformity with Accounting Standard 29
"Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets" issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the Bank recognizes
provisions only when it has a present obligation as a
result of a past event, itis probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and when a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation can be
made.

11.2 Contingent Assets are not recognized in the
financial statements since this may result in the
recognition ofincome that may never be realized.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The bank reports basic and diluted earnings per equity
share in accordance with the AS 20 (Earnings Per Share)
issued by the ICAIl. Basic earnings per equity share has
been computed by dividing net income by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding for the
period. Diluted earnings per equity share has been
computed using the weighted average number of equity
shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding
during the period.
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g fewfor NOTES TOACCOUNTS
1) %026 oIS %. (Uoel a¥ 20.26 FRIE) B AT & ol URART 1) Inrespect of two premises costing 0.26 Crores (previous
P Fdg § b B UeT H AT BT GoilbRoT / fAere et year 0.26 crores), registration of title deeds in favour of
O &1 sl oo e (Fod e ros ORI, o and regitored n rospect of
5 %) @l @ 1 ) hdl /TP property costing 30.04 lacs (previous year 31.98 crores)
faereg anft fAenfed aiik dofigd 721 garm 2 &ik S fsfea
: 2 gafm and same is pending for execution.
E _ % l _ N 2) Inthe absence of information as to the realizable value of
2) oo AR H Ul & aell I e 9 Gafea I & securities in certain advances, the value as per records
T H, Rpre IR Syete I T forar T 8, ST 31T & has been considered, which forms a small portion of
PR R P BTN | advances.
3) W) Sl ok gEd STl W) m@ ﬁﬁ sy ar @ 9) Interes.t accrued bgt not due on term deposits and sa'ving
G SR b a T sl D e 2 | deposits has been included under the relevant deposits.
a)  weaifd e 4) PROPOSED DIVIDEND
et Goll W 7% B X A SRR S BT wrgE ST Proposed Dividend @ 7% on the paid up capital has been
_— provided for.
5) PROVISION FOR TAXATION
5) gy )  Provision for | T f 115.00 has b
. a rovision for Income Tax o .00 crores has been
@) STIeT WP/ Iy Al & A R AR e & a1, made for the year 2015-16 after due consideration of
a¥ 2015—16 B I115.00 BRIS BT SATITBY BT AL b3 orders of Appellate authorities / opinion of counsels.
TAE | b)  The disputed tax demands outstanding as at 31.03.2016
W 7234449 BRIS %, (Uoer av T1543.99 HRIS) B fAarey=a amount to ¥2344.49 crores (previous year ¥1543.99
SMIHR FHRT AT Bl I 12 § MBRAG 1A’ B crores) has been shown in Schedule No 12 — under
it fearr T | Contingent Liabilities.
; ther assets {Schedule i)} include asset .
faareRd emIaR & ud H 214552 dxe (Uoel oy Oth Schedule 11 (ii)} includ ¥2145.52
; 2 Rerer PR crores (previous year31712.77 crores) towards disputed
71277 , °) Q’Fq SR 1) _ézb_ &1 Income Tax paid by the Bank / adjusted by the authorities.
3431 Eal Tr?zi/‘;‘_ TPTRE &RT ¥ Ao @ | fa h_ﬂ Provision is not considered necessary in respect of
RIDERCIEMINIPACI LG 3T UR 3t HIT aforesaid disputed demands based on several judicia
/ ST 7l & [EEIEEA f id di dd ds based | judicial
P foTU IS UTaeT= IS a1 TH 77 | pronouncements/counsels opinions.
6. gofl 6) CAPITAL
(_\’T&[ 7T IS ﬁ) (Amount in XCrore)
S. ; Current | Previous
faquor mqaﬁ oo af No. Particulars year Year
i) | gfdadl SrR—1 gSit 8.52% 8.09% i) |Common Equity Tier 1 Capital| 8.52% 8.09%
U (%) Ratio (%)
i) | SRR—1 Yol 31T (%) 9.10% 8.73% ii) |Tier 1 Capital ratio (%) 9.10% 8.73%
iii —2 9 (%) .66% .68% iii ier apital ratio (% .66% .68%
iii) |[ERR CEEINI 2.66% 2.68% iii) |Tier 2 Capital ratio (% 2.66% 2.68%
iv) | et IOl Jgura (HITRTR) (%) | 11.76% | 11.41% iv) |Total Capital ratio (CRAR)(%) 11.76% | 11.41%
V) |dF H YRT WRAR B RReRar| 55.17% | 59.13% v) |Percentage of the shareholding| 55.17% | 59.13%
T gfaera of the Government of India in the
Bank
vi) |9 g SfFaS Yol @ e 178.40* gl vi) |Amount of equity capital raised| 178.40* Nil
vii) [SIeTT T8 sfaRed SRR—1 goit gl 500.00 vii) [Amount of Additional Tier | Nil 500.00
P, R capital raised; of which
RINERINTE PNCPS: Nil
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AR,
GEIeTE : PDI: Nil
8.34% dIM® @l R A TR & Basel Il Compliant Additional
¥T H SR 99 1l heic Tier | Bonds issued in the
sfaRad Trr—1 dfe nature of Debentures @8.34%
viil) | Sjere ¢ Eer—2 ol @1 wifdr, | 1000.00 | 1000.00 p-a.
o S il forad « 8.34% viii) |Amount of Tier Il capital raised; | 1000.00 | 1000.00
" 3§ R 3 5 of which
N - Debt capital instrument:
SR 999 1l ie ERR—2 dfs P . .
Basel Il Compliant Tier 2

Bonds issued in the nature of
Debentures @8.34% p.a.

Preference Share Capital
Instruments:  Nil  [Perpetual
Cumulative

Preference Shares (PCPS) /
Redeemable  Non-Cumulative
Preference Shares (RNCPS)
/Redeemable Cumulative
Preference Shares (RCPS)]

Amount raised by issue of IPDI

*qo 7 el sfaet i e & 382,79 wfa SR & el e
R 2,15,48,758 $f¥ad) 2R gRT goft S[eTE |

@)

Y & SR, S 1 R Sia AT 7 BT 1feT 3R
R 82.79 URT IR (%7279 URY IR & Nfew Afkq) &
i g W), A 17840 IRI§ W I10/— U &
2,15,48,758 Sfadcl IR arfafed fhy | aRvmawy, af &
SRM, 9% @ SfaacT TR Yoil 321,55 TRIS A IR 3321.40
PRIS B e AT IR NH T156.85 W dohR I3712.24
PRIS BT |

do & sfaad) IR & AREEN e & WIRT §6 7 9Ra
TRGR & IS & ©Y H 30 AT, 2016 BT T300.00 BRI DI
3T U @ | AP arrdes, &Y 0 IRR 3nded aftad Y
3fTde & U H SN T 2 | 02.05.2016 D G AATH 37T
I8F H 9% & IWRURD] 7 (R Aheddr & Argd A
AT 3R TR HRT ARBR BT T121.10 (3111.10 UfY IRR
& v afea) & R o1 W T@a 8g 10 9iy TR
B 2,47,72,914 SfFEST IR SN TAT MERT FRA Pl
SHIE UaT 3T | 06.05.2016 Pl HSE Bl WAR [*RHT 2T
e A ¥ 9RA WRER B FR SfeatRad Tt SRy
HR AT ST HRA P A T 3T |

9§ & AR, d& 7 R MRTAT ST & 9T & w9 H
qRER] BT GTeid b | F URIR, dTe] Was Joibad]
B RUE & MER W JIfBd by MU & Tor I Rard
w8l ERT AFAINST @I g & | FTHeAiD & IRTHERY
3929.99 PRIS I dI g NI Pl IRIEC TT AMRY &
3fefd gieaifand TRRIT & WU # I W 7 e s
IR Red & & feen—Fdergar der—1 golt
TATE |

Annual Report 2015-16

*Bank raised 2,15,48,758 equity shares at issue price of
¥ 82.79/-per share from Life Insurance Corporation of India.

a.)

During the year, the Bank allotted 2,15,48,758 Equity
Shares of ¥10/- each at issue price of ¥82.79 per share
(including premium of ¥72.79 per share) to Life Insurance
Corporation of India on preferential basis to the tune of
%178.40 Crore. As a result, during the year, equity share
capital of the Bank has increased by ¥21.55 Crore to
%321.40 Crore and share premium by ¥156.85 Croreto"
3712.24 Crore.

The Bank received 3300 Crore on 30th March 2016 as
contribution of the Government of India towards
preferential allotment of Equity Shares of the Bank.
Pending allotment, the amount has been shown as
“Share Application Money Pending Allotment”. The share
holders of the Bank at the extra ordinary meeting held on
02.05.2016 approved, through special resolution, the
issue and allotment of 2,47,72,914 equity shares of 310
each for cash at an issue price of ¥121.10 (including
premium of ¥111.10 per share) to the Government of
India on preferential basis. On 06.05.2016 the shares
issue and allotment committee of the Board approved the
issue and allotment of the aforesaid shares to the
Government of India.

During the year, the Bank has revalued the premises
forming part of its fixed assets schedule. These premises
are revalued based on the reports of external
independent valuers and said reports have been
approved by the Board. The surplus arising from the
revaluation amounting to Rs. 929.99 crores is shown as
“Revaluation Reserves” under “Reserves and Surplus”
and the same has been considered in Tier | capital as per
RBI guidelines.
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The detail of Tier 2 Bonds raised by the Bank is given as under:-

a4 B SR gei8 IR (T Frs ) R (%) Raised during Amount (3 in Rate (%)
T | the year Crore)
2006-07 500.00 8.50 2006-07 500.00 8.50
2006-07 500.00 9.25 2006-07 500.00 9.25
2007-08 500.00 9.95 2007-08 500.00 9.95
2008-09 500.00 8.75 2008-09 500.00 8.75
2009-10 - - 2009-10 - -
2010-11 200.00 8.68 2010-11 200.00 8.68
2011-12 - - 2011-12 - -
2012-13 1025.00 8.93 2012-13 1025.00 8.93
2013-14 - - 2013-14 - -
2014-15 1000.00 9.20 2014-15 1000.00 9.20
2015-16 1000.00 8.34 2015-16 1000.00 8.34
7. fafem 7) INVESTMENTS
(?TQT T INIS ﬁ) (Amount in ZCrore)
. Current | Previous
faawor A | Roar af Particulars year year
1. fafert @1 e 1. Value of Investments
i) fafemt @1 e I i) Gross Value of Investments
@) ARd H 65805.00 | 62072.89 a) InIndia 65805.00| 62072.89
) AR B qTE . . b) Outside India - -
iii) JeIBTH TY U ii) Provisions for Depreciation
&) IRd | 147.16 34.18 a) InIndia 147.16 34.18
) HRA & e - - b) Outside India ; -
i) fafemet &1 faa 1o iii) Net value of Investments
&) WA ¥ 65657.84 | 62038.71 a) InIndia 65657.84| 62038.71
Q) IRd P 9] - - b) Outside India - -
2. fFEFl W qeuEN @ Ul g 2. Movement of provisions held
TT S ¥ AR Ae| .towartds de:precnanon on
DAL 418 15276 Ir'])ve(S)mer'1 o bal 34.18] 15276
. i ening balance . )
i) 9IS : 99 @ R fby MU 112.98 . ) p_ gba’
ii) Add: Provisions made -
YTdeT=T* . 112.98
i during the year*
ii) T e 1 i) Less: Write-off/ write-back
SN SRR ] 8.58 - Write- -
KIS ) T ﬂﬁr/ of excess provisions during - 118.58
RIECININEZNCSNED the year
iv) sfr 9w 147.16 34.18 iv) Closing Balance 147.16 34.18
*m afaRed, 2015—16 &b SR faf= < [ & SEN qﬁéqﬁ'[ﬁq} * Further, depreciation amounting to ¥12.16 crores on interportfolio
SR X ?%_?Waii g fﬁw PT T2 gt & aet e # shifting of various securities during 2015-16, has been appropriated in

*IR—fererfea feraer den sfaact /i SRRY 4 et qen il &
qIARET & S sdfed sy / fedad &1 Jeaia vRadg Rord d6
& faen—dengaR Ae e ddwiferh & |1 gaeIgH o /71 @1
Sire a1 SrerT— faan T | 5 gRemERawy, d@ B IR—fefed
Rl W 21419 BRI @ AW T To1 IR B GRARE B Sffd
arafed fFae UR 244.35 BRI BT HedB™ [T T 2 |

150

Book Value of respective securities.

*Valuation of Non performing investments and investments made in
equity/ preference shares and bonds/ debentures allotted under
restructuring of advances is being done separately without clubbing
MTM gain/loss with standard Investment portfolio as per RBI
guidelines. Onaccountof this, the Bank has to provide depreciation to
the extent of 314.19 crores on non performing investments and 344.35
crores on Investments allotted under restructuring of advances.
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$) Ul A9 (3ifHrd Jeargur)

CIRRN

a) Repo Transactions (in face value terms)

( N ; ﬁ) (Amount in Zcrore)
faeRor o & IRA | 9§ & <RA | 9 S IR | 31 9 2016 Minimum | Maximum |Daily Average| o qine
S TP ey | o e | @ FTAR Particulars Outs_tandlng Outs_tandmg Outs'tandmg as on March
During the | During the During the 31,2016
wfer IHIT R | gPrEr ARy | gHrRm A Year Year Year ’
a7 & TEd I TI’&‘ Securities Sold
L Under Repo*
ot ﬂ 0.00 5618.08 1602.97 2179.48 i. Government 0.00 5618.08 1602.97 2179.48
i, T wRmRR (0.00) (510224) | (2172.48) | (3117.92) securities (0.00) (5102.24) | (2172.48) (3117.92)
" 9 ; ii. Corporate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
i. A et R ©00) 000 | ©00) | 00 debt securities|  (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
— Securities
ﬁ @ TE . Purchased under
R T ufenyfert Reverse Repo
. . 0.00 2444.00 391.91 1716.00 i. Government 0.00 2444.00 391.91 1716.00
CANIEE B8 (0.00) (1820.00) | (287.88) | (1768.00) securities (0.00) (1820.00) (287.88) (1768.00)
) . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ii. Corporate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ii. TR R SR | (0'00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) debt securities|  (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
Securities sold 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Afde YT & N 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
_ > ded (0.00) 0.00) (0.00) (0.00) under Market (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
RERIE ! BR Repo
e Rewt ¥ & qew|  0.00 909 e o0 et | (0.00) (1;33084) (1639 (0.00
TS T Hﬁqﬂ%’q‘[ (0.00) (1573.94) (10.39) (0.00) Reverse Repo : :
(@rsseh # AU 7T 3w s av & §) (Figures in brackets are for the previous year)

* AT TS G (TEes), WHid il e (TIUags) Jer
RN @1 WIS XY & i 31+ aredl YT AftAferd 2 |

* Includes Repo under Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF),
Marginal Standing Facility (MSF) and Term Repo of RBI.

] Non-SLRI Portfoli
@) e B !o) on-S nves-trjnent ortfolio -
i FryeiY . i) Issuer composition of Non SLR investments
) —QHTA3IR & feis wvan @R TS ¥ / Amount in Crore)
i 3 A T I e e SRR
il - afr Foei o L G ) R L # ¥
o Issuer Amount ) Extent of ‘Below Extent of Extent of
SI. Extent of Private Investment ‘Unrated’ Unlls_tt_ed
No. Placement Grade’ Securities Securities Securities
(1) (2) (3) 4) (5) (6) (7)
i | ST e @ 1501.80 1148.20 0.00 334.22 1145.40
Iuzpd / PSUs (2118.02) (1981.83) (0.00) (1353.54) (1891.20)
i | foRT <R / 244521 1110.99 0.00 150.81 1501.98
Fls (438.64) (221.07) (0.00) (111.74) (59.16)
i | 9% /Banks 3076.54 432.40 0.00 32.56 2607.37
(3495.41) (2733.13) (0.00) (24.71) (2931.91)
iv | Froft suferr / 1560.51 1182.09 53.88 844.43 504.37
Private Corporates (1287.97) (1084.03) (39.00) (616.86) (391.20)
v | el /g Sem
Subsidiaries/ / 218.50 218.50 0.00 218.50 218.50
Joint Ventures (218.50) (218.50) (0.00) (218.50) (218.50)
vi | 3a / Others 6673.99 5023.99 0.00 6405.87 2235.39
(2702.34) (1001.99) (0.00) (2117.26) (2117.26)
vii | et / Total 15476.55 9116.17 53.88 7986.39** 8213.01%*
(- vi) (10260.88) (7240.55) (39.00) (4462.61) (7609.23)
Vil fat Ty 1T/ 14716 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision held (34.18) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
towards depreciation
gt / Total* 15329.39 9116.17 53.88 7986.39** 8213.01%*
(vii-viii) (10260.88) (7240.55) (39.00) (4462.61) (7609.23)

(@rsd # Ry Ty s fuse a¥ & € )(Figures in brackets are for the previous year)

Annual Report 2015-16




s
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(1)  * I 3 & AT Bl AN BT A Joid T DI ST 8
H frefeia siftRl & siaeia dffera el & AT &
|1 BT AMRY -

F). IR

). RUYH U4 gied

M. FEIY / EG<Hh SUhHH

). I

BITH W, 4,5,6 T 7 H QI T3 3T URER 3 T2 3 |

“318rofigpd Tfnfarl # 27986.39 FRI§ & Gt A # |
%7898.17 PRIS YL UK A o € f5H 3815.65 BRIS &
fFad) IR, 3252.76 HIS BT IGIH AR, 159,51 FHRIS, BT
gfergfa 9T, 321850 HRIS BT G Serd 4T, 361.99
BRIS & AURATART FETTR BT G, 796.67 PIIS D SMEATT
IR, T299.49 RIS & YITHY diH, T4343.00 HRIg & favy
dfUs qT yfiaddt X1 & 3 31650.00 PRI dI Uferyfarar
e 2 |

gHfeTy 3reofihd fAfemT 288.22 IRIS (348.22 TRI§ & AT
IR 3R T40.00 FRIS 919 TG fSdaR #) B |

@) *gpd ogdEE H WIS 32607.38 FRIS, AN I1642.98
PRI, G I a9 TAAIST 3110846 PRI$ AT Sidl
321850 BRI, T252.76 HIS & dRAIUH | T332.62 TRIS &
UHRTR oI Ufcradt vaT o 3fdd 31650.00 @ Ffenyforam qeim
¥352.09 TS & AR AT & (3255.42 BRIS Sidac! IR
H AT 296.67 BRIS AHATT A=Y H) |

saferg IR A fafemT 248.22 wRrs @A TR F ) B |

(6) IR Rod d@ & 9Ru= 4. SRR AN IRNA31 /21 /
04.018 /2015—16 faHi® 16.07.2015 & #EUH ¥ faU Y
feem—fdengeR d& 71 TEre / Red) / gged 37 6y 1y
e o1 a9 & U H 1o qd & aeffevor @ Jrven 3t
Rt @ Sfaefa avffepd fhar 8 | GGJER,  31.03.2015 I
fair Rl (Upers) & ofaiia affdferd B &1 arver
ArarS / Rrsdl /vAvady # a9 9 A6 76401.74 WRIS
DI AR P AT HRA & oY qd & 3fbs] P G2
forar T B 1 39 WBR B o IRET W R g Bl
el W M @ g I Sifod @S & WU H @i
fearmar g |

6) o= wfwmfera e =Eee s, daR ®s, RHAEIRS
RTE, g WRGR) {91y dfve o Raf ¥ & € |

i)  R-FroreTerR IR—vayadR fAaer

w N
= =

NOTE: -

(1) * Total under column 3 should tally with the total of
investments included under the following categories in
Schedule 8 to the Balance Sheet:

a) Shares

b) Debentures & Bonds

c) Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures
d) Others

(2) Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 are not
mutually exclusive.

(3) ** Out of total investment of 37986.39 crore in Unrated
securities, ¥7898.17 crore is in exempted investment
consisting of equity shares of 815.65 crores, venture
fund ¥252.76 crore, security receipt ¥159.51 crore, JV-INS
%218.50 crore, NCDs of ¥61.99 Crore, preference shares
of 396.67 crore, PSU bonds of 3299.49 crore, Special
Bonds of ¥4343.60 and Securities under Reverse Repo of
%1650.00 crore.

Hence Investmentin unrated securities is T 88.22 crore (348.22
crore preference share & 40.00 crore in Bonds & debenture)

(4) ***Totalinvestmentin unlisted securities include exempted
investments in CD ¥2607.38 crore, CP ¥ 1642.98 crore,
NCDs ¥1108.46 crore and JV ¥218.50 crore, VCF 3252.76
crore, SR ¥332.62 crore, Securities under reverse repo
%1650.00 crore and Shares ¥352.09 crore. (3255.42 crore
in Equity shares and % 96.67 crore in Pref. shares)

Hence investment in unlisted securities is ¥48.22 crore (in
preference shares)

(5) In accordance with RBI guidelines vide circular no.
DBR.BP.BC.N0.31/21/04.018/2015-16 dated 16.07.2015
the Bank has classified the investment with NABARD/
SIDBI/NHB under ‘Other Assets’ (Schedule11) as against
their earlier classification as investment. Accordingly
previous figures have been regrouped to exclude the
amount of ¥6401.74 crore pertaining to Investment in
NABARD/SIDBI/NHB as was included under Financial
Institutions (FIs) as on 31.03.2015. The related income on
such deposits has been classified as ‘interest earned
others’instead of ‘income on investments’.

(6) Others include Investment in Mutual Fund, Venture Fund,
Security Receipt, State Govt. Special Bonds and Reverse
repo.

ii) Non performing Non-SLR Investments
(Amount in Zcrore)

(T T TR ) Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
faavor Are], a% frear ay Opening Balance 85.85 34.42
37T 85.85 34 .42 Additions during the year 82.28 54.61
E—— 32.28 5461 since 1st April
! i ' ' Reductions during the above 19.38 3.18
I Al & SR HH 19.38 3.18 period
3fa o 148.75 85.85 Closing Balance 148.75 85.85
$d g1ikd graer 89.00 21.60 Total Provisions held 89.00 21.60
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) fafvem=t &1 aftexor

IRA Red 9 & feence &R orkdiep AT 9. 4 & 3 gaR
AT T &1 FFrgER Sofiag T T &

c) CATEGORISATION OF INVESTMENTS

In accordance with Reserve Bank of India guidelines and as
stated in Accounting Policy No. 4, investment portfolio has been
categorized as under:

CIRRN

(131 T HRI$ § / Amount in Zcrore)

31 A4, 2016 & AR Reifey 31 A, 2015 & AR Ry
Security Position as on March 31, 2016 Position as on March 31, 2015
Tt | TAU%ST | TUHUE Bl TICIH | TAUBS! | QUBUH 7o
HTM HFT AFS Total HTM HFT AFS Total

ﬂ. . 39612.60 0.00 | 10715.71 50328.31 | 43009.79 0.00 8802.07 | 51811.86
Govt. Securities
3 srgAIfad ufenyfart
Other Approved 0.00 0.00 0.15 0.15 0.00 0.00 0.15 0.15
Securities
IR 30.66 0.56 929.32 960.54 30.66 1.01 706.26 737.93
Shares
SITR /08 4348.60 0.00 3368.16 7716.76 10.00 0.00 4157.46 4167.46
Debentures /Bonds
=y aiftiisas g, gfew
fareprer =, ZEmE,
Rgsiel s @Tﬁ’. 117.39 0.00 | 6463.35 6580.74 120.78 | 636.67 4379.54 | 5136.99
Other- Commercial
Paper, IVP, UTI, Mutual
Funds etc.
I (YT S dTHN)
Others (Jt. Venture — 218.50 0.00 0.00 218.50 218.50 0.00 0.00 218.50
Insurance)
@l / Total 44327.75 0.56 | 21476.69 65805.00 | 43389.73 | 637.68 18045.48 | 62072.89

TACIGH—URTTET aF gIRd, TauheI-2RET 3g oTRd, TUhTH—3s 3g SueeT
HTM — Held to Maturity; HFT — Held for Trading; AFS — Available for Sale

H)

S)

gRudadr ad e1Ra #oft & I & 6 4 a9 & SR
gReTfeT Wit Wl 381.44 TR (B Ty 371.45 TRIS)
2 3R S orgE 13 7 el ey # 4 weri & v
# “arfora <ot oY & ded forar T ¥ |

faffrem wR JeaeTa g yrasr -

31 AT, 2016 & FJAR I ¥ Suaer o TReT =g
aTRT Sl & sicefa faffer=l W eusm™ B 3147.16
RIS (Uwel ay T34.18 PHRIS) BT UTGET foham 137 |

J& 7 99 & IR aRugadr q@ aRa Soft | e 79
Iqerer” S § 10907.64 AR 1 GRRf ofaRa (el af
34387.55 HRI) 3R "ATIR & forg Sucter” soft 1 Il &
forg Suerer” Sl # T SfART (s 9 359.12) fhy iR
a1 & forg Suerer” 9o I IRygaar a@ e soft #
71946.83 dRIg IfART (Uwer a¥ 736,72 FRIS) by, o
IRAT Rod d@ & feenfdel & ogar 81 Swda

TiRfal & SRV IR AR oI WR 3ifhd HedsTd 312.16

Annual Report 2015-16

d)

e)

f)

In respect of investments under Held to Maturity
category, the premium amount amortized during the year
is ¥81.44 crores (previous year 3¥71.45 crores) and the
same has been accounted for in Schedule No.13 under
the head ‘Interest Earned’ as deduction from ‘Income on
Investments’.

Provision for Depreciation on Investments:

Provision for depreciation on investments under ‘Available
for Sale’ and ‘Held for Trading’ categories as on March 31,
2016, is3147.16 crore (previous year334.18 crore).

The Bank has transferred Securities amounting to
%10907.64 crores (Previous year ¥4387.55 crores), from
‘Held to Maturity’ category to ‘Available for Sale’ category,
transferred Nil (Previous year ¥59.12) from ‘Held for
Trade’ category to ‘Available for Sale’ category and
%1946.83 crore (Previous year ¥736.72) from ‘Available
for Sale’ to ‘Held to Maturity’ category during the year
which is in accordance with RBI guidelines. The total
Mark to Market depreciation on shifting of above
mentioned securities was ¥12.16 crore (previous year
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FRre (oo 99 79.90 HRIS) 7 IR S o™ @ &1 @ #
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B) 31.032016 & AR, SIa 4T HRIAR TG BRI 96 AR
PAH ATSH SRNE HH! fAfiice’ T Ud Wed &1 Agh
JeH HH H goll 3fereT H 321850 HRIS &7 fHraer fham
AT ST % FRT 23% BT Yol e 2 | qenf, e a8 &
AIF—WT AT aY P QR Pl (9T T8 © |

Jo gRT By 7T I 9w @7 g Semt # fafter i @
Ted aRyFadr a® eTRa’ &l § aified fBar & Fife 9
HgH SeM 9w & wu # &1Ra B 1 H 2, g A
TRAT IR RS & & Uil & SR FUfard 25% A
P9 2| I 7 ‘aRugadr g a1k’ oo § wfigd & &
o IR Red 9@ | oAl ura o o B | wey ot &
AATIIR RSP ©ICT & BIROT I (AT & g BT y1d
I TR BT 81 © SAY 5 Gae H Plg YTGeT bRl
T2 TET FHSIT T |

o) IRl @ GRIRET ¥, i TS @ &)1 9 gl ¥ g
AT gAIag IR fESTR q1Y 1Y qoIr wReirg Ryd
9% & ARTRTIAR TR BT STEIRAR B &1 7 3@
Y WRAW g oM geT 9k SR Rl |
(THIMSTAUHSIY) DI HeTh UG & §RT eAbIierd Ara
STIRTEN, W R A= &l i faar T g |

%) W Rord d $ fRenfdergar, ad & <RE d6
FrforRad dual # oI 0T JAERa T (THSISIR)
YIS TAT THSIMR &b $AaIhed & ARV H IRRI Bl

arferrevr fopa | Srferfed 2Rl & faavor FgaR &

. i ¥ T&d | SreRenRar
w5 BN &1 AW Tl
Ffrfed dawaia | &1 gfema
i, | AN I TS TSI fol. 4,511,695 | 2.25%
i. | sfear for 12,389,240 | 3.39%
iii. |PrRed doraed fo. 8,441,961 | 2.33%
8. sRafesa

9% 71 99 & IR YAl $S8 Pl RER H @Yol ¢fET B |
31.03.2016 @1 RITT & ITAR Tl RR H gammar ReIfd g ¢ |
PG ST, TS TR WY /3N 3R hfse f¥hlee Wa H
DS o3 T foram 1 | gwe rfaRed, fRAf= et 9 ok |
el gaT araeT wfagme iR 31.03.2016 B1 ReIRT & FJAR Bt
IHTAT AT AT 2989515 IRl (Uwel 9 T19804.26 BRI & |
9% -1 a7 a9 (FUsel a9 TR & SR 3634.60 TRIS (39T )
BT AR & IAR—AGIT TSl &L BT oI [HAT 2 | 31.03.2016 B!
RIfY & SITAR MENRYE BT geprar Ry gy 2 |
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%9.90 crores), and the same has been debited to Profit
and Loss Account.

dg) Investment towards capital contribution in Joint Venture
Company for Life Insurance Business with Canara Bank
and HSBC under the name and style of “Canara HSBC
Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company
Limited” as on 31.03.2016 is ¥218.50 crores which
amounts to 23% Capital contribution by the Bank.
Further, there is no investment during the current year as
well as in previous year.

The said investment made by the Bank has been
classified under 'Held to Maturity’ category under the
head investment in joint ventures, as the intention is to
hold as joint venture investment although the holding is
less than 25% as required under RBI norms. The Bank
has obtained permission of RBI to classify the same
under HTM category. In the opinion of the management
the impact in the value of the said investment on account
of initial losses is not permanent in nature and hence no
provision is considered necessary.

h)  Unquoted and unrated NCDs created out of restructuring
of advances, carrying ballooning rate of interest and
staggered redemption schedule, redeemable at
premium, have been valued using FIMMDA valuation
methodology, as per RBI guidelines, by taking into
account the IRR of the security.

i)  During the year the Bank has invoked Strategic Debt
Restructuring (SDR) as per RBI guidelines in the
following companies and acquired shares pursuant to
invocation of SDR. The details of shares acquired are as

under:-
Shares acquired| %age of
S.No. Name of the Company under SR _|Share holding
i. Monnet Ispat & Energy Ltd. | 4,511,695 2.25%
ii. Gammon India Ltd. 12,389,240 3.39%
iii. |Coastal Projects Ltd. 8,441,961 2.33%

8) DERIVATIVES

The Bank has undertaken Derivative Transactions in Currency
Futures. The outstanding position in Currency Future as on
31.03.2016 is NIL. No transaction is undertaken in Currency
Options, Interest Rate Swap/OIS and Credit Default Swap.
Also, transactions under Foreign Exchange Forward Contracts
have been undertaken on behalf of various clients and total
outstanding Forward Contracts as on 31.03.2016 is ¥9895.15
crores (previous year 319804.26 crores). The Bank has
undertaken Interest Rate Fluctuation (IRF) transactions
amounting to ¥634.60 crore (Notional Principal) during the
current Year (Previous Year Nil). The outstanding position of
IRF as on 31-03-2016is NIL.
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a) Forward Rate Agreement/Interest Rate Swap

ifer 2 s ) (Amount in crore)
DG R are] 9 | ot o S.No. Particulars Current | Previous
year year
i. Y A3l BT Biegd AL T T i. The notional principal of swap NIL NIL
agreements
ii. gfuer RRE & [T ii. Losses which would be NIL NIL
LI LI
A9 aETaTet BT TR T incurred if counterparties failed
3 to fulfill their obligations under
& e Sl the agreements
iii. | ¥ BA W T gRT rferd T T ii. | Collateral required by the bank |  NIL NIL
KL IREEE upon entering into swaps
iv. |¥9 9 B9 d9rel SR SiRgq Ngll Nl iv. | Concentration of credit risk NIL NIL
FT FHLHIT arising from the swaps
v. |99 BT &Y v. | The fair value of the swap NIL NIL
ge kSl LA LA book
¥) vaado # fHy 1y et <) sRdfesq b) Exchange Traded Interest rate derivatives
(31 T axrs A (Amount in Xcrore)
Rl =T a1 T | froa aF S.No. Particulars Current | Previous
: Year Year
1. |of & SRE waass & fby U @t &% 1. |Notional principal amount of exchange
IRAfes B Bfead T AR (Rred—ar) traded interest rate derivatives undertaken
1) 759652026 10.00 during the year (instrument-wise)
2) 772GS2025 59460 | I ;) ;?ggggggg 5;2'28
3) 788GS2030 10.00 ) : NIL
3) 788GS2030 10.00
4) 840GS2024 20.00 1) 840652024 20.00
2. |t § g O e e} SRafew @ i gl B 2. |Notional principal amount of exchange NIL NIL
7ol ]I 31 AE 2016 BT BRI (RIRITAR) traded interest rate derivatives outstanding
3 T e T A o SR @ o as on 31% March, 2016 (instrument —wise)
’ el IR-FHRT TG “FAfdF yardy T (foradar NS NS 3. Not(ijon:jall ;irincii)altan;oupt (t)'f exchatn?e ; NIL NIL
y : §ﬁfﬁ traded interest rate derivatives outstanding
4. Gﬁwlé o # m ?;;??WS a BN ° B T and not “highly effective’ (instrument —wise)
@ﬁm:ﬂ@v (freraar) ' 4. [Mark-to-Market value of exchange traded NIL NIL

) SRAfesw 7 wRgw vaauloR R YdheT—
i) IUITHS Ydhe:

gon fvmT # aRErel &1 39 drRigE § qier T 1 We
3i1fth, s aiiftha qerm 9o Sfifths, foH arrazare gieramdl gfaemg
T afferd e 2, s Strerfic guRaifyd €

d& & T A # R o foedl & 9eRI, 9anT eF,
3rgHre ufshan a1 vt wu o iR fasar 11 8 | oo aieat
H N TR SIRgH, ufouel SiIRgH, FIeIR SIRg|, gs1 S,
e SiiRem, el Rarfa Sifeaw e aRee R SiRkad &d
2| e Aifq # eridRe framer el o sa—fama @
el Reafy e, die &1 A, 81+ e A, rgAred
foradi # ¢fS / gara & forg HieT URY &)+ drel Uiy & g
¥ W WY A Ieelkd BT T 8 A1fe Siiew i Frafa faar s
AP AR G el 3 e 3 3T 3777 8 b |

e offfhw amoRe Ifeal § oFel & difvex &Rar § 3R
yfonffoat & <fe 9o qeu (GAdiR) Rerf @1 o g
ARG 81 H e MR R e § fodia SiRkgal o1 O
I & | fire St @t AR ger i SiRad wders faumT
gRI fPar Sar 2 |
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interest rate derivatives outstanding and
not “highly effective'(instrument —wise)

c) Disclosure onRisk Exposure in derivatives:-
)  Qualitative Disclosures:-

Operations in the Treasury Department are segregated into
three functional areas, i.e. Front Office, Mid Office and Back
Office equipped with necessary infrastructure and trained
Officers, whose responsibilities are well defined.

The Treasury Policy of the Bank clearly lays down the types of
financial derivative instruments, scope of usage, approval
process. Derivative transactions contain interest rate risk,
counterparty risk, market risk, currency risk, settlement risk,
open position risk and operational risk. Treasury Policy
specifies the internal control limits like open position limits, deal
size limits, stop-loss limits, deal initiating authority for
trading/hedging in approved instruments to contain the risk and
maximize return on the derivative transactions.

The mid office monitors the transactions in the trading books
and also measures the financial risks for the transactions in the
trading book on a daily basis by way of calculating Mark to
market (MTM) of positions. The Mid Office is monitored and
controlled by Risk Management Department.
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d& ¥ 1o e # oY 7Y TadioR & 9919 o S 7 | d @Y
RISTHIYTY AT H USAUIGR & ga1q 8g Sgara Uishar &l W
T T 2 | FEEeR) oFaAl B AT SER W AffeR fHar
TR |

TATTBN / ATITRD A-Te NTT—T T gof fhy ST & | Farddry
AT B SUTY MR TR 19 # foram ST 8 | 9 TR
JfaeTd IR BT 3ifdha @1 Sl € d2r aRva: Add 81 @l
fAIHE MR TR I Y I e g fare # form S 2 |
b A Tlh YIS (THATHS) BT AdIREG Td  hril
(@) e 2 | 9& ol T / TERIRUS H Wi o ad
P BT o7 | % 7 we, s dur 9@ 3fffthd uRarest @ forw
AP IR G a1 2, fafemel grr o
feenfrdell @& SgR e IR e (THSIGH) e wife
<TRrcal o7 I TRTiel & arer fhar ST 2 |

RISTTYIR <AIf AReIT RoTd 4 & ARFRGRITRIR IR B T8 6 -
ii) AHATHS YHe:

The Bank also has a policy for hedging its balance sheet
exposures. The treasury policy of the Bank spells out the
approval process for hedging the exposures.

The hedging/trading transactions are recorded separately. The
hedge transactions are accounted for on accrual basis. All
trading contracts are marked to market and resultant gross loss
is accounted for ignoring the gain on a prudence basis.

The Bank is Trading & Clearing Member of National Stock
Exchange (NSE). The Bank undertakes proprietary trading in
currency futures/IRF. The Bank has set up the necessary
infrastructure for Front, Mid and Back Office operations, daily
mark to market (MTM) and margin obligations are settled with
the exchanges as per guidelines issued by the regulators.

Treasury Policy has been drawn up in accordance with RBI
guidelines.

ii)  Quantitative Disclosure

(13T T e HAmount in Zcrore)

9Te] 99 /Current year Sl ay / Previous Year
faa=or / Particulars T SRART | =w = RARa | gur MR | @ = RAfRa
Currency Interest rate Currency Interest rate
Derivatives Derivatives Derivatives | Derivatives
i) sRdafea (rgaa o)
) IAT AT TG T i o5 b
@) SR g L L . T
i). Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)
a) For hedging NIL NIL NIL NIL
i) ofrifoel & e aoR et @& Rafay
@) e (+) Nl D 0.04 =
@) 2gam (-) T A 0.39 T
II) Marked to market Positions NIL NIL 0.04 NIL
a) Assets (+) NIL NIL 0.39 NIL
b) Liabilities (-)
iii) 3% TRIUSR / Credit Exposure A/ NIL A/ NIL A /NIL T/ NIL
iv) &Sl <) # Ue ufaed & uReds &1 |F9rfad urd,
(100+dTd101)
) gETd e sRafesd R
=LA A = A
@) aaRe SRafes o b T RS T
iv) Likely impact of one percentage change in interest
rate (100*PV01)
a) On hedging derivatives NIL NIL NIL NIL
b) On trading derivativesZ=1 NIL NIL NIL NIL
v) 9§ & SR @1 TAT 100+UId101 MBI T
) G IR WX S S S LS
) AR TR o T T NS
LA 0.0132 L NS
A S 0.0002 N NSl
V) Maximum and Minimum of 100*PV01 observed
during the year
a) On hedging NIL NIL NIL NIL
b) On trading NIL NIL NIL NIL
Maximum NIL 0.0132 NIL NIL
Minimum NIL 0.0002 NIL NIL

* IR db 9ok #H Hax @1 T ReIfy / Position covered in inter-bank market
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i) ara fEa el qaT veuioR

BRaRe & e wagas 1 wife 2 @ orféa fageh ga1
TRTITOR & Jeer 3R R & forg §6 5 9re Hifa
ARBRIT B 2| IRARIE & uRuz SRS A fid i
85 /21.06.200 / 2013—14, feid 15 SN, 2014 3R URu= 4.
SIIeTST 4. 491 14 116 /21.06.200 / 2013—14, 3 S, 2014 &
Ay WISV & JJwU S 3dbs| AR fIaxfoml qen
SURGAT BT GO & AR W, 31.03.2016 BT db = T23.85
RIS Pl AT BT Aol fBAT & | 31.03.2016 BT FAG Y &Y
IRreg @ feenfdell & sy 211.13 IS (Uoe av 2385
RIS BT YTGEN= foar 7 |
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iii) Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure

Bank has laid down Board approved policy for managing and
monitoring Un-hedged Foreign Currency Exposure of
corporate including SMEs. Based on the available data and
financial statements and the declaration from borrowers, the
Bank has estimated the liability of ¥23.85 crores as on
31.03.2016 on unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure to their
constituents in terms of RBI circular DBOD. NO.
BP.BC.85/21.06.200/2013-14 dated 15th January 2014 and
subsequent clarification vide circular no. DBOD.No.
BP.BC.116/21.06.200/2013-14 dated 3rd June 2014. The
outstanding provision on Unhedged Exposure as on
31/03/2016 is ¥23.85 crores (previous year311.13 crore)

9. 3nRa goray RRTIIRE H  9)  ASSETQUALITY '
" LY o | Rwa af (Amount in Zcrore)
. Current | Previous
— Particulars
D) | fFae sl & e diu (%) 6.70% 3.34% Year Year
) | Ediy # SaR—=ga (Fdd) 1) | Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 6.70% 3.34%
®) | 31T oY 7666.22 | 5617.86 1) | Movement of NPAs (Gross)
)| a¥ & IRE gfg 10371.43 | 4514.27 a) | Opening balance 7666.22 | 5617.86
M) | 9§ & SR FH 3335.87 | 2465.91 b) | Additions during the year | 10371.43 | 4514.27
®) | 37 9w 14701.78 | 7666.22 c) | Reductions during the year | 3335.87 | 2465.91
| fHaa iy % SarR—agE d) | Closing balance 14701.78 | 7666.22
®) | I Y 4816.24 | 3904.42 Il | Movement of Net NPAs
Q)| af & <RE i 10371.43 | 4514.27 a) | Opening balance 4816.24 | 3904.42
M) | 9 @ <R @ 5255.52 | 3602.45 b) | Additions during the year | 10371.43 | 4514.27
) | 5fa 9 9932.15 | 4816.24 ¢) | Reductions during the year | 5255.52 | 3602.45
IV | TTdIe &g graen § SAR—aerd (W St @ d) | Closing balance 9932.15 | 4816.24
Ul BT BISHR) v T t of Provisions for NFAs (exclud —
ovement of Provisions for s (excluding provisions
®) 3112 277833 | 1712.01 on standard assets)
@) |99 B IR Py QT 3649.15 | 1991.26 a) | Opening balance 2778.33 | 1712.01
) qee AT ST TE I/ 1667.60 924 94 b) S;Z\:isions made during the | 3649.15 | 1991.26
q—) _&'1%1— -Qﬁ-q 475988 277833 c) erte-Off/ .V\{rlte—back Of 166760 92494
excess provisions
@) AR-fFraeTend R d) | Closing balance 4759.88 | 2778.33

TAULT. 2g UeEEl H SaR—aerd, § 9% §RT TA.ULY. UIChIfer]
@ e ¥ fa1® 31.03.2016 BT 324.12 FRIS IRATT UTGEITT BT YT
AT |

31.03.2016 BT §e BT UTGLIHRYT Havsl U (YRATAR) 51.16%
(Ul a9 60.59%) & fSTI®! TUMT 4% §RT ddb-ld! w9 ¥ dec
QI STell TS Gl MR BT 3419 3 o= Bl TS |

I faTare SrfSf=am, 1949 &) €RT 35 B Sfdvid aRdT Rod d
GRT & S dTell TR Jorae FHIET (TRLSMR.) & gAY
WW%$W@W@$W/WW/63H/
11.01.02 /2015—16 fe-i® 02 fA<aR, 2015 T TQIORIA UHH
SIE A3 UTIST / TRIR /8060 / 11.01.02 / 2015—16 a1
15 TITARY, 2016 & AT H, o 1 wRelg Rerd da& g1 3w 79
GeMargAR AR T graeriaxer &1 aiffed fBar g, S 31 49
2016 I fehaT ST STUfere o |

Annual Report 2015-16

a) Non-PerformingAssets:

The Movement of Provisions for NPAs as on 31.03.2016
includes the effect of floating provision of ¥24.12 Crore made
by the Bank towards NPA portfolio.

The Provisioning Coverage Ratio (PCR) for the Bank as on
31.03.2016 is 51.16% (previous year 60.59%), which is
calculated taking into account the total technical write offs.

In compliance with RBI Letter No. DBS.CO.PPD/AQR/6371/
11.01.02/2015-16 dated 2nd December, 2015 and subsequent
letter no. DBS.CO.PPD /AQR/8060/11.01.02/2015-16 dated
15th January, 2016 pursuant to Asset Quality Review (AQR)
under section 35 of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 carried out by
the Reserve Bank of India, the Bank has made the classification
of advances and provisioning which was required to be done by
31stMarch, 2016 as suggested by the Reserve Bank of India.
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jeror | ssoq |inpanod| RGBY Ipiepuess| fejor | ssoq | inpanog | RGP |prepueis| jejor |ssot|inpanog| RBE2 |piepueis| jelor| sso |inpgnog| R | prepuers <« uoneoyisse|D 19SSy
lejol sI8YI0 wsjueyosy Buunonisay 1ged JINS Jopun <« Buunjonisay jo adAL
RD hale bpbie ¢ bbb bR lode Bhdhd | WsiUeYosN ¥AD JePUN / Blbie & BIBh ARSI MeK ¢ bbb bR
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M) nRa gaERat & fag gfodieser /g |
Sl Bl 94 T fa<iia snfkaar &1 faawor

i) o &1 faavor

(31 T Bre H)
£l faravor a9y | e of
9.

i) |@rdt @ e 16 22

i) | TR / QIR BT 99 Y @It B 280.20 64.18
Bl oI (ITIET ECT PR)

iii) |l Tfcrdet 306.08 213.20

iv) |feet 9ot # SR @il & wdE| g =
¥ g sifalRs ufowa

v) |Fael 981 qeu 9§ S B | o569 149.02
oI /(&T1f7)

YR Rd 96 & IRIF . SRR A4 Rf1—2 / 21.04.048 /
2015—16 faHl® 01.07.2015 & ARV H YT HUFRT P
R & fahy & R S HH BT 2 guf BT AT B feR
RN fhar ST BT © | TeIuRId, 313.44 BRIs B I3 yReNfRT
P T T TAT 31.03.2016 Pl A qY ¥G o™ Td BT @I H
gqIRT @ TS 8 31.03.2016 T 7 @ral # IR—uReNfed <afer
34033 PSS B |

i) ufrpfa et o feg g fafem & 9f g a1

c) Details of Financial Assets sold to Securitization /

Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction
i) Detail of Sales

(Amount in Zcrore)

S. Particulars Current | Previous
No. Year Year
i) [No. of Accounts 16 22
ii) |Aggregate value (Net of 280.20 64.18
Provisions) of Accounts sold to
SC/RC
iii) |Aggregate consideration 306.08 213.20
iv) |Additional consideration NIL NIL
realized in respect of Accounts
transferred in earlier years
v) |Aggregate gain/(loss)over net 25.88 149.02
book value

Pursuant to RBI circular no. DBR.NO.BP.BC.2/21.04.048/
2015-16 dated 01.07.2015, the shortfall on account of sale of
assets to Reconstruction Companies is being amortized over a
period of 2 years. Consequently, ¥13.44 crores has been
amortized and charged to the Profit & Loss Account for the year
ended 31.03.2016. The unamortized amount on these
accounts ason 31.03.2016is340.33 crore.

ii) Details of Book Value of investments in Security

fera=or Receipts
(? m ﬁf) (In% Crore)
N Particulars Backed by NPAs |Backed by NPAs
qave EEZEINICEIRIN = dol /o sold by the bank as [sold by  other
sfafifed vl grr | &l /IR dfpT underlying banks/  financial
SEIPn i wuf el institutions/  non- Total
ERT 3 U fafifRa banking  financial
i Rt TR companies as
underlying
o | fUea | @ | fisd T, feet Current |Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
o o - ¥ - o year year year year year year
gy 332.62 | 143.96 0.00 0.00 332.62 143.96 Book 332.62 | 143.96 | 0.00 0.00 332.62 143.96
el | value of
investments
%Qﬁ ; ™ in security
= Al receipts
q
D) Details of non-performing financial assets
") I dd A/d @ /9 g AR-fAwreEer) purchased/sold from/ to other banks
fachrr st &1 faawor ) Details of non-performing financial assets
. - urchased
i) @ g IR-Froareaer) facha snfRaat a1 faawor P
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s,
(137 T PRIs H) (Amount in Zcrore)
Zd fraeor %anlf Ao a§ S.No. Particulars C$;raernt Prs\;ia(:us
1 |®) |98 & IRM @< T @l | g T 1. la) |No. of Accounts purchased Nil Nil
Eamse:l during the year
@) | Bl IhrAT NG NG b) |Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
2 F) |z ¥ @ & IRE| T[A Mgl 2. |a) |Of these, number of accounts Nil Nil
gdwﬂfﬁd @l & EE restructured during the year
) | @t qomr = I b) |Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil

i) A 7 AR-Freareaer) fa<ha snfRaat &1 faawor

[If3r T Fvrs )
% faavor a1, 9 | e af
.
1. 99 Y Gl B = S NS
2. Bt d1AT NS A
3. gl U Yfawel Nl Nl
) W Al =g uTaE:

IR T Fvrs )

faazor o, 9§ | e af

TR MRt e &g uraer (1.80) | 318.00

ii) Details of non-performing financial assets sold:

(Amount in Zcrore)

S. Particulars Current |Previous
No. Year Year
1. |No. of Accounts sold Nil Nil

2. |Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil

3. |Aggregate consideration received Nil Nil

e) Provisions on Standard Assets :
(Amount in Zcrore)

I g1 TR ¥R sRadt & forg favar war wfaa wraerm=, S oy

DI FHI TR 31169.00 BI$ (Uwel 99 31170.80 BRIS.) 7, BT ol

gaa%aﬁsﬁ'méaaﬁamw’aﬁ%ﬁwﬁaﬁmw
|

10. HRITR LU
:_’-' faavor i ¥ | s af
i av‘rﬂ?‘ha faferat &1 ufderdgar & wu 8.78% 9.21%
H =S e
i | PRI FAfer @ ferdr & W9 g 770, | 0.98%
H IR—aroT 3y
iii | Friefer fifdat @ ufrerdar & . .
ST 3 GRETe ST 1.61% 1.95%
V| aRaat o 3 0.07% | 0.23%
I SR HRITR (SRR
v GT@I'H) (& o ﬁ) 1688.73 | 1742.82
vi | 9 SHER @ (3 g H) 0.73 2.46

Annual Report 2015-16

. Current | Previous
Particulars
Year Year
Provisions towards Standard Assets | (1.80) 318.00
/(released)

The cumulative provision towards Standard Assets held by the
Bank as at the year end amounting to ¥1169.00 crores
(previous year %1170.80 crores) is included under Other
Liabilities and Provisions in Schedule 5 to the Balance Sheet.

10) Business Ratios

S. Particul Current | Previous
No articuiars Year Year
. |Interest Income as a percentage to o o
' |Working Funds 8.78% | 9.21%
.. INon-interest income as a o o
" |percentage to Working Funds 0.77% | 0.98%
i Operz_atlng Profit as a percentage to 161% 1.95%
Working Funds
iv |Return on Assets 0.07% 0.23%
v |Business (Depoglts plus advances) 1688.73 | 1742.82
per employee (Tin lacs)
vi |Profit per employee (Fin Lacs) 0.73 2.46
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11. 3nRd- gadr add</ ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT

3R W SUdi3il &1 &6 Al &1 YRudddl A3d<1/ Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities

(R T FAE ¥/ Amount in Icrore)

gRgEr 1f |27 R (14| 15-30 PrfRAA2 A |3 A |6 |1 d (3 A (saf A |7af @ |[toadfA5afA| T
T=h Day 1 2to 8to fos 2WE | Aftr® 3 | Aftd 6 | AR 1 | Afdre 3 | At 5 | ¥ 7 [afe 10| Al 15| St Total

Maturity 7days | 14 15to 31 |wgas | wEaw | af ab | ¥ 9% | of a6 | of a& | af 9@ | af q% | Over15
Pattern days 30 days Over Over Over Over Over Over Over Over years
days to2 |2 months|3 months |6 months| 1year | 3years | 5years | 7years | 10 years
Months to to to to to to to to

3 months|6 months| 1year | 3years | Syears | 7years | 10 years | 15 years

e

Deposits

F 4d Sff? 5282 1564 1657 9234 4797 6379 | 12105 13906 | 29079 | 32043 13051 8444 | 13829 2270 [153639
Loan & Advances

2068 7264 5324 11318 | 19062 | 21112 | 27822 50740 | 25484 6186 | 16672 15805 46 12208915

1650 2383 1180 1608 708 727 334 1690 7114 8935 10465 15426 8355 5230 | 65805
Investments

Si2IN
Borrowings
EEN qa1

Foreign 578 864 82 963 411 679 1910 1021 33 56 0 0 0

Currency
assests
aa=T qsT
ATY

Foreign 379 797 91| 1436 102 743 | 1740 | 1050 243 165 0 0 0

Currency
liabilities

(Grera?t gRT IR fhar a1 iR oiEaieTd! gRT favars far ) (Compiled by the management and relied
upon by the Auditors)

3 306 113 500 225 225 0 339 570 42 1525 2700 0 1350| 7897

o

6598

o

6748

12. waHulsit/EXPOSURES

. RIET AUST a1 &I TEAUISH/a. Exposure to Real Estate Sector : !
(¥ @_rs %. %) (Amount in Tcrore)

fft / Category e, m ﬁ
Current Year Previous Year

) U TEUeR
a. DirectExposure
i) SIEN 9ud
i) Residential Mortageges
TRMfY & wT H dud VN AT WUl RO SuRSAl §RT MU U @7 SITgI 11063.07 9271.71
77 frRrd TR o SR, & g o |

Lendings fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be
occupied by the borrower or that is rented;

i) aTforioa® wITeaR Huar

ii) Commercial Real Estate

RS wIMER HUaT (@@ wad, Red ®IF, Igsedia aftiigs aReR, 10248.36 10060.11
T WM, Blcd, A e, en iR fFmir s - smenlRa (Tgwd)
Hrett Afed, & du® R URR 0T |

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates (office buildings, retail
space, multi-purpose commercial premises, multi-family residential buildings,
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CIRRN

i)

a)

b)
ii)

a)
b)
.
b

Residential
Commercial Real Estate
3TY<ET YrIUIoIR

Indirect Exposure

T

multi-tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels,
land acquisition, development and construction, etc.), including non-fund based
(NFB) limits.
deya gRT I gfenyfaat (qrdies) # faer eiik o ufengfraa ot
AT

oI TR HUaT

Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other Securitised
Exposures:

T MR § (T 3iR e fa wuf=ar (Tauwmedl) & [Afo—amenRd ok
IR—Ffr amenRa veauTsR
Fund Based and Non-fund Based Exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB)
and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs).

4610.32

3456.37

TR HUETT &3 Bl el YaAuIGR / Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

25921.75

22788.19

. Gl AR B TRIUBR

(R ¥ s #)

b. Exposure to Capital Market

(Amount in ¥ crore)

faa=or

g,

oo af

oRadg fSd==i @R
ST arel RIgardd Hei B
et 4 yeer foraer, o
IR Y @1 fafre
e sRURe Fol # TR
forar Tam 2|

380.66

318.75

Particulars

Current
Year

Previous
Year

direct investment in equity
shares, convertible bonds,
convertible debentures
and units of equity-oriented
mutual funds the corpus

of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt;

380.66

318.75

(ii)

IR @SR/ STHIMGY
afRq),  uRadH €S
qref ﬁaﬁqqﬁ'@rﬁ
ﬁéﬂq%wﬁw‘iaﬁm/
qvsl /fodeRl AT 3=
gfoHferdl &7 ST IR 3FerdT
T MR TR 319 |

0.08

0.35

advances against shares/
bonds/ debentures or other
securities or on clean basis
to individuals for investment
in shares (including IPOs/
ESOPs), convertible bonds,
convertible debentures,

and units of equity-oriented
mutual funds;

0.08

0.35

(iii)

et s waem @ forn

I\, WEf AR Sryar
IRady dfvs

0.81

78.39

(iif)

advances for any other
purposes where shares
or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures
or units of equity oriented
mutual funds are taken as
primary security;

0.81

78.39

(iv)

207.65

150.24

(iv)

advances for any other
purposes to the extent
secured by the collateral
security of shares or
convertible  bonds  or

207.65

150.24
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A
gRaaiy ) a1eEr convertible debentures
ShreT aror RIgaTe w9 or units of eguity oriented
ot @ 5 T mutual funds i.e. where the
. primary security other than
@1 AT T Tferd & 31 shares/convertible bonds/
S8t ¥RRT / gRad=g dfvei convertible  debentures/
/IRad-T fed=rt / Sfdact units of equity oriented
arar et wel A ?:ﬂ%@ mutual funds does not fully
J ﬁ"ﬂﬂm = T cover the advances;
RIDE @ ORE P 7 Bl (v) |secured and unsecured
(v) |9ER <errell @1 ufoye &k advances to stockbrokers
80.14 96.38 and guarantees issued on 80.14 96.38
SEIR 'f_ SIEE sﬁz (é qz_ behalf of stockbrokers and
qoTall @R g fAHTaTa market makers;
: LIRS ﬁ ST TR éf I (vi) [loans  sanctioned to
(vi) |®BRUREST BT IRI/dfvel / Corporates against the
fESeRY rerar s ufenyforat security of shares / bonds/
ST U IO T debentures or other
. securities or on clean basis
SR W_ AT ‘ﬂc'j @l 0.00 0.00 for meeting promoter’s 0.00 0.00
g H A8 PR Bl contribution to the equity
¥ § yade! &1 sfere™ of new companies in
TET B B v i anticipation  of  raising
resources;
el 2
vii = Jare (vii) | bridge loans to companies
v B / 0.00 0.00 inst ted it 0.00 0.00
. . . against expected equity . .
@ ufd @ S flows/issues
(viii) | SRR srerar uRed-a aoet (viii) |underwriting commitments
taken up by the banks in
SEEINESICORIE SEEN respect of primary issue of
grerar  gfaadl arel Ryt 0.00 0.00 shares or convertible bonds 0.00 0.00
wel @ el & Hdy H or convertible debentures
BT gRT o E TR or units of equity oriented
[T mutual funds;
(ix) gﬁm =f8 Zg: AR ele 0.00 0.00 () ;g‘ra;‘;:‘g%n tt‘:a ;Los;kbmkers 0.00 0.00
T AT | !
(x) |SRa| goit [l (doied (x) |All exposure to Venture
g I RIE] M) @ Ry 297.80 329.85 Capital Funds(both | 297.80 329.85
registered and unregistered )
Y Gl TFRAUININ |
lir,-ﬁ ISR Bl Cic| TR 967.14 973.96 Total Exposure to Capital Market 967.14 973.96
(1) iR SAoNER 291 BT T c. Risk Category wise Country Exposure:
(R Tre ) (Amount in Zcrore)
ShRae Seft | 3191, 2016 Y| 31 W1, 2016 | 319, 2015 HY | 31 Wi, 2015 Exposure Provision Exposure Provision
TedR (Faw)| @ waEE (TeedeR (Fea)| B e (net) as at held as at gl‘et) ﬁssit I“1’Ield zs;t
(ame, o) (ameg o) (oo ad) (oo ad) Risk Category| March 31, March 31, azr(():15 ’ 32"0:15 ’
2016 2016 (Current . .
qT’ﬂ}ﬁ 826.90 0.00 842.01 0.00 (Current Year) Year) (Pﬁ;::))us (PrYe;l;?)us
wH 544.06 0.00 846.62 0.00 —
Insignificant 826.90 0.00 842.01 0.00
AHrAT P 7063 0.00 68.49 0.00 Low 544.06 0.00 846.62 0.00
NTH 16.55 0.00 22.22 0.00 Moderately Low| 70.63 0.00 68.49 0.00
HMEIAT S| 1.1 0.00 1.01 0.00 Moderate 16.55 0.00 22.22 0.00
B 1235 0.00 0.92 0.00 Moderately High 1.1 0.00 1.01 0.00
: : : High 12.35 0.00 0.92 0.00
R RICE] 0.00
¢ S 0.00 0.00 0.00 Very High 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dl 1,471.61 0.00 1,781.27 0.00 Total 1,471.61 0.00 1,781.27 0.00
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TS T B forg SIRed Sof—aR <97 TaRdIoR §g 96 & faat

¥ o1, FITH SETRIfET JoT—9F & AR §6 Bl o

MR & 1% | HH € T SAfey WRa Rod d& & Antfden

@ TR PTE TG BT T B ST T 2 |

o) I® gRI Ubd SURSd AT (TadIve) & sifasbaor &
faravor:

R T axIs H)
.. | ol BT |eTma | Wi
B - P I 31.03.2016 BT IHTAT
NN NNl NNl €T

§) d@ g1 Wiz SuRGdl € (Shidige) & aifaspaor &
faa=or:

@fr T aRre #)
®.4. ROl b1 7| SiffrdaT ®or |¥Wigpd AT 31.03.2016
iie| P PR
RN NN RN Nl
4)  rgferega sifya:

qRAT Rord d6 & aRuz 3. SINmRA T dRi.2 /21.04.048 /
2015—16 &1 01 TeITs, 2015 B TR U IFRIHAT BT A2, o778
T arpd Ufenfaal Si, TR, ATgH, WTRHR 3MfE R TR &I
T AfenRl & WU H foram 1T 7, 74898.17 RIS © AT S Joid UH
B A 9 B AR M A & e sfwr & wu H Fffea
fopar T 8 | 39 R & A et Xfera i a1 3.65% B |

13) faR® ysdiaor

@)  SIRIRRY ST HHHHT

SINEEER)!

CIRRN

Bank's net funded exposure for risk category-wise country
exposures for each country is less than 1% of Bank's total
assets as per latest audited Balance Sheet, as such no
provision is required in terms of RBI guidelines.

d. Details of Single Borrower Limit (SBL), exceeded by

the Bank: .
(Amount in ¥ crore)
SL. No Name of the Exposure Limit Outstanding as on
T Borrower Ceiling Sanctioned 31.03.2016
NIL NIL NIL NIL

e. Details of Group Borrower Limit (GBL), exceeded by

the Bank:
(Amount in ¥ crore)
Sl. Name of the Exposure Limit Outstanding
No. Borrower Ceiling | Sanctioned as on
31.03.2016
NIL NIL NIL NIL

f) Unsecured Advances:

The amount of advances, for which intangible securities, such
as charge over the rights, licenses, authority etc. have been
taken as tangible security is ¥4898.17 crores as per RBI circular
no. DBR.No.BP.BC.2/21.04.048/2015-16 dated 1st July 2015
and the same has been classified as secured forming part of
secured advances as reflected in schedule 9 of the Balance
sheet. Such advances to total secured advances are 3.65 %.

13) ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE:

a. Concentration of Deposits

(Amount in % crore)

Current Previous
Particulars Year Year
farawor ae 9§ | fuse af
PN ot 7 B i | 2549043 | 24505.00 Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors| 25499.43 | 24595.00
§F B wHel SERIRE § 99 99 98 Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest
2. . ; 12.21% 12.06% . . 12.21% 12.06%
ST @ STHRIRTET T gfered depositors to Total Deposits of the Bank
@) AT BT GD BT b. Concentration of Advances
R TS #) (Amount in Zcrore)
Current Previous
faawor e a8 | fred a9y Particulars Year Year
4 IR TS SRS B Gl AYH| 14746.93 | 24210.72 thr?é Ai\r/:nces to twenty largest 4746.93 2421072
. N Wi
% & o1 IR H 99 Fad I3
P . ’ 9.60% 12.27%
SuRGAR & AfE 1 ufaerd Percentage of Advances to twenty largest 9.60% 12.27%
borrowers to Total Advances of the Bank ' '
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b 3NfRFa<ar I 31T hIra=t
shahah.
M) TEEUreR) BT GDLIBRT c.  Concentration of Exposure
(R R 3 ) (Amount in Zcrore)
faaxor o] 9§ | fsa af
Particulars Current | Previous
N A9 I8 SURGAIRN / ATBDI Bl Year Year
TRTIISR 28571.35 | 25893.76
2 : Total Exposure to twenty largest| 55574 351 25893 76
% & Hd TSR A 99 999 99 borrowers/customers
> . . . ) ) 0
SURSIA /Iedt & vaRdeR! 1| 13.02% | 12.10% Percentage of Exposures to twenty . .
gferera largest borrowers to Total Exposure 13.02% 12.10%
of the Bank on borrowers/customers

H)

A—froarea) Rl (Tdiy) &1 G =siTdmeor

d. Concentration of NPAs

R T RIS H) (Amount in Zcrore)
Ravy I 9 | e a9y Particulars Current | Previous
] Year Year
Hdl=g TN Q'_‘qu ¢ Dl hol
5 3760.09 1074.21
TRIIOR Total Exposure to top four NPA 3760.00| 1074.21
' accounts ' '
§)  g7ar Al
e. Sector-wise Advances (11 T #RrIs #) / (Amount in ¥ crore)
EHQ:[ 8}5[ Sector* EISS ¥ / Current year fawe 99 / Previous year
,\?CI,'_ B THRT  |Fhel UAIG| I9 &5 H Bl | Rl IB11 dhe AN | S e § q{
afim Gross At # Fha arfim Gross At F whe
Outstanding NPAs TFYT &7 gfaqera|  Outstanding NPAs TIT BT gfaerd
Total Percentage of Total Percentage of
Advances Gross NPAs to Advances Gross NPAs to
Total Advances Total Advances
in that sector in that sector
& | yrerfiedr Ut &=
A | Priority Sector
1| P iR warh
ERIEE 21580.14 1364.74 6.32% 18092.68 1038.83 5.74%
Agriculture and allied
activities
2 | vrafiewdr ura &= T
P I H Y ST &8
@1 3 12529.45 1196.68 9.55% 13580.52 926.95 6.83%
Advances to industries
sector eligible as priority
sector lending
3 | Q'/Services 14603.43 791.42 5.96% 12462.39 601.94 4.83%
4 | AR FoT 8187.89 206.01 3.18% 7246.59 213.80 2.95%
Personal Loan
SU—ANT (®) Sub-total (A) |  56900.91 3558.85 6.25% 51382.18 278152 5.41%
g | urfiear w83
B Non Priority Sector
1 | B iR wearh
ERIEE 3226.00 232.56 7.21% 0.00 0.00 0.00
Agriculture and allied
activities
166 aifye Rard 2015-16



Oriental Bank of Commerce [{((o

ey
2 EEﬂ'lT/Industry 32638.05 8019.82 24.57% 41388.02 3726.00 9.00%
e et @
Out of which
P I 4317.92 861.56 19.95% 4900.89 705.22 14.39%
a. Textile
§. el Td $¥4Ic 909059 | 4829.60 53.13% 8317.16 991.07 11.92%
b. Iron and Steel
. N . 53.42 2.57 4.81% 1749.16 23.81 1.36%
c. Food Processing
3 Sk U / Services 20780.16 942.42 4.54% 22776.51 479.08 2.10%
4 40094.26 1948.13 3.20% 32492.23 679.62 2.09%
Personal Loan
Su-AT (@) 9673847 | 11142.93 11.52% 96656.84 4884.70 5.05%
Sub-total (B)
AT (4) 153639.38 | 14701.78 9.57% 148039.02 7666.22 5.18%
Total (A+B)
9) &R g9y f. Sector-wise NPAs
. . Percentage of NPAs
g & AT D Bl SIpL S.no. Sector to Total Advances
g,  TA9IY BT gfera in that Sector
Current | Previous
dlef, Ty | fUwol av Year Year
1 | o vd bag Brarmen 6.44 574 1 |Agriculture and Allied activities 6.44 5.74
: Industry (Micro and Small, Medium and| 20.41 7.80
2 | SN (W1S%h! U9 &Y, W dT 9) 20.41 7.80 2 Large)
j i 4.90 3.07
3 | 9arg 4.90 3.07 3 |Services
4.4 2.2
4 | Jufae =07 446 295 4 |Personal Loans 6 5
E’) q:r[ﬁ-q DI SAN deTd g. Movement of NPAs:
(137 Tprs H) (Amount in Zcrore)
P Current | Previous
2 fraRoT %nq\aﬁ fUoa a9 S.no. [Sector Year Year
- Gross NPAs* as on 01.04.2015 7666.22 | 5617.86
1 | 01.042015 & SRR Gl TTAIT (3191 A9) | 7666.22| 5617.86 1 |(Opening balance)
2 | @ & SRM e (AT gAd) 10371.43 | 4514.27 o |Additions (fresh NPAs) during the 10371.43 | 4514.27
SY—Sis (%)[18037.65 | 10132.13 year
- = Sub-total (A)| 18037.65 | 10132.13
(i) ercrlj@m—vf 519.62| 531.18 LESS:
. . (i) |Upgradations 519.62 531.18
(ii) qRferat (rmiifes @rdl & @l TS aeri| 4148.65| 1009.79 (iiy [Recoveries (excluding recoveries| 1148.65| 1009.79
BT BIEIN) made from up-graded accounts)
(iii) |qepe /THIfdd ®Y ¥ 92 Wi Sl W[ 1328.71 829.78 (iii) |Technical/Prudential write offs** 1328.71 829.78
(iv) |SUga (iii) & FefraT FY Je¢ WY S1e Y | 338.99 95.16 (v) Write offs other than those under (iii) 338.99 95.16
- - - above
- R vcr—rrh:q (@)| 3335.87| 2465.91 Sub-total (B)| 333587| 246591
o T 2016 T ) 14701.78 | 7666.22| |Gross NPA as on 31« March, 2016 - 14701.78 | 7666.22
Hel (4@) Closing balance — (A) less (B) ) )

BEAIN 9T ST TR SIEITSIATN AR F.46 /21.04.048 / *Gross NPAs as per item 2 of Annex to DBOD Circular

200910 f&7ich 24 RS, 2009 B 3FeT™eh B 7G 2 D IFARE  DBOD.BP.BC.N0.46/21.04.048/ 2009-10 dated September 24,

ST et STRIHT, g 1R, Wehet TAUIY 3R g T @1 TUET - 2009 which specified a uniform method to compute Gross
B FH Ugler garar 2 | Advances, NetAdvances, Gross NPAs and Net NPAs.
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qeb-iTab! AT fIae el 9 T, IR—fe ol &1 a8 1T € 1
STETsil &1 afedl § g 8, Wy WU dRierd Wk W T 98
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TTEITThROT havsl TR Sglelel . 9.4 .6421.04.048 / 2009—
10 f&AT® 01 fE=aR, 2009)

dH-Nd ©U A 92 Wi STel ¢ § SAR FGTd qAT axell

** Technical or prudential write-off is the amount of non-
performing loans which are outstanding in the book of the
branches, but have been written-off(fully or partially) at Head
Office level. (DBOD No. BP.BC.6421.04.048/2009-10 dated

December 1, 2009 on Provisioning Coverage for Advances)

Movement of Technical Write-offs and the Recoveries
(Amount in Zcrore)

. Particulars Current | Previous
(ﬂﬁf SCS] léf) Year Year
Opening Balance of Technical/ Prudential
RV E”me frwen af written-off accounts as at 1st April,
1 31iieT 2015 BT DN/ FHIfAT ©F | g8 Wil 2015 . . . 4555.08| 4179.79
S Add: Technical/ Prudential written-offs
™ 4555.08| 4179.79 during the year 1328.71| 829.78
SIS 99 & SR dbeld) /FHIfad 7 | 92 S Sub Total (A) 5883.79| 500957
T STt 1Y - - Less: Recoveries made from previously
SI—ITS () 5883.79| 5009.57 Technical/ Prudential written-off accounts
2 % S f e — dClIerg tr;elyear (B) o ™ 247.64| 454.49
o Osing alance as on st March 2016 (A- 5636.15 4555.08
¥ 9 T STl Y g% o (<) 247.64| 454.49
31 T, 2016 1 SR (<) 5636.15| 4555.08 h.  Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue
: - (Amount in Zcrore)
W) faew ¥ s, Tadiv ue o Particulars c;‘(::r"t Pri‘éi:r”s
QR Tavrs )
Total Assets 0.43 0.22
fReer e fAger a¥ Total NPA: 0.00 0.00
. ota s . .
B IATRAT 0.43 0.22
Total Revenue 0.00 0.00
% UUIY 0.00 0.00
Off Balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (domestic &
5l 0.00 0.00 overseas) - Nil
S1)  IRITd U (B do faeen) — 3 In terms of RBI master circular no. DBR.No.BP.BC.6/
3)  wrd Rerd ¥@ @ ARex URTH ¥ S A 21.04.141/2015-16 dated 1§t July, 2015, during the
. current year the Bank has withdrawn 342.26 crore from
6/21'04'141/220_15_16 &P 01 s é"\2015 Eﬁ 3_ IR Investment Reserve account having balance of 353.38
] 9 B SR 4 1 TUBTH AT Teuhe! Ao 7 e crore (as on 31.03.2015) to the extent of provision made
H HIB & UeT § 9Y & QR b Y YIGET Bl AT T during the year towards depreciation in Investment in
%53.38 BRIS (31.03.2015 1) B 99 qrel 9T IR @ AFS and HFT categories (net of taxes and net of transfer
24226 B B R AERT A R (§F BN B IR to Statutory Reserve as applicable to such excess
— AR ; %Tj a1 7 £ ot provision).
ST T Fyae) | Credit Default Swaps (CDS): Bank has policy in place
for Credit default Swaps. However, no CDS transaction
T) R 9@ JAcdl—dadl (HESgE): d6 FT gH DI has been under taken by the Bank during the current
JEAT—daell I AT a1 8T © | TEJ9R, d1ef 9y & QR year.
I 1 PIg AL gioTaRT e B | Intra-Group Exposure (Amount in Zcrore)
)  faiE TauloR Current | Previous
R T PRI H) Particulars Year Year
TR o1 ¥ | fawer af Total Amount of Intra Group
SfeRIE TR #I del IR 21850 | 218.50 Exposure 218.50 | 218.50
4 T 99 T VFIOR B | 51850 | 21850 Total Amount of Top-20 intra group | 51020 | 21850
EagININ exposure
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faf e eRarE, afe @15 &

action thereon, if any.

3.
9% & g TFAUIOR] H SURGATSI Percentage ofintra group exposure
/UTED B e gadoRi a1 | 0.10% 0.10% to total exposure of the bank on 0.10% 0.10%
- ’ borrowers/customers
W TqdIoR § GH @ SeetE Detail of breach of limits on intra-
; ; group exposures and regulatory NA NA
@1 faxor dk wEd arg @ wg | OTL e | ST e

)  STHdl RiEr Td SIeTedar P Y sidwer (S5TuE) m. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness
Fund (DEAF)
(WiRr X s #)
(Amount in Zcrore)
faa=or ey, Toe o Particulars Current | Previous
_ Year Year
SISUUE BT fART AR &1 21F 9| 295.85 L Ooon .
pening Balance of amounts :
295.85 Nil
transferred to DEAF
S @ ¥ & SRIF SISTUH Hf 120.69 | 298.35
e ey Add: Ampunt transferred to 120.69
2 DEAF during the year ’ 298.35
: @W 7 14.82 2.50 .
et &1 it & oy A Less: Amount reimbursed by 14.82 250
T st < DEAF towards claim ' '
SZeus ®I faRa wfr @ gfa 9w|  401.72 | 295.85 Closing balance of amounts
401.72| 295.85
transferred to DEAF
DEEECIRICEZIEE SN n. Liquidity Coverage Ratio (Amount in Zcrore)
( X j ﬁ) Current year Previous Year
ﬁiﬁﬁ Total Total Total Total
I Elfl'é El'é Unweighted | Weighted |Unweighted |Weighted
Value Value Value Value
E;tmf W’“ﬁﬂr T ?ﬂmf gmf (average) | (average) | (average) |(average)
S<d oE I AR High quality Liquid Assets
1 EESASERINNERN 26972.18 25713.60 1 Total High Quality 26972.18 25713.60
T R Liquid Assets
(CEER Y] (HQLA)
T gfeefae Cash Outflows
2 RCENIHINCIN 93121.12 6660.64 | 85432.20 5277.78 2 Retail deposits 93121.12 6660.64 | 85432.20 5277.78
~ and deposits
RE! from small
@1 ST IRT business
o anfaer € customers, of
which:
(i) RIS T 53029.38 2651.47 | 65308.84 3265.44 (i) Stable deposits 53029.38 2651.47 | 65308.84 3265.44
(ii) BH WIS SET 40091.74 4009.17 | 20123.35 2012.34 (i) Less stable 40091.74 4009.17 | 20123.35 2012.34
deposits
3 IRferT offe wign| 81389.57 27461.35 | 74971.60 |24447.20 3 Unsecured 81389.57 27461.35 | 74971.60 |24447.20
R sfiver § wholesale
funding, of which:
(i) gRanferd ST 0.00 0.00 0 0 (i) Operational 0.00 0.00 0 0
(@Y ufcraef) deposits (all
counterparties)
(ii) R uRenfera s 81389.57 27461.35 | 74971.60 |24447.20 (i) Non-operational| 81389.57 27461.35 | 74971.60 |24447.20
(@1 ufcraef) deposits (all
counterparties)
(iii) SGRIETT—H 0T 0.00 0.00 0 0 (iii) Unsecured debt 0.00 0.00 0 0
4 RIET oy BRET 0 0 4 Secured 0 0
wholesale
funding
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u) A HaST AU (TANIIR) Hael AR e

A HaRST AFUTT (YSAHISR) AFD DI YOI 5 I & AT
@1 TS 2 5 o TR—RT = T[oraH arell Fdt snRadl (TIaguey)
BT AT TR T W &, T faey iR I« gare uRewg &
3 30 Defer fXad 7T B FATY MATIDBAS BT YT B &
forw Fd) & uRafda far ST Tadr & | e anRadl &1 wid
<91 uRqey # 30 faHl q b 1 Rl aRPRR 3@+ # Herd B
=12y, s SR I8 A141 A1 @ % wgfd SwERes U fay
ST A 8 | STaR], 2015 B YOI H TAAIRNR BT 60% TP Aard
R a1 AT 8, S 2019 TP 100% & WR Tb Uga & o7 10% B
FAM deITRI & A1 gig BT | TEIER, 01 ST, 2016@@311’\’
dGPY 70% B TRIT%’I Qﬂ?ﬁaﬂ'\f P T 30 Doiex Al & IR
g Fad FHdl afgiEa Bg Sed YUl drell @el ARG
(TIRUY) & w0 # aRAIT fhar = B | aRer anRaat # S
T[UTERTT aTell JATRIT et & e ST | = ST Al & FerdT
FfeT aRRufar # ffal o o & fog Juldds & v yan
T ST el & | TIRIUAT & ¥eid # a1 IR a1 i emfieT &,
S TR 1 e W 2 MRt | W) 1 3Rl 7 0% 81 8l & Sfafe
TR 2% MRIAT # AT 15% BI 81 3R WR 2—F Raal
IH 50% P BT Bl & |
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. J =)
b MRTear 9 31Th hiH=
IR
5 fafRad smawgasarg 44.36 44.36 68.54 68.54 5 Additional 44.36 44.36 68.54 68.54
forerd anfier & requirements, of
which
(i) SRAfe vaRdoR 44.36 44.36 68.54 68.54 (i) Outflows related 44.36 44.36 68.54 68.54
| e arer yarg to derivative
qRAT I HuTRdD exposures and
STIHATY other collateral
requirements
(i) FUT IATET TR 0.00 0.00 0 0 (i) Outflows related 0.00 0.00 0 0
BT B B | to loss of funding
B EIERECIR RIS on debt products
(iii) FOT AT ARAT 0.00 0.00 0 0 (iii) Credit and 0.00 0.00 0 0
P Gfrmg liquidity facilities
6 |omy FRRI fAfer 23880.40 2361.35 | 27076.39 2747.77 6 |Other contractual 23880.40 2361.35 | 27076.39 2747.77
YT e funding
AT obligations
7 |em emRwa Afer| 27445.41 1268.29 | 27981.06 1399.05 7  |Other contingent 27445.41 1268.29 | 27981.06 1399.05
TIYT T FRAATY funding
obligations
8 |ga THdl 37796.00 33940.34 8 |Total Cash 37796.00 33940.34
EIRICEIE Outflows
AH4Y IR gATE Cash Inflows
9 |uftniforma wwor 117.50 0 0 0 9 [Secured lending 117.50 0 0 0
(3reriqq Rast ) (e.g. reverse
repos)
10 |qof Fereart 8457.28 5175.97 | 15401.33 8452.85 10 |Inflows from 8457.28 5175.97 | 15401.33 8452.85
TRIIIOR & 3R fully performing
yqTE exposures
11 |ar Faar 199.15 199.15 293.27 293.27 11 |Other cash 199.15 199.15 293.27 293.27
3R yare inflows
12 g EEal 8773.93 5375.12 | 16361.27 8746.12 12 |Total Cash 8773.93 5375.12 | 16361.27 8746.12
KGR TIR Inflows
Pl ARSI ¢ | 3 T Total Total
T o= a9 T Adjusted Value N.A. Adjusted Value
13 |aget ey 26972.18 25713.60 13 |TOTAL HQLA 26972.18 25713.60
14 BTGl ﬁﬁl?’f 713)7?[ 32420.88 25194.22 14 Total Net Cash 32420.88 25194.22
e e Outflows
15 | aReorar darsST 83.19% 102.06% 15 Liquidity 83.19% 102.06%
Coverage Ratio
C‘ﬂﬂqﬁ (u") (%)

Note - The disclousre requirement of Liquidity Coverage Ratio is
applicable from current year only.

o. Qualitative disclosure around LCR

Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) standard has been introduced
with the objective that a Bank maintains an adequate level of
unencumbered High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA)s that can be
converted into cash to meet its liquidity needs for a 30 calendar
day time horizon under a significantly severe liquidity stress
scenario. The stock of liquid assets should enable the Bank to
survive until day 30 of the stress scenario, by which time it is
assumed that appropriate corrective actions can be taken.
Beginning January 2015, LCR has been mandated at 60%
which is to rise in equal steps of 10% to reach 100% by January
2019. Accordingly, the LCR has increased to 70% with effect
from January 01, 2016. LCR has been defined as Stock of high
quality liquid assets (HQLAs) over Total net cash outflows over
the next 30 calendar days. Liquid assets comprise of high
quality assets that can be readily sold or used as collateral to
obtain funds in a range of stress scenarios. There are two
categories of assets included in the stock of HQLAs, viz. Level 1
and Level 2 assets. Level 1 assets are with 0% haircut while
Level 2A assets are with a minimum 15% haircut and Level 2B
Assets, with a minimum 50% haircut.
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The total net cash outflows is the total expected cash outflows
minus total expected cash inflows for the subsequent 30
calendar days. Total expected cash inflows and outflows are
calculated by multiplying the outstanding balances of various
categories of contractual receivables and types of liabilities and
off-balance sheet commitments by the rates at which they are
expected to flow in or drawn down.

The main drivers of LCR results and the evolution of the
contribution of inputs to the LCR’s calculation over time;

i. The main drivers of LCR results are High Quality liquid
assets (HQLA) in the form of excess SLR over mandatory
SLR requirement, MSF eligible SLR securities (presently
upto 2% of NDTL) and providing additional liquidity
facility in the form of Facility to Avail Liquidity for LCR
(FALLCR) upto 5% of NDTL. RBI vide circular dated
February 11, 2016 has increased the FALLCR to 8% of
NDTL, thus increasing the HQLA further.

ii. intra-period changes as well as changes over time;

The LCR for the 1st quarter of FY 2015-16 stood at 85.97%.
The same decreased to 75.07% for the 2nd Quarter of FY 2015-
16 due to fall in HQLA. However, the LCR for the 3rd Quarter
improved to 83.12% and the same further improved to 88.82%
for the 4th quarter of FY 2015-16. The increase in LCR in 3rd
and 4th quarter can mainly be attributed to higher HQLA and
favorable changes in LCR guidelines by RBI. The average LCR
forthe FY 2015-16 stood at 83.19%.

iii. the composition of HQLA;

HQLA Mainly consists of Cash including excess CRR, excess
SLR, Govt. securities upto 2% of NDTL within the mandatory
SLR requirement (MSF), Govt. Securities upto 8% of NDTL
within the mandatory SLR requirement (FALLCR), Marketable
securities representing claims on or claims guaranteed by
sovereigns, Public Sector Entities (PSEs) or multilateral
development Banks that are assigned a 20% risk weight,
Corporate bonds not issued by a Bank/financial
institution/NBFC or any of its affiliated entities, which have been
rated AA- or above by an Eligible Credit Rating Agency,
Commercial Papers not issued by a Bank/PD/financial
institution or any of its Affiliated entities etc.

iv.  concentration of funding sources;

The Bank has well diversified deposit base, none of the
depositors had aggregate deposits in excess of 1% of the total
liabilities of the Bank as on 31.03.2016.

V. derivative exposures and potential collateral calls; - NIL
vi. currency mismatchinthe LCR;- NIL

vii. A description of the degree of centralisation of liquidity
management and interaction between the group’s units:-

The Bank is not having any subsidiary. The Liquidity
Management is undertaken at Corporate Office by Treasury
Department.

other inflows and outflows in the LCR calculation that are
not captured in the LCR common template but which the

viii.
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institution considers to be relevant for its liquidity profile.--
NIL

14. Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI under
Banking Regulation Act,1949:

During the current year, the following penalties have been paid
by the Bank:-

1. Monetary penalty of ¥1.50 crore imposed by Reserve
Bank of India u/s 35, 35A, 46 and 47A of Banking
Regulation Act 1949 regarding frauds related to fixed
deposits.

2. Monetary penalty of 0.01crore imposed by Financial
intelligence Unit — IND for failure in compliance with
obligations laid down towards non-reporting of off line

alert.
15. DISCLOSURE IN TERMS OF ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA.

a) Accounting Standard AS-5 — Net Profit or Loss for the
Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting
Policies:

Prior period expenses included in “Other Expenditure”
under schedule 16 is %0.17 crore (previous year ¥3.26
Crores).

b) Accounting Standard AS-6 — Depreciation Accounting
Breakup of Total Depreciation for the year for each class

of assets
(Amount in ¥ crore)
Class of Asset 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Premises 16.74 16.97
Other Fixed Assets 139.11 152.09
Total 155.85 169.06

c) Accounting Standard AS-9 — Revenue Recognition:

As per Accounting Policy No. 3.1, certain items of income are
recognized on realization basis on account of statutory
requirements or materiality.

d) Accounting Standard AS-15 - Employee Benefits:

The Bank is following AS-15 (revised 2005) ‘Employee
Benefits’. The defined employee contribution/ benefit schemes
are as under:-

L PROVIDENT FUND

The Bank pays fixed contribution to Provident Fund at
predetermined rates to a separate Trust, which invests the
funds in permitted securities. The contribution to the fund for
the period is recognized as expense and is charged to the profit
& loss account. The obligation of the Bank is limited to such
fixed contribution.
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Il.  Gratuity

The Bank has defined benefit gratuity plans for Officers who
have joined / became Officer before 01/01/1983, Other Officers
and Workman. Every Officer / workman who have rendered
continuous services of five years or more is eligible for Gratuity,
subject to a maximum of 20 months on superannuation,
resignation, termination, disablement or on death. The
scheme is funded by the Bank and is managed by a separate
Trust. The liability for the same is recognized on the basis of
actuarial valuation.

lll. Pension

The Bank has a defined benefit pension Plan. The plan applies
to existing employees of the Bank as on 29/09/1995 who have
opted for the pension scheme and to all employees joining,
thereafter. The scheme is managed by a separate Trust and the
liability for the same is recognized on the basis of actuarial
valuation.

IV. SickLeave

In compliance to RBI observations, the Bank has provided for
%73.19 crores towards sick leaves during the year ended
31.03.2016 (367.52 crores reversed during the previous year).

V.  OtherDefined Retirement Benefits (ODRB)

Other Defined Retirement Benefits (ODRB) include leave
encashment, settlement at home town for employees and
dependents and post retirement medical benefit for CMD & ED.
These are unfunded and are recognized on the basis of
actuarial valuation.

The summarized position of various defined benefits
recognized in the profit and loss account and balance sheet
along with the funded status are as under:

et Rerfdy ik ffere Rerfer fFrrgam (Amount in XCrore)
(RT3 % TS H) FUNDED UNFUNDED
Items
fere AR—fifre Gratuity Pension Leave Encashment
T F=gdt | Yo G THADT 2015-16 2014-15| 2015-16| 2014-15|  2015-16] 2014-15]
2015-16| 2014-15 2015-16| 2014-15|  2015-16| 2014-15] a) [Changes in the
Defined Benefit
&, [aRIfa @ Obligation:
ﬁ Opening defined
uRad: bé’fe"f'l;‘gb"zglﬁm 686.40| 640.47| 4323.04| 3832.78 302.49) 264.39
g e -
686.40| 640.47| 4323.04) 383278 30249 264.39 (Add) difference
qrerdr aqemw Paid on account of 11.36 0.00 86.58 0.00 10.28) 0.00
gﬁs)ﬁ"’ e 11.36) 000 8658  0.00 1028]  0.00 wage revision
EER YT IAcquisition
ngjustment 0.00]  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SIfrTrET RIS 000  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00, -
gg;e”tse”"ce 3648 31.97| 12356 114.07 21.91 1554
AT 3T T 36.48  31.97 12356  114.07 21,91 1554 Interest Cost 6105 57.64] 38584 344.95 2736 23.80
T AT 61.05| 57.64] 38584 344.95 27.36]  23.80 Past Service Cost 0.00|  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
T AT AT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00} gcg::la)rlal loss/ 11.44 0.14 218.33 143.94 124.06 26.66
qwifes 81/
() .44/ 014 21833  143.94 124.06)  26.66 Benefits paid 6463 4382 -187.71 -112.70 8034 -27.90
e o 6463 -43.82 -187.71 -112.70 -80.34|  -27.90 Closing defined
bonafitobligation | 742-10] 686.40( 4949.64| 4323.04 405.76|  302.49
AT 742.10| 686.40| 4949.64| 4323.04 405.76|  302.49
qrear sferey
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o) N b 31TH Hia

S,
. |averET TRy b) [Changes in Fair
& Sfad qeu & value of Plan
gRad= :
st @1 sfer 648.66| 589.68| 4294.68| 3380.54 Opening fair value| g0 56| 589,68 4204.68| 3380.54
o 3779y of Assets
AT SR W | 5g37| 53071 38652 304.25 Er’:‘;elac}]egsr:;‘sm 58.37| 53.07| 38652 304.25
AR T
difem (o) / 398 108 0087 2357 Actuarial (gain)/ 398 108 -0087] 2357
Kl loss
- A TEl - N.A.
frirer g ofea|  80.10|  50.79]  442.08 52813 gﬁ’;ﬁgggﬁ'ons by 89.10| 50.79| 442.08| 528.13
e A 64.63| -43.82] -187.71 -112.70 Benefits paid 6463 -43.82 -187.71 -112.70
aReia Jfr 0.00[  0.00 0.00] 170.90 /Amount amortized 0.00[  0.00 0.00  170.90,
ol B1 SFId | 70752 648.66| 4934.68 4204.69 Closing fair value | 757 55| g48.66| 4934.68| 4294.69
T ﬁ‘ﬁq of assets
o, [TeaE A ol ¢) [Amount
. R recognised in
g the Balance
Sheet:
gIeTdT BT IIHE Present Value of
o — a8 @ o | 742.10] 686.40 4940.64) 4323.04 405.76|  302.49 Obligation - as at | 742.10| 686.40| 4949.64| 4323.04 405.76|  302.49
H — (i) the year end - (i)
SR & e Fair value of the
St e - at 727.52| 648.66| 4934.68| 4294.69 0.00 0.00 Assets - as atthe | 727.52| 648.66| 4934.68| 4294.69 0.00 0.00
& 3T H — (i) year end- (i)
s (i) — (i) 1458 -37.74| -14.96] -28.35  -405.76| -302.49 Difference (i) - (i) | -14.58| -37.74| -14.96| -28.35|  -405.76] -302.49
REERERICIRN Net asset/(liability)
e 1458 -37.74| -14.96| -28.35  -405.76| -302.49 recognised inthe |  -14.58| -37.74| -14.96| -28.35|  -405.76| -302.49)
(é?m) Balance Sheet
o, |am ' wrd § d) [Expenses
forar T recognised in
the Profit and
Loss account::
et AT ST 3648 31.97| 12356 114.07 2191 1554 g(;‘sr{e”t Service 3648 31.97| 12356 114.07 21.91 1554
AU 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 Past service cost/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00)
Hq=T recognised
aRaiT o Interest on
6105 57.64] 38584 34495 2737 23.80 defined benefit 6105 57.64) 38584 344.95 2737 23.80
qregdr U 1ol
obligation
ST o mm W | 5838 -53.07 -386.52 -304.25 of 000 Erf‘;el;:]egsfe‘;‘sm 5838 -53.07| -386.52] -304.25 000  0.00
e 9§ # forar Net actuarial loss/
T fge Aifee | 1542] 1200 21921 12037 124.06  26.66 (gain) recognised 1542 1200 21921 12037 124.06)  26.66
1eT / (eT) in the current year
AT—gI @ # Expenses
R TR @ 54.58) 37.74| 342.09| 275.14 173.34|  66.00 recognised in the 5458 37.74| 34209 275.14 173.34|  66.00)
P&L alc
EEGEELES ¥ of e) [Movements in
g gar A the Liability
recognised in
SAR—¢ the Balance
'Sheet
e U AT | 68640 640.47| 4323.04] 3832.78 302.49| 264.39 Sggi’l‘ii{;g Net 686.40| 640.47| 4323.04| 383278 302.49| 26439
SS) I YT (Add) difference
(mﬁ)ﬁ 1136  000]  86.58 0.00 10.28] 0.00 Baid on accountof| 1136 000 86.58 0.00 10.28 0.00
g wage revision
SRIBRIR 4 5458 37.74] 342.09| 275.14 173.34  66.00 E;g\fgse as 5458) 37.74| 342.09| 275.14 173.34|  66.00
T AT 6463 -43.82 -187.71 -112.70 -80.34 -27.90 Benefit paid 6463 -43.82 -187.71 -112.70 -80.34 -27.90)
Ao oTRaE W[ 5430 5201 38564 327.82 of 000 fotual retum on 5439 5201 38564 327.82 000  0.00
Elsvice R o an asset
/Acquisition
ot AT 000 0.0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 ngjustment 000  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
foyaret </ 742.10| 686.40| 4949.64| 4323.04 405.76|  302.49 Closing Net 74210 686.40| 4949.64| 4323.04 405.76|  302.49)
(anRe) e liability/(asset)
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(freet a9 ¥33.48 FRIS ) TAT WIH AcaHT I B I3.15
RIS (Usel 9y 22.81 BRIS) Wae™ fhar a1 & S diwifes
THTOTIS o STNIR 2 |
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s
Ao Al & f) |Details of
fyawor (Riferr) Plan Assets
(Investments):
AR fergferart 195.50) 192.61 2002.81 2991.16 gg;’jrrl't‘lg‘:”‘ 195.50| 19261 2002.81 2991.16
PHRINE dfvg / Corporate Bonds/
- 90.14|  90.14| 1068.75| 930.36 Gebontras 90.14|  90.14| 1068.75| 930.36
Joi # SRRt 0.00 0.00 30.00]  128.00 Deposit in banks 0.00) 0.00) 30.00] 128.00
A FutRN gRr Funds managed
R firat 380.00 28071 1538.95  57.00 & by Insurance Co. | 38000 280.71 1538.95  57.00 NA.
= 61.88] 8520  69.00]  53.94 Others 61.88] 8520 69.00 53.94
B 727.52| 648.66| 4709.51 4160.46 Total 727.52| 648.66| 4709.51 4160.46
ST® § ¥ e Of the above,
qivs / SHRIRET investment in
3 59.20| 59.200  58.00]  58.00 OBo Bond/ 59.20] 59.20|  58.00]  58.00
deposits
g aqE g) [Principal
dwifes arRomg actuarial
lassumptions
used:
gt e Projected Unit ; ) )
WY uferd o AT e o Method used Credit Projected Unit Credit
geer W (@ifif) 850%| 8.75% 8.50%|  8.75% 8.50%| 8.75% f:)izc‘)’””t rate 8.50%| 8.75%| 8.50%  8.75% 8.50%| 8.75%
Ao MRadt W Expected rate of
o A S 8.87%| 9.00%  8.87%|  9.00% 0.00%|  0.00% return on plan 8.87%| 9.00%| 887%|  9.00% 0.00%|  0.00%)
Er@CILED) assets (p.a.)
ad 3o gf 5.00%| 5.25%  5.00%  5.25% 5.00%|  5.25% future Salary 500%| 525%  5.00%  5.25% 5.00%  5.25%
. e Drafafer h) |Other Long
HHAY o — Term Employee
AR_Ffre Benefits —
unfunded
i 3 g fafecar werar Sick Leave Medical Aid
2015-16 2014-15| 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15| 2015-16| 2014-15
Tadls A |3 d| Tavis o | Tpvis o Zin crore | in crore | in crore| Zin crore
ORI @ Opening defined
AT SR 69.27|  67.52 2.18) 1.67 banefit obligation 69.27|  67.52 2.18 1.67
e e e 390 368 0.04 0.07 Current Service 399 368 0.04 0.07
EISESIUG] 6.06 6.07| 0.19 0.15 Interest Cost 6.06 6.07 0.19 0.15
e o 0.00|  0.00 -0.20 -0.11 Benefits paid 0.00  0.00, 0.20 0.1
it s /@il -6.13]  -8.00 0.14 0.44 Actuarial loss/gain| ~ -6.13|  -8.00 0.14 0.44
g o Closing defined
N 7319  69.27 2.35) 2.18 beneit obligation 73.19]  69.27] 2.35 2.18
g g™ i) |Principal
Mifead ooy actuarial
lassumptions
used:
geer @ (@Ifif) 850%| 8.75% 8.50%|  8.75% (E:)i?‘)’””t rate 8.50%| 8.75%| 850%  8.75%
a3 gt 500%| 5.25% 5.00% 5.25% future Salary 500%| 525% 5.00%| 5.25%
fewfora - NOTE:
Arifhe geaie # o TS W ad gfy FT oA wETS, The estimates of future salary increases considered in
. . ) actuarial valuation, takes into account of inflation
GRS, YR TAT ISR ISR H ML R AT S ¥ 31 7 - ’
.. ) 3 seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as
Adferd FRe & Sek gC BT AT | supply and demand in the employment market.
o 0 ' . .
Telred a¥ & AR geel fhrrar R & foru37.38 #RS o  The provision for LFC is at 337.38 crore (previous year

¥33.48 crore) and Staff settlement expenses at ¥3.15crore
(previous year %2.81 crore) which are as per Actuarial
Certificate.
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ii)
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Uerd T UGl A @ Arerr Rl W g g 9% @
I ERR 2 91Ul H a9 @7 T8 HHET I58.00 BRI qAT
759.20 BRI P T IS €, ST T8l a9 SRy by 77 o
T 31 179 U 21l o Ud o gIRT o 17 S1gaT |

AGIH gD — 17 : WredR RAFET:

PRER WS 5 MIfe @ g, # Ffoaa enfia €
o XTI yRETeT

o  BHRURE/ ol ST

o g dfd

o 31 dfhT HRIIR gRTT

AT Wog Bl 0T Wug & BU H AT 1 2 | i b
P1 faeer # @IS uReEred T8l 8 , safay drifes wos o
RUIE &1 A dadt TRe] uRAT £ |

RISTDTIYI UREATE : TSTHTI aiRETer H TR 3R JaT
ISR YRS H olFa emfie @ |

HRURE /2A1p AfpT : g8 =g, grfier w4l Haf)
iR wifafere el o1 fav 7u i s wfde € o
Rear dfd # enfier 721 fovan T |

Rea dfdw : aafpdl, 2 Afgiord aRaR, “rfieR %9,
=¥, wisde fofice swufr, wean affoal sanfe
T Y HRIEAR Pl I5.00 HRIS AP BT FH 0T Rea dfebT
G AEA A & | oY BRER T8 & I8l U A 9u] BT
e goarad (celiar)  (Hisel &v+1 & foy arafass
3R 78 FH¥I & oIy qatgaiid) 350 HRIe | & 8 |

3 ST HRIGR TRETAT - TIH ISy, 2l dfh7 3R
Rea b7 wosl & wnfya 7 fpu 7w ey Wit
IRETeT T € | 3T ST pRIEOR erafdre Soft §

RISTDINI URATAAT W BY WS IR P, IASTDIYR TR
H ggTh IR JATR—GUSIY ISl IR &1ST & d18 SR T
2| &l [ aETa @1 R W gMIRG o T 7 ereriq
ATl 99 =g Sl dREE MfeRl R @&y fby T g
TSl BT Feerd |

e)

ii)

Plan Assets of the Pension & Gratuity fund include amount
of ¥58.00 crore and ¥59.20 crore respectively invested by
the trustin the Bank’s own Tier 2 Bonds which were issued
in earlier years and subscribed by trusts and others on
same terms and conditions.

Accounting Standard AS-17 — Segment Reporting:

The Business Segments, which is the Primary Segment
include:

e Treasury Operations

e Corporate/Wholesale banking

e Retail banking

e Otherbanking business operations

The Geographical segments are recognized as the
Secondary Segment. As the Bank is not carrying on any
foreign operations, the only reportable geographical
segmentis of Domestic operations.

Treasury Operations : Treasury operations consist of
dealing in securities and Money Market Operations

Corporate / Wholesale Banking: Includes all advances to
trusts, partnership firms, companies and statutory bodies
which are notincluded under “Retail Banking”

Retail Banking: The exposure up to ¥5.00 Crores to
individual, HUF, Partnership firm, Trust, Private Ltd.
Companies, public Itd. Companies, Co-operative societies
etc. or to a small business is covered under retail banking.
Small business is one where average of last three years’
annual turnover (Actual for existing & projected for new
entities) is less than ¥50.00 crores.

Other banking business operations: Includes all other
Banking operations not covered under Treasury,
Wholesale Banking and Retail banking Segments. Other
banking business is the residual category.

The segment revenue is shown after interest on average
inter-segment funds used in Treasury Operations. The
interest has been charged at the rate based on the
movements in Cost of Funds i.e. percentage of total
interest expended to average working funds for the year.

e Ruré 2015-16
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NPT H-BRIAR d0s

Part A - Business Segment

CIRRN

(131 T w1 #) / (Amount in ¥ crore)

BRI s TSRS PRARE / 201 Reet §fp o Xele Lo
) S t Treasury Corporate / Wholesale Retail Banking Other Banking TOTAL
Business Segments Banking Operations
P T At | e ad | wgad | fow ol | el | fed et | aad | fow ol | g ad | fed o
Particulars Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year * Year Year Year
Revenue 5419.06 5142.42 12880.46 12761.31 7495.60 7884.43 259.51 272.30 26054.63 26060.46
Result 926.88 637.37 -1104.01 -401.41 277.40 226.35 119.78 127.61 220.05 589.92
esu
B SFTrdfed o
A 9 smEfed e
Un-allocable -105.79 -44.86
Expenditure net off
un-allocable
income
325.84 634.78
Operating Profit 5. .
169.76 137.70
Income Taxes ] '
ITHTERU
¥ /8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Extraordinary
Profit/ Loss

: E_ 156.08 497.08
Net Profit
Other Iin:formation: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

- 68027.80 64358.50 149021.05 | 138293.94 | 81942.94 86391.31 2027.02 1470.01 301018.81 290513.76
Segment Assets ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ : ’ ’ ’

' ! 2434.10 2006
Unallocated Assets 34. 85
Bl ST 303452.91) 292520.31
Total Assets
EESEETIN 301018.81
Segment Liabilities 68027.80 64358.50 149021.05 | 138293.94 | 81942.94 86391.31 2027.02 1470.01 290513.76

o S -

Unallocated 2434.10 2006.55
Liabilities

el GAAY 303452.91| Hooe00 31
Total Liabilities .

(Erder a7 gIRT AR B 77 SR eRaTaRierd g1 fasarst faan 1=m)

(Compiled by management and relied upon by the Auditors)

daeT YT ANTd & AT IR MR

*based on allocation of direct cost only.

Td ATl BT TR B ATAR Y: W / Y: raRerd fovam Tar 2 |

Due to change in methodology in current year, previous year’s figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever considered
necessary.
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A@TH A-TH—YCH 18 : Haferd urdf ywes / g). Accounting Standard AS-18 — Related Party disclosures:
d& & vRa e Hifie! & e # AR urdf o e o1 RT AR @

Details pertaining to Related Party Transactions in respect of key managerial personnel of the Bank are as follows:-

(11 ¥ o= #) / (Amount in ¥ lac)

- . ERCEICIRTIT]
o5 B = Nature of 2015-16 | 2014-15
S.No. Name Relationship -
Transaction
yder feere ud
1 o St T TReT TS SRR IRAATHD 21.21 4.74
Sh. Animesh Chauhan . : Remuneration
Managing Director & CEO
AT UG yay fewa
5 i U9, Uel. S99 (30.09.2014 TH) TR s 3 16.63
Sh. S.L. Bansal Chairman & Managing Remuneration ’
Director (upto 30.09.2014)
o i FRIGR s
3 Sh.Bhupinder Nayyar (30.06.2015 ) R 4.53 22.36
-Bhupl vy Executive Director Remuneration ’ ’
(upto 30.06.2015)
PRGN FQers
qTRsfA®
£ YR UA. g (02.11.2015 T®) .
4 Sh. Suresh N Patel Executive Director Remuneration 10.54 1773
(upto 02.11.2015)
PRGN FQers R
5 1 _TSIfROT Mg S, (22.01.2016 <) Remuneration 331 i
Sh. Rajkiran Rai G. Executive Director emuneratio :
(from 22.01.2016)

HIRT TITAGIAT MRI=< T S 31T Bt ST 17 9 Hrei)

ferfcs—(weam)
o)  A@iHd AFS —Y¢H 19 — Ucel

% 71 U BIS R o, IREATeTIRS ol 11 Jea: driierd
IRERT & FIT BIeh &, el @), S S & fAdhed IR TR0 A 2 |

)  dEi®d WS —YUd 20 — Ui AR It (3. .gw)

Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance
Company Limited - (Associate)

h) Accounting Standard AS-19 —Leases:

The Bank has not entered into any transaction of Financial
Lease, Operating lease primarily comprises of office premises,
which are renewable at the option of the Bank.

i)  Accounting Standard AS-20 - Earnings per Share (EPS):

HH faawor are], ad fea ad Nso Particulars Current Year Previous
3uq FIITSTHD Basic Diluted Year
i) 7 /TR T IR R (%) 5.20 5.20 16.58 i) Basic/Diluted EPS. (%) 5.20 5.20 16.58
i)y | I/ Efad U eRR i) | Calculation of
35 & URGAA Basic/Diluted EPS.
®) | SRR 7l & 918 3R a) | Net Profit after
PR geTq A o 156.08 156.08 497.08 Extraordinary ltems and 156.08 156.08 497.08
(@S %) after Tax (% Crores)
)| St RS MRT | 90066406 | 300101867 | 299848743 b) | Weighted Average No. | »99966496 | 300101867 | 299848743
I = of Equity Shares
) | IR AR e 5.20 5.20 16.58 c) | Basic Earning per 5.20 5.20 16.58
(@ /@) Share (a/b) })
|) | S R e e 10.00 10.00 10.00 d) gﬁ;"rg‘?%"a'“e per 10.00 10.00 10.00

3) AW AME — 22 3T W I 2G AWTH

o 7 sfra eRadl vd <wamit @ ugae @ g | R
RN T Tl @ fageryor o1 v 7 A1 <1 I %8 &

178

j)  Accounting Standard 22 — Accounting for Taxes on
Income:

The Bank has recognized deferred tax assets and liabilities.
The break up of deferred tax assets and liabilities in to major
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RT3 T RIS H)

faazor are o | fise o
%) Jreafra &R IR
Bl FBAIHR / B! febrra Ramye s 174.00 110.00
@ forg vraem
oI =Tt &g e (e s 269.00 345.00
B RABAISAT TG T YT 82.00 72.00
P BT oS 525.00 527.00
@) AR HY AT -
Suferd eret g fafemi w ey (424.00) (433.00)
IS 36(1) (viil) P Sfafa faey Rord (549.00) (501.00)
fAfer a1 qerE (18.00) (4.00)
— (991.00) (938.00)
Fraet ameeifia v sTRaRIT / (337aTT) (466.00) (411.00)
Irerfird & 3R / (Quar) (qortfaa) (466.00) (411.00)

T)  AWIHH AIFD — 28 IJTRAAT DI IS BT
Jo @1 nRaal § grma: fo<ih enfRaar wfier € o vgw—28
IRIT BT ISRl B Tod T8l 3Tl | §b HGe= & AR I
S AFD & IIFAR $HO! IR =g IR & e # @18
ST T8 T |
3) dEi®d AED — 29
TS RHD TR
@l B Al 12 (TS (i) SR (vi) # IASfedRad MHRA®
SIATY, 3TeTerc Al & fpt / faffie mifdraxol & |wer qRR
el & fAUe™ / <IRITel & aT8R |Hsi a7 31 fh=iT e,
af BIE B, W R 2| S gl @l w8 G (1) IR (i) B
ey H g wfyfe sruferd 721 2 |
T) IRl uraEm =

Y9, ATHRAD SIATY AR

CIRRN

items is given below: )
(R in crores)

Particulars Current Previous
Year Year

A. Deferred Tax Assets:
Provision for Leave Encashment/LFC etc 174.00 110.00
Provision for Interest Capitalized (Funded 269.00 345.00
Interest)
Other Provisions for contingencies 82.00 72.00
Total of A 525.00 527.00
B. Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Interest Accrued but not due on Investments (424.00) (433.00)
Special Reserve under section 36(1)(viii) (549.00) (501.00)
Depreciation on fixed assets (18.00) (4.00)
Total of B. (991.00) (938.00)
Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) (466.00) (411.00)
Deferred Tax Asset/(liability) (Rounded off) (466.00) (411.00)

k) Accounting Standard —28 Impairment of Assets:

The Bank’s assets substantially comprise of financial assets,
which are not covered by AS-28 ‘Impairment of Assets’. In the
opinion of Bank’s management there is no impairment in the
value of its non financial assets in terms of said Accounting
Standard.

) Accounting Standard — 29 on Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Contingent Liabilities as stated in Schedule 12 [clause (i) and
(vi) Jto the accounts are dependent on the outcome of court
cases / disposal of appeals filed before various authorities / out
of court settlement and other development if any. No
reimbursement is expected in respect of items Nos. (i) and (vi)
of said schedule.

Q3T T pore | m) Floating Provisions .

( N ; ﬁ) ) 9 (Amount in ¥ crores)

%9, faa=or dle] a9 oo ad S. No. |Particulars Current year| Previous year

B | e urge @ & arer 9y 2412 48.24 a. Opening balance in the floating 24.12 48.24

' provision alc
@ |odied 9y # fhy 77 aRemY 0.00 0.00 b.  |Thequantumoffloatingprovisions 0.00 0.00
PICCIE IR made in the accounting year

T SRITHT I F SITERT ERT HHY BT I 0.00 2412 c. Amount of draw down made 0.00 2412
during the accounting year

T | SR uraene W # sfa 9y 24.12 2412 d. Closing balance in the floating 24.12 24.12
provisions a/c

16. STINE U4 3y el S & dda H gob /U1
HHII:

(3T T RIS H)
%9 | faazor are] 9% fse ad
1. Sirae T 11.46 9.1
2. ||r= i ud A 8.72 8.14
3. |t e TS — 2.57 0.00
ArosrodaTs Ud frorgadtarg
4. I BS 0.38 0.42
5. |#fse dre 0.80 0.60
6. |IES — MR 0.00 0.84
7. Ex) 23.93 19.11

Annual Report 2015-16

16) FEE/COMMISSION EARNED IN RESPECT OF

INSURANCE AND OTHER THIRD PARTY PRODUCTS :
(Amount in ¥ crores)

S. | Product Current Previous
No. Year Year
1. Life Insurance 11.46 9.11
2. | Generallnsurance & Mediclaim 8.72 8.14
3 Social Security Schemes — 2.57 0.00
PMJJBY & PMSBY
4. Mutual Funds 0.38 0.42
5. | CreditCards 0.80 0.60
6. | UID—Aadhaar 0.00 0.84
7. | Total 23.93 19.11
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17. qdadf vdea g I fafics &1 MRa<d & ifp
DI § FHAE

gdect! elgd gve I forfics (i) anfde &rd fmr(dfdr

TT), faT FATEd, 9T ARBR AT & w0 H SR TR

AT & STIRIR FATHTIT faHT 7T | $ AT & AR, gdaci

SIC & PRI9R, wufai, sniaai ok <uang fFufRa fafer

14 3T, 2004 ¥ e BT SXAART 81 T 2 |

d& 71 gdadit Teled g¥e d6 @), I Ao B SR Hodifhd
IR FEiRT 1Rl IR SIarel afed 4% o1 gial 7 3128526
FRIS & Ahd Feol qgell R AR, I9a vfct 7821.16 IS
T UTaET T fIares™e A & Ufd 341.21 FRIS & U< AR
B TESl Il AT MR wfferd &1 € |

“faTi® 31.032016 P Heol el AT ARTAT 39.76 BRIS
(@1 0.68 HRIE 31T MRAAT 29.08 FRIS ) B, fwel af # 29.76
PRIe (31T 20.68 BRIS, 3T IMRAAT 29.08 PRIe) off | g
ES quel R MR @ forg da = @1 raw fmar 2
THTAIST ATSTT & v (et g1eT fa=Tidh 31.03.2016 BT T549.50
PRIS & STd(h Ul I I8 T555.42 HRIS o |

d& 7 ARRTEIT et axel STy IRaal & Uiy i avgel &
MFe @ foy wiNed Rare v &1 Aol forar € | vt agel
IR MRTAT BT T Hed IR AR [T AT o I8/ 3N D
o IR 3ifoH agell B a1 Reafay 4, ifegEId skl ur <rareif
@ ST A AAH B IR ST & FARINIGT & a1 TR
1T DY IR auf B A B TTAT AAAT SHA Ugd SN §9 IroT T
& dgd iR 81 ydadt St & gdadf erure # aic fear
ST |

18. oY U4 B @d ¥ g S & dsa e v

17. AMALGAMATION OF ERSTWHILE GLOBAL TRUST
BANKLTD. WITH ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE:

The erstwhile Global Trust Bank Ltd. (eGTB) was amalgamated
with the Bank as per the scheme of amalgamation notified by
the Government of India, Ministry of Finance, Dept. of
Economic Affairs (Banking Division) “the Scheme”. As per the
Scheme, the business, properties, assets and liabilities of
eGTB stand transferred to the Bank with effect from August 14,
2004, the prescribed date.

The Bank has incorporated gross “Not Readily Realisable”
Advances of ¥1,285.26 crores, a provision of ¥821.16 crores
there against and “Not Readily Realisable” Assets comprising
of Income-tax paid amounting to ¥41.21 crores against
disputed demands, in the books of the Bank along with assets
and liabilities of eGTB as valued and determined in terms of the
Scheme.

“Not Readily Realizable Assets” as on 31.03.16 is ¥9.76 crores
(Advances %0.68 crores, other Assets 39.08 crores), previous
year figures ¥9.76 Crores (Advances 0.68 crores, other Assets
%9.08 crores). The outstanding NRRAs are fully provided for by
the Bank. Net Deficit under the scheme of amalgamation as on
31.03.16 is ¥549.50 crores previous year figures ¥555.42
Crores.

The Bank has decided to maintain memorandum records for
ascertaining the ultimate realization against the Not Readily
Realizable Assets taken over. In the event of the ultimate
realization from the Not Readily Realizable Assets, over and
above the value at which they are taken over, exceeding the
Excess of liabilities over assets taken over, the surplus after
adjustment of expenses, etc. will be distributed to the erstwhile
shareholders of eGTB after a period of twelve years or earlier
as prescribed under the scheme.

18) BREAK UP OF PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES

HIaETHl qIT ATHRAHAT3N BT faawor SHOWN UNDER THE HEAD EXPENDITURE IN PROFIT
AND LOSSACCOUNT
@ 2 e ) (Amount in ¥ Crores)
], a9 frod af Current Year | Previous Year
i) e w TR & 51.74 61.04 (i) Provisions for depreciation on 51.74 61.04
@ fer Investment
BIECIEE
(i) i & forg wraers 3608.75 1991.26 (ii) Provision towards NPA 3608.75 1991.26
(iii) MR @ Ty wrEuE (THdE 169.76 134.70 (iii) Provision made towards Income 169.76 134.70
oI AR H) ) Tax (including FBT and Deferred
Tax)
(iv) 33 9TaerT JMHRABATY (iv) Other Provisions and
(fqa=or wfea) Contingencies (with details)
(@) R Frereer R 16.99 8.55 (a) Non Performing Investments 16.99 8.55
(6] certin el & fon (1.80) 318.00 (b) Provisions towards Standard (1.80) 318.00
TR / e ’ Assets /(released)
(M) I e B forg T 0.00 309.74 (c) Provision for Wage Revision 0.00 309.74
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AR,
(&) THIEEITS &g JTaeTT (63.84) 327.03 (d) Provision for FITL /(released) (63.84) 327.03
(€) BIS T @ &g yraw / e (255.83) 178.29 (e) Provision for scarifies interest (255.83) 178.29
(released)
(@) o= 0.21 120.96 (f) Others 0.21 120.96
@l 3525.99 3449.57 TOTAL 3525.99 3449.57

19. R Rord 6 & aRY= . SR a9 dRito2 / 21.04.
048 /2015—16 faHT® 18.04.2016 & HEH H Tebe | 3MUferd

fara=or TR 2

HINIH S Fret (@R 2 s )
2015-16

% | RuI &1 rarefsar &) 4. 20
| T grafsal § e 9 (Fad agen) 632.04
T | fHU TY grae @t A

(I) ¥ 2015—16 & SR 576.31

(i) a9 2014—15 & SR 24.46

G (i + i) 600.77
g | af & gufd ) ‘e rRferdl & aRenferd 31.27

TTaE BT H=T

YR Rofd 96 & uRYF 3. RIS/ 2014—15 /535 SIIRTR
J 9. =L 83 /21.04. 048 /2014—15 fid 01.04.2015 &
ggueE # dF A dramRl /iy deesl & ey H
31,03 /2016 & AT a¥ & SR 3576.31 d_rs (Uoel ¥
.24.46 DHRIG) BT UG fhaT & AT 331.27 TS @ AUST A
3T BT YR R § & aRu=l 4§, MRS /2015—16 / 376
SR |, i dRI92.21 /04.048 /2015—16 faTid 18 /04 /
2016 @ IR IR AT 1 SRR} &1 Sfde &) 1 | oFTel
fociar & o=y aren foamnfRAl # < ud s1f @rd a1 $fde oxa
8U 39 Hfaad fmam Sme |

20. 9RO Rod §6 & uRux 4 SdemR |, i dxiier /
21.04 /048 /2015—16 f3I® 01.07.2015 & TRV H
AR IR AR & I Hog | el FEiRd w1 &
forg WfawTd d&e yare & e adq™ Jea (T 3
VT 8 g€ % B ITOET Bl ufgd H uRad fhar T g |
IRUIMRERY, 31 AT, 2016 P FHAIG a9 =g ST Jod H
BT & foTU T114.43 RIS BT MTAETHIHROT H HHI TS 2 |

21. 9Ra Rod d& @& 9Ruz & SR . didi13018 /
21.04.048 /2015—16 faTid 12.04.2016 & AFATAT H db =
31.03.2016 & ITAR W FH (TS TRBR) Pl THIAT M
TR 7.5% UR 374.89 HRIS HI UG fhar 8, Sidfds @rar ani
a6 & Fiffed fear T 2| @ ¥ (T9E WReR) B
BT IRH W 7.5% IR Y TG 30Tl fo<ig av &1 S
oY # o Qe |
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19. Disclosuresinterms of RBI cicularno. DBR.No.B.P.BC.92/
21.04.048/2015-16 dated 18.04.2016. The required
detailsis as under:-

Draw Down from Reserves (Amount in Zcrore)

2015-16

a | No. of frauds reported 20
b | Amountinvolved in such frauds (net of recovery) 632.04
¢ | Quantum of provision made

(i) during the year 2015-16 576.31

(ii) during the year 2014-15 24.46

Total (i + ii) 600.77
d | Quantum of unamortized provision debited 31.27

from ‘other Reserves’ at the end of the year

Pursuant to RBI Circular No. RBI/2014-15/535 DBR.NO.BP.
BC.83 /21.04.048 /2014-15 dated 01.04.2015, the Bank has
made a provision of Rs.576.31 Crore (Previous year Rs.24.46
crore) during the year ended 31/03/2016 in respect of
frauds/suspected frauds and balance unprovided amount of
Rs. 31.27 Crore has been debited to Revenue & Other
Reserves in terms of RBI circular no. RBI/2015-16/376 DBR
No.BP.BC.92.21/04.048/2015-16 dated 18/04/2016. The same
will be reversed by debit to the Profit & Loss account in
subsequent quarters in the next financial year.

20. Pursuant to RBI Circular No. DBR.No.BP.
BC.27/21.04/048/2015-16 dated 01.07.2015, there has
been a change in the method of calculating discount rate
for computing Net Present Value (NPV) of future cash
flows for determination of erosion in fair value of advances
on restructuring. As a result, there is a reduction of
provisioning for diminution in fair value by Rs. 114.43
Crore for the year ended 31st March 2016.

21. In compliance of RBI letter no.DBR.No. BP.13018/
21.04.048/2015-16 dated 12.04.2016 the Bank has made
provision of¥74.89 crores at 7.5% on outstanding advance
to food consortium (Govt. Of Punjab) as on 31.03.2016,
while the account is continued to be classified as standard.
Balance provision at 7.5% on outstanding advance to
Food consortium (Govt. Of Punjab) will be made in June
quarter of next financial year the aforesaid.
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22. fRreraal & 9bed

22. DISCLOSURES OF COMPLAINTS

P)  UTED Rrerd (A) Customer Complaints
Current | Previous
dref af e af Year Year
i) | a9 P R F ghTIT Rrerdl &) v 92 140 i) |[No. of complaints pending at the 92 140
beginning of the year
i) | a9 & SR Ut Rl @7 ST 14930 11235 ii) |No. of complaints received during the| 14930 11235
year
iii) | qf & SR fFuers S Rrerd) &) dwer| 14849 11283 iii) |No. of complaints redressed during the| 14849 11283
year
iV) | g & oiq & ghTaT RIHTad] &7 H= 173 92 iv) [No. of complaints pending at the end of 173 92
the year
(@) b7 Arwura grT 9TRa fAvty (B) Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman
Current [Previous
dTe], af |[fywe adf Year Year
- - = AT - i) No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of the year NIL NIL
RACEES ki @ NSl L3 i) No. of Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman| NIL 1
" 5 = during the year
i) Em‘zﬁ ] SIERICEINRIIGE L 1 i) |No. of Awards implemented during the year NIL 1
foota o ey iv) [No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year | NIL NIL
i) | e & ST rarifa o @ e Nl 1
- — - - 23. DISCLOSURE OF LETTER OF COMFORTS
V) | 9 & afq ¥ arpraifead fAofay @ s Nyl I
The Bank issues Letter of Comforts (LOCs) on behalf of its

23. Il ATIETEA U HT Yo

FPHIIT AT U SIRI BRAT & | T a3 & FargaR e 4,
A a9 & AR db gRT SR Y T¢ bl SAreare a3l &
T PIg He@yul ORI g9Td IR Wl faxiia a1l fReiiRa
TE fore 7T & IR ol it goran € | % gRT SR Ry T gaiedt

3TeaT Al T |iar faawor frrar &
€ BrS #)
are a9 | e ad

T ] 01042015 @ RfY & argaR 2573 4631
JHIAT I AT TS

2 | 9§ 2015—16 & SR OINI fdhy 2184 2561
Y GO AT TS

3 | 9 2015—16 & SR IR 2237 4619
8U/E by 7Y gard
ST T

4 | 31032016 @ RAfT & AR 2520 2573
JHTT DI ATLARIT T

various constituents against the credit limits sanctioned to
them. In the opinion of Management, no significant financial
impact and cumulative financial obligations have been
assessed under LOCs issued by the Bank in the past, during
the current year and still outstanding. Brief details of LOCs
issued by the Bank are as follows:-

(% in crores)

Current | Previous
Year Year

1 |Letter of comforts outstanding as 2573 4631
on 01.04.2015

2  |Letter of comforts issued during 2184 2561
the year 2015-16

3 |Letter of comforts matured/ 2237 4619
cancelled during the year
2015-16

4 |Letter of comforts outstanding as 2520 2573
on 31.03.2016

24. fUgel 90 & afds, @1 W TN B, gARd /I
FqRed / g: WRfd fg Ty & |
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24. Previous year’s figures have been re-grouped/re-
arranged/recast wherever considered necessary
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dETiEgdl $1 wWaa Rurd

IR
MR I ATH B & T
fa<ha faa=foray = Rard

1.

T MRITa I 3ifh St (‘d") a1 31 A, 2016 B
Ao foxfr faexforat e 31 |19, 2016 & - qor
) TRIG P FHIC 99 & o1 Ud BT o Ud e TaTg
fgaRor o Hew@yol o@ies ARl &1 WR Td o
RIRATHE STHBR] T B, BT GO & & | 39 fa<ig
AR § gIR §RT @TORIfed 20 IIRITS qeIm 3=
TRITIIETDT GIRT SIATIRIENT 1246 IRATST DI Aftdferd fabar
T B | TAR GRT AT 31T SIRATIIEd §RT I@roNiferd
IR BT T db - IR Rod §& g1 §6 31 oy
fopy 1o feenfdel & orgaR fovar 8 | |1 €, gorus &R
A UG B o # URAT 1085 wEnetl @ faaRforn @v oft
wffera fbar mar & R oramsien &€t 8- off | U=ft
SrerEToIferd wTEnatl § 4.75% S1H, 19.25% STHIRIRRT,
28.71% TS 31T TAT 21.13% TSl A & |

fo<fra faa=frY & fore ya=er aif & e

2.

dJHeRT fafrme o em, 1949 & SR 349 fa<i™
fIa=fort @1 TR B &1 RTRERT gees o f @1 8, ddie
RIGTT AT IRA & AIes JThrSced A gy fAfdse
o Je A fFeiRa Araar den s Red d& grr
A WR feRmfder g oy g &R 79 Regidl &
|1 IRT H WPR (BT S € 3R I 9% H AL & | 5
e # foxfi faeRvr, S feardes arg a8 graes! &
PIRVT BI A & PRYT, W b ©, DI TIR B A Fafed
fSSITS g AAR® FRIFT BT AR HRAT TAT I—IQT HIAT
ofe 2 |

dETigs! &) formier)

3.

4.

AN FTAIETRY BR gRT &1 T8 oRaToier & 3o W iy
fIa=ford W 3= AT T HRAT B | B VR A
TR AT §RT SN SIRATIRIEN AFD| & FTAR AT
ETRIET 1 € | $9 ADI | 3Ue o1 T8 © b 89 A
JUETSAT BT TTeTT BN AT 39 UHR | ol@l GIET Bl Bl
Ao R 6 &4 I8 fasars @1 & foxfi fResferat Sifos
Rz | T & a1 787 |

ST ¥ foxirr faa=foray Wl 3R ghieRor & aR |
TS 18T U b1 <gee e ufshar enfier ®1
A TS Uitk orariierd & ol wR R a2, R
faxira fagRoral § Gt fAwres, o8 98 Jers! & RO
21 7 el Tl o, & G SRaHT BT et At 2 1 39
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Members of Oriental Bank of Commerce

Report on the Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements
of Oriental Bank of Commerce (“the Bank”) as at 31st
March, 2016, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31st March, 2016, the Profit & Loss account, and the
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information. Incorporated in these financial
statements are the returns of 20 branches audited by us
and 1246 branches audited by statutory branch auditors.
The branches audited by us and those audited by other
auditors have been selected by the Bank in accordance
with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the Reserve
Bank of India. Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet and
the Profit and Loss Account are the returns from 1085
branches which have not been subjected to audit. These
unaudited branches account for 4.75% of advances,
19.25% of deposits, 28.71% of interest income and
21.13% of interest expenses.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

2.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these
financial statements in accordance with the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, accounting principles generally
accepted in India alongwith recognition and
measurement principles laid down in the Accounting
Standards specified by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India so far as they are applicable to the
Bank and guidelines and circulars issued by Reserve
Bank of India from time to time. This responsibility
includes design, implementation and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial
statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
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NPRAT<=aT b 3T BIHA

SIRgA 3MMdhel & ol oramRieTd IRRIR & JgaR
SUYTh TETURIET UG il ®1 f$Srsd &) & Ty, d& gRT
i faa=forat TR &= qn S9a et JRgdiaReT |
HAdfdd orfaRe fdzor W AR &xer 21 Jaraden #
TdEHA §RT W DI TS olRdTdh Al & SUGThdT eI
SECICE eI CE b M IS CAG R S S G G e IV B E S U
faa=forN &1 T IRGABROT BT Jodid f et ST & |
B9 faear &_a © 1 SAR oRATaNIET T Pl SR TaT
BT D oY AR gRT 9T faT 31T SIamoiet T gt

3R U B |

fa

6.

AN AT H, 9% B @l bl H Q@Y AR, T

BHRI HaTTH SHSHNI Ud 84 {3 T TRl & SR —

() orar fewforl & e ufed qemus ve qof vd W
Jo—ua © o smawas faavor fag v & qem 59
ThR A IR BT 17 8 A1 31 AT, 2016 Th & db
S Pl B WE-WE OH AR H AHRIGAT 4
i Riglal & 3wy U [T 5T 9 |

(i) < fewfdrt & ey ufsa o ud g1+ o, fAifgd oy
S AN & IREAD AT DI AR H ATHRITAT AT
e Rigldl @& Twy qeIdl &, a

(iii) Tpe garg faaxel s fAfd &1 W af & 96 varg
&1 98 vd e fym g 2|

faiy ear= &) 91 arel) 91

7.

B9 31 A, 2016 B GANK 99 & QR A<y fqaRofl &1
T 18 DI feoll . o) BI IR ATUDT LT IFHT
Fxd g R go IR frefed sniRaal @ Qe & o &
@ T & Hag H 2 | 31 W1, 2016 Y ot R TRAT 2y
FEOT 340.33 IS B |

Ih Thct b Ade H gqR 1frad yarorT 78 g |

3rg faftre uq faferamas e deeh Raid

8.
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JAT—UH 3R T TG BT oRAT ShepTel A aee Sifaferas,
1949 WY IRT 29 B 3shA # IR fhy T & |

S IRTITH 1 9 5 H SfeciRad eraraien @F Rl & dgd
TAT THBRNT HFIAT (SUHHT BT 301 3R 3faxon) srfarfra,
1980 §RT AT 3R SHH U Tl Bl A3l &
eI &H 3T RUIE vl € &

(@) TF ITUN WA SIFBRI 3R fI2ary & IJaR I |1
STGIRAT 3R AR T B T & ST oiaroier
@ foTg 31T o 3R T I8 Halvol-idh IR ¢ |

control relevant to the Bank's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

6. In our opinion, as shown by books of the Bank, and to the

best of our information and according to the explanations
giventous—

(i) the Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a
full and fair Balance Sheet containing all the
necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to
exhibit a true and fair view of state of affairs of the
Bank as at 31st March, 2016, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India;

(ii) the Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes
thereon shows a true balance of profit, in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in
India, for the year covered by the account; and

(iii) the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view

ofthe cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matters

7.

We draw attention to Note No. 9 (c) of Schedule 18 to the
financial statements in respect of deferment of shortfall
arising from sale of certain non performing assets during
the year ended 31st March, 2016. The total unamortised
balance as on 31st March, 2016 is Rs. 40.33 Crores.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of the above stated
matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

8.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have
been drawn up in accordance with Section 29 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in
paragraph 1 to 5 above and as required by the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1980, and subject also to the limitations of
disclosure required therein, we report that:

(@) We have obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our
auditand have found them to be satisfactory:
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(@) d9% & O FRER AR MR H AN &, T 96 B
ST &5 & 3fefa & | T

(M) db B Braterl IR IRERN W urd fAaRfOET B g H N
SARITARIET @ TRATSTeTed Ao oraT T R |

CIRRN

(b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to
our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank:
and

(c) The returns received from the offices and branches
of the Bank have been found adequate for the

purposes of our audit.
10 We furtherreportthat:

(@) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account and returns;

10.  3IUCR & U8 U¥Id DA © [

(@) 39 R & | G\ o U5 Ud o™ Td 81 o
o1 (U @rar 9l vd fqaxforn & e far 7 g;

(@) & oRaT BT A U o faaRfort e e o
RIieTDl gRT ShdrT fAfTa= rfSf==H, 1949 B &Ry
29 @ 3T oraT YNIferd fohar T € err 59 R @
TAR §RT 31 YR o e faar Tar g;

(1) TR AT & STFAR oI, M AR BT T qo (c)

e FATE T4aR0T ST ci@ich=l HITh] & ATAR © |

(b) The reports on the accounts of the branch offices
audited by branch auditors of the Bank under
section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act,1949 have
been sentto us and have been properly dealt with by
us in preparing this report;

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss
Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the
applicable accounting standards.

$d BT G HUA
I AWTHR
B goiieeor . 00366031

Pd gAEad S HUHA
I AWTHR
B yoflavor E. 00062979

P 4. &, IFRL Us BTN FHd gea & 8 v Su
TS AETHR S E G ECICa N
B4 GSNEYT H. 0002504 el GofieRuT ¥, 110512 Seey,

Pd 9. . e T8 wHIfiveH
I AWTHR
% goiiaeor . 0023013

For Sudit K. Parekh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 110512W

For V. K. Ladha & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN 002301C

For A Bafna & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 003660C

For Lunawat & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 000629N

For V. K. Dhingra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 000250N

(arforer qTw)
qfeR
T H. 071288

(e @, wrfem) (ERCRUNED)] (gorfoere o, @) @. 3. «en)
qrfler g qrfler qrfler

T . 084312

T . 080160 e 9. 016316 S H. 071501

(Anil Bafna) (Ramesh K. Bhatia) (Vipul Girotra) (Durgaprasad S. Khatri) (VK Ladha)
Partner Partner Partner Partner Partner

M. No. 071288 M. No. 080160 M. No. 084312 M. No. 016316 M. No. 071501
AT : TS I

feqi® : 11 w2, 2016

Place : Gurgaon
Date : 11th May, 2016
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shahah.
afRa<a 9 e srad
31 914, 2016 $1 FAG gy 2 APal yars faaefi
ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2016
(X 3R % /% in thousands)
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
®. IRETe HRIGATT I THE JaTg
A Cash flow from operating activities
I @R 9garq ael o™ Net Proit after Tax 156,07,82 497,07,53
T &Y (amre R 3! ) 169,76,42 137,69,82
Provision for Tax (Net of deferred Tax) 69.76, 37,698
®Qcl (1) / Total (1) 325,84,24 634,77,35
Il FERISH &g/ Adjustment for
3rae AT IR eI (JTHID R (e aeras) 155 85,74 160.05.52
Depreciation on Fixed Assets (Net of Revaluation Reserve) e e
[ & 1,80,00 318,00,00
Provision against Standard Assets e o
TG Il B WTaE
Provision for NPA advances 3608,75.17 1991,25.99
o 250,72,52 12
Other Provisions -250,72,5 83,03,56
MU O W TS 46,32 417,54
Interest on subordinate Debts 546,32.69 4.0
AT BT IR . .
Amortisation of Expenses
K W E /I 10,31,68 8,39
Profit/Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets e -
@t (I1) / Total (1) 4048,09,40 4178,80,73
IRATATRS JRTAT T <l § IR § @ IRATeTRS o Gt (1)+(11)
Operating Profit before changes in Operating Assets & Liabilities Total (I)+(1l) 4373,93,64 4813,58,08
I gRTRG SMRTAT @ <gaRl # yRad+
Changes in Operating Assets & Liabilities
faffer & o9t/ gfs
. 2730,86,87 -7309,69,25
Decrease/Increase in Investments
it & 39/ 9f
. -7227,43,89 -8172,72,14
Decrease/Increase in Advances
oA 3/ g . . 4905,12,10 10520,73,52
Decrease/Increase in Deposits
YRl o W/Eﬁ&' 2.4 281 47
Decrease/Increase in Borrowings 852,40,08 -2818,59,
o AL 5659,30,53 60,98,84
Decrease/Increase in Other Assets RS e
o ot 7 i @/ g% 347,06,87 2,28,7
Decrease/Increase in Other Liabilities & Provisions S "952,28,75
%l (I11)/Total (1) -5245,42,24 -8393,54,93
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gReETel ¥ GhoT Thal
Cash generated from Operations

e PR (@I BT HCTR)
Tax Paid (Net of Refund) -544,35,52 -574,08,28

IRATTIRSG RIS | Fad THdl [ (@)

) O -1415,84,12 -4154,05,13
Net Cash from Operating Activities Total (A)
. fIerRe FRIGAT | THal yare
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities
31T ST a% Wi (o) o) &1 gcan) 210.51.62 -205.23.16
Purchase of Fixed Assets (Net of Sales)
$c1(d) / Total (B) -210,51,62 -295,23,16
TT. Yo dribTd ¥ Thal gag
c. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
A ol ST % . 21,54,88 0
Issue of Share Capital
MR R
156,85,34
Share Premium 0085, 0
TR 3 :.qﬂ.%rz © ﬁtﬁ. 300,00,00 0
Share application money pending allottment
o ﬁ?(’ e AT o 1000,00,00 1500,00,00
Subordinate Bonds issued
Aoy dfoe ARSI -546,32,69 -417,54,05
Interest paid on Subordinate Bonds
AT/ SARA _ c_4|H|'2|_/c4|H_|'%| TR DRUNE PR BT OAT -119,09.40 -126,29,00
Payment of Dividend/interim Dividend/Corporate Tax on Dividend
@ () / Total (C) 812,98,13 956,16,86
. TPl Td Tpal AAged H gl aRac (@) 813.37.61 3493 11.43
D. Net Changes in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) T T
ad & R A B v T A 10775,80,55 14268,91,98

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
AR q¥ H Thal Ud el qaged (A< faaroll &7 sgqeEt 6 Td 7 & 31g9R)

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 9962,42,94 10775,80,55
(As per Schedules 6 & 7 to the financial statements)

Note: 1. |1 UTHS (—) 3fihs, 3rae AMRTAT BT fIH! F U ™ BT BISHR, T IRATATIRS MR Td gl § aRac
I T IRATE RS o™ drem & forg e & form &r g, “9Iadl 9re yarg” @ g 2 |

All figures in minus represents 'Cash out-flow', except profit on sale of fixed assets, considered to arrive at operating
proit before changes in operating assets and liabilities.

2. YA By T geT BRI Pl IRATATIRS HRIGAT I T A1 7471 © 3R g8 der 3iiR facqargor
FriGATl & T fIfora el fear w2

Direct taxes paid are treated as arising from Operating activities and are not bifurcated between investing & financing

activities.
q%‘a_ ga diwa wga afeadrea @ TSAfBROT I SR, Ay dEE
ST AW () WEIYEYD (er) Td e FREHR e yay fers vl el
Mahesh Dhawan CH SS Mallikarjuna Rao Rajkiran Rai G. Animesh Chauhan
Dy. General Manager (Accounts) General Manager (Accounts) & CFO Executive Director Managing Director & CEO
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RECIEMGCAR AR UM E

T SNRTTd da i wiFd, TSra & 31 AT, 2016 BT T
9 & forg STfad <) yarg farr 1 Sg 3 2 | Sad fdaver §5
ERT WP Tl # Jeldg PIR S TUS 32 DI UeTH b
AR AR AT AT € 3R BART 11 HS, 2016 DI RUIE & A7
TR d @ TEIHUI ™ U4 B oRkdT IR Jel-ua IR 37TemRd 2
3N FHD ST & |

$d BT G HUA
I AWTHR
% goiieeor . 0036601

Pd gAEad S HUHA
I AWTHR
B yoflavor E. 00062979

I AWTHR

For ABAFNA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 003660C

For LUNAWAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants

FRN 000629N FRN 000250N

(arfrer aTHeT) (e @, wrfem) (ERCRUNED)]
AfER RILICN IR

EE . 071288 WS . 080160 E H. 084312

(Anil Bafna) (Ramesh K. Bhatia) (Vipul Girotra)
Partner Partner Partner
M. No. 071288 M. No. 080160 M. No. 084312

A - [T
fe=i® : 11 58, 2016

Place : Gurgaon
Dated : 11th May, 2016
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P 4. &, IFRL Us BN FHd gea & 18 v U
B goflavor W, 00025009

For V.K. DHINGRA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

We have examined the above Cash-flow Statement of the
Oriental Bank of Commerce, Gurgaon for the year ended 31st
March, 2016. The statement has been prepared by the Bank in
accordance with the requirements of listing agreement clause
32 with stock exchanges and is based on and is in agreement
with the corresponding Profit & Loss Account and Balance
Sheet of the Bank covered by our report dated 11th May, 2016.

Pd 9. . el T8 wHIfiveH
I AWTHR
% goiiaeor . 0023013

NEEURSECICaN
% gofieer |, 110512 S,

For SUDIT K. PAREKH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 110512W

For V.K. LADHA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN 002301C

(gertoare va. @) @, ®. <Te1)
ArfieR TR

e . 016316 e |, 071501
(Durgaprasad S. Khatri) (V K Ladha)
Partner Partner

M. No. 016316 M. No. 071501
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AMRa<a 5 3ife aiad

o BATAD: 89 WaH, $—<ii®, BHilc @i, 7§ fdeei—110001
PRIt <iie €. 5, Haee—32, S TRAT, TSTa—122001

iRl B : g

ErruRe gRT A% 3R R fFar W)
TSl WIferdl 4. SRICIES
RIS
@ IR 3 R B) @ IR 30 )
L =3 RIS A, (S A ?1/® IR, Raea §& ife oM &1/ 3 RS
M @ A, THAR 23 S, 2016 B GGAS! TR I BFd T g%, UIUaR] 899, 4/2, WM SRIRAe Uik,
IR pife qrf, 78 feeel—110016 H &9 dTell 9 & IRRYURSDI P! qf¥d A 8@ & R sTd fHA e w® 1/

~

(SRS (SIES | SLS A P AR SAD
UAT T BT TR/ M e, (RS LSS L S4IS2 BT
UARgRT *gwh &_al 8/ Fd & |
AP s 2016 B EXAEIRT

FARIACES
Rl & SRR Yo UR® /Thd GRS D SRR SSRBERERN
M
Tar

e B R sRER B39 ek wRgd o waeft fade
1 | PIE WIRT YU d9 TF 9 eI BN, S dF WD B R ERIER BRA 3R Ud R e e
. |4Rhd IWRURS &AM H 39D g1 A1 fIRga # fafdaq uiftied S6a 3resit gRT fdhar S |
Q. [AYH gRDI & A H Fa MORER H U8l M W IRYRS gRT SRIER by S a7 forfad # faferaq
IfApd SHS 3feHT g1 BN fhar SITga |
T, [T Fer & 9l #§ 9o AfieRal gRT gwRR 5y Y @ik sHal o Aid, It 8 & ded fAenfed fhar s
3y foled # fifffad uftipd sue sreHil gRT SRarIRd fhar Sowm o yos @ H B qen fffiad Jees 8|
2 O oo, fel f O IRRYRG §RT 9aie B9 | gqierRd 81T, St faeeft Y dRor i eroer A w8 fora
AT /Ahdl 7, Al IF@T fewofl oFfl g5 81 9 IH IR, AR e, STeardd INRER AT SU—INRER AT
31 Tl TR ToTaf3ra iR a1 3iRavedt I i Bkt & foh) A gRT At fobar Tar ey |
3 gfe=l & Ar
. | REARATH AT 30 UaR (If 8) e ded S R gRR 6y 7v 8f srerar
Q. (I GEIRTAH AT 3 WHR B 9, 5 A1) ufedsd a1 aforge gRT Y1 fhar 121 &1, STEReT 3
98% 3 Al 4 9 A $9 IR &7 ugel IEaR 18 S[A, 2016 I HATAT THI BT AT 3feIid A 5.00
ol 3NAT S Ul MRIT §6 3% B D WeIH BT AT BRINS BIATT H STH HRATIT ST |
UrRAl &7 BIg W YU dd dh dY &l 8N oid ddb g8 B &1 § T8l 2 o faffiaq #ex o 1 81 |
d% & U ST YR WO Sifdded &R 3ifeH grm |
IS RN T Ihfedd U I AT AR & Wl ¥ FoR b R B Al U 3 3t SR 1 Renfed @l fdhar o
R IeRYR® 1 R yu5 & feifed fhar 8, 98 SS9 9w aifife 9o #, R 3 yod |96fa g,
SUReId 8IhR Hdad R+ Bl ghaR ol s |
S ARh MRT<A I oifp Bt & bl RSN a1 FHar 1 R wiied Uil a7 sRi fRs T8 o= dabar 2 |
9 |dfeRNY g9 % it FeneE yoia: rfdymnford &1 |
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Oriental Bank of Commerce
Head Office: Harsha Bhawan, E-Block, Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001
Corporate Office: Plot No.5, Sector-32, Institutional Area, Gurgaon-122001
PROXY FORM - B
(To be filled in and signed by the Shareholder)

Regd. Folio No. DP ID
Client ID
(If shares are not dematerialized) (If shares are dematerialized)
I/ We resident/s of ... in the district of .................. in the
state of .........ocoiiiii being a shareholder / shareholders of ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE, hereby appoint Shri
[ Smt. TESIAENE Of oo s in the district
of i in the state of ...l or failing him / her, Shri / Smt ..., resident of
........................................... in the district of ........................... in the state of ........................... @s my / our proxy

to vote for me / us on my / our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the ORIENTAL BANK OF
COMMERCE to be held on Thursday, June 23, 2016 at PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry, PHD House, 4/2, Siri
Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg, Delhi-110016 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this.........cccoeeeinne. day of...coviiiiii, 2016
Please affix
Revenue Stamp
Signature of Proxy Signature of First holder / Sole holder
Name
Address

Instructions for signing and lodging the Proxy Form

1. No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless
a. | in case of an individual shareholder, it is signed by him/her or by his/her attorney duly authorised in writing,

b. | inthe case of joint holders, it shall be signed by the shareholder first named in the Register of Members or by his/her attorney
duly authorised in writing,

c. | in the case of a body corporate, signed by its officer and executed under its Common Seal, if any, or otherwise signed by its
attorney duly authorised in writing, and shall be in the Form B and duly stamped.

2. An instrument of proxy, shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholder, who is, for any reason, unable to right his/her name, if his/her
remark is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate/Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances or any other Government
Gazetted Officer or an officer of Oriental Bank of Commerce or any other Nationalized Bank.

3. The proxy together with
a. | the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed or

b. | acopy of that power of attorney or authority, certified by a Notary Public or a Magistrate, should be deposited at the Head Office
or Corporate Office of Oriental Bank of Commerce, not later than FOUR DAYS before the date of the Annual General Meeting,
i.e. on or before closing hours i.e. 5.00 p.m. of Saturday, the 18" of June, 2016.

No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless it is in Form B and fully stamped.

An instrument of proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.

In the case of an instrument of proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form shall be executed.
The shareholder who has executed an instrument of proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the AGM to which such instrument relates.
No person shall be appointed as duly authorised representative or a proxy who is an officer or an employee of ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE.
All alterations in the proxy Form shall be fully authenticated.
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CIRRN

Aig<a 93 oife ot
WM BRI: §Y e, §-di®p, Pl <id, T8 facei—110001
PRI ic 6. 5, Haev—32, SRICIIA TRAT, [STF—122001

~

SuRefy v=&
(39 IRIR ¥ yIe & FEI YA fBAT Q)
faTip : 23 S, 2016 FHI : UM 1000 9o WM : T3 faeel

Yol HIferT . | S AMS! Ud T8 3! |
@fe IR 3 I8l 7) @fe IR 3pqd )
IRRYRS B A (S AR H )

AR P AT

IRRYRE / WA/ TTerepd TR I & exrer

H, NIege] IRR S B TU8 SS%, 4/2, ANl SRICRM URAT, NITas] 818d, 3R Hifd AN s fdeeli—110016
H 23 S[A, 2016 P I ERT AT dTYH 3MH d6% A TARgRT A YR Tof HRT 7 |

RS / iRl / Tl g & swer
P e D Seccccccccccccccccaa Dl

MRg<a & it i
U FHeH : §Y WaH, 3—dif®, FHlc o, T8 R — 110 001
mmmﬁ.awﬂ;ﬁ,' TR, e — 122001
-
(3% B BRATE! & SR Y URT I@T Q)
f&di : 23 S, 2016 WAY : UKL 10.00 IO I : 7Y fdeell

TSd Wiferal 4. | S Sl Td YRS AR S|
@fe TR Ffd Rl &) @fe o=R 3rqd )
IRYRG B A (@GS AR H )

QR DT [T

IRRYRS / Wt / Uifdpa IuRerd afaf™fe & gwer

WRIRDI / Wil aRDI / WG afaHfE=i & ok 2 6 9 aRER # 499 o 99Y Jd9 959 & 91 SR
IR vt 1 fAfdad ERITeR SR §U IR Y oI d H Golipd AT SR & AJHT &1 | Y9 919 Td Judis W
R & a1 i 1 srawaed wHe g | B o aRRefT #, Sow B # ydw & forg gwelide SuRIfT adi—dg—uawr
T—AE—HITS U STRI T8l fhar g |

>emmmmm e D >enmmmmmmmmememeea D

sRged ¥ sife Hrd
e Praferd : Y Wae, $-wif®, Prifc o, T8 el — 110 001

PRINE PHTAT: WIC . 5, Jaev—32, TR TRAT, TSTT — 122001
(9 7T SR HA oF AAE HISCY TR TR A1 SIg)

TSId Hiferal 9. ST TS UG UTED ISl |
@fe IR 3 Tl ) @fe IR A 7)
IRYRE BT A (G ANeR # )

IRRT DT AT

IRRYRS / Wt / Uifdpa IuRerd gfaffd & gxaer
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Oriental Bank of Commerce
Head Office: Harsha Bhawan, E-Block, Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001
Corporate Office: Plot No.5, Sector-32, Institutional Area, Gurgaon-122001
ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be surrendered at the time of entry to the Venue)
Date :June 23, 2016 Time : 10.00 a.m. Place : New Delhi
Regd. Folio No. | DP ID and Client ID |
(if shares are not dematerialized) (If share are dematerialized)
Name of the Shareholder (IN BLOCK LETTERS)
Number of Shares

Signature of the Shareholder / Proxy/ Authorised representative present

| hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Bank held on June 23, 2016 at PHD Chamber of Commerce
and Industry, PHD House, 4/2, Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg, Delhi-110016.

| Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy/Authorised Representative |

B T o L I e

Oriental Bank of Commerce
Head Office: Harsha Bhawan, E-Block, Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001
Corporate Office: Plot No.5, Sector-32, Institutional Area, Gurgaon-122001

ENTRY PASS
(To be retained throughout the meeting)
Date : June 23, 2016 Time : 10.00 a.m. Place : New Delhi
Regd. Folio No. | DP ID and Client ID |
(if shares are not dematerialized) (If shares are dematerialized)
Name of the Shareholder (IN BLOCK LETTERS)
Number of Shares

Signature of the Shareholder / Proxy/ Authorised representative present

Shareholders / proxy holders / authorized representatives are requested to produce the above Attendance Slip, duly signed
in accordance with their specimen signatures registered with the Bank, alongwith the entry pass, for admission to the venue.
The admission may, however, be subject to veriications / checks, as may be deemed necessary. Under no circumstances, any
duplicate Attendance Slip-cum-Entry Pass-cum-Ballet Paper Pass will be issued at the entrance to the meeting hall.

T < SEDETTTEETEREERREERE Y

Oriental Bank of Commerce
Head Office: Harsha Bhawan, E-Block, Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001

Corporate Office: Plot No.5, Sector-32, Institutional Area, Gurgaon-122001
(To be surrendered to the Polling counters for issue of ballot paper)

Regd. Folio No. DP ID and Client
ID
(if shares are not dematerialized) (If shares are dematerialized)
Name of the Shareholder (IN BLOCK LETTERS)
Number of Shares

Signature of the Shareholder / Proxy/ Authorised representative present
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